SAUSALITO MARIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT Board of Trustees:

Witiam Ziegier, Pregident
Joshua Barrow, Vice President
Caroling Var Alst, Clerk
Shirley Thomton, E4. D.
Thomas Newmeyer

Superintendent: Valerie Pitts, E4.D.

15

V.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Regular Board Meeting of March 14, 2013
200 Phillips Drive, Marin City

5:00 p.m. — Ciosed Session
6:00 p.m. — Open Session

AGENDA

CALL MEETING TO ORDER (Board President)

APPROVAL OF AGENDA ORDER

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON CLOSED SESSION AGENDA

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION TO CONSIDER ANDIOR TAKE ACTION UPON ANY OF
THE FOLLOWING ITEM(S)

With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to GC
Section 54957 Discipline/Dismissal/Release — Certificated and Classified Employees
With respect to every item of business o be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to GG
Section 54957.6: Negotiations ~ CSEA

With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to GC
Section 54056.8; Lease Agreements and Service Contracts

With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to GC
Section 54856.9: Pending Litigation

With respect o every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to GC
Section 54957: Public Employment — Superintendent’s Contract

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION

1.

2.

A,

8.

Announcement of Reportable Action Taken in Closed Session

Pledge of Allegiance

PERSONS WISHING TO ADDRESS THE BOARD ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA
COMBMUNICATIONS

Trustee Reports/Correspondence Addressed to the Board

Superintendent’s Report

- International Baccalaureate Project Update
- Marin Community Foundation Strategic Initiative Achievement Gap Update

Entire board packst on www, smosd.org/School Board/iesting Agendas and Minutes

Page 1 of 276



- Principal Reports
- Grade Level Report

£. STRATEGIC PRIORITIES

Priority: Mafntain sound fizcal discipline and operations

&, Discussion: Selection of Auditor for Annual Audit

6. Action: Approval of District Second Interim Budget Report

7. Action: Approval of Willow Creek Academy Second interim Budget Report
8. Discussion: Faclliies/Consgiruction Update

9. Action: Willow Creek Academy Proposition 38 Request/District Response
0. GOVERNANCE

10. Discussion/Action: 2013/2014 Annual Board Agenda Flanning Catendar and Board
Meeting Dates Calendar

11. Discussion/Action: District Commitiees
12. Discussion: District Calendar - 201314

13. Discussion: Annual Policy Review - BF and AR 6145 — Extracurricular and Cocurricular
Activities

E. CONSENT CALENDAR (The purnose of the Consent Calendar is to group itams which may be

approved routinely. A Board Member or member of the audience may request removal of an lem for
discussion)

A Roll Call Vote should be taken to include sl Resolutions.

14, Local Education Agency Program Improvement Plan (LEAP)
15, Payment of Warrants — 2012/13 — 36-40

F. FUTURE BOARD AGENDAITEMS

Business and Budget Updales (Standing ltem)
Field Trip Report (Standing ltem)

FPersonnel Action Report (Standing item)
Policy Review (Standing ftem)

Enroliment and Staffing Projections (Aprit)
First Draft - General Fund Budget (April}

First Draft — WCA Budget (April)

Quarterly Receivables Report

Resolution - Staff Appreciation (April)

P2 Enrciiment Report (Due Mid Aprit)
Quarterly Report Williams Act (Aprih)

Grade Level or Program Report {April)
Tennessee Glen Agresment

Tennessee YWoods Agreement

Milt Valtey School District/SMCSD Attendance Agreement
Recognition: Golden Bell recipients

Entire board packet on www.smosd. org/School BoardiMesting Agendas and Minutes

Page 2 of 276



G, FUTURE BOARD MEETING DATE(S)
Aprit 25 and May 23

Vi ADJOURNMENT(The Board believes that fate night meetings defer public participation, can affect the Board's

deciston-making ability, and can be & burden to staff. Reguiar Board Meetings shall be adjouwrned at 10:80
p.m. unless extended to a specific thme determined by 2 majority of the Board.}

The Board of Trustees welcomes participation by the pubiic. A person wishing to speak on any item on or off the agenda will be grantsd up to 3 minutes.
The Board wilt limit the public comment period on any single item 1o 20 minutes. Members of the public are Invited to subrmit comments in writing, An
opporiunity is provided for the public to address the Board on ftemns not appearing on the agenda. However, in compliance with Board policy and the Brown
Act. the Board is not permitted to discuss or take action on non-agenda Hems. Estimated times are approxmate; actugl times may vary. Members of the
public who are interested in particuiar agenda items may wish fo arrive early, Assistance will be providad 1o those requiring ascommodations for disabilities
in compliance with the Americans with Disabilites Act of 1990, Inlerested persons must request accommodations at least 48 hours in advance of the
meeting by contacting the Superintendent's Office al 415-332-3180. Any documents related 1o an agenda item for open session of 2 regular board meeting
and distributed less than 72 hours before the meeting may be inspected af the Disirict Office, 200 Phillips Drive, Sausalito, CA 94985,

Entire board packet on www.smesd.org/School Board/Meeting Agendas and Minutes

Page 3 of 276



Sausalito Marin City School District
Office of the Superintendent

Date:  March 14, 2013

To: Board of Trustees
Erom: Valerie Pitts, Superintendent and Paula Rigney, Business Manager
Re: Discussion: Selection of Auditor for Annual Audit

Background

The Board has a three (3) year contract with Stephen Roatch Accountancy Corporation for the
2012/2013, 2013/2014 and 2014/2015 school years. The auditing firm’s policy is to send cut an
annual engagement letter for the District to sign, even with a multi-year contract, so the Board
is aware of the various responsibilities for both parties.

Analysis

Stephen Roatch Accountancy Corporation will conduct the district’s 2012-2013 annual financial
audit to analyze ali reports and make sure that the district is in compliance. The audit will focus
on the following areas:

e Audit objectives: audit will be conducted in conformity and accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in U.5. and the standards for Governmental Auditing
Standards, CA Code of Regulations, Title 5, Education, Section 19810 and Education
Audit Appeals Panel's Standards and Procedures for Audits of CA K-12 Local Education
Agencies

» Review Management’s Responsibilities

s Review District’s general auditing procedures, internal controls, compliance, etc.

Financial Impact

There is no direct financial impact from this discussion. The cost of the 2012-2013 audit
remains as agreed upon, 516,200, including reimbursables.

Legal implications

None.

Recommendation

This item is brought before the board for review and discussion.

Backup attached: Yes X No

Page 4 of 276



STEPHEN ROATCH ACCOUNTANCY CORPORATION

ool T e dEen B g pam
Sk B RS SADGOUNTG

[F¥¢)

August 3, 2012

Management and Governing Board of
Sausalite Marin City School District
830 Nevada Street

Sausalitc, CA 84865

This letter confirms that Sausalito Marin City School District has requested our firm to perform only the
audit services described in this letter, and has not requested our firm to provide any specific internal control
review or fraud audit service. This letter also confirms our understanding of the terms and objectives of our
audit engagement and the nature and limitations of the services we will provide.

We will audit the financial statements of the governmental activities, sach major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information, which collectively comprise the basic financial statements of Sausalito Marin
City School District as of and for the years ending June 30, 2013, June 30, 2014, and June 30, 2015
Accounting standards generally accepied in the United States provide for cerfain required supplementary
information (RS, such as management's discussion and analysis (MD&A), to accompany Sausalitc Marin
City School District's basic financial statements. As part of our engagement, we will apply certain limited
procedures to Sausalitc Marin City School District's R8I, These limited procedures will consist principally
of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation, which management
is responsible for affirming to us in its representation letter. Unless we encounter problems with the
presentation of the RSI or with procedurss relating to it, we will disclaim an opinion on it. The following RS!

is required by generally accepted accounting principles and will be subjected to certain limited procedures,
but will not be audited:

1. Management’'s Discussion and Analysis.

2. Schedule of Revenues, Fxpenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances budgetary comparison for
the General Fund and each Major Special Revenue Fund that has an adopted budget.

Supplementary information other than RS} also accompanies Sausalito Marin City School District's basic
financial statements. We will subject the following supplementary information to the audiling procedures
applied in cur audit of the basic financial statements and will provide an opinion on it in relation to the basic
financial statements:

1. Schedule of expenditures of federal awards.

2. Combining statements and the remaining schedules included in the supplementary information
section of the audit.

Audit Objectives

The objective of our audit is the expression of opinions as to whether your basic financial siatements are
fairly presented, in all material respecis, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles
and to report on the fairness of the additional information referred to in the first paragraph when considered
in relation 1o the basic financial statements taken as a whole. Our audit will be conducted in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards for financial
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptrolier General of the United
States; the provisions of California Code of Regulations, Title 5, Education, Section 19810, and following;
and the Education Audit Appeais Panel's Standards and Procedures for Audits of California K-12 Local
Education Agencies, and will include tests of the accounting records of Sausalito Marin City School Disirict
and other procedures we consider necessary 1o enable us o express such opinions. If our opinions on the
financial statemenis are other than unqualified, we will fully discuss the reasons with you in advance.

DU Gox 2100 B Foimotn, CA GRIASS 108 W Phone (316) 966-3853 B Far (915) G86-0815

Page 5 of 276



Management and Governing Board of
Sausalito Marin City Schoot District
August 3, 2012

Page Two

Audit Objectives {Concluded)

i circumstances occour related to the condition of your records, the availability of sufficient, appropriate
audit evidence, or the existence of a significant risk of material misstatement of ithe financial statements
caused by error, fraudulent financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets, which in our professional
judgment prevent us from completing the audit or forming an opinion on the financial statements, we
retain the right o take any course of action permitted by professional standards, including declining to
express an opinion or issue a report, or withdrawing from the engagement.

We will also provide a report (that does not include an opinion) on internal control related to the
financial statements and compliance with laws, regulations, and the provisions of contracts or grant
agresments, noncompliance with which could have a material effect on the financial statements as
required by Government Auditing Standards. The report on internal control and compliance will include
a statement that the report is intended solely for the information and use of the District’'s Board,
management, California State Confroller's Office, California Department of Finance, and California
Department of Education, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone cther than these
specified parties. If during our audit we become aware that Sausalitc Marin City Schoot District is
subject to an audit requirement that is not encompassed in the terms of this engagement, we will
communicate to management and those charged with governance that an audit in accordance with
U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and the standards for financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards may not satisfy the relevant legal, regulatory, or contractual
requirements.

Management Responsibilities

Management is responsible for the basic financial statements and all accompanying information as well
as all representations contained therein. As part of the audit, we will assist with preparation of your
financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards, and related notes. You are
responsible for making all management decisions and performing all management functions relating to
the financial statements and related notes and for accepting full responsibility for such decisions. You
will be required to acknowledge in the management representation letter our assistance with
preparation of the financial statements and that you have reviewed and approved the financial
statements and related notes prior to their issuance and have accepted responsibiiity for them. Fuither,
you are required to designate an individuat with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience to oversee any
nonaudit services we provide and for evaluating the adequacy and resulis of those services and
accepting responsibility for them.

Managament is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal controls, including
monitoring ongoing activities, to help ensure that appropriate goals and objectives are met; for the
selection and application of accounting principles; and for the fair presentation in the financial
statements of the respective financial position of the governmental activities and each major fund, and
the aggregate remaining fund information of the Sausalito Marin City School District and the respective
changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, in conformity with U.5. generally
accepted accounting principles.

Page 6 of 276



Management and Governing Board of
Sausalito Marin City School District
August 3, 2012

Page Three

Management Responsibilities (Concluded)

Management is alsc responsible for making all financial records and related information avaiiabie to us
and for ensuring that management and financial information is reliable and properly recorded. Your
responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and for
confirming to us in the representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements
aggregated by us during the current engagement and pertaining fo the latest period presented are
immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, o the financial statements taken as a whole. As part
of our engagement, we may propose standard, adjusting, or correcting journal entries to your financial
statements. You are responsible for reviewing the entries and understanding the nature of any
proposed entries and the impact they have on the financial statements.

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and dstect
fraud, and for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government involving (1)
management, (2) employees who have significant roles in internal control, and (3} others where the
fraud or illegal acts could have a material effect on the financial statements. Your responsibilities
inciude informing s of your knowledge of any sllegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the
government received in communications from employees, former employees, grantors, regulators, or
others. In addition, you are responsible for identifying and ensuring that the entity complies with
applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants, and for taking timely and appropriate
steps to remedy any fraud, illegal acts, violations of contracts or grant agreements, or abuse that we
may report.

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for fracking the status of audit
findings and recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying for us previous financial
audits, atftestation engagements, performance audits or other studies related to the objectives
discussed in the Audit Objectives section of this letter. This responsibility includes relaying to us
corrective actions taken fo address significant findings and recommendations resulting from those
audits, attestation engagements, performance audits, or studies. You arg responsible for providing
mansagement's views on our current findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as well as your
planned corrective actions, for the report, and for the timing and format for providing that information.

With regard fo the electronic dissemination of audited financial statements, including financial
statements published electronically on your website, you understand that electronic sites are a means
to distribute information and, therefore, we are not required to read the information contained in these
sites or to consider the consistency of other information in the elactronic site with the original document,

Audit Proceduras - General

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements; therefore, our audit will invoive judgment about the number of transactions {o be
examined and the areas to be fested. We will plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable rather
than absolute assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement,
whether from: errors, fraudulent financial reporting, misappropriation of assets, or violations of laws or
governmentai regulations that are attributable to the entity or to acts by management or employees
acting on behalf of the entity. Because the determination of abuse is subiective, Government Auditing
Standards do not expect auditors to provide reascnable assurance of detecting abuse.

Page 7 of 276



Management and Governing Board of
Sausalito Marin City School District
August 3, 2012

Page Four

Audit Procedures - General (Concluded)

Because an audit is designed fo provide reasonable, but not absolute assurance and because we will
not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk that material misstatements may
exist and not be detected by us. In addition, an audit is not designed io detect immaterial
misstatements or violations of laws or governmental regulations that do not have a direct and material
effect on the financial statements. However, we will inform you of any material errors and any
fraudulent financial reporting or misappropriation of assets thal come to our attention. We will also
inform you of any violations of laws or governmental regulations that come o our attention, unless
clearly inconsequential. Our responsibility as auditors is Himited to the period covered by our audit and
does not extend to later periods for which we are not engaged as auditors.

Qur procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the
accounts, and may include tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of
receivables and certaln other assets and Habilitles by correspondence with selected individuals, funding
sources, creditors, and financial institutions.  We will request written representstions from your
attorneys as part of the engagement, and they may bill you for responding o this inguiry. At the
conclusion of our audit, we will also reguire certain written representations from you about the financial
statements and related matters.

Audit Procedures - internal Controls

Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the entity and its environment, including internal
conirol, sufficient 1o assess the risks of material misstatement of the financia! statements and o design
the nature, timing, and extent of further audit procedures. Tests of controls may be performed to test
the effectiveness of certain controls that we consider relevant to preventing and detecling errors and
fraud that are material fo the financial statements and {o preventing and detecting misstatements
resuiting from iflegal acts and other noncompliance matters that have a direct and material effect on the
financial statements. Our tests, if performed, will be less in scope than would be necessary to render
an opinion on internatl control and, accordingly, no opinion wiil be expressed in our report on internal
control issuad pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal confrol or to identify significant deficiencies.
However, during the audit, we will communicate to management and those charged with governance
internal conirol refated matiers that are required to be communicated under AICPA professional
standards and Government Auditing Standards.

Audit Procedures - Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we will perform test of Sausalito Marin City School District’'s compliance with the
provisions of applicable taws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants. However, the objective
of cur audit will not be to provide an opinion on overall compliance and we wili not express such an
opinion in owr report on compliance issued pursuant to Govemnment Auditing Standards.

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other

Whenever possible, we will attempt fo use the District’s personne! to assist in the preparation of
schedules, analyses of accounts, and locating any documents selected by us for testing. This effort
could substantially reduce our time requirements, facilitate the timely conclusion of the audit, and help
you hold down audit fees.

Page 8 of 276



Management and Governing Board of
Sausalito Marin City School Disirict
August 3, 2012

Page Five

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other (Continued)

We will provide copies of our reports to the California Department of Education, State Controller's
Office, your County Superintendent of Schools, and Federal Audii Clearinghouse, as applicable.
Unless restricted by law or regulation, or containing privileged and confidential information, copies of
our reports are to be made avaifable for public inspection,

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Stephen Roatch Accountancy
Corporation and constituies confidential information. However, pursuant to authority given by law or
regulation, we may be requested to make certain audit documentation available to the State
Controller’'s Office or its designee, Depariment of Education, a federal agency providing direct or
indirect funding, or the U.8. Government Accountability Office for purposes of a quality review of the
audit, to resolve audit findings, or to carry out oversight responsibilities. We will notify you of any such
request. If requested, access to such audit documentation will be provided under the supervision of
Stephen Roatch Accountancy Corporation personnel.  Furthermore, upon request, we may provide
coples of selected audit documentation to the aforementioned parties. These parties may intend, or
decide, to distribute the copies or information contained therein to others, including other governmental
agencies.

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of seven years after the
report release date or for any additional period reguested by the State Controller's Office. If we ars
aware that a federal awarding agency or auditee is contesting an audit finding, we will contact the
parties contesting the audit finding for guidance prior to destroying the audit documentation,

Habbas Nassar, Certified Public Accountant (CPA) is the engagement partner and is responsible for
supervising the engagement and signing the reports or authorizing another individual to sign them. Our
fee for these services will be at our standard hourly rates plus out-of-pocket costs, Our standard hourly
rates vary according to the degree of responsibility involved and the experience level of the personnel
assigned to your audit. Our invoices for these fees will be rendered each month as werk progressas
and are payable on presentation. We agree that our all-inclusive fee will not exceed $16,200 for the
audit of Sausalito Marin City School District for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013, $16,300 for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2014, and $16,400 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015. The above fee
is based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the assumption that unexpescted
circurmstances will not be encountered during the audit. If significant additional time is necessary, we
will discuss it with you and arrive at a new fee estimate before we incur the additional costs. An
additional fee will be charged for attending meetings with the District’s Board, if deemed appropriate.

Either party may terminate this agreement at any time for any reason, providing 30 days written notice
is given to the cther party. It is undersiood that payment shall be made for services rendered to the
point of termination.

in accordance with Education Code 41020, audit reports will be filed with the County Superintendent of
Schools, the State Department of Education, and the State Controfler’s Office by December 157
following the close of the fiscal year.

It is agreed that the District will withhold ten (10} percent of the audit fae until the State Controlier

certifies that the report conforms to the reporting provisions of the Education Audit Appeals Panel's
Standards and Procedures for Audits of California K-12 Local Educational Agencies.

Page 9 of 276



Management and Governing Board of
Sausalitc Marin City School District
August 3, 2012

Page Six

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other {Concluded)

In accordance with Education Code Section 14508, it is further agreed that the District will withhold fifty
(50) percent of the audit fee for any subsequent year of a multi-year contract if the prior year's audit
report was not certified as conforming to reporting provisions of the Education Audit Appeals Panel’s
Standards and Procedures for Audits of California K-12 Local Educational Agencies.

The State Controller of California has required that ali Districts and auditors contracting for multi-vear
engagements include a stipulation that the contract is null and void if the auditor is declared ineligible to
perform LEA audits,

In the event that the GASB, FASB, AICPA, GAQ, OMB, or the Education Audit Appeals Panel's Office
issues additional standards or audit procedures that require additional work during the audit period, we
wil discuss these requirements with you before proceeding further. Before starting the additional work,
we will prepare an estimate of the time necessary, as well as the fee for performing the additional work.
Our fee for addressing the additional requirements will be our standard hourly rates for each person
involved in the additional work.

In connection with this engagement, we may communicate with you or others via emall transmission.
As emails can be intercepted and read, disclosed, or otherwise used or communicated by an
unintended third party, or may not be delivered to each of the parties to whom they are directed and
only to such pariies, we cannotf guarantee or warrant that emails from us will be properly delivered and
reac only by the addressee. Therefore, we specifically disclaim and waive any liability or responsibitity
whatsoever for interception or unintentional disclosure of emails transmitted by us in connection with
the performance of this engagement. In that regard, you agree that we shail have no liability for any
tass or damage to any person or entity resuiting from the use of email transmissions, including any
consequential, incidental, direct, indirect, or special damages, such as foss of revenues or anticipated
profits, or disclosure or communication of confidential or proprietary information.

in the event we are required to respond fo a subpoena, court order or other legal process for the
production of documents and/or testimony relative to information we obtained andfor prepared during
the course of this engagement, you agree to compensate us at our applicable hourly rates, for the time
we expend in connection with such response, and o reimburse us for all of our out-of-pocket costs
incurred in that regard.

in the event that we are or may be obligated to pay any cost, settlemert, judgment, fine, penalty, or
similar award or sanction as a result of a claim, investigation, or other proceeding instituted by any third
party, then to the extent that such obligation is or may be a direct or indirect result of your intentional or
knowing misrepresentation or provision to us of inaccurate or incomplete information in connection with
this engagement, and not any failure on our part to comply with professional standards, you agree to
indemnify us, defend us, and hold us harmless as against such obligations.

Government Auditing Standards require that we provide you with a copy of our most recent external
peer review report and any letter of comment, and any subseguent peer review reports and letters of
comment received during the period of the confract. We have attached a copy of our latest external
peer review report of our firm for your consideration and files. We are very pleased to participate in this
review program as continued evidence of our emphasis on providing Sausalito Marin City Schoof
District, the highest quality audit.

Page 10 of 276



Management and Governing Board of
Sausalito Marin City Schoot Disfrict
August 3, 2012

Page Seven

This engagement letter is contractual in nature, and includes all of the relevant terms that will govern
the engagement for which it has been prepared. The terms of this letter supersede any prior oral or
written representations or commitments by or between the parties.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to Sausalite Marin City Scheol District and believe this
letter accurately summarizes the significant terms of our engagement. If you have any qguestions,

please let us know. If you agree with the terms of our engagement as described in this letter, please
sign the enclosed copy and return it to us, keeping a fully-executed copy for your records.

Sincerely,

STEE’H!EN ROATCH ACCOUNTANCY CORPQORATION

N *
Lo f“‘f& e e
Lok e Sy

%\ ! bL? s %\ e

o

}

Habbas MNassar, Certifled Public Accountant
Vice President

RESPONSE:
This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of Sausalito Marin City School District.

Management

Approved by

Title:

Date:

Governing Board

Approved by.

Title: Board President

Cate:

Page 11 of 276



Sausalito Marin City School District
Office of the Superintendent

Date: March 14, 2013

To: Board of Trustees
From: Valerie Pitts, Superintendent and Paula Rigney, Business Manager
Re: Action: Approval of District Second Interim Budget Report

Backeround

Since the First interin Report was presented in December, the Governor has announced his
2013-14 proposed State Budget. Reports of the subsequent legisiative discussions and
interpretations of his proposal have been coming to districts in 2 steady stream.

State law requires the District to make periodic budget certifications at two interim points
during the fiscal year. The First Interim Report covers the period from July 1 to October 31 of
each year and the Second Interim Report covers the period from july 1 to January 31 of each
year. The most significant requirement is that the Board must certify that it can meet its
financial obligations for the current and next two years. There are other certifications included
in the documentation that must be submitted to the Marin County Office of Education.

The 2012-13 Second Interim Report is important because it is a formal benchmark for two-
thirds of the vear, and the revenue and expenditure trends contained in the report usually
continue for the remainder of the year. Second Interim Report is also the foundation for 2013~
14 buydget development. Using this report as a starting point, we include many of the
assumptions for the next two-three years as recommended by our various fiscal experts and
advisars.

Analysis

The Report as presented indicates that the District will be able to meet its financial obligation
for the current and next two fiscal years. Our Second Interim Report reflects deficit budgeting
in the two subsequent years, a practice that has been continued due to unanticipated
expenditures during the fiscal year and larger than anticipated ending balances from prior
years. Staff continues to monitor budget actual and budget assumptions to narrow the gap of
projected expenses over revenues in an effort to eliminate the practice of deficit budgeting.

General Fund Revenues

Minor changes in general fund revenue from First to Second interim includes
adjustments based on State and/or Federal re-certifications, charter in-lieu amount and
property Lax actuals,

Page 12 of 276



General Fund Expenditures

Changes in projected expenditures from the First {o Second Interim Report include
updated salary and benefit projections for all staff based on revised step and column
adjustments and actual “hire in” costs for new positions.

Changes to non-salary expenditures include some prior year carryover budgsted in
restricted and/or designated areas. Other expenditures in the non-salary areas include
additional costs for increased Special Education expenses as a resuit of IEP placements,
additional costs of materials and supplies and minimal increase for services and
contracts as part of the District’s continued reevaluation of program needs (e.g, Spacial
Education, Technology).

Other Funds — Changes to First interim Assumptions
Fund 13 (Cafeteria} — There have been no changes in estimated costs since First interim,

Fund 14 (Deferred Maintenance] ~ There have been no changes in estimated costs since
First interim.

Fund 40 (Capital Qutlay Projects) — There have been minor changes in estimated costs
since First interim due to the passage of the COP for the MLK K-8 project.

Interest in most of these funds has been reduced from First interim based on first and
second guarter receipts,

Multi-Year Projections (MYP)
Budget assumptions revised for the Second Interim Report follow the SAC MYP in the
Board Packet {see attached)

NOTE *:

The Local Controf Funding Formula is currently part of the Governor’s budget proposal.
tt is under discussion but is currently being reviewed by legislators/committees at the
state level. The LCFF is proposed to be part of the 2013-2014 state budget. If LCFF in its
current form is implemented, the financial implication of state funding would be flat for
categorical funds from the 2012-2013 funding allocations. There are groups like the ...
{LAO} who feel that Basic Alde/Community Funded school district’s should not be held
harmless and that categorical funding should be reduced such districts. This would be a
loss of approximately 568,669 or $548,669 {variance is between TIG funding) for
Sausalito Marin City School District. There are many questions and unknowns of the
Governor's budget proposal. it Is important to remember that historically the
Governor's budget proposal has never been implemented in its original form. At this
time the districts begin the 2013-2014 budget development process based on what is
krown and prepare for multiple scenarios.

Page 13 of 276



Federal impact Aide funding has been cut by the Federal Government by 8.2%, though
the areas of the cuts and distribution of the cuts has not been determined.

Financial impact

Minor costs of report preparation, No other direct costs for this action.

Legai Consideration

Board approval of one of three certification options (see Certification page of Report) is
required by faw.

Recommendation

it is recornmended that the Board approve a Positive Certification that the District can meet its
financial obligations for the current fiscal year and subsequent two fiscal years.

Backup Attached: Yes X No

Page 14 of 276



SAUSALITO MARIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
2012-2013 Second Inferim ~ General Fund

t
H

The revised budget assumptions are based on the most recent information since the Governor’s Budget Proposal. The
updates and common message points used in this Budget Update come from School Services of California, Legislative
Analyst’s Office, Department of Finance and the Marin County Office of Education.

REVENUES: 2012-2613 = $ 5,737,278
t. Revenue Limit Sources/Property Taxes = § 3,290,342 (iliis number reflects the revenues after WCA in lieuj

e Property taxes growth of 1.8% growth from 2011-2012 based on the J-29 (P1} estimates from the County of
Marin.

e Revenue Hmit deficit factor of 22.272% for 2012-2013, 2013-2014 and 2014.2015.

s Declining enrollment based on CBEDS (20%). ADA estimates at 94% of enrollment per trend analysis.

2. Federal Revenue = 3294,338

e  Carryover budgeted and no increases for COLA or growth budgeted.
s No ARRA-IDEA, ARRA-SFSF or Federal Jobs monies budgeted as these were one-time only.

Title L, Title if, Title 11l monies budgeted reflecting decreases and increases per the recertification of funds.
e Federal budget cut of 8.2%.

3. Srate Revenue = § 866,293

s« COLA of 0% applied to all categorical programs.

= Projected Basic Aid “Fair Share” reduction to categorical programs at approximately $913.24 per student, lesser
of 9.57% P2 Revenue Limit calculation before deficit or excess property tax ($109,589).

s All categorical program balances available under prior year Tier 2 and 3 Sweep and/or Flexibility options remain
shifted to unrestricted general fund. Slight increase in EIA categorical funding due to the recertification of the
consolidated application,

¢ Home to School Transportation funding included at 2011-2012 funding level (3455 total revenue).

4, Local Revenues = 81,113,878

+  Special Education AB 602 revenue — (transfer from SELPA-Special Education Local Plan Area) revised to reflect
0% COLA, budgeted flat,

e Rent increase on leased properties based on minimum set forth in current lease agreements.
Slight increase in local revenues for shared services with Bolinas-Stinson Union School District.

s Marin Community Foundation VAPA grant, Pre-K t0 3 grant and Transforming School Grant (TSG) reduced
from prior year allocation (201 1-2012). Reduction in the three Marin Community Foundation grants by 20% for
2012 - 2013 and an ongoing reduction of 20% per year thru 2014-2015 (unti] the grants are phased out).

EXPENDITURES: 2612-2013 = $ 6,084,259
. Salaries & Benefits = 33,268,317

+  Certificated salaries incinde the following staffing by formula:
v 15 FTE Cerstificated
¥ 3 FTE Administration {District)

+ (Classified salaries include the following staffing by formula:

Page 1 3/11/2013
Page 15 of 276



v 1323 FTE Classified support staff including maintenance, custodial, clerical, campus support,
paraprofessionals
v 2.0 FTE Confidential (district office)
v 2.0 FTE Classified Management
e Statutory benefits (employer costs),
STRS rate 8.25%
Social Security rate 6.2%
Medicare rate 1.45%
SUlrate 1.61 % per EDD
PERS rate 11.4 per CDE
Worker’s Compensation rate 2.215%
»  Certificated Total = 13.325%
¥ Classtfied Total =22.875%

SNENENENENEN

2. Books/Supplies = 5 279,926
&«  DBook/Suppiies (131,526 were one-time expenses funded by grants)
3. Services/Operating Expenditures = 3 1,738,511
¢ Marin County Office of Education support/contracts (Psychologist, Nurse, Superintendent, Aries, CalPads,
Technology, QSS, Payroll, Accounis Payable, Special Ed Director)

s Operational Expenditures for all sites; utilities, gas, sewer, frash, internet, communications, ete.

¢ Increase in Special Education expenditures: Non-Public School placements, non-public school agencies (speech,
OT, PT, ete.)

s Funds allocated toward professional development for staff: International Baccalaureate program, curriculum/staft
development, Summer Arts Institute, National Equity Project, Restorative Justice, etc.

4. Capited Owilay, Other Out-go and Other Financing Sources/Uses = § 797,505
e Deferred Maintenance contribution of $100,000 (2012-2013 one-time contribution) to address ongoing major

repair needs district wide.
¢ Contribution toward the Cafeteria fund
s District wide repairs
s Debtf payments on COP’s, Bonds, financing, etc.
s Supplemental to WCA
5. Reservey = 3603,426
s Designated for Economic Uncertainties remains at 5% (state requirement/law) of adopted budget operating
expenditures ($304.213).
e Maintained Board Designated reserve for Economic Uncertainties per Board Policy of 5% ($304,213).
2013-2014 to 2014-20158 General Fund ~MYP Factors

REVENUES

1. Property taxes estimated with a 1.5% growth from prior year for both 2013-2014 and 2014-2015.

2. Revenue limit deficit factor of 22.272% for 2013-2014 and 24.272% for 2014-2015,

3. Federal Revenue budgeted with a 8.2% decrease from 2012-2013 for both 2013-2014 and 2014-2015 per the current
Federal budget cut approved by Washington D.C. at the beginning of March .

4. State Categorical program Revenues budgeted with 0% COLA per SSC darthoard. Includes flexibility options for
ongoing Tier 3 programs and estimate of ongoing “Fair Share” reduction for Basic Aid districts (8.57% 2012-2013 &
8.92% 2013- 2014 & 2014-2015).

5. Marin Community Foundation grants for 2012-2013 to 2014-2015 with 20% reductions annually in grant amounts
{reduction for 2012-2013; $259,789 & 2013-2014; $136.151 & 2014-2015; $95,713).

Page 2 3/11/2013

Page 16 of 276



EXPENDITURES
1. Salories & Benefis

e 2013-2014 Staffing
Certificated salaries include the following staffing by formula:
v' 122 FTE Certificated (2.8 FTE reduction due to declining enrotlment)
V' 2.0 FTE Administration (1 FTE reductions due to declining enroltment)
o Projected step and column adjustments included in salary projections.
o Benefits updated to include effects of step and column increases.
s (Classified salaries include the following staffing by formula:
v 8.33 FTE Classified support staff including maintenance, custodial, clerical, campus support,
paraprofessionals (3.9 FTE reduction due to decrease in enrollment)
¥ 1.0 FTE Confidential (district office; Reduction include 1 FTE)
v 2.0 FTE Classified Management
o Projected step and column adjustments included in salary projections,
o Benefits updated to include effects of step and column increases.
e 2014-2015 Saffing
v Certificated staffing (dependent on student enroliment and program)
v Classified stafting (dependent on student enrollment)
o Projected step and column adjustments included in salary projections.
o Benefits updated to include effects of step and column increases.

2. Nen-Salery accounis
Unrestricted/Restricred:

s Pecrease in books and supplies of $20,000 from 2012-2013 to 2013-2014 and of § 20,000 from 2013-2014 to
2014-2015 (need for budget reductions.

# Decrease in services and other operating expenditures of $320,210 from 2012-2013 to 2013-2014 and of §
207,473 from 2013-2014 1o 2014-201 5 (one-time expeanses, reduction in grant expendifures that are being
reduced, elimination of services no longer needed and redirection of contracted services to direct-hire
expenditures},

»  Decrease in other outgo expenditures of $95,000 from 2012-2613 to 2013-2014 and of $117,000 from 2013-2014
to 2014-2015 in supplemental funding {need for budget reductions and LCFF in-Heu changes).

e« Decrease in Deferred Mamntaining contribution of § 67,000 from 2013-2014 10 2014-2015 (need for budget
reductions)

# Increase in ofher financing uses of $250,000 from 2012-2013 #c 2013-2014 (on-going) for the COF payment.

3. Tetel Expenditure Reductions
a. 20i2-2013 to 2013-2014
b 2013-2014 (0 2014-2815

il

3 596,052 (after the addition of the COP payment)
8 402,574 (afier the addition of the COP payment)

i

RESERVES

1. Maintained Board Designated reserve for Economic Unceitainties of 10% per State & Board Policy.

NOTE: The Local Control Funding Formuta (LCFF} is currently being reviewed and is expected to be part of the 2013 -
2014 Governor's budget proposal. If LCFF in its curvent proposed budget language is implemented, there would be no
fipancial implication fo the District’s categorical funds (Fhold harmiess rule’) but there could be district financial
implications depending 1o how the charter scheol in-lieu funds are calculated (figure range from $95K-330K).

Page 3 3/11/2013
Page 17 of 276



ey

Iy BRIt T

5! L7 gLssn YEn'g 09'&33'80L 00'¢ G ALY 3L HLLY BXERH LLYTERR LS g2 sy Ay [ati] WL Y Rt e [T ) 'y Fi
? - - H ]
M;,
- - . W
B - ead ) e GHEE - e s TEmL - AEE 'Y LAY St 1 ey wozry QD) 1
(LS EREVAE hoes el B [ TN e - TLEROL BTG fiesh supmupomn  squanosg ang pritzad N
[ B COYER OEFGE - 200°5% AT RAGDY £5F] N - iy ety iy g - fleting deanidy .=n/ \] r
SRR e g e £ or
SIS wRvvage o
3 Ot LOU [ o a7 (e SviivL L PSEED | T R e e o
- v e ansmsg n;ﬁxu e
o e @ LE502 BEELL 0 e RN DIEREE L B i
4y TVE O G| Or
Tsisiel [ ez siey R veaver [ (o] WIVE it s sy Lin @)
£09'598S SrETEE GRT V60T SEGELEE HL PR 2510 HivELE sl L TV 10 v
T T TR T THEARE M e IR FARTAA] TS al
1GEThL : LG9 BI00 8 T (R ] [EA2 - Ly LR R T Ve )y g F R B 2
- Qarz lgeradi faarLed . i WEELHEL sy sameggethi 13z b
FHE0IS WEETE BeLy 030 WORES ¥ I B wedns LT 25 9 aeps IF wses FECES HRETS B WIRE § RS LDLE LREEMLIN Ly
R . - . o)

e EELETL [ritatTy 2rZEn (Rl BEIIZL R e e T
T BB Lilag sas'ze WHHT E5LES gl e sty TpTo
SRIHTE e BT apF sy R
(e SUET zan'cay £2i'r0s B oG VRt ] o) PR AL L ] ey

3 B B B R U R R M Y

TG el B - - e S
S ERL 3 Leedn zaree: €290 ARG R Y
s Py T
¥90'ansy ohi s ebykory SEL TETaET D ELy o B E00 ARHEVE Al G5 2 pawTa Y 2 | 3T
feay TRaTT (FETHCE) QN (0 R [T HT H B ™
- - . - B Loy Famr oo 5 o
[T (] Er s orier - sy iy B iy 4 b oTr
GO TSt mraod | 500709 B TEEO sunzss [
1 o
T INLIE VR ul ol
.m..“._rmmmuww... LeE L0 e 25L'26L'S EE e AT LeL Y Bz ALY SHIE Y T CREGLLE o 1Y) AATE UALYROUE WADR i %)
‘ 3 : T ~ e TR WSS o
svelts  [ierazi pTey E S S : TG GRTaeTRN oL Shisyanlod AN AR R0 ] B
BLLGEE TEADLS R Bl vEHIE G wEEe ZrLae HLOGE spummsnastily o] Erenay s 151
- . - : - - : viva At MSBaRE B ]l
R FOFLLE LR YL KRG g gty S & FEADY P 13280 L
it D
s SYEEE v o 2051 SR OB won'Gh EC T
LB LEEREL 35321 =g - ZEELL ARSI |5 I R ey 4 1
RN fatcor 2 ey e ¥ L) W IR RS ST o
E s EEEETE] s (152193 o
ELiLy 821220 WL HILLET LY o] =
LRG| enore o6 0c0 koSl IS an s oy gy
- . . EpEen 1] 1Y LuD g3 ImAT] meEY g T "
RS sl R 41086 Er} YELES b1 26 L R R Sl
e ALY 8 Y a8l sen \BRID 0 Y STEL L i) et VI (45 Uy PN o) VOV S s 4 | r
Y B8 450089 9 G5'LS o 2k F R v
BLERAE I st o flaekanb g o FEETIT Rz OHRPC Lt 431 ALesEg 5eg ¢ Eincas [Uaig=r A% £
-3 308 g ve] I A ¥ i e S kb
s Kt
EE Rl Ee LT R I S TR R [ i
Giv 3t GIVOIEVE T WV HEVE ey dondioth ] F
ooy PRI I, adurny oo pusioy | peges Yy ooy s asppm 2wy ey TIPS DR pivoey
T IRBLNG POESIeld e NeBRRE eaatsid e TaBpRgd pairatold [ L7 Srsapanfineg UL Ty
SLPLET vLELIE fHTH0E WA PAGIIG Y HT-TIHT

JHASHE TOOHTE ALID NINVI OLITTYSNYS




Background

Governor Brown introduced his Proposed 2013-14 State Budget on January 10, 2013.
The introduction of the proposed budget begins the legislative process. Many changes
will take place over the next several months before the 2013-14 State Budget is enacted.

Under the Governor’s budget, the K~14 education (Proposition 98) spending level is
$56.2 billion, an increase of about $2.7 billion in additional spending authority over
current vear levels.,

In addition to the $2.7 billion of growth funding for K-14 schools, the Governor has
available another $2.2 biliion of one-time revenue used in the current year for inter-year
deferral buy-down to reallocate in 2013-14. The Governor uses these new resources in K-
12 education as listed below.

K12 Budget Adjustments Highlights

e K-12 Deferrals — An increase of approximately $1.8 billion in Proposition
98 General Funds to reduce inter-year budgetary deferrals. Combined with
the $2.2 bitlion provided in 2012-13 to retire inter-year deferrals, the total
outstanding deferral debt for K-12 will be reduced to $5.6 billion at the
end of the 2013-14 fiscal year, and all remaining deferrals will be paid off
by the end of the 2016-17 fiscal year.

s New School District Funding Formula - Additional growth of
approximately $1.6 billion in Proposition 98 General Funds for school
districts and charter schools.

»  New County Office of Education Funding Formula ~ An increase of
$28.2 million in Proposition 98 General Funds to support first-year
implementation of a new funding formula for county offices of education
in 2013-14.

s  Energy Efficiency Investmenis — An increase of $400.5 million in

Proposiiion 98 General Funds to support energy efficiency projects in
schools associated with Proposition 39.

Page 19 of 276



s K-i2 Mandates Funding - An increase of $100 million to the K-12
norticn of the mandates block grant to support costs associated with the
Graduation Requirements and Behavioral Intervention Plan mandates,

s (Cost-of-Living Adiustment Increases — $62.8 million to support & 1.65%
cost-of-living adjusiment for a select group of categorical programs that
wili remain outside the new student funding formula. Cost-of-living
adjustments for school district and county office of education revenue
limits will be provided in the form of new funding allocated for
implementation of the new funding formulas.

The Local Control Funding Formula

While not yet law, it is clear that implementation of the Local Control Punding Formula
(L.CFF) is the Governor’s highest priority. It is critical for districts to prepare for the
possible impact of this new funding formula beginning with 2013-14. This is especially
important in light of the fact that most school districts will receive additional funding for
the first time since 2007-08.

The LCKFF trailer bill was released on Febroary 1, 2013, and provides a comprehensive
rework of the Education Code sections refated to school funding. Mote than 230 current
sections of the Education Code are repealed, including all revenue limit sections, along
with 42 categorical programs and reporting requirements.

Although similarly constructed to last year’s weighted student formula, the LCFF reflects
tnput from stakeholder groups and the Legislature. This formula establishes a base with
supplemental and concentration add-ons for English fanguage learners, free and reduced-
price meal eligible students and foster youth students. Different from last year’s proposal
is the promise of a hold-harmless funding provision. Nevertheless, the transition from the
existing funding system into a new and locally controlied funding formuia while holding
some schools districts at their current funding levels will be complex. Because of this, the
fiscal impact of the transition to the LCFF will be unique to each district.

Major Components of the LCFF

The Administration anticipates that every district and charter school will have
transitioned from its current funding level to its new funding target by 2020-21. Funding
for this transition will come from year-to-year increases in K-12°s Proposition 98
guarantee.

#  Hold Harmiess — Under a revised hold harmless provision, no district,
charter school or county office will receive less total state revenue than it
received in 2012-13. Accordingly, every district and county office will
begin with its 2012-13 total funding {combined revenue limit and specific
categorical funding).

e

Page 20 of 276



s Restoration of Base Revenue — The Governor honors a previous
commitment o fund, over time, all existing K-12 revenue limit deficits,
Revenue growth funding will be used to restore average district, charter
school and county office base grants to the statewide average of 2012-13
undeficited revenue Himits.

« District Funding Targets — The LCFF establishes a unique funding target
for every district, beginning with base grants that are derived from the
average 2012-13 undeficited revenue limited, adjusted for COLA and then
augmented by a variety of other factors.

Local Control Funding Formula Elements

¢ The LCFF is built on base grade span grants to be increased for COLA
annually. The starting point for 2013-14 is as follows:

o K-3....$6,342
o 4-6....56,437
o 7-8....506,628
o 9-12....37,680

The base is then increased for a K-3 grade span add-on of 11.23% of the K-3
base grant.

= Until fully implemented, and as a condition of receipt, districts shail make
progress toward maintaining an average class size of 24:1, unless a locally
bargained alternative ratio is agreed on. The class size requirement is not
subject to waiver by the State Board of Education

The base is also increased for a 9-12 grade span add-on of 2.8% of the 9-12
base grant.

The base grant is also increased by a supplemenial grant and a concentration
grant determined by the district or charter school’s unduplicated count of
pupils eligible for free and reduced price meals, classified as an English
Learner (5-year eligibility cap), or classified as a foster youth. This data will
be reported through CALPADS and is subject to annual review and
veritication by the COE.

s The supplemental grant is equal to the grade span base grant multiplied by

35%, multiplied by the district or charter school’s prior year percentage of
unduplicated pupils to the district’s total enrollment,

Page 21 of 276



» The concentration grant is equal {o the grade span base grant multiplied by 35%,
muitiplied by the percentage of the district’s or charter school’s prior vear
unduplicated pupils in excess of 50% of the district’s total enrollment.

Districts will continue to be funded on the greater of current or prior vear ADA. Charter
schools will continue to be funded on current year ADA. The language in the Trailer Bill
does not specify how growth or decline will be achieved through the LCFF at this time.

Finally, the district or charter school’s LOFF target is then increased by the amount of
funding the district received from funds allocated for the Targeted Instructional
Improvement Block Grant and the Home to School Transportation program in the 2012~
13 fiscal vear. These amounts are fixed at the 2012-13 amounts for alf future years’
calculations.

2012-13 Funding Used as 2 Base - The Governor proposes to move every
district and county office, on a pro-rata basis each year, from its current total
funding level, or starting point, to its eventual LCFF funding target.
Consequently, LEAs with low starting points and high funding targets will receive
larger increases every vear than LEAs with high starting points and low funding
targets.

The calculation of state aid for LCFF is then measured against prior year state funding to
determine if there is a gap between actual funding and the target. The SSPI will calculate
the district’s or charter school’s gap in funding as a proportionate share of all districts’
and charters’ gap funding statewide. If the district collects more in property taxes than the
total of the LCFF formula there is no “gap” or need for state funding; however, no district
shall receive less in state funding in 2013-14 or future years than it did 0 2012-13,
including categorical funding, ADA -generated state aid will be adjusted for growth or
decline each vear. The language in the Tratler Bill does not specify how growth or
decline will be achieved through the LCFF at this time.

Use of LCFF Funds
Local Control Accountability Plans (Beginning in 2014-15)

While the premise of the LCFF is to allow maximum flexibility in allocating resources to
meet local needs, school districts and charter schools will be held accountable for
academic and fiscal outcomes that integrate accountability with the local schoal district
budget process. The new system moves away from expenditure requirements and other
input-based measures.

Beginning in 2014-15, the Budget requires that all school districts produce and adopt a
District Plan for Student Achievement concurrent and aligned with each district’s annual
budget and spending plan. While school districts have some discretion regarding the
content of the plan, all plans are required to address how districts will use state funding

Page 22 of 276



received through the new funding formula toward improvement in the following
categories:

¢ Basic conditions for student achievement (qualitied teachers, sufficient
instructional materials, and school facilities in good repair).

s Programs or instruction that benefits low-income students and English language
learners.

s Implementation of Common Core content standards and progress toward college
and career readiness (as measured by the Academic Performance Index,
graduation rates, and completion of college-preparatory and career technical
education courses).

The LOCFF trailer bill eliminates most programmatic and compliance requirements that
school districts, county offices of education, and charter schools are currently subject to
under the existing system of school finance. Other important requirements remain,
including Federal accountability, APL and AB1200.

The flexibility to reduce the school year by up to five days and the equivalent
instructional minutes has been extended through 2014-15. The LCEF turther requires
that districts whose funding equals or exceeds the LCFF shali not reduce instructional

days or minutes without a proportionate reduction to their state aid.

School districts, charter schools and county offices of education wiil be required to adopt
a local control and accountability plan using a template adopted by the State Board of
Education. The plan wiil need to demonstrate expenditures proportionate to the
percentage of unduplicated pupils who generated supplemental and concentration grants
that directly benefit those students,

Special Edition of the Common Message for 2013-14 Budget
Development Coming in April

The LCFF is a fundamental revision to the way districts, charters and county offices of
education are funded. The impacts and effects of this funding reform will be broad and
unprecedented. Moreover, the LCFF carries the potential to change much of how LEAs
function, from the way COEs and school districts account for expenditures to how
schools will track and align outcomes for students. With local contrel comes local
responsibility, and governing boards will have greater flexibility to direct funds according
to local priorities. The pressures will be great and numerous, especially in the aftermath
of multiple vears of program and staffing reductions.

To fully assess the impacts of this proposal and to address changes that may come
through legislative committee hearings, the BASC of CCSESA will issue a separate
Common Message in April dedicated specifically to the Local Control Funding Formula.
This additional Common Message guidance will be specific to 2013-14 budget
development.

Ln

Page 23 of 276



Situational Guidance to Districts for Second Interim MYPs

Implementation of the LCFF will be situational for each district. Some districts may
receive no additional funding, while others may receive a significant down payment
toward their LCFF targets.

During this period of transition, planning arcound March 13 layoff notices will need to be
assessed with the unique circumstances of each district. In particular, districts will need
to consider the impacts of staffing for programs like EIA that, under the Governor’s
propesal, will be folded into base level funding and become unrestricted.

For second interim reporting, SSC recommended during #ts budget conference in January
that districts prepare their MY P {current plus two years) budgets using existing revenue
lipnit calculations with COLA. However, with the release of the trailer bill additional
information is now available to help districts build their MY Ps in ways that best prepare
them for the possibility that the LCFF is implemented in 2013-14,

Based on the Governor’s new definition of “hold harmiess,” no district will receive less
in 2013~14 than it did in 2012-13. Under the proposed LCFF language, the amount of
growth funding a school district receives will be determined by the proportional gap
between its current fevel of funding and its new funding target.

Because this transitional period places schools between two methods of funding, districts
need to work closely with their county offices of education in developing their
projections for their Second Interim MYPs,

Special Education

The Governor’s Budget for Special Education is funded outside the LCFF and provides
$3.6 million funding for ADA growth with a 1.65% COLA.

The Governor proposes changes to the AB 602 funding formula by allocating federal
local assistance funds outside the formula. This s intended fo streamline the calculation
and correct inequities in the funding SELPAS receive for growth ADA versus the amount
they are penalized when they decline.

The proposal rolls $91.4 million of regionalized services and program specialist service
funds and $2.5 million in persennel development funds into the AB 602 base.

Mental health services to students with disabilities continue 10 be the responsibility of
school districts. A total of $426 miliion is provided to support mental health services, OF
that amount, $69 million comes from federal funds and the remainder comes from
Proposition 98 funding. The mental health funding formula for the distribution of the
$426 million will be aliocated on a per-ADA basis to the SELPAs.

Page 24 of 276



The Governor proposes to restructure the existing requirements for the Behavioral
Intervention Plans (BIP) mandate to eliminate most of the reimbursable costs. The K-12
Mandated Block Grant was increased by $100 million to fund both BIP and Graduation
Requirements mandates.

Adult Education

The Governor's Budget shifts the responsibility for Adult Education programs from K-12
schools to community colleges. The proposals establish a new $300 million block grant
for community colleges to operate adult education classes. The Govermnor encourages
community colleges to utilize the capacity and expertise available at K-12 district adult
schools.

The $588.9 million in existing Adult Education funding currently provided to school
district as Tier [H flex funding is proposed to be folded into the LCFE. Schoot districts
would be given the flexibility to continue operating the programs,

Deferred Maintenance

The Governor’s Budget proposes funding for the Deferred Maintenance program in the
LCFF as part of the base grant. Funds are unvestricted, and no local contribution is
required.

Under the new faw, Williams Act Settlement requirements are still in place as well as
Program Improvement status/requirements. The responsibility to ensure safe, clean and
functional school facilities has always been facilitated through the Deferred Maintenance
Plan, which is currently not required with Deferred Maintenance as a Tier Ll program.
The Deferred Maintenance Plan will no longer be required if the trailer bill is adopted.
Districts should evaluate their deferred maintenance needs and develop a local plan to
ensure funds are available to fulfill the needs of long term maintenance and safety.
Districts may continue to maintain a deferred maintenance fund, according to Section
17582, even under the trailer bill.

FFederal Sequestration

In January 2013 a deal was struck between the President and Congress to extend middle
class tax cuts, increase income laxes on high-income earners and delay the automatic cuts
to nondefense discretionary programs, including some education programs, until March
27, 2013, With the exception of Federal Impact Aid, cuts to educational programs would
impact budgets for 2013~14. Federal impact Aid cuts would affect the current year.

The deal is short term, and the current estimate of cuts to certain programs is estimated to
be 5.9% for 2013~14 only. The estimate is based on assumptions in federal funding levels

and cuts to Congressional spending caps. Absent these changes, the cut could be 8.2%.

LEAs should develop contingency plans for these federal sequestration cuts that could
impact budgets for 2013-14,

Page 25 of 276



Loftery

Lottery funding will be calculated in the same manner as prior years, except that through
2014-15, the following programs will be funded based on 2007-08 ADA rather than the
prior year ADA:

+  Adult Education
e Regional Occupational Center and Programs (ROC/P)
The estimates for 2012-13 and 2013-14 are $124.25 and $124 respectively per annual

ADA (unrestricted), and for both 2012-13 and 2013-14 are $30 per annual ADA
(Proposition 20 restricted).

Mandated Costis

The Governor’s Budget includes the addition of the Behavioral Intervention Plan (BIP)
and Graduation Requirements programs fo the Masdate Block Grant and includes $100
million more in the grant to fund ther.

The total funding budgeted in 2013-14 is $266.6 million. Only 541,000 is proposed for
mandate claims filed under the traditional cost-based program.

Based on the Governor’s proposal for 2013-14, Mandate Block Grant tunding, as
calculated using 2012-13 ADA, would fund $47/ADA f{or school districts and $Z4/ADA
for charter schools, If implemented similar to last year's Mandate Block Grant, county
offices of education would receive $47/ADA plus $1 per countywide ADA. LEAs can
continue to elect to file mandate claims under the traditional process based on actual
cOsis..

School districts also have the option to decline the Mandate Block Grant funding and
continue to claim reimbursements under the existing mandate claims process with the

same mandate requirements.

The mandates suspended in 2011-12 will continue to be suspended in 2013-14. No
addittonal mandates are suspended for 2013-14,

See the Special Education section for further details on the recent actions of the
Commission on State Mandates.

Quality Education Investment Act {QEIA)

The Education Trailer Bill (Chapter 38, 2012) moved the final year of the QEIA program
from 2013-14 10 2014-15.

There are no changes to the funding rates for 2013-14, which are:

s $500 per enrolled pupi! for kindergarten and grades 1-3

Page 26 of 276



o 3900 per enrolled pupil grades 4-8
e $1,000 per envolled pupil grades 9-12

Under the Governor’s Proposed Budget, QEIA is funded outside the LCFF and is not
flexible. The LCFF does not atfect the funding of this program and future projections of
revenue should be based on rates noted above.

Routine Restricted Maintenance

The Governor’s Budget proposal eliminates the minimum contribution requirement for
Routine Restricted Maintenance. The elimination is intended to be permanent.

It is recormmended that LEAs develop staffing and supply allocations for Routine
Maintenance to ensure the facilities are safe and maintained in good repair. Districts are
not relieved of meeting any requirements under the Williams Act.

Targeted Instructional Improvement Grant (TliG)

Under the LCFF, Targeted Instructional inprovement Grant (THG) funding is allocated
to school districts currently receiving those funds as an add-on to the formula. The funds
will not include a COLA and are fully unrestricted.

Transitional Kindergarten

Transitional Kindergarten is included in the grade span base grant for K-3 under the
LCFE”

Transportation

Under the LCFF, transportation is allocated to school districts currently receiving those
funds as an add-on to the formula. Special education transportation funding is included in
the add-on. The funds will not include a COLA and are fully unrestricted. {f the LCFF is
not adopted, estimates of program funding should be based on current law and current
district participation. The LCFF is silent on the funding hold harmless treatment for
transportation JPAs,

Education Protection Act

The LCFF trailer bill includes clean up legisiation that addresses the way EPA doliars are
calculated. This legislation states that the basie ald determination is made exclusive of
EPA dollars. Moreover, EPA doliars will reduce the state’s obligation to fund state aid
only to the extent that EPA dollars offset state aid in the prior vear. Consistent with
Propaosition 307s promise, the effect of this language ensures that no district shall receive
less than $200 per ADA.

Page 27 of 276



Basic Aid School Districts

The LCFF trailer bill provides a new definition of a basic atd district. The LCFF
language states the determination of a basic aid district is made exclusive of funds
received through EPA and further excludes revenues received through the LCFF hold
harmless calculation.

Under current law and beginning with ABX4 2 (Chapter 2, 2009), basic aid districts have
been subject to fair share reductions. Under current law, the fair share reduction is 9.57%
in 2012-13, and will be 8.92% starting in 2013-14 as a result of SB 81, which shified the
midyear fransportation trigger reductions to a one-time revenue limit reduction, including
one-time fair share reductions for basic aid districts.

LCFF and Basic Aid-Funded School Districts

The details of the LCFF are covered earlier in this document. While similar to {ast year’s
proposal, the LCFF includes some significant changes that will affect basic aid-funded
school districts differently, if the proposal is adopted in its current form. The new formula
is intended to ensure that no school district loses state funding and that basic aid-funded
school districts retain growth in property tax revenues. The LCFF also provides the
determination of a basic aid district is made exclusive of EPA entitlerments.

It is important for basic aid districts to carry higher than minimum reserves. Dependence

ot property taxes means dependence on assessed property values. Greater than minimum
reserves provide a buffer should assessed values fall short of projections. Moreover, basic
aid districts whose student population is growing do not receive additional funding,

Second inferim Recommendations for Basic Ald Districts;

Each basic aid district is uniquely funded. Some basic aid districts are only in basic aid
status by virtue of the state’s deficited revenue [imif while others are and will remain
basic aid under the LCFF proposal. Also, basic aid districts receive varying levels of
categorical funds, as reduced by the fair share calculation.

Through the hold harmless language of the LCFF each basic aid district is guaranteed to
receive state aid equal to their 2012-13 categorical funding, after fair share reductions.
Consistent with the current provisions of the EPA, basic aid districts will receive $200
per ADA in 2012-13 and each year thereafter,

Through the implementation of the LCFF, basic aid districts who lose their basic aid
status will receive a proportionate offset to the BEPA minimum funding as state aid
revenues grow through LCFF gap funding,

Consistent with the situational guidance as outiined in the LCFF section of this
document, ali districts need to work closely with their county offices of education In
developing their projections for their Second Interim MY Ps.

10

Page 28 of 276



Mecessary Small Schools

Several changes are proposed with regard to Necessary Small Schoo! funding
calculations. The education traiter bill proposes a slight reduction in the threshold at
which point a school district becomes eligible for Necessary Small School funding. This
reduction is consistent across all grade levels and schoot types. The definition of the
nearest other public elementary or high school, for necessary small school eligibility
based on distance, is amended to include charter schools. The language regarding “the
only high school maintained by a unified district” has been removed as a qualifying
factor for Necessary Small School funding. Current law requires a review of the
determinative factors to maintain necessary small high school status every five years.
The tratler bill amends this code to require the status review every two years. Districts
relying on Necessary Small School funding will want to review the trailer bill language
carefully to ensure proper revenue calculations have been made for 2013-14 and beyond.

Charter Schools

The Governor’s proposal includes an increase of $48.5 million for charter school ADA
growth and includes charter schools in the LCFF. Like school districts, charters would
receive a concentration grant that could be used for any educational purpose. However,
charter schools would be limited to no more than the concentration grant increase
provided to the school district where the charter school resides.

Other areas in the LCFF follow current law, such as in-lieu property tax transfers, and the
continved use of the greater of current or prior year ADA that is exclusive to school
districts.

Other details specific to charter schools can be found in the full version of the Common
Message.

Child Care and Preschool Programs

The Governor’s 2013-14 Proposed State Budget does not include funding for Cost of
Living Adjustments {COLA) otherwise included in the proposed new Proposition 98
funding model. The proposal continues the requirement that fees be assessed and
collected for families with children in part-day preschool programs, families receiving
wraparcund child care services, or both, and that those fees cannot exceed 10% of the
family’s total income.

Reserves for Economic Uncertainties

The revised 2009-10 enacted budget owered the minimum reserve reguirement levels for
econoinic uncertainties to one-third the percentage level adopted by the State Board of
Education as of May {, 2009. SB 70 extended this provision for both 2010-11 and 2611~
12. However, school districts are required to make progress in the 2012-13 fiscal year to
return to compliance with the specified standards and criteria adopted by the State Board
of Education. By fiscal year 2013-14, school districts must meet compliance and restore

i

Page 29 of 276



the reserves to the percentage adopted by the State Board of Education as of May 1,

2009. The percentages established in the Criteria and Standards for reserves prior to the
current enacted budget should be viewed as the bare minimum. if a school district
reduces the minimumn reserve levels, it will take budget reductions of twice the amount of
the lowered reserve levels to fully restore the reserve by June 30, 2014, With the
continued deferral of apportionments, it is still important to maintain higher levels of
reserves for cash flow purposes.

Under the LCFF, MYPs carry additional risks in projecting English Language Learners,
free and reduced price lunch eligibility and foster youth student counts, especially for
small districts where these counts may fluctuate on a percentage basis. As these
unduplicated percentages change from year to year, supplemental and concentration grant
funding will vary. Because of this, strong reserve levels will continue to be critical under
the LCFF model.

County offices of education and basic aid school districts are advised to maintain reserves
much greater than the state-required minimum because they do not have the prior year
ADA protection provided te school districts under Education Code 42238.5, whereby
revenue limit funding is based on ADA for either the current or prior fiscal year,
whichever 15 greater.

Negotiations

School districts considering a multi-year contract need to be very cautious and have
contingency language that protects them from cost increases beyond their control {(e.g.,
pension reform, health care reform and/or LCFE). The implementation of health care
reform may incur unanticipated employer costs beyond the scope of bargaining. For this
reason, districts are encouraged to exercise caution when bargaining ongoing
commitments for health care benefits.

The LCFF will provide different funding increases, and in some cases no funding
increases at all. This will place additional pressures on distriet te maintain competitive
salarics where some districts may be in a better position to negotiate Increases than
others.

Another potential impact to salary costs is the threat of increased employer contributions
for CalSTRS retirement benefits. Recently the CalSTRS board issued a report outlining
options for funding its unfunded pension lability. Included in their report was an option
to increase employer contributions above the cuirent 8.25%. This report and its seven
options will be forwarded to the Legislature for consideration,

Also, school districts should consider that the Proposition 30 sales tax expires at the end
of 2016 and the income tax increase expires in 2018,

12

Page 30 of 276



Summary

School district budgets should be managed with great awareness of the significant risk
created by volatile state revenues. In these times of great change and continued economic
uncertainty, districts need reserves that are much greater than the minimuim.

School districts should continue to be cauticus and focus on a multi-vear strategy in
recomunending decisions and obtaining agreements. Attention should be focused on the
MY Ps for 2013-14 and beyond, with special emphasis on the funding variability
associated with the LCFF. Financial projections and contingency plans should be
developed accordingly.

We understand and appreciate the challenge of balancing fiscal solvency with ongoing
pressures to restore programs and salaries after years of economic decline. The district
that is proactive in maintaining fiscal contingency plans that aliows for flexibility are best
positioned to educate today’s students as well as students of the future.

As always, thank you for all you do on behalf of the children of Marin County,

i3

Page 31 of 276



Viountain Home Charter
(Aﬁtemat've)

Bolinas-Stinscn Union

LNIFIED

Novato Charter

Elemantary1 ELEMENTARY 110 32.77% 9.24% 20,634 20,5341 20534 20,534
Dixie Elermentaryt EL EMENTARY 1,734 0.33% 8.54% 7,282 7.282 7,280 8,115
KentFisld Elementary ELEMENTARY 1,088 0.51% 3.74% 8,511 5,550 6642 7,861
Laguna Joini
Elementary? ELEMENTARY 19 11.11% £1.11% 8,251 8,044 9,985 168,980
Lagunitas Elementaryt 1ELEMENTARY 272 23.64% 2.55% 8.462 8,462 8 462 8,544
Larkspur-Cort Maderal (ELEMENTARY 1,285 89.02% 3.45% G,183 8277 5,435 8,034
Lincoln Elementary? ELEMENTARY 13 0.00% 11.41% 10,913 10,8321 10,885 12,541
Mill Valley Elementarytl  ELEMENTARY 2,712 4.471% 4.04% 8 454 5,511 6,613 7,923
Nicasio ELEMENTARY 4] 5.00% 17.50% 15,739 15,7381 15739 15,739
Reed Union Elementaryl IELEMENTARY 1,273 2.00% 2.14% 8,255 8, 255 9,285 9,255
Ross Elementaryl ELEMENTARY 343 0.28% 2.60% 10,419 10,4181 10,419 10,419
San Rafael City
Elernentary ELEMENTARY 3,887 58.25% 41.73% 6,447 6,705 7,103 10,133
Sausalito Elementaryl  [ELEMENTARY 156 86.58% 12.08% 27,8737 278731 27873 27 873
Willow Cresk Acadermny |ELEMENTARY 236 23.89% 12.86% 8,171 8,310 5,532 8 509
Union Joint Elementary? |[ELEMENTARY 9 37 50% 37.50% 15,824 15,8491 155834
Ross Valley Elementary  [ELEMENTARY 1,996 10.86% 2. 76% 3,375 5,481 5,608
San Rafael City Hight HIGH 1,982 38.25% 14.00% 10,275 10,275 10,275
Tamalpais Union High?  |HIGH 3,651 9.61% 1.47% 12,247 12,2471 12247
Novato Unified UNIFIED 7,418 33.50% 5,314 5,515 8,829

UNIFIED 242 1.81% 5678 5,806 8,011

Arena Union Elementaryt | ELEMENTARY 213 54 29% 25.31% 10,252 10,252 10,252 10,252
Pacific Community

Charier ELEMENTARY 86 28.57% 4.40% 8,340 8,490 5,730 8,828
Manchester Union '

Elementaryt ELEMENTARY 49 57 41% 37.04% 11,011 11,0110 11,011 11,011
Point Arena Joint Union

Highl HIGH 155 53.26% 8. 7% 20,647]  20,847] 20,547 20,547

2.01
08\/ J

G



“Fhe Seqnester Will Affect Us AP
By
Congressman Jared Huffman, District 2
Mary Jane Burke, Marin County Superintendent of S5chools

The “sequester” of federal funds that you’ve been reading about isn’t just an abstract budget
concept—it’s a set of abrupt, indiscriminate, across-the-board cuts that will have real economic
consequences for the North Bay and for California. Unless Congress takes action, these spending
cuts will affect every American.

We are facing a total of $85 billion dollars in cuts--approximately $42.7 billion from the defense
budget, and $42.7 billion from the rest of the discretionary budget. This comes on the heels of
the $1.5 trillion in recent cuts that economists tell us were single largest cause of the economic
contraction at the end of 2012, We’ll feel the effects locally, statewide, and nationally:

s Qur children will see reductions in key education programs. In California, 8,200
children wiil lose access to Head Start services that prepare disadvantaged preschool
children for success in school. California will lose $72 miilion in special education funds,
meaning potential layotfs for hundreds of teachers, aides, and staff who work with
children with disabilities. In addition, funding for primary and secondary education is at
risk, including $91 million in Title | funds for schools that serve disadvantaged students—
meaning cuts in dozens of schools from Marin to the Oregon border.

= Our families, the most vulnerable, and the elderly will find diminished resources,
meaning many will not get the care they need. These are not just abstract numbers in a
ledger: these lost funds will have real consequences for real families. As many 600,600
low-income women and children across the country may be denied nutrition assistance
when the tederal WIC program is cut by more than $300 million. Our state’s Department
of Health Care Services will 1ose significant funding, meaning nearly 50,000 HIV tests
will not be administered this year. In California, up to 2,000 disadvantaged and
vulnerable children will no longer be covered by chiid care programs, and we will lose up
to $795,000 1n assistance to vietims of domestic viclence.

¢  (ur economy, which has begun a slow but steady recovery, may see the Joss of up to |
million jobs nationally — one study predicts 225,464 job losses in California alone. Small
businesses will find loan guarantees scarce, cures for disease and new product
development will be slowed as R&D funding is slashed, and workplace safety
compromised by inspection reductions. California will lose about $3.3 miliion for job
training and placement services, which mean nearly 130,000 Californians will lose the
support they need to find and keep a job.

It’s impossible to predict the depth of pain that this indiscriminate approach will have. What we
do know is that every American will be affected.

As we gpeak to our community in the North Bay and along the coast, we hear time and again that
Congress needs to work together to avert this sudden jolf to our economy. We agree. The
previous Congress tried the strategy of governing through manufactured crises, and our economy
paid the price. That needs to change.

Page 33 of 276



The smarter, more responsible approach is for Congress to act on a bill that averts the sequester
and replaces it with a balanced plan, such as the Van Hollen amendment. As a member of the
House Budget Commnittee, [ am calling on my colleagues to support such a balanced plan that
honors our comumitiments to seniors and children, and includes meaningfu! revermues, as part of
the mix. As the Marin County Superintendent of Schools, I am asking the extended school
community to make their voices heard and to let Congress know how these cuts will affect our
students, staff and schoais.

Together, we know that your voice is critically important in this debate, and it will make a

difference. If you want Congress to act to avert the sequester, now is the time to speak up.

iz

Page 34 of 276



SAUSALITO MARIN CITY 5CHOOL
DISTRICT

2012-2013 SECOND INTERIM
March 14, 2013

Page 35 of 276



2012-2013 SECOND INERIM

DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM
REPORT

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2012-2013

Page 36 of 276



Second Intarim
Sausalite Marin City Elementary DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT 21 865474 0000000
Marin County For the Fiscal Year 2012-13 Form Ci

NOTICE OF CRITERIA AND STANDARDS REVIEW, This interim report was based upon and reviswed using the
state-adopted Criteria and Slandards. (Pursuant to Education Code (EC) sections 33120 and 42130)

Signed: Date:
District Superintendent or Dasignee

NOTICE OF INTERIM REVIEW. All action shall be taken on this report during a requiar or authorized special
meeting of the governing board.

To the County Superintendent of Schools:
This interim report and certification of financiat condition are hereby filed by the governing board
of the school district. {(Pursuant o EC Section 42131)

Meeting Date: March 14, 2013 Signed:

Presideri of the Governing Board

CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

X POSITIVE CERTIFICATION
As Prasidant of the Governing Board of this schoot district, | certify that based upon current orojections this
district will meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year and subsequent two fiscal vears.

QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION
As President of the Governing Board of this school disirict, | cerfify that based upen current projections this
district may ot meet Hs financial obligations for the current fiscal vear or two subseguent fiscal years.

NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION

As President of the Governing Board of this school district, | certify that based upon current projections this
district will be unahle to meet its financial obligations for the remainder of the current fiscal year or for the
subsequent fiscal year.

Contact person for additional information on the interim report:

Name: Faula F. Rigney Telephone: 415-332-3180 ext. 205

Title: Bus. Manager E-mail: prigney@@smcsd.org

Criteria and Standards Review Summary

The foflowing summary is automatically completed based on data provided in the Criteria and Standards Review
form (Form 01C S, Criteria and standards that are "Not Met," and supplemental information and additional fiscal
indicators that are "Yes," may indicate areas of potential concern, which could affect the interim repart certification
and shouid be carefully reviewed.

1

Not

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS B Met  Met
1 Average Daily Attendance Funded ADA for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years has |

not changed by more than two percent since first interim. ; X

Californta Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 201220

File: ¢i (Rev 02/22/2012) Pags, 1 0%32 Prinfed; 3/9/2013 120 FM
Page 37 6276



Sausaliic Marin City Elementary
Marin County

Second interim
DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT

21 85474 0000000

have not changed by mors than five percent since first interim.

For the Fiscal Year 2012-13 Form Gl
S o
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS {continued} fet  Met
Pd Enrollment Prejected enroliment for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal
years has net changed by more than twe percent since first interim. ¥
3 ADA to Enroliment Projected second period (P-2} ADA fo enrollment ratio for the current -
and two subsequent fiscal years is consistent with historical ratios. -
4 Revenue Limit Projected revenue limi for any of the clrrent or two subsequent fiscal
years has not changed by more than two percent since first interim. ¥
) Salaries and Benefits Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits o total
unrastricied general fund expendituras has not changed by more Pox
than the standard for the current and two subsequent fiscal years. %
Ba Cther Revenues Projected operating revenues (federal, other state, other local) for the |
current and two subseguent fiscal years have not changed by more 5
than five percent since first interim.
Gh Other Expenditures Projected operating expenditures (books and supplies, services and
other expenditures) for the cuirent and two subsequent fiscal years X

7a Deferred Maintenance

SBX3 4 (Chapter 12, Statutes of 2008), as amended by SB 70
{Chapter 7, Statutes of 2011}, eliminates the local mateh requirement
for Deferrad Maintenance from 2008-09 through 20114-15, Therefore,
this item has been inactivated for that period.

Th Ongoing and Major
Maintenance Account

if applicable, changes occurring since first interim meet the required
contribution to the ongoing and major maintenance accaunt {i.e.,

for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years?

*x
restricted maintenance account).
3 Deficit Spending Unrestricied deficit spending, if any, has not exceedead the standard
in any of the current or fwo subseguent fiscal yvears. X
9a Fund Balance Projected general fund balance will be posifive at the end of tha
current and two subsequent fiscal years. X
b Cash Balance Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the
current fiscal year. X
10 Reservas N Available resaerves (g.9.. resarve for economic uncertainties,
unassigned/unappropriated amounts) meet minimum requirements e
for the current and two subsequent fiscal years.
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION Mo  Yes
Si Contingent Liabilifies Have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program
audits, litigation, state compliance reviews) occurred since first e
interim that may impact the budget?
Sz Using One-time Revenues | Are there ongoing general fund expenditures funded with ane-time
to Fund Ongoing revenues that have changed since first interim by more than five X
Expendituras percent?
53 Temporary Interfund Are there projected temporary borrowings between funds?
Borrowings X
54 Conlingent Revenues Are any projected revenues for any of the current or two subsequent 7
fiscal years contingent on reauthorization by the local government, !
special fegistation, or other definitive act (e.g., parcel taxes, forest X
reserves)?
85 Cantributions Have contribufions from unrestricted to restricted resources, or
transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits, :
changed since first ijterim by more than $20,000 and mors than 5% X

California Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
e of (Rev 02/22/2012)

Pagep"3‘826f3276 Printed: 3/9/2013 120 PM



Second interim

Sauszlitc Marin City Elementary DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT 2% 85474 000000

Marin County For thg Fiseal Year 2012-13 Farm Cl
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION {continued) No Yes
58 Long-term Commitments Does the district have long-term (multiyear) commitments or debt
agreements? X
+  Ifyes, have annual payments for the current or two subseguent T
fiscal years increased over prior year's (2011-12) annust X
payment?
+ i yes, will funding sources used to pay long-term commiiments
decrease of expire prior {o the end of the commitment period, or X
are thay one-lime sources?
S7a Postemployment Benefits Does the district provide postemployment benefits other than
Other than Pensions pansions {(OPER)? X
+ If ves, have there been changes since first inferim in OPEB
liabilities? X
576 COther Self-insurance Doas the district operate any self-insurance programs (e.g., workers'
Benefits compensation)? X
« If yes, have there been changes since first interiny in salf-
insurance Habilities? nla
58 Stafus of Labor Agreements!  As of second interim projections, are salary and benefit negotiations
still unsettied for:
«  Cettificated? (Section 58A, Ling 1b) X
» (lassified? {Section 388, Line 1b) X
+  Management/supervisor/confidential? {Section S8, Line 1b) nia
58 Labor Agreement Budget | For negotiations settled since first interim, per Government Code
Revisionsg Saction 3547.5(c), are budget revisions still needed to mest the costs
of the collective bargaining agreemant(s} for:
«  Certificated? {Section S8A, Line 3} nfa
N «  Classified? (Section 888, Ling 3) nla
59 Status of Other Funds Are any funds other than the general fund projected io have g
negative fund balance at the end of the current fiscal year? X
ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS o No Yes
At Negative Cash Flow Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the current
fiscal year with a negative cash balance in the general fund? X
A2 Independent Positicn Is personnsl position control independant from the payroll systam?
Control X
A3 1 Declining Enroliment Is enroliment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal years ¢ X
A4 New Charter Schools Are any new charter schoois operating in district boundaries that are
Impacting District impacting the district’s enroflment, either in the prior or current fiscal X
Enroliment year?
A5 | Salary increases Exceed Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the T
COLA currert or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would resulf in
salary increases that are expected to exceed the projected state A
funded cost-of-living adjustment?
AB Uncapped Health Benefits Does the district provide uncapped (100% enployer paid) health .
penefits for current or retired employees? X
A7 independent Financial Is the district’'s financial system independent from the county office
System system? X
A8 Fiscal Distress Reports Does the district have any reporis that indicate fiscal distress? If yes, -
provide copies 1o the COE, pursuant to EC 42127 6(a). X
AG | Change of CBO or Have there been personnai changes in the superintendent or chief
Supetintendent business official (CBO) positions within the last 12 months? b

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Sofiwars - 2012.2.0
Fhie: ¢i {Rev 02/22/2012)

Pagée 39°5f°276

Prirdad: 3/9/2013 120 PM



2012-2013 SECOND INERIM
TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page 40 of 276



SFETLA W FEITEHAG

Sausalite Marin City Elementary TABLE OF CONTENTS 21 85474 000000C
Marin County Form TCH

G = General Ledger Data; S = Supplemental Data

Data Supplied For:

2012413

Board

204243 Approved 201213 2012-13
Original Operating Actuals o Projested

Form  Description Budget Budget Date Totals
g1t General Fund/County School Service Fund GS 33 &GS GS
04l Charter Schools Special Revenus Fund
101 Special Education Pass-Through Fund
11l Adult Education Fund
121 Child Development Fund N
131 Cafoteria Special Revenues Fund G G G G
14l Deferred Maintenance Fund G G G G
151 Pupil Transporiation Equipment Fund
171 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Qutlay Projects G G G G
18] School Bus Emissions Redustion Fund
181 Foundation Special Revenue Fund
201 Speciat Reserve Fund for Pestemployment Benefits
21l Building Fund G G G G
251 Capital Facilities Fund
301 State School Building Lease-Purchase Fund
35! County School Facilities Fund G G G G
401 Special Reserve Fund for Capital Oullay Projecis G G G G
491 Capiial Project Fund for Blended Component Units G G G G
511 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund G 3 G G
521 Debt Service Fund for Blended Component Units G G G &
531 Tax Override Fund
56 Debt Service Fund G G G G
571 Foundation Permanent Fund
81 Cafeteria Enterprise Fund
82| Charter Schools Enterprise Fund
63! Cther Enterprise Fund
661 Warehouse Revelving Fund
871 Self-insurance Fund
71 Retiree Benefit Fund
73 Foundation Privaie-Purpcse Trust Fund
Al Average Dajly Altendan¢e .~~~ S S S
CASH  Cashilow Workshest N 5
CHG Change Order Form
Cl Interim Certification 8
ICR _Indirect Cost Rate Workshest
MYP! Multivear Projections - Genaral Fund G5
NCMOE  No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort &
RL! Revenue Limit Summary S S s
S1Al Summary of Interfund Aclivities - Projected Yaar Totals G
01CSt Criteria and Standards Raview s

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reperting Software - 2012.2.0
File: tcf {Rev 02/22/2611} Pag%aﬂel 1276 Printed: 392013 117 PM



2012-2013 SECOND INERIM
GENERAL FUND
FORM 01

GENERAL FUND UNRESTRICTED,

RESTRICTED AND SUMMARY OF

REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

Page 42 of 276



201213 Becond interim
Sausalilo Marin City Elemenmary Generat Fund 21 65474 0000000
Marin County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1989) Form 011
Revenuss, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Gifferance f Y DHE

Object ° Orglnal Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColBBEDY | (EM)
Desgriptien . Rasource Codes Cotes  : {4} AR <) : (o} - {F}
A. REVENUES : ;
1} Revanue Limit Sources BMO-8088 . 3441147007 ?5_.42.2.\?@5-0.02 L AETANENI0D | 344224700 16,851.00 | 0.8%)
2} Federat Revenue 8100-5209 | 15,000.00 1500000 43,7878, 15000000 0o0i  0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8598 ;..............5._.5.?..;:‘.32?-.0?. ... 538,668.00 E e JE55EEE 548,869.00 10,00000 ) 19%
4} Other Local Revenus 860C-879¢ e 224,384.00 . 2?'7:5.‘.‘.7-053.‘% oo BEEBLAB . 28184700 AR80G00,  1.4%
5} TOTAL, REVENUES . 4,232 10600 4,253,712.00 § 2,550,078.17 4,287,563.00 ' .
B. EXPENDITURES i
1} Certificater Balarios 1000-1983 1,365,284 00 1007 24700 ; 51177435 Q68,308.00 35,829.00 3.9%
2} Classifiad Salarles 2000-2968 498,592.00 507 ,906.00 280,873.99 509,098.00 {1,193.00) D2%
3} Emplovee Benetits 3000-3999 507,116.00 478,261.00 26252433 455,048,200 22,213.00 4.6%
4} Books and Supplies 4000-4869 B1,15500 ) 32 755,00 ””@91295 . B2 755,00 880 0.0%]
5} Bervices and Other Operating Expendiures SH00-590% HI3A4B200 73620800 28880812 721,248.00 15,050.00 2.0%
G} Capltal Outlay £000-6898 0o _boo G.00 0.00 C.0%
7} Other Culgo {exchiiding Transfers of indirect 7100-7288 : i :
Costs} T400-7499 34827600 34827600 18383687 34827800 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Qutgo - Transfers of indirect Costs TA00-7399 (12,488.00) {12.48§ng1§,,“W_,,_mm,_m 000 (21478.00) 3,990,{)9; F20%
) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 3,235,427 .00 3,148,255.00 i 167843061 306425600 .

C. EXCESS [DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES : E
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER :
__FINANCING SOURCES AND USES 1AS-BS) 1,006 67900 1,105 457.00 871,645.56 4,223,307.60

. OTHER FINANCING SOURCESHISES

1} Interfund Transfers :
LS. 0.00 4,60 0.0 3.0%

a} Transfers In se0d-ge2e Q00 -

b) Transfers Out TRO07679 | 20885100 20985100 185,767.00 209.851.00 _ 00D, 00%
2) Cther Sources/Uses : ;

a) Sources B8430-897% ¢ .00 Q.00 i Q00 . bos _hoo 0.0%

B} Uses 7630-7699 .00 0.00 ool 5.00 0.00 0.0%]
3 Contritadions BS60-5999 | (592,784.00) fq.t}go‘zﬁ.acyjz 006, (4.152:383.00) (62,172,00) 5.7%
A4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES {1,202 .835.00) {?,3%;062.0535 {195,767 00! (1,362,234 .00)

g.‘?\hégrga Da?i EO‘;Eduiaﬁmgoﬁ 2012.20
ENcE Nepoung WaNe - .
Eile: fundi-s (Rev Q4/24/5012) Page 43.0f 276 Printed: /2013 1:17 PM



Sausalito Marin City Elemaniary

2012-13 Second Interim
Generat Fund

21 B5AT4 0000000

farin County Unrestricled {Resources 0000-1989) Form 011
Revemues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Bafance
Board Approved g Projected Year Difference Ve DT
Object Criginal Budget | Operaiing Budget ; Actuals To Date Totais Col B & D) {EM)
Gescription Resource Codes Codes {A) =N i i2) {8} {E) {F}
£. NET INCREASE ([DECREASE) IN FUND S SR
BALANGE {C + D4) (195,956.00) (194,605,003, I5878.56 (138,927.00)
F. FUND BALANGE, RESERVES EEERERIRAIAR
1) Beginning Fund Balance i
a) As of July T - Unaudited 9741 1232781230 | 1,232.781.23 L 123278125 a.00 o.0%
b} Audit Adjustments 9783 oo .00 ] 0.00 0.00 G.0%
&) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) o AasauElasl  1gsagelas) 123278123 BN IV
) Cther Restaternents $7¢56 . _....0g9l  oo0l g.Lo 900 Q0%
&) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + Fid) B P20 0 T B O -5 ) 2 T B S I S 1,.232,781.23
23 Ending Balancs, June 30 (E + Flisg) 1,0136,825.23 1,008 17623 1 1,083 854,23
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Monspendsble f
Revolving Cash 871 R .00
Stores ariz SO " RO, ..
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 ¢00 G.00
i
Alf Ohers 9719 6.00 008
; i
b} Resiricted 9740 0.00 .00
o} Committed
Slabiization Atrangemeants G750 0001 8.00
Gther Commitmants 9760 008 C.00 i
d) Assigned f
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0,00 | 000
&) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Ressrve for Economic Uncertainties g762 0.00 ] !
Unassigned/Uneppropriated Armournt 9790 1938825 23 1038 176.23 1,083,854.23
Callifornia Dept of Education
BACS Financlal Reporting Boftware - 201220
File: furnidi-a (Rev 04/24/2012) Page 449&1‘ 276 Printed: 3/9/2013 1:17 PR



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

2012-13 Secong

nterim

Genaral Fund

21 58474 0000000

Marin County Urrestricted {(Resources 0000-1998) Farm 01
Revenuss, Bxpenditires, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved f  Projected Year Difference Y LHEE
Chiect | Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {Cot B & D} {E/83
Description Rasource Codes - Al {B8) H <y : [8}] o' qFy. ]
REVENUE LIBIT SOURCES E
Principal Apportionment : :
State Aid - Current Year 8011 ...15922400 172327001 11373600 17232700 000! | 60%
Charter Schools General Purpose Entitlement - State Aid L U 3, 1 RN A, N 0.00 0.00 5 0.0%
State Aid - Prior Years 8018 ¢.00 0.00 oo 000
Tax Ralief Subventions :
Homaowners' Examptions 8021 31,460.00 31,318.00 15,828.69 ¢ 31,318.00 0.00 _Do%
Timber Yield Tax 8022 .eeal o oaool , ...000 L0000, 0%
Other SubventionsAin-tieu Taxes BG23 0.00 G.00 00 . 000 006 an%
County & District Taxes !
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 4.504.019.00 4,588.313.00 2,547 851.70 ; 4,586,313.00 ¢ 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 141,716.00 ; i 101.260.33 ! 103,228.00 0.00 Q.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 7.583.00 : 456173 580500 ALY : G.0%
Supplemantal Taxes 8044 0.00 0.80 C.00 ; 0.00 . B.0%]
Education Revenues Augmentation i
Fund (ERAF) 8046 @Ot 000l 000 oo 0.00 0.0%
Caommunily Redavelopment Funds
(SB 81T/ 1992} B4y o801 .888. 880l L 80%
Penafties and Interest from |
Dalinguent Tanas §048 0.00 0.06 | 0.00 .00 G.00 0.0%
Miscelianeous Funds (EC 41604)
Royalties and Bonuses 8081 Q00 ~ 3.00 0.00 - 0.00 | GO0 GO%
Other in-Lieu Taxes 8082 L 11, . .. 5.0 JRCY & G.00 0.0%
Less: Non-Revenue Limit : i
{50%:} Adjustment 8089 0.00 000 06,00 . 0.00 | 000 0.0%
Subiotal, Revenue Limit Sources o £,804,012.00 4,599,002.00 2753,358.35 4.899.092,00 oon 0.0%|
Reverue Limit Transiers
Ynrastricled Revanue Limit ; :
Transfers - Cugrent Year OGG 8091 {20,422 .00} {20,422.00) 0.00 | {20,422.00) 0.06 0.0%
Continuation Education ADA Transfer 2260 8051
Community Day Schools Transfar 2430 8081
Speciai Bducation ADA Transfer G500 2091 !
Al Other Revenus Limit { .
Transfers - Current Year Al Giher aoat .00 006 VBRI 00 .00 00%
PERS Reduction Transfer 8092 BLo % 0.00 ; 6,00 | 000 000 0.0%
Transters to Charter Schoois in Ligu of Property Taxes 8006 : .80 OGO, C.00 000 Q.00 | 0.0%
Property Taxes Transfers B0G7 (1,342,443.00)] {1_,4_5&3)2?41;0)E (509,161.00): (1,436,423.00; 19,851.00 ; 1A%
Revenue Limit Trensfers - Prior Years B89 B Kie] 0.00 | o Boo 000 4 0.00 Lo
TOTAL, REVENUE LIMIT SOURCES | 3,441,147.00 3,422,398.00 | 2,274,197.35 3,442,247.00 5 19,851,00 0.58%
FERQERAL REVENUE
Mainienance and Operations 8110 | 156,000.00 15,000.00 13,718.78 15,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Bducation Enfitlement gtat | 0.00 5,00 0.00 G.00
Spactal Education Discretionary Grants 8182 0.00 0(3{3 G400 Q.00
Chitd Mutrition Programs 8220 .08 OQG 0.00 d.OU S
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 .00 0.00 .00 E 0.00 000 0.0%
Fiaod Control Funds 8270 o002 0,00 | 0.00 £.00 | 0.00 é Q.0%!
Wildlife Resarve Funds 8280 0,080 0.00 G.00 600 ] G.00 ¢ 0.0%
FEMA 281 0.0 0.00 £.00 0.00 - 000 0.0%
Interagency Contracis Betwean LEAS 8265 .00 G.00 .00 ¢.00 6,00 0.0%)|
Pass-Thicugh Revenuss from Fedsral Sources . 8287 .09 000 008 000 A

California Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
Flie: fundi-a (Rev DA72472012)

Page 45 f

276

Printed: 3902013 117 PM



Sausalito Marin City Elsmentary

2012-13 Second interim
General Fund

21 65474 000000

Marin County Urrestricted (Resources CR00-18%%) Form D1
Revenues, Expendiures, and Changes in Fund Balance
r ! }
| | Board Approved | | Projected Year Bifference % D
Object . Original Budget 5 Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Tatale ColB & D) (B8
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) i 2] ) <€) o Ay Fi_
3024, 3026-3259,
4000-4034, 4036~
4138, 4202, 4204~
MNCLBAASA 4215, 5510 8290
MCLE: Title |, Part A, Basic Grants
Low-income and Neglected 3010 J2%
MCLE: Title !, Pant D, Local Dadinguent
Program 3028 8280
MNCLE: Titls §, Part A, Teacher Quality 4035 2290
NCLE: Title 1, Imrmigration Education
Program 4201 8280
NCLE: Title $}, Limiled English Proficient (LEP)
Btudent Program 4203 §280
NCLE: Title V, Pait B, Public Charler Schools
Gramt Pragram (PGSGR) 4810 828G
Vocational and Applied Technology Education 3500-3689 8290
Safe and Drug Fres Schools FT00-3789 8280 _
Other Federal Revenua All Other 8280 G.80 0,00 0.00 ! 4.00 .00 ' 0.0%
: |
TOTAL, FERERAL REVENUE 15,000.00 15,000,600 13,718.78 1800006 000! 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE B R o '
Oiber State Apportionments
Comvndnity Day School Additional Funding
Current Year 2430 8311
Prior Years 2430 8319
ROCHP Entitiement
Cuirent Yesr 8355-6360 8311
Prioy Yaars 5365-6360 8314
Special Education Master Plan
Current Year G500 8311
Prior Years 8500 8318
Home-te-Schoo! Transportation 7230 83141 Z
Economic Impact Aid 7080-7091 8311
Spec. Ed. Transporiation 7240 8311
i
All Gther State Apportionmants - Current Year A Othar 8311 I A .00 0001 L N 1 I S A L1
Al Other Siate Apgentionments - Prior Years Adt Other £318 . BoD ! DG 000! AL 5 oo 0.0%
Year Round School Incsntive 8425 AL 500 | G.00 e D00 AR 0.0%
Class Size Reduction, K-3 8434 83,617.00 | 38,127.00 1 (2,6493.00}; _38,127.00 | 0001 0.0%
Child Nuirition Programs 8520 .00 400 000 0.0C .
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 LLoel 000 000 9801 ... 88B| _ 00%
Lottery - Unrestricied and instructional Materials B560 13.086.00 o seraon .00 0.0%
Tax Relisf Subvertions '
Resiricled Levies - Ofher ; :
Homeowners' Exemiptions 8578 Y R
Cther Subventions/in-Lieu Taxes a576 £.00 ]
Pass-Through Revenues from Stale Sources 8587 BT SN .3 IO 2.+ § L0005 00%
Schoot Baged Coordination Program 7250 #4580 ; o
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 8010 8860
Charler Schooi Facility Grant 8030 B350
DBrug/Aicohol/Tobaceo Funds BEE0-EEGT BE80
Healthy Start 8240 8550
Class Size Reduction Faciities 6200 8540
School Community Viclence
. Prevention Grant 7391 Bz90

Catifornia Dapt of Education
SACS Financial Reporiing Software - 2012.20
File: fundi-a {Rev 04/24/2012)

Page 46,0f 276

Printed: 392013 1117 PM



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

2012413 Becond Ierim
General Fund

2185

474 OO00000

Marin County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1899) Forn 04
Ravenuas, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved . Projgcisd Year Bifference Yo LIHT
Objact Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totale {Cot B & DY {Er8}
Description Resourse Cades Godes (A} (8] % {2 {E}
Quality Education Investment Act 7400 8530 wm R _M,_ SR ‘ SRR
Al Other State Revenue All Other 8580 474,872.00 486,570.00 203,45.48 496,570.00 10,0000 2.4%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE o 561,575.00 538,569.00 195,596,886 | 548869001 10,000.00 1.9%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE AR NI LI R _ E :
Other Local Revenue o .'
County and District Taxes T
Cther Restricted Levies AR
Seoured Rolt 8613 . G -
Unsecured Raoll 8616 | DOG : . oo
Prior Years” Taxes 8617 : QGG S g D00
Supplementai Taxas 2818 X 000} - 000 GGO ’ ' 000
MNon-Ad Valorem Taxes : i
Parcel Taxes 85821 Q00 go0, o .00 - 8.00 2.00 G.0%
Other 8822 ALY 0.00 .00 0.00 08 0.0%
Community Redavelopment Funds St : ! L L
Not Subjact to RL Deduction 8625 0.80 6.00 0.00 0.00
Penalties and Interest from Definguent Non-Revenue . S ) : :
Limit Taxes 8629 600, B . .- 0 1.:% S S
Sales !
Saie of Equipmant/Suppiies 8631 [th2 4] 0.005 0.06 0.00 .00 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 G.00 goo; o oupol Lboo .00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 3634 2094 ; 0o 0.00 0.0%|
Adl Other Sales 8638 o GYUD‘ SOOI L5215 SR 2. o bas 0.00 8.0%
Leases and Rentals aese | B1720001 8172000 47,830.00 81,720.00 L0001 | 00%
intgrest 8660 2,000.00 | 2,000.80 261.18 2,00000 800 9.0%
Net Increase {Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments BGE2 600 0,00 0.00 soe. 000 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Adult Bducation Fees 2671 0400 | gDl 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
NonResident Studants BBY2 G.00 \ G000 J 2.06 _______ 0.00 E .00 0.0%
Transportation Fees From individuals 8875 6.00 o.00 0.00
Transporiation Services 230, T340 BeY7 N 1 e
Interagency Services AN Other 8677 o A9370.000 48,370.00 5.00 0.0%
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 . 11 . 0.00 0067  00%
All Other Fees and Confracis 8689 128,176.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue i :
Plus: Misc Funds Non-Revenue Limit {(50%} Adjusiment 8681 .00 . hoo ! 000G PALS) 000  00%
Pass-Trrough Revenuas From Local Sources 8887 L..800 ‘u Lo baby 0.06 0.00
All Other Locel Revenue 4659 L. AB381000  1B38L00  V4ETTOO 1938100 4000061 260%
Tuition LT L NN 1.2, 1 N A . 000 000 & G.00 0.0%
Al Oftrer Transfers In 87818783 | _..8o00; 0.00 000! 0.60 0.00 0.0%
Transfers OF Apporticnmsnts i - '
Special Education SELPA Transters
From Districts or Charler Schools BECGD 871
From County Offices 6500 8742
From JPas GEO0 8793
RGO Transfers
From Districis or Charter Schools G360 8791
From County Offices G360 8792
From JPAs 8360 8753
§ Other Transfers of Apportionments ! i
| From Districts or Charter Schals Al Ctner 8791 om0 000 0081 0061 . 00D . 00%
; From County Offices All Other Brag 0.00 ’ 0.00 a.00 0.00 000 G.0%

California Dept of Education

SACSE Finenclal Reporfing Software - 2012.2.0

Fig: fundi-a (Rev 0472472012}

Page 44.af 276

Printed: 3r9/2012 117 PM



Sausalfite Marin City Elementary

2012413 Second Inferim
General Fund

21 65474 0000000

Marin County Unrastrictad {Resources 0000-1903) Form Gil
Revenuvaes, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
. Board Approved Projectad Year Difference % DHEE
Object | Originz! Budget | Operating Budgst | Actuals To Date Totals Col B & D) {EiB)
Dreseription Resource Codes Codes | (A} {8} {C} i [{x)] £} Fy
From JPAS All Otrer 8793 .00 o0 -3 L0000 00%
All Other Transfers Iy from Al Others &798 BUUG.LLL.3 3 OO .. BB 00C 0.00 8:8%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE R L.224238400  ZFTeATCO:  B8SE1iRL | 28184700 400080 1A%
; ]
TOTAL REVEMUES - 4,232,908.00 4,25%.712.00 | 255007817 ¢ 4,287,563.00 33.851.00 ¢ 3.8%

California Dept of Education
SACS Finznclal Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev D4/24/2012)

Page 48.f 276

Printed; 3/2/2013 117 PM



Sausaiito Marin City Elameantary
Harin County

2011 2-13 Second interim
General Fund
Unrestricled (Resources 0000-1999)

Revenuas, Expendiiures, and Changes in Fund Balance

21 85474 0000000
Form 0

Board Approved Projected Year i Difference % D
Object Originat Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals ColB&DT | [EE
Deseripiion Resource Codes Codes {A} (1= N W . | i {E} [ L}
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Cerilficated Teachers' Salaries 1100 $32,218.00 845,247 .00 a 408,405 35 793,124.00 52,173.00 5. 2%
Ceriificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 ‘. 72.078.00 0.00 ‘ 13,154.00 13,184 .00 ‘ {13,184 00% Maw
Cerlificaled Supervisors' and Administralors’ Salaries 1300 f 152,000.00 147,000.00 ) 85,750.00 14?)000.(}(}77‘ . .00 0.0%
Cther Certificated Salaries 1900 : 13,000.00 15,000.80 8,435.00 : .00 0.0%
TQTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 1,169,204 .00 1.007,247.00 511,774,385 968,308.00 : ..2893300  3.9%)
CLASSIFIED SALARIES i
Classified Instructionat Salaries 2100 2,000.00 6.000.00 3.322.28 6,000.00 | £.00 | 0.0%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 118,120.00 $19,118.00 59.910.08 119,119.00 0.00 D.0%
Classified Supervisors’ and Adminisirators’ Salaries 2300 111,029.00 112,000.00 65,333.31 112,000.00 000t 00%
Clerical, Technical and Office Saleries 2400 22592200 225,800.00 127,705,12 228,983.00 {1 ,193.00}; -0.5%
Other Giassifed Salaries 2000 40,521.00 | 14987001 oagoszz  a4sereo]  osel  oow
| TOTAL CLASSIFIED SALARIES 498.592.00 L JBOTS0600, 2808728 B0BD9R00) L (LI8300) . 02%
EMPLOYEE BENGFITS
ETRS 31043102 f 88,877.00 | 75,644.00 3381817 71,886.00 3.648.00 4.8%
PERS 3201-3202 L 67.203.00 ‘ 57,786.00 35,556.81 $8,046.00 (260.00) 4%
OASGIMedicare/aHternative 3301-3302 | 6088900 i 58596001 31.738.80 SB086L0:  B4GO0: 0 D%%
Health aad Welfare Benafits I R ' 17715000 . 107726400 18111800} 18597801  84%
Unemployment Insurancs 3501-3502 | 18,817.00 877207 B E6.00 48100 .. R8%
Workers' Compansation 36013802 [ 345000 17ESRST. 322300 122100
OPER, Aliscated BYOLITG2 c.00 Q.00 C.00 G.00 : C.0%
(PEB, Active Employeas 3751-3752 E_. G.00 c.00 o 006 G.00 § .00 j 0.0%
FERG Reduction 3801-3802 | .00 0.00 i .00 ‘ .00 z G6.00 0.0%
Other Employes Benefifs 3301-3002 28,983,00 28,443.00 24,355,57 2844300 6,00 G, 0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS : 507,116.00 478.261.00 26252433 486,048.00 22,213.00 4.5%:
BOGHKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4169 88500l 1081800, 28334 108180 200, . 00%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 - B0 B0 BBE BB ega; ...0o%
diaterials and Suppliss 43040 §1,528.00 Q.00 G.0%
Mencapitaiized Equipmant 4400 LJogesgal o lesosenl | 878386 10808000 R0 B
Food area L L1218 U, SOOI £ 52, SR 2.8 S ¢ S 2.4 .
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES LELAssQo. . B2TES0D  ASRIZSS)  _BR7E5800 - B.0%
SERVICES AND CTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Bubagresments for Services 5100 P 0.00 600 0000 koo _Lo%
Travetl and Conferences 5200 L 9.825.00 30,825.00 1,139,147 10,825.00 _..20,000.00 . ... B48%
Dues and Memberships 5300 ! 12,002.00 15,086.00 1234883 4508800 0.00 0.0%
Instrance 5400-5450 E ...A280200 42,902,600 42,028 00 42,902.00 Q.00 0.0%
Operations and Housskeeping Services 5500 } 11798200 0 117885200 L. By2ssie o wi7esioo 000 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized improvemens 5600 17,600.00 1885000 7.516.58 1B.850.00 0.001 0.0%
Transters of Direct Costs 5710 H .00 0.0c .08 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Diredt Cosis - Interfund 5780 0.00 0.00 § G.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and >
Operating Expenditures 5800 | 3%4,008.00 464,790.00 138,891 49 LAT4 74000 (495000} -1.4%
Communications so00 | 39,093.00 40,892.00 21,328.79 4088300 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BERVICES AND OTHER i
OPERATING EXPENDITURES  633482.00 735,288 00 286,508,172 | 721,248.00 | 1505000 ¢ 20%

California Dept of Bducation
SACS Financial Reporing Software - 2012.2.0
Fite: fundi-a (Rev 04/24/2012}

Page 49,0f

276

Privted: 3/6/2013 1117 PM



Sausalito Marin City Elementary
darin County

2012-13 Second Interim
General Fund
Unrestricled (Resowrces 000C-1899)
Ravenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

2165474 DOGODOO

Form 04

California Dept of Sducation
SALS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
Fite: fundi-a (Rev 04/247201 2}

Page 50.qf 276

: Board Approved Projeciad Year ! Difference % DHF
Object . Original Budgst ) Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&DY (E/8)
Description Fesourcs Codes Cuodss A} ! B} Hsd) : (D} {5 {F}
H
CAPITAL OUTLAY ;
i
i
Land 8100 800 0.00 0.00 0.00 600 0.0%
Land improvaments 8170 Q.00 ; Lgce ) 000 . 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Buildings and mprovements of Bulldings 8200 9.00 oo 0.00 R R .t 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries .
or Major Expansion of Schoof Libraries §300 0.00 o400 .00 G0 LBooE  0.0%
Eguipment 8400 0.00 080 000! 6.00 3
Equipment Replacement 8500 0.00 0.00 0.00 : G.80 000 0,09
_TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 coot . Goo G.0%
OTHER QUTGEE {excluding Transters of indirest Costs) : ;
Tuition
Tuition for instruction Under interdistrict _
Adtendance Agraemenis 7110 000 9.00 600 0.00: G001 80%
State Special Schools 713G ALY, 000 00! 000  00%:
Tuitien, Excess Costs, and/or Ceficit Payments
Payments to Districts or Charler Schools T4 . 1<+ 2 o.5boo - _.bog s Q0%
Paymenis to County Offices 4z eony 0 000 000 2.0%
Payments to JFAs 7143 . _ono G.00: 0,90 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7219 0.0 0.06 oon; 0.00 0.0%
To County Offtces 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.0G 0,0%]
To JPAs 7213 858 0,00 CBoo, 9eo; | 00%
Special kducation SELPA Transfers of Apporiionments
To Districts or Gharter Schools 8500 7221
To County Oifices 8500 7222 k
To JPAS 5500 7223
ROCH Transfers of Apportionments
To Distifets or Charter Schools 5366 T224 |
o County Offices 5360 7222 3
Other Transfers of Appartionments All Gther TeR1-¥223 0 ..000 m 000! 0.00 C.00 0.0%
Al Giher Transfers fael-T2es .. 880 Bl R 0.80 0.0% 9.0%
All Qther Transfers Out fo Al Others 7258 | 328,876.00 ; (32887800, 18443800 328,876.00 GO0 00%
Debi Service
Debt Service - interast 7438 352300 2884001 2.883.10 . R2B84N0 L0080 00%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 00; 1651800 1651577 16,516.00 0.00 0.0%
| TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO {excluding Transfers of indirest Costs} e SAEZTBO0 | B4BITEO0G 18383887 34827800 600 0.0%
OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
. |
Transters of indirect Costs 7310 {12.488.00} (12,488,00)% oG 2147800y 889000 720%
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 ALY ’ . o e BOQ 4.00 .00 0.0%
| TOTAL, OTHER QUTGQ - TRANSFERS OF INGIRECT COSTS i A1248800)  (12,488.00 LRges o 2rarecey  BES00Q)  -720%
! 5 :
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES : 3,225,427.00 ‘ 3,145,255.00 1,578,430.81 ' 3,(84,256,00 B3,599.00 2.7%

Prinded: 3/8/2013 117 PM



Sausailo Marin Clty Elementary

2012-13 Setond Iverim
Ganeral Fund

21 63474 0Q00000

RMarin County Unresiricted (Resources DO0D-1999) Form O
Raverues, Bxpenditures, and Changes in Fund Halance
; Board Approved Projecied Year Gifference o DHIT
Objact  : Original Budget | Operating Budget | Astuals Yo Date Totals (ColB & D {E/g}
Description Resource Godes  Codes ) : ® €. 2 1= A F
INTERFUND TRANSEERS j
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From;: Spacial Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.0 0.00 : 0.00 .00 ; . O0%!
From: Bond interast and :
Redernption Fund 8914 e 00O @O 0001 000 0Ll . 08%
Cthar Authorized bderfund Transfers In 5819 0.00 ALY 0.00 0.00 0004
(2} TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERSIN _ i 2.00 L0000 000 000 | 0.00
INTERFUND TRANEBFERS QUT
Te: Child Devetopment Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 000 | 000 0.0%
Tor Special Resarve Fund 7812 L Boo 00 000 jekus) 0.0%
To: Siate School Bufiding Fund/
Courdy School Facilities Fund FER 8080 G.00 Loy o
To: Deferred Maintenance Fund [GE 10000000 100.80000] ..10000000¢
To: Cafeteris Fund 7818 5408400 54, 4,084.00
Cther Authorized Interfund Transfers Oul 75819 35,787.00 3 55,767.00 55,787.00 £8,767.00
() TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 209,851 .00 700851007 1857700 209,351.00
OTHER SCURCESIUSES
SOURCES
Stiate Apportionments H
Emergancy Appordionments 8931 Lhoer . Goo 0.00 ‘ 0.00 _.0.0%
Procaeds
Proceeds from Sale/lease- i
Purchase of Land/Buildings 8953 0.00 000 ’ 608 000 { 0.00 C0O%
Other Sourcas ! 7 §
Transfers from Funds of <
LapsediReorganized LEAS B985 N 0.00 } G.Qgﬁi__ _g‘,gg_m‘ 0.09 ; ool 00%
Long-Term Debt Procseds 1 i
Praceeds from Certificatas z ;
of Participation 8971 000 0.00] 000 Q.00 G00  0.0%)
Procesds from Capital {eases 8572 0.00 0.00 | .00, 000 000 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenus Bonds 8973 000 0,00 0.00 ; 3,00 0.40 0.0%
Al Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 Q.00 .00 0.60 0.0¢ Q.0%;
o) TOTAL, SCURCES 000 0,00 | 240 | 0.0 0.06 | 0.0%
;
UBES i
Transfiers of Funds from !
tapsed/Reoorganized LEAS 7881 0.00 0.00 000 059 0.00 0.0%
Al Other Financing Uses 7629 0.00 ¢.0C 0.0 ; 0.00 2,00 0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.06 | 0.00 200 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Condributions from Urrestricled Revenues S960 £962,784.00} £1,090,211.50) 0.00 {4,152,385.60) (62,172.00) 5.7%
Contributions from Rastricted Revenues 8990 0.00 | 000 0.00. 0.00 ..8.00 | 0.0%
Transfers of Reslricied Balances 8997 BLEY. S DA R Y RL Q.0e 0000 00%
(e} TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS {88, T84.00) {1.080,271.00) a.00 o {1,182,383,00) (62,172,00} 5.7%
TGTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCESIUSES ! ;
(d-b+c-gd+g) (1,202,635 00} {1,300,062.00) (195767 000 (1,362,234.00) (B2 172.00) 4.8%

California Dept of Sducation
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/24/201 2}

Page @ggaqf 276

Printed: 3/9/2013 117 PM



Sausafiio Marin Gity Blementary

2012-13 Second nterim
Genarat Fund

21 65474 0000000

tarin County Restricted {Resources 2000-9993) Form 011
Ravenue, Expanditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved i Projectad Year z Difference % DIFF
Object Criginal Budge! | Operating Budget | Actuals To Dafe Totais {ColB & D) {E18}
Dascription Hesoures Codes Codes [ [ - o {E} {F}
A, REVENUES
1) Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8008 | 20,422.00 ;. 20,422.00 20,422.00 aosl  a0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8268 - 184.978.001 294.037.00 _ 279.338.00 | (4695.00  -5.0%
3) Other State Revenus B300-8598 214,337.00 241,780.00 130,284 40 317,£24.00 ?’5'84-;,8@_{ | 31.4%)
4) Ciher Local Reverue 5600-8799 | 798081001 . . 813897.00 35440948 83233100 1BAOC ! 23%
5} TOTAL, REVENUES : 1,227,768.00 | 1,370,136.00 569,984.91 1.448,715.00
B, EXPENDITURES
1} Cartificated Salarles 1000-1989 467,823,000 598,079.00 300.807.38 632,005.00 (33,926 .00) 5.7%
23 Classiflod Salaries 2000-2999 365.815.00 394 584 00 220,0584.47 ¢ 383,623.00 961.00 G.2%
3} Employes Benafits 3000-3868 | 274,484.00 303,344.00 | 160,371.69 30823450 (5BO000)  -1.9%
43 Books and Supplies 4000-4998 | 55017.00 215,888.00 151,581.87 19747100 18,717.00 ] 5.1%
5} Services and Other Operating Expendilures 5000-5898 855,356 .00 953,449.00 ..351 94482 1.017,2683.00 L. { S?:,ﬁ‘ie‘hﬂo)i -5.8%
8} Capital Outlay 60006999 ¢ GHQE o 154R1 Lod542025 15421.00 0.00 0.0%
T} Cher Quigo (excluding Transfers of indirect THO0-T269 ;
Casts) F400-7409 159,765.00 168,2%2.00 | ©.00 223 95700 (8886500 -33.1%
8} Cther Cuigo - Transfers of indirect Costs 7300.7398 12,488.00 i 1248809 0.00 2147800 (8.980.00%  -T2.0%
S} TOTAL, EXPENDITURES i 2,220,552.00 1 2872.545.00 \ 1,209,080.45 2810982004
C. EXCESS {DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES ; .
CQVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER : i
EINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS-BE) (982,784.00} (1,302,408.00); (638,090,54} (1,360,437 .00y o
D, OTHER FINANCING SOURCESISES ;
1} interfund Transfers ;
a) Transfers in B500-85289 ¢ G069 900G, o oooGoo. o 0.60 Qoo 0.0%
b} Transfers Ot VBO0-TB2Y - e B0 BOO o BORBO8 ..Q-QQ..%..__.._..Q:Q?{&
2% Other Sources/Uses . ‘
2) Sources 8330-8979 0.60 0.00 0.00 - 0.0¢ 8ot 0.0%
b} Uses 7630-7699 | .00 0.00 0.00 900 DO0!  00%
3 Contributions BIBO-3989 99278409 1.086,211.00 8,00 1.162.3683.00 LooBzavzon:  BT%)
4} TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SQURCES/USES : 992,784.00 1,080,211.00 o0e 1,182,383.00

Californiz Dept of Education
SACS Firancial Reperling Softwars - 201220
File: fundi-a (Rev C4/24/2012)

Page §2.0f 276

Frinted: 3/9/2013 117 PM



2012-13 Secend interim
Sausatito Marin City Elementary Ganeral Fund 271 45474 4000000
Mtarin County Restricted {Resquirges 2000-9999) Form 01!
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes it Fund Batance

Board Approved Projected Year : Difference o DI

Object : Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totais {Col B & D) {EI3)
Description Resource Codes ~ Codes - {A) [8j i i€ ; {5 {E} i Py
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) N FUND ‘ !
BALANCE (C + D4} ; 000 (212,198.00) (639,050.54) (203 ,054.00) :
£, FUND BALANGE, RESERVES : | '
: £
1} Beginning Fund Batance E
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9781 225 816.02 225,816.02 225.616.02 0.00
b) Audit Adjustments sve3 | : 0.00 0.80
: i
¢} As of July § - Audited {F1a + F1ib} e RREBIBGR L FREEI60Z 725818.02 ¢ -
dy Other Restalements 9785 . Lo e Q.00 booy
e} Adusted Reginning Balance (Fic + Fid) 225 516.02 2Rh616.02 LL2ZE BB 00
23 Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fia) : 225.6156,02 ; 1341802 47.5682.02

Compenents of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable

Fevolving Cash a7 R - 800
Btores 971 R L B00
Prepaid Expenditures 973 L B8R B8
Adt Others o719 0.00 oo
b} Restricled 9740 22581602 12,418.02
¢) Cornmitied :
Stabilization Artangements oL OO, .8 IO 1 SO 2.
Other Commitmeants 8780 o G.00 ; 0.60 : 0.00
dy Assignad : j
Other Assigniments 978G 0.00 % 2.00 . A 2
e} Unassigred/Unappropriated . ‘
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties Q785 2.00 9.60 (. .40
UnassignediUnappropriated Amount . 9790 e 0.09 6.00 0.0a

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0 :
Eile: fundi-a (Fov 0412412012} Page Fa&«<f 276 Frinled: 392013 147 PR



2012-13 Second Inferim

Sausalito Marin Cily Elementary General Fund 21 85474 0000000
Rarin County Restricted {Rasources 2000-988%) Form 013
Revanue, Expenditires, and Changes in Fund Balance

! Board Approved i Projected Year Difference | % DIff
Qbject  ~ Originat Budget | Operating Budget! Actuals To Date Totals ColB&D) {EiE)
Description . Resource Codes  Codes {8 B €} o} L= S ()
REVENUE LIMIT SOURGES : :
Principal Apportionment '
State Ald - Current Year 80114 e BOO oG | o 0.00 0.00
Charnter Schools General Purpose Entfilement - State Aid 8015 0.00 00G; 000 .60 :
State Ald - Prior Years 8019 0.00 206] boo 5 .60
Tax Relief Subventions : !
Homeowners’ Exemptions as2t | o Bgo o BR0G L BOE B
Timber Yield Tax B022 .. 00881 0000 290,
Other Subventionsfin-Lieu Taxes 8029 SR> .. 2 S L8oas 000
Courdy & Disirict Taxes
Sacured Roll Taxes 8od1 X 0.00 § 0,00 0.00
Unsecured Roll Taxes 2042 o 800 000 __gsaal Go0 !
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 0.00 0.00 L Eool 000
Supplemental Taxes BO44 009 .00 0.09 . 000 ;
Education Revenus Augmentation : :
Fund (ERAF) 8045 .00 2.00 200
Community Redevelopment Funds !
(SB 617/699/1592) 8047 @Rl 000 0G089
Penaities and intarest from ‘ '
Delinquent Taxes 2048 .00 0.00 L.noo Q.60
hiscellanecus Funds (EC 41804) i :
Royalties and Bonuses 8081 080 0,00 | 0,00 ! 000
Other in-Liau Taxes g2 500 000! 000 2,00
Less: Mon-Revernue Linit .
(50%} Adjusiment 8089 BRGE RO BB 0e0
_Suplotal Revenue bimitSowees 0.00 8001 0.00 ool
Revenus Uimit Trensfors
Unrestricted Ravenue Limit H
Transfers - Current Year GOGO 808t i . .
Continuation Education ADA Transfer 2200 et bm ! 000, o ....boo 4,00 e Bpoy  0O%
Cornmunity Day Schools Transfer 2430 081 ko _ano ooy oo Boot o ,{):VD.O; o B0%
Special Education ADA Transfer 8500 28091 2042200 2042200, 900 2042200 ‘ 000 BO%
All Gther Revenue Limit : ] E
Transfers - Gurrent Year All Ciher 809% .. ...080 0.00 0.00 . 080l . 880, | 00%
PERS Reduation Transfer 8092 ¢ 0000 . ..980f ... 0868 .. .. 988
Transfars to Charer Schools In Lisw of Propariy Taxes sogs . boo _ 0.00 0,00 050 BN _
Property Taxes Translers 8oay 0.00 | 1.00. 0.00 . Lo {4.00 2.0%
Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 80ge Q.00 0.00 000 G.00 .00 ' 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUE LIMIT SOURCES i 20,422.00 20,422.00 _ 000 20,422.00 0.00 0.0%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintenance and Cperations g 0.00 0.00 .
Special Bducation Entitlement 8181 - 6342000 69,420.00 UB5Ba8 001 (13,782.00)  -19.8%
Speciad Education Discretionary Granis 182 oo G.Qq_z, Boo o Bos 00
Child Mutrition Prograrms 8220 000! .00 .00 _bpo  00%
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 Q.00 oo 0.00
Flood Gontrol Funds 8270 G400 000 0.00
Wildiife Reserve Funds 8280 .00 aee: QQG 0.00 ——
FEMA 8281 .00 I 1. 1 0.0 . 0.06 e BOO 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAS 8288 000 GOy 0.00 : 0.00
Pass-Though Reverues from FedersiSouces 8387 0.00 280 0.00 900 | 000 0.0%

California Dapt of Education
SACS Financiad Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
Fila: fundi-a (Rev DA/24/2012) Page 540f 276 Printed. 3912013 1:17 P



Sausalito Marin City Elementary
Marin County

2012-13 Second Interim
General Fund
Resiricted (Resources 2000-9999)

Revenug, Expendilures, and Changes in Fund Balance

21 85474 0000000
Form OH

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2012.2.0
File: funal-a (Rev 04/24/201 )

Page 5&af 276

Board Approved . Projected Yesr Difference Yo N 5
Objact Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totais {ColBan (B |
Description Rescurce Codes Codes L) TR N |- 1 N (8] [} S {E} _{F}
3000-3008, 3011
3024, 3025-3298,
4000-4034, 4036~ H
4139, 4202, 4204~ ;
NCLBAASA 42185, 5510 8280 0.00 508.00 508.00 508,00 0.00 5.0%
NCLE: Title |, Parl A, Basic Granis
Low-income and Neglected 3010 280 98.583.00 195,425 00 - 80,752.00 165,42500 | GO0 | C.0%
NCLE: Tifle |, Pant D, Local Datinguesnt ;
Program 30256 8290 000; 0.00 3 0.0%
NCLS: Title ll, Part A, Teachsr Quality 4035 8290 2321800 24,926‘6_'9__3__“ 20475000 24998001  g0pd 0.0%
NCELE: Title U4, Immigration Education
Program 4201 8280 20000 200.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 0.0%!
NCLE: Title I}, Lirnited English Proficient (LEF
Student Program 4203 8250 3,557.00 3,557.00 0.00 2,650.00 (907.00)  -25.5%
NCLE: Title V, Part B, Public Charter Schools ' :
Grant Program (PCSGE) 4810 8280 .06 6.00 0.00 !
Vocationat and Appiled Technology Education 3500-365% 8280 8.00 0.00 | ALY e
Sate and Drug Free Schools 3700-3799 8250 600 0.00 ] o DD%
Other Federal Revenue Al Other 8280 L . S . AL 0.00 Lbog o 00%
TOTAL FERERAL REVENUE e e A DA, E T PSALITO0L 85336020 2733808|  (1489900)  5.0%
; i
OTHER STATE REVENUE '
L
Other State Apportionments
Community Day Schoot Additional Funding
Current Year 2430 8311 0.00 Q.60 C.00 . G.00 .00 0.0%:
Prior Years 2430 8312 8.00 000 0.00 .0 0ou; 0%
ROC/P Enfittement )
Gurrent Year B355-6360 8314 .00 ¢ 4.00 800 _nog 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years 8355-5350 8318 000 | 4.00 ool 8,00 009 0%
Speciat Education Master Plan
Cuirent Year 8500 8311 .00 .00
Prior Years 8500 8349 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 00%
Home-to-Sehool Transgortation 7230 831t _ 465,00 000 o 0.00 .00 Q.40 C.0%
Eeoromic impact Ald 7080-7091 8311 $8,5684.00 98,684.00 3895300 174,428.00 75,844.00 76.9%
Spec. Ed, Transportation 7240 8311 a.60 G.00 0.00 0.00 .00 G.0%
Alt Other State Apportionmenis - Curment Year Al Other 8311 L0on 000 0,00 .00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Gther 8319 Qoo ' 0.00 (.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
Year Round School incentive 8425 0.00 GO0 4.00 . oo 0.06; 3.5%
! 3
Class Size Reduction, K-3 B434 000 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 . 5
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 .00 5 000 . 2.00 | 000§ 0.0%
Mandated Costs Reimbursements B550 s G.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
Lottery - Unrestricled and instruetionat Materi &E60 3,238.00 414600 90880 4,146,00 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions
Rastrictad Levies - Other
Fiomeowners’ Exemptions 8575 Lol ee0. 080 .ol 0o%
Cther Subventionsfin-Lisu Taxes 8575  poo 008 _0en 3 000 DO%
Pass-Trrough Revenuas from State Sources 8587 LO00) 0000 008l oool | 00%
Schoot Based Coordinalion Program 7250 8590 e 386 AL L8000 000! 9.0%
; j
Alter School Education and Safety (ASES) 8010 8520 13905000 0 9038250 . 139,080.00 Lboog 0.0%
Charter School Facility Gran 8030 8590 0.00 000 oot 600 0.0%
Drug/aleohol/Tobaceo Funds 6880-8680 BHYO B 0.00 0.00 LDooi  0.0%|
Haalihy Start 6240 8550 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
: :
Class Size Reduction Facilities 6200 8580 . 0.00} Lbog. 0.00 0.0%:;
Schaot Cormmmunily Viclence
.. Pravention Grant 7381 P 808 000 2.00 coo 0.8%

Printed: 342013 117 PM



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

2012413 Second Interim
General Fund

21 §5474 0000000

Marin Courtdy Restricted (Resources 2000-59958) Fores 04
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Eafance
e e S ; SO A . e :
Board Approved | Projected Year Difference % Diff
Chject Griginal Budget | Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) {Ef3}
Description Resource Codes Codes (&) (B} sy £ ; {F}
Cluatity Education investmant Act 7400 8540 0.00 G.00 eoo o oo OOO} e RO
Al Other Slate Revenue At Qiher 8560 8.00 LAt . BB B0 88 00%
 TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 214,337 .00 241,780.00 130,254.40 317.824.00 75844001  31A%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE i
Ciher Local Revenue ;
County and District Taxes i

Other Restricted Levies :

Beoured Roll 8515 6.00 , 000 000" Q.00 ReACI 6.0%

Unsecured Roll 8516 oo 0.08; 6,00 | 000 0.00 0.0%

Prior Years' Taxes 8617 .00 0.00 0.00 . .00 : GO0 0.0%

Supplements) Taxes 8518 008 2.00 000 0.00 0.00 00%
Non-Ad Valorem Tares

Parcel Taxes 8624 . bons 000, 000 G.00 006%

Ciher 8622 — g.ce U211 U = . 000 . 000, 00%

Community Redevelopment Funds :

Mol Subject te RL Deduction BG2S o 0,00} 0.00 | G.00 G.00 0,00 0.0%

Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-Revenue i

Lirnit Taxes BE2Y 0.00 0001 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 00%
Sales i ;

Sale of EquipmentSupplies 8631 DGO o 0.00 0.00 ¢ 0.00 0.0%

Sate of Publications 2832  poo .00 0,00 0001 00%

i i
Food Service Sales 3634 ) 0.00 b 000 . 0.00 1 00%
i ;

All Qther Sales 8639 - .50 0093 o.00 o0%
Leasas and Rantals 8850 000 000 Lo R A 0.0%,
interest 8560 o 880 o BO0 D00 BB 00%
Met increase (Decrease) in the Falr Value of Investments 8662 Bpo| 040 Lbpoy o ooo _0.o%
Faes and Confracts

Adilt Fducation Fees B&TH .00 e 0.00 _boo: .60

Non-Resident Students 672  gao 2.00 .00 .60

Transporiation Fees From Individuals 8675 .00 0.00 040 Q0  D.0%

j

Transporiation Services 7230, 7240 8677 o ona: 0.0 | 0.00 0.00 000 ! DO%

interagency Services Al Qther 8577 . 1L N . 0.00 000 400 _Dee:  00%

Mitigation/Developer Feas BG8Y N 0.00 Lhoo: 6.00 ; 0.00 % 6.00 LAY

All Other Fees and Conwracts 2583 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00 ‘ . 0.00 8.0%
Other Local Revenue :

Plus: Misc Funds Mon-Revenue Limit (50%) 5891 cog. 2.00 000! .00

Pass-Through Revenues From Loeal Sources BHYT 2 L B T - A4, 5 S C.00 0.00 . 000 0.0%

Al Other Local Revenue 8699 62830000, 84518800 250,804 49 645,186,00 G.00 . Bow

Tuition 8710 - 0.00 .00 000 0007 00%
Al Other Transfers in B721-6783 LBogy 0.00 Goo [tEs s 0001 G0%
Transfers O Appordionments :

Special Education SELPA Transfers

From Ristricts or Charter Schaois 6500 8791 . 000 800 o ....800 .00 _..boo 0.0%
Frorm County Gfficas 5500 8792 168,731.00 | 168,731.00 . 103,6805.00 o 18748500 1843400 10.9%:
From JPAs 8500 3793 800 . 090 LGB0 B L8R8l SR
ROC/HP Transfers i
Fron Districts or Charter Schools 5380 B791 0.00 .00} 0.00 0.00 _G.0%)
Erorn County Offices B350 8792 b 0.00 0.00 000! 0.0%
i i
From JPAS 5360 8793 8,00 0,90 : 0.00 0006 _bo%
i 1
H H

Other Transfers of Apportionmants < . ‘:

From Districts or Charter Schools Al Other 8791 X S X« R Doo; 0.00 0.0%
Erom County Oifices o All Othar 8792 000 Logel o ooesel o 8gol  00%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fundi-a {Rev 04/24/2012)

Page 5&:.0f 276

Printed; 392013 117 PM



2012-13 Second Interim

Sausalito Marin City Elementany General Fund 21 65474 DOOGOGO
Marin County Restricied {Resources 2000-5999) Form 01}
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved | Projected Year Difference % D

Object | Original Budget | Uperating Budgst i Actuals To Date Totales {CoiB & D) (E/8)
Description fesource Codes Codes _: {4 (8] ; (C} {5} {E} [\ .

i ;

From JPAs Al Otner 8795 | - LBROT e 8OO B0 B0 00
Alf Other Transfers in from All Others a702 S5 I . VOO .. e 200 00%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE o ; o 230
TOTAL, REVENUES e _ i 1,227,768.00 | 1,376,136.00 552,989.91 1,449,715.00 | 75,579.00 5.8%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financlat Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fundi-a {Rev 04/24/2012} Page 5de@f 276 Brinted: 3/3/2013 117 PM



2(12-13 Second Interim
Sausadiio Marin City Elamentary General Fund 21 85474 0600000
Marir County Reslricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 04
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

j Board Approved ; ; Profected Year Differencs Ve Diff
Object Originat Budget : Operating Budget | Actuais To Date | Totals i {ColB&D) {E8)

Daseription Hesaurce Codes Codes 1A} (8) Gy * {0} {E} {F}
CERTIFICATED SALARIES

Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 240,753.00 263,3066.00 129,099.17? 309441001 (48.07500)  -17.6%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 12,720.00 6,184 00 . 30.080.37 74,035.00 | 3234900 14.1%
Ceitificated Supervisors’ and Adiministrators’ Salaries 1300 207.850.00 .236,209.00 142,197 81 3820800, Qoo 0.0%
Ciher Certificated Safaries 1800 5,300.00 12.320.00 8,320.00 12.320.00 oy 0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 48782500 | 89807900 308.697.35 632,{}05.51!{2‘""_“ o {3g2a00N BT
CLASSIFIED SALARIES i

Classified instructional Salaries 2100 7 205,864,001 227 448.00 124,950.50 22648400 | 961.00

Classifled Support Salaries 2200 68,475.00 72,475.00 38,500.19 70, 475,00 T80

Classified Supenvisors’ and Adminisirators' Salaries 2300 77 B22.00 7782200 45, 221.18 7782200 ...boo

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2440 D00 : 2.708.00 % 2,707.95 : 279800 o BDD:  0.0%
Qther Classified Salaries 2800 15,558.00.;, 18434001 8,674.84 1893400  008%  00%
_TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES i 581900 30453400 22006447) 39302300 98100, 0.2%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 31013102 | 38,217.00 . 4552600 24,064.26 L...5018300F  (4.587.00) -18.1%.
PERS 3201-3202 4162800 ¢ 4570800 215?62.325 433230 ..2383001  52%
CASDIMedicarefAternative 3301-3302 ; 35,085 00 L.3967400 21,185.44 40,476,090 o iBO200)  -2.0%
Healih and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 | 121,340 13288800 735644 13382000, (103500)  08%
Unemployment Insurance 3901-3502 | 13407000 1084600 599911 1881000 (81B00)  5.6%
Workers' Compansation 360%-3602 ¢+ 839100 . ...22041.00 3 (1234000  -5.8%
OPES, Aflocated 37013702 | 000 0.00 0.00 ) 200 008t 00%
CPFEB, Activa Employees 3TRL3TBZ i 0.00 | _OD(} 000 e 300 Q.00 0.0%
PERS Reduction 3801-3802 oos: o0 | 0.00 ) 0.00 e.oa§ 0.0%
Cther Emplovee Benefits 3901-3502 §,548,00 . BTEBLO 292500 8,796.00 0.00 ao0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS B 7448400 | 30334400 TSGETIER) 30923400 (5,890.00) -1.8%
BOGHS AND SUPPLIES :
Approved Textbooks and Core Curficula Materials 00 32300 AE00 . L 323800 e BAR000 . booi | 88%
Books and Qther Reference Materiais A200 e B0 L BEQL LG8l om0 0o%
Matertals mod Supplies 43 4L ABEIZ00y 200040001 199853 e JTE 2300 O R R § PR )
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 R FIY 15, I N 1Y L PY -3 SO 13 % e 32,4000 -18.9%
Feod 4700 LYt D oo0; %
TOTAL BOOKS AND SUPPLIES v oo e OO RO 216,88800 )  BLEGIET. | IBTATIO0C L IBIITQ0L 9%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES (
! i

Subagreements for Services swo ¢ ..Begoece ) 30800000 BET2AL) 28,0800 NS?DO 5.0%
Travet and Conferances 8200 :__ L8000 283400 2.37785 6058500 (57 755.00) -2037.8%
Dues and Memberships 5300 ‘ 2,392.00 2,392.00 1,258.00 239200 o .bool o 00%
Insurance 5400-5450 000! oo 0001 Av s R 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 OO 0.00 4.00 ggol o ood 0.0%
Rantals, Leasss, Repairs, and Noncapiialized Improvements 5800 87.000,00 7781500 23,894 48 78.815.00 {4000t -1,3%)
Transfers of Diract Costs BTG 3 500 . LREBG AR . 2.0%
Transfers of Divect Costs - Inferfund 6750 _.....08000 000 0.00 000l 000l 0%
ProfessionalfConsulling Services and

Operating Expendituras 880 78536400 850.608.00 31794222 . 8478400 . 5444f
Communications 5300 9.00 ¢ 000 0.0 BB B0

TOTAL, BERVICES AND OTHER ;
OPERATING EXPENDITURES { 855,356.00 963,449.00 351,944.82 ¢ 1,017,263.00 (53.81400)  _-B&%

California Dept of Education
SACS Finencial Reporling Software - 2012.2.0
Filer fundi-a {Fev 04/24/2012) Page 5&«f 276 Printed: 3/9/2613 147 P,



2012-13 Second Interim
General Fund
Restricted (Resources 2000-9589)
Revenus, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balancs

Sausaiilo Marin City Elemantary
Warin County

21 65474 DO0O000
Form 01

Board Approved . Projected Year Difference ! % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date | Totals {Cof 8 & D) (ER)
Dagcription Rescurce Codes Codes (A} | (B} {C} M {5} iF}
CAPTTAL GUTLAY ;
Land a100 omol 01,6 2.00 0.00 0.0%)
Land improvements 8170 o 280 B S . Bl . mosi  00%
Eulldings and improvements of Buildings G200 ,_%MQ,QQ; o iBe2100l 1542025 15,421.00 Lhoo 0.0%
Books and Medra for New School Libraries !
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 8300 0.00 000! .00 G.00 .00 0.0%)
Equipment 8400 . boo 600 0.00 0.00 , 0.00 0.0%
Equipmant Replacameant 8500 0.60 _Goo G.00 G.00 0.00 0.0%
 TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY p— e . 0.00 1542100 15,420.25 1542100 : ) Q.00 l 0.0%
OTHER QUTGO ferciuding Transfers of indirect Costs} 5
Tultion ‘
Tuifion for instruction Under Interdisirict i
Allendance Agresments [ARLY coo 589 B8R LB B0%
State Spacial Schools 7130 A R . 0,00 BB 8O0 B0%
Tutiion, Excess Caosts, andfor Deficlt Fayments
Payments i Dislricts or Charter Schools 7141 ) A R ALY 9.00 0.0%
Payments o County Offices 7142 18828200 18B29RCO. 040 223967.00 ¢ (8586500)  -331%
Payments o JPAs 7143 | 21,473.00 ], o 0.00 0.00 : L O0%!
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues i
To Districts or Charler Schools T2t LBoo 3.00 .00 0.0 000  00%
To County Offices 7212 o8 gool 000 000 008 00%
To JPAs 7213 ooo "_Q.,ng i 000 ! 0.00 ! 0.00 9.0%
Spetial Education SELPA Transfers of Apporiionments ‘
Tao Dietricts or Charter Schools 8500 et 3,00 0.00 1 _ b Do 800 . 0.0%|
To County Offices 6500 722z e 0.00 0.00 QG{) AR
To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 000 - e D00 AL SO o5y
ROC/P Transiers of Apportionments
To Districis or Charter Schools jaxcical 7221 RLAL S 8,00 GO0 | L.0%
To Counly Offices B350 7222 800} Laool o o0o . 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 8360 7223 L8081 e B8 ARSI LG00 RO
Other Transfers of Apportionments Al Gther FR2T2ET | e D8 BED Lheos 8 00 0.0%)
Al Other Transfars 721-7263 . hah T N £ 0.0 a.6g 0.0%
All Other Transfars Out to Al Others 7258 0.00 0.00 R T 41 S 113 IS St ]
Debt Service :
Debt Service - interast F428 .bogi 5L 5 T GGO R Q.00 Qo0 . 00%
Other Deb Service - Principal 7468 ool eool ool 080 6e0.  00%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of st Costs) | 18976600 186282000 000 22395700 (55665000 33.%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS : ;
Fransfers of indirect Costs 7310 ‘ L.oi248800: 0 4248800 ©.00 21,473.00 (8,990.06}5 -72.0%
Transfers of indirect Costs - Interfund 7380 GBEC e B 000 S, 00’31 0%
| TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO - TRANSEERS OF INDIREGT COSYS oo 1248800; | 12488% R0 BLATEAG (8,990@}‘;. iU
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 222 . LL28108200 1 (137.607.0

California Dept of £ducation
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.20

Fite: fundi-a (Rev 04/24/2012) Printed: /92013 117 PM

Page 59«f 276



Sausatiio Marin Cly Elamentary

2012-13 Sseond Interim
General Fund

21 853474 0000000

idarin Coudnty Restricied (Resources 2000-9869) Form Ot
Ravenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
! Beard Approved Projected Year Difference % DHF
Chject . Original Budget | Operating Budget! Actuals To Dale Totals {CotB & D) [EIB)
Descriplion Resourse Codes Godes (A3 HzH : [ {D) {E} {F}
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFLND TRANSFERS ¥ Z
i
From, Special Reserve Fund 8812 .00 Q.00 0.60 0.00 0.00: 0.0%)
From: Bond Interest and ' i
H
Redemption Fund Bg14 o 2 .00 0.00 . ;
Gther Authorized intedund Transfers in 8918 BB BEBO B0 B0 D0 D.0%)
(@) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS Y oo B8 OO0 800 800 880 00%,
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To! Child Developrment Fund 7511 0.00 0.00 000 4.00, 0.00. 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.0 000 0.00 o.u0 2.0%
To: State School Butiding Fund/

Gounty School Facilities Fund 7613 0.50 0.00 Q.00 6,00 G000 oo
To: Deferredt Maintenance Fund 7815 oo ooo@oo: o DOG: 0oo: 0.00 08.0%
To: Gafateria Fund 7616 .00 D000 G00E B8O 00%
Gther Authorized Intedund Transfers Qut 7619 ‘

(5} TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERSOUT 0.00 000
OTHER SOURCES/USES : ,
SOURCES

State Appertionments H

Emargency Apporiionments 2931t 0.00 0.09 !
Proceeds

Procegeds from Sale/lease- i

Purchase of Land/Bulldings 3953 0.0 000 .00 Q.06 006 0.0%
ther Sowrces

Transters from Funds of i

Lapsad/Reorganized LEAS 8938 B SOOI 2. NOUUURMI < . . AL Ry
Long-Term Rept Procsads i i i
Praceeds from Ceriificates 5 ! E
of Participation 8971 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;

Procesds from Capital Leases 8972 000 000 200 400 .00 0.0%

Proceeds from Lease Revenus Bonds 8873 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 ; 0.0%

{c} TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 Q.00 0.00 ; 0.00 G.00 0.0%
USES

Transfers of Funds from

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAS 7651 0.00 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 .0%:

{d} TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.06 0.00 . 0.00 .00 Cl.ﬂ%§
CONTRIBUTIONS j

|

Contribitions from Unraslricied Revenues 8980 892,784 00 1,08G,211.00 000, 1.152,383,00 | 8217200 5.7%

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 5990 X+ R - LLROOL 00l 0.0%)

Transifers of Restricted Balances 5997 — e O - 0.00 0008 0.0%

{2) TQTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS ; L.98278400 0 | 1090213000 000 1182383000 6217200 5.7%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

(-b+c-d+a) o 992,784.00 | 1,080.211.00 0.00 1,152,382.00 (62,172.00) 5.7%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fundi-a {Rev 04/24/2012)

Page 6Q-0f 276

Printed. 3/8/2013 1017 Pt



Sausalito Marin City Slemeniary

2012-13 Second Intertm
Ceneral Fund

21 85474 QOD0000

Marin County Summary - Unresiricted/Reslricted Form 011
Ravenuas, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
: Board Approved Projected Year | Difference ‘ Y Dt 1}
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget ! Actuals To Date Totais P (Colgan {EIB)
Description Resourcs Codas Codes {A) [2)] ) {9 ; AEY o dgEy
A REVENUES 3
1) Revenue Limit Sources S010-8099 3,461,569.00 3,442.818.00 ; 2,274,197.35 3,462,660.00 E 18,851.00 6%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 | 209,978.00 | 308,037.00 59.044.80 2_9:_:13_35,0&_3_% (14,699.00) -48%
3} Other State Revenue B300-8599 785,912.00 780,449.00 ¢ 3285,853.26 866,203.00 B5,844.00 11.0%
4) Cther Local Revanue 8600-6799 1.022,415.00 1,081,544,00 420,970.67 1,113,976.00 | 22.434.00 2.4%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 5,458,874.00 5,623,848.00 | 3,120,065.08 5,737,278.00
B. EXPENDITURES :
1} Ceriiicated Salaries 10001999 1.636917.00) 180532600 82147170 1600313.00 5.013.00
7 Ciassified Salaries 2000-2088 §02,722,00 {232‘00}5
3y Empioyee Benefits 3000-3989 e T81,B00005  TBL605.00 422,896.02 785,282.00 16,323.00
4} Books 2nd Supplies 4000-4999 13647200 i 269,643.00 195,804.82  279.926.00 18.717.00.;
5y Services and Cther Operating Expendituras 5000-5999 1,488,638.00 1,699,747.00 G37,452.84 - 173861160 (33,?@;@.93);
6} Capital Outlay 6000899 . 00D 15,421.00 1542025 5421000 o LDpoi
¥y Other Sulgo {exciuding Transfers of indirest THO0-7259 :
Costs) TA00-7499 63041001 B1656800| 183,83687 . 572.230.00 (55.885.00)  -10.8%
8} Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs s00-¥see . 0oel o o...B0g 0.00 . boo 009 3.0%;
3) TOTAL, EXPENDITLRES 5,445 579.00 5,820,800.00 2,787.511.08 : 5.874,408.00
C. EXCESS {DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES ‘
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SCURCES AND USES [AS - BS) e 13,885.00 {196,9562.00) 332,555.00 : {137.130.00)
0. OTHER FINANCING SOURCESIUSES { ‘
1} Interfund Transfers : ‘
a) Transfers In 8800-8929 | L0 0.00 000 0.0% 2.00 0.0%
b} Transfers Qut THOO-7629 | 20985100 % 209,861,00 195,767.00 : 20985100 Lhess  00%
2} Other Sources/Uses . , : E
2) Sources 89308979 © 080! QPO oegel 098] 80} . 00%
by Uses 7307699 L@ 800l 000 000 om|  oow
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 - 0o 000l 00%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/AJSES (200,851.00) {596,?6?.00}; {209,851.{){))§ }

California Dapt of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
Fite: fundi-a (Rev 04/24/2012)

Page G4of 276

Printed: 3/8/2013 117 PM



Sausalilo Marin Clty Elementary

2012-13 Second Intarim
General Fund

21 85474 0000000

Marin County Suramnary - Unrestricied/Reslricted Form 01
Raevenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
: Board Approvad ! Projected Year Difference % DNfE
COpject | Original Budget | Operating Budget ! Actuals To Date Tolais ColBEDY (B}
Description Resource Codes Codes {a) ; {B) ; 23 IR () N (€} [
! : :
E, NET INCREASE {DECREASE) N FUND { ;
BALANCE (S + D4) (195.966 00} {406.803.00) 136.788.02 (346,981.00)
F. FUND BALANGE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a} As of July 1 - Unaudited 3761 1,458,387.28 1,458,387.25 1,458,397.25 a 0.0%
by Audit Adjustments 9793 0.6o G.00 ) 0,0%
¢y As of July 1 - Audited {(F1a + i) 1,468,387.28 1,488 397 25 B
dy Cther Restatements 9785 000 G.00 . . bog _00%
e} Adjusted Seginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 1,458,397 25 1,459,397.25 | 1A458,397.26
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (£ + F1e) 1,262,441 25 1,051,584 28 o r311418.25
Camponents of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendabie ;
Revolving Cash 9711 800 } G.ag
Stores 8712 0.00 ¢ B
Pregaid Bxpenditures 4713 800l 0 go0
Adl Others 8719 0001 0.00 B
by Restricied 9740 22581802 1341807 ] I Loy avr
¢y Committad
Stebilization Arrangements G750 0.06 0.09 Q.00
CGther Commiliments g760 G.00 .00 0.00
d} Assigoed
Qther Assignmenis 8780 . L BB A
e} Unassigned/Unapprepriated |
Resarva for Economic Uncertainties G788 .
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 8780 103882523 | 1,038,176.23 1,093,854.23 i

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
Fie: fundi-a {Rev 04/24/2012)

Page 62of

276

Printed: 3/4/2013 117 PM



Sausalito Marln City Elemantaty
Mariy County

2012413 Second irtarim

Genaral Fund

Sumpary - Linrastricled/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

21 65474 Q000000
Form 41}

California Dapt of Education

SACS Financial Reporiing Sofiware - 2012.2.0

File: fundi-g (Rev 04/24/2012)

Page 63«f 276

; Board Approved i Projected Year Difference | % Diff E
Object  : Original Budget | Operating Budget! Actuals To Date | Totais ol B&Dy | {6}
Description Resource Codes Codes {a) {2} ()] {0} &} : {F)
REVENUE LIMIT SOURCES ;
Principal Apportionment !
State Ald - Current Year 8011 | : ’ 0.0%]|
Charter Schools General Purpose Entittement - State Aid &015 7 _ G80 8,00 2.60 ﬁ G.0%
State Ald - Prior Years BO19 0.00 | _0.00 0.00 000 ¢.0%
Tax Relief Subventions ! ;
Homeownars' Exemptions so2t 31,450,00 | 31,318.00 31,318.00 0.00 0.0%:
Timber Yield Tax §0232 : 0.00 .00 : 0.00 0.00 Q0%
Other Subventiong/r-Lisy Taxas BO2G 0.00 0.0 Q.00 . boo 0.00 0.0%
County & District Taxes ?
Secured Roil Taxes 8041 L AE0401900 ) 4SBE313.001 254785170 4580313001
Unsecured Roll Tares 8042 e ABLTE0R 195,229, e 03,28038 K .
Prior Years' Tares 8043 7,593.00 5,808.00 ¢ ABBLTIEL
Supplemeanial Taxes 8044 0,00 000 Loy O
Education Revenue Augmentation i
Fund {(ERAF} 8045 — LBea 202 0.9%
Communily Redevelopment Funds :
{SB B17/699M5%2) 3047 : Q.00 B 0.00 G.o0 G.00 0.0%
Penaities and rderest from f
Definguent Taxes soas 0000 ... 000 . ool o0%
Miscellanecus Funds (EC 41604}
Royalies and Bopuses gt - 0.00 0,00 . Lhow
Cther [n-Lizu Taxes 8082 E B0 800 C.0%
Less: Non-Ravenue [imit : i
(80%) Adjustment 8089 900, D8O LBRG, ... 0000 00%
_Sunfotal, Revenug Limit Sources ) . 4804012001  4Begogron ! 7,783,388.385 4,869,082.00 0.00 0.0%
Revenue Limit Transfers :
Unrasiricled Revenue Limil ?
Transters - Current Year 0000 3081 ) .00
Cantinuation Education ADA Transfer 2200 8081 ; go0 !
Community Day Schoods Transfer 2430 2081 000
Special Rducation ADA Transfer 5500 8081 0.60
All Other Ravenus Limit
Transfers - Current Year At Other 8031 ALY - 0.00 ~ B
PERS Reduction Transfer 8092 - 080 .00
Transfers to Chartar Schools in Lisu of Froperty Taxes 8098 o v Gpo . ooooBOOE 000
Propery Taxes Transfers a0s7 ¢ (134244300)  (040827400p {S08181.0CN  {1,438423.00)
Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Yoars BOBG LBon Lboo boo ; Q.00
| TOTAL, REVENUE LIMIT SOURCES . 38158800 ) 544281800 2,274,197.35 3,482,669.00
FEDERAL REVENUER |
Mairtenance and Operations 8110 /15,000.00 -.18,080.00 1371878 ) . AB00000 L BB
Special Bducation Entillement §181  f 69,420.00 6942000 3500.02 55628001 (13782
Special Equcstion Discretianary Grans sz | 8880800 8% . 0®
Chitd Nutrition Programs g220 Q.00 1 A R T L £ ¢, . LGo0
Forest Resarve Funds 8280 : } ‘p:gg"". y - L.ean:
Fiood Control Funds B270 Lbog o
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 o 2.00
FEMA B261 0.00
Interagency Coniracis Betwesn LEAs 8285 : o400
Pass-Through Reverues from Federal Sources - Y SO N 1. N

Printed: 34972013 1:17 PM



2012-13 Second Interim
Sausalito Marin City Elementary General Fund 21 65474 0000000
Marin County Surnmary - Unrestricied/Restricted Form 011
Bevenuas, Expendiiures, and Changes in Fund Balance

: i i |
Board Apgroved | Projectad Year Difference | % Diff
Object | Originai Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals Te Date | Tatals (ColBRD}T | (BB)
Description Resource Uodes  Codes | A B [ (L} {E} AR
3000-3008, 3011~ !
3024, 3025-3299, ; ! :
4000-4034, 4036~ H i
413G, 4202, 4204~ i {
NCLBIASA 4215, 8810 8290 1 00G; . BOSLOYT o BOBNO 80900 L 900 0.0%:
} {
NCLE: Tl |, Part A, Basic Grants
Low-income and Neglected 3010 8280 8858300 19542500  BO.¥SRO0 1954800 000 00%
NCLE! Title {, Part D, Local Delinquent
Program 3025 8290 000 ¢ 000 0.00 ) D00 DO%
NCLE: Tife I, Part A, Teachsr Quality 4035 8290 23,218.00 24,926.00 20478001 24972500 . Boo 0.0%
RCLB: Title fl, Inwnigration Sducation H
Program 4201 8280 o ...2R0Le) 0000 200000 .00 2.0%
NCLB: Titie {1, Limited Engifish Proficient (LEP,
Student Program 4203 8230 3,557.00 3,557.00 e 2BE00G L (SCT00N
MCLE: Title V, Part 8, Public Charter Schools i
Grant Program (PCSGF) 4510 BIGO BROL OO0 o BOCE B0 B.0%
Vecational and Applied Technolagy Education SH0C-3634 L2 SRR .. N Leee. o Rgey o BOOE GO0%
Hafe and Drug Free Schools 3700-3799 g0 o Gool LLhool bl
Other Federal Revenue Al Other 8290 [N 12, % S - SOOI 1. B NSO - 3% NI 2o, SO 1,21 .
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE ; 209,978.00 309,037,00 98044801 28433800  (14899.00) -48%
OTHER STATE REVENUE g
Cther State Apportionments
Communily Day School Additional Funding
Current Year 2430 8313 N L .09 B8 00%
Pricr Yoars 2430 3318 o 8.00 000! Q.00 R £ -+ T S L
ROC/P Erditiement i
Current Year 6365-6360 81 L .......0800 . ee0f o 080l 000: _ 0.0%
Prior Years 53555360 axte L 000 000, .. 9000 . . ... G880 0900 0%
Special Education Master Plan
Current Year 8300 8311 1 0.00 0.00 oo
Prict Years G500 #7319 0.00 0 Qo0 G6.00
Home-to-Schoot Transporiation 7230 A311 e 485.00 0,00 . 0.00 0.00
Economic Impact Ald 7080-708¢ g1t ¢ . §Bgs4cc. €8fSsagm. sesesoo. 174
Spec. £d. Transponation 7240 a3n O 21 5 SR ;2 SOOI L1 S -
Al Gtrer State Apportionmants - Cirrert Year Adt Other 8311 - bog: o Rpooy ;
Al Cther State Apportionments - Prior Years At Other 8319 . ) 0.00 R 5 T A
Year Rousd Sehool Incentive saes | e 00O 000G 000
Ciass Size Reduction, -3 8434 | 3BA200T . [BS00 . 3o 0.
Child Mutrition Programs 852G . BER BB B
Mandated Costs Reimbursements BEBG e e
Lottery - Unrestricted and instructionai Materi: 8560 ‘ B _isM1E8n0) 2 T0558 B
Tax Ralief Subventions ;

Rastricted Lavies - Other | H
Homaownars' Exemptions L I 1. S 0.00 . eooi gl 0%
Cther Subventions/in-Lisu Taxes 8576 | .._....08001 e 200 800 00%

Pass-Through Revenues from State Scurces 8587 Loog:  00%
Schoot Based Coordination Program 7250 580 | B0G1  0.0%;
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 601G 8540 0001

Charter School FacHlity Grant 8030 BEEG 0.00
DrugiAdcoholTobacco Funds 6650-6680 8590 0.00

Healthy Sian 8246 3580 0.00

Class Size Reduciion Facilities 6200 4530 ~ 0.00

School Community Viclence

Prevertion Grant 738 ... BBYG B _hoo 00%

California Dept of Education
BACS Financlat Reporting Software - 2M2.2.0
Eile: fundi-a tRev B4/24/201 ) Page 64,0f 276 Erinted: HO/Z0t3 1017 PM



Sausaiite Marin City Elementary

2012-13 Sacond Interim
General Fund

21 5474 DOODOGH

Miarin County Summary - Unrestricled/Restricled Form 041
Ravenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved i Projectad Year Diffarence %% D)FF
Objeet  } Qriginaf Budget | Operating Budget! Actuals To Date ! Totals {Col R & D) {E3)
Description Resource Codes Codes | {A} i (5] <) : ] [E) ]
Quality Education trvestment Act 7400 B520 ) 0.00 ‘ 77777 0.00; ) BOO' o B.00 LLBoes o 00%
All Other State Revenue Al Other 8590 474,87290§ . 4BBSTRO0; 203405 49657000 1900006  21%
| TOTAL, QTHER STAYE REVENUE 765912.00 | 780,449.00 22585326 86629300 8534400 11.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE !
Oiher Locat Revenue ;‘
County and District Taxes : :
Other Restricted Levies )
Sacured Rolt 8615 | e 200 2.00 La0el
Unsecurgd Roll 8816 j } Laoo
Hrior Yaars' Taxes BE17 ; R0
Supplemental Taxes 8818 . 600 0.0%)
MNon-Ad Valorem Taxes :
Parosl Taxes g2t 0.00 JBROG e
Other 8622 880 0.00 | X3
Comimunity Redevelopment Funds i 1
Met Subject io RL Deduction 8825 080 .00 000 0.80 0.0%!
Penalties and interest from Deatinguent Non-Revenug ‘ '
LimH Taxes 8629 eoo ) 0.08 Q.00 : 0.0%
3ales
Sade of EquipmentSupplies 8631 VOO BEC B SACLE R
Sale of Publications BE32 0.00 000 A 000
Food Seivice Sales 8834 i AL 0.00 0.0C - 000
All Other Sales 8539 -1 N 1. 5 U, : 1. o
Leases and Renfals 8650 ? 81,720.00 81,720.00 47,830.00 1 81,720,00
fricrest 8860 L.200080 0 2000800 28118 200000 |
Net increase (Decrease) in the Fair Vajue of Invesiimenis 2662 .00 i
Faes and Contracts : ;
Adult Education Feas 2671 B 0.00 | 600 0.00
Non-Resident Studenis 8872 0.00 C.00 ‘ 0.00
Transpertation Fees From Individuals 8575 AL 0004 : 0.00
Transporiation Services 7230, 7240 B&7Y 0.00 ’ . 0.00 0.00 .o o BO0 0.0%:
Interagency Services Al Giher 8677 0.0¢ 49,370.00 600! 4837000 0.00 0.0%
Mitigation/Developer Feas 8681 | L L0000 ..000]  00%
Adl Other Fees and Contracts 8888 5 125,263.00 _129,176.00 ; 389300 14877800 } Loo 2.0%
Cther Local Revenys ; i !
Flus: Misc Funds Non-Revenue Limit (50%) Adjusiment LR B Q.qugr o GQHT epo
Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources ass? | SN2 I . S O .. S
All Other Local Revenue 8698 844, 860547000 265,381,498 664,547.00 | |
Tuition 8710 . 0.00 0001 0,00 0.00
AR Other Transfers In BYB1-B783 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 B.oU : 0.0%)
Transfers OF Apportionments .
Spectal Education SELPA Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schoots 5500 a7 : JOLoL o0y Leee L Bee L BBG L Be%
From County Offices 8500 8762 VBB FILO0 . 8873100 e JOBBOB0C 1842400 10.8%
From JPAs 5500 8783 B _000 . AL R 0.0¢ Q.00 0.0%
ROCIF Transfers ; :
From Districls or Charter Schools 6360 23791 L 0.00 oSl 9.00 .00 ; 0.0%
From Gounty Offices 6360 g72 603 ] 000f _..._...0001 b0 0%
From JPas 8360 6793 0o 000 0000 0 ...080! 0%
Otier Transfers of Apportionments ; : '
From Districts or Charter Schoots Alt Other 791 0,00} a.00 ; 0.60 ’ o be oo ‘ 0.0%
Erom County Offices mOmer srez | eol ool 000 0.00 000

California Uept of Education
SACS Financla! Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/24/2012)

Page 65.6f 276

Primted: WG/2012 117 PM



2042-13 Second interim

Sausatito Marin City Elementary General Furd 21 85474 0000000
Marin County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricied Form 011
Revenues, Expendiiures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved ‘ Projected Year Difference % Diff ;

Ohject | Criginal Budget Operating Budiget Actiuals Yo Date Totais ColB&D | {EE)

Description Resourca Cotles Codes | A} i (B} <) e o i€} (3]
From JPAs All Othar 8793 | LBe0 o eeer 0000 880 800l 00%
All Other Transters i from All Others 78 | ol . 000 .80 . SR K, W 5.1
TQTA -OCAL REVENUE 2241500 1,081,544.00 420,870 LB2434001 0 24%
TOTAL REVENUES oo . 5AS98TACO . BEZIBBO0) 312008608 BJ3T2T800F 11843000,  20%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Softweare - 2012.2.0
Flie: fundi-a (Rev 04/24/2012) Page 6@@1‘ 276 Printed: 3972013 117 PM



2012-138 Secand intedm
Sausalito Marin City Elementary General Fund 21 65474 0000000
Marin County Summaty - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 01)
Ravenues, hxpenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

' Board Approved Projected Year ‘ Difference Yo D
Object | Original Budget | Operating Budgst ¢ Actuals To Date Totals P {CotB&D) {EIB)
Descriplion Resourge Codes Codes | A} i {B} i 193] [{2)] i {E} {F}
CERTIFICATED SALARIES , g H ;
: ; H

Certificaled Teachers' Salaries 1100 ’ 1,172,971.00 1,108,643.00 | 535,504 .Bp4gnn: Q5%

Cerlificated Pupil Support Salarics 120G 84,796 00 ..B518400 43,7254.37 ‘ LLGBT215000  (103500)  -1.0%)

Certificated Suparvisors' and Adminisirators” Safaries 1300 I 359.,850,00 5 ..383,200.00 227@4r8t:

Cther Cerfificated Salaries 1900 18,300.90 L BTRE00G. 1478500 L0oo:  00%
TOTAL CERTIFICATER SALARIES ) L 180700, 163832600,  BZLATLIO 5012000 03%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classified instructionai Sajarigs 2100 207,864.00 £33,445.00 128272.78 b

Classified Support Salartes 2200 | o 185,585.00 188594001 10841927 E a.0q 0.0%

Classified Suparvisors' and Adininistrators’ Salaries racieo S 188,851.00 188,822.00 110,554,501 189,822 LLbon  B0%

Ciericad, Technical and Office Salarlas 2400 225,922 .00 238 508.00 130413.07 0 228701, (1,185,000 -0.5%|

Other Ctassified Salaries woe . BeaTeon . BLAZLDO, B3ITEeS L BLA2L LLBRe B 0%
TOTAL CLASSIRED SALARIES e SEAA11.00 L802.490000 BI0.926.46 §02,722.00 ¢ (232.60) 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS ;

STRS 3013102 | 127,18400 121240000 80SB343| . 12247900 . (939.00)  -0:8%

PERS 32013202 108.731,00 113492000 STIBi3 910360000 217300 18%

OASDMedicare/pitarnative 33013302 | 95,744.00 $8,270.00 LBroigag: 98532 {2Bzo0y  -D.3%

Heaith and Welfare Benefits 3401-3602 | 31877700 330300001 1800@2&4l 473800 1556200 47%

Unemployment insurance 3501-3502 . 27,717 .00 {18400y 3,65

Workers' Compensation 36013602 | 5534300 55501000 5550800 (700 00%

OPER, Aliccated 3702 f o pool 000 Q.00 DOG 0.0%

OPER, Active Employees 3751-3752 . . S .00 . Boo .00 G.00 | 0.0%

PERS Reduction a|otzenz oo G.00 o Gos: 0.00 R G.00 0.0%

Other Employes Benefits 39013902 35,523.00 35,235.00 ! 5 3523800 0.00 0.0%)
| TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS b TBTLB00.00 t 784,605.00 | 422.888.02 L 78528209 1832300 0 21%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 3

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricuia Materials 4100 1%893519[ L yaTes 00 34913 14,785.00 5 _BO%

Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 el BEOE BB BRO 9.0 e B0 BB

tiateriats and Supplies 4300 L A07 40400 FB1588007 169.548.43 239451001 2211700 8.5%

Moncapitalized Couipment 4400 iz

Feog 4700 b AU L Be0 .00 0.6%

TOTALBORKSANDSUPPLIES . 13537?53, LAS550482 027892800 1871700 68%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES i

Subagresments for Services so0 | 30,000.00 | 000000 Be7247 2350300 149700, 50%

Travs! and Conferences 5200 | 1082500) 3sesasel 33882 TIAM00, (755000 -1122%

Cues and Memberships £300 o 14.384.00 17.478.00 ) 13850493 17478007 D00 0.0%)

Insurance 5400-5450 ’ 42 902 G0 E 42,952&)0‘ 4203800 o 4Fmopon. .. bog 0.0%

Operations and Housekeeping Services S5O0 1178582 00 117,962.00 8125818 | MFes200) 000 00%

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized improvements 5800 84,800.00 1. 98,465.00 31,410,086 ; JgrARs00 ) 11.000.00) 1.0%

Transfers of Direct Cosls 5710 ; 0.00 ‘ .00 : R 2L . s L I A K4
Transfers of Direct Costs - intedund 5750 ' 0.00 ‘ G.00 .bopy QoG DO%

ProfessionalfConsulting Services and z

Operating Expenditures 5800 | 114337200 137000800 4578337 1,321,504.00 {1508.00) . -0.1%

Conwnunications 5300 39,093.00 : A089300 1 21,328.79 1 40,883.00

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER j |
OPERATING EXPENDITURES _ 1488838001 169874700 £37,452.94 | LIISSIT00 ] (387S400  -23%

Catifornia Dept of Education
SALS Financial Reporing Softwars - 2012.2.0
Fils: fundi-a (Rev D4/D4/201 2} Page 64.0f 276 Printed: 3/972013 1:17 Pt



Sausalito Marin City Elementary
Marin County

201213 Second nlerim

General Fund

Surnmany - UnrestrictedrRestricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

21 65474 QO000G0

Forrm 311

Cafifornia Dest of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Scitware - 2012.20
File: fundi-a {Rev Q42402010

Page 68-@f 276

Board Approved Projested Year Difference Yo DIHF ;
Object Uriginal Budget : Operating Budgset | Actuals To Date Totats iColB &M {E8)
Description — Regource Codes Codes (A i 8} RO %) (o} (3] (Fy
CAPITAL QUTLAY :
Land 5109 0.0 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.0%:
Land improvemerds 6170 4.00 0.00 ; 0.00 : 0.0 C.00 G.8%
Buildings and mprovements of Bulldings 8200 .00 15,421.0_{}_“2 16,420 25 15,4210 G.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New Schoot Likrares ; .
ar bajor Expansion of Schoo! Libraries 6300 TR 2t .2 T 15, bao : 00! 00%
Equipment 5400 e R 000 000 00%
Equipiment Replacement B500 .50 ALY .00 :
| TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY e o . pon 15,421.00 1542100 ¢.00 , 0.0%
'O?HER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirest Costs)
Tuition
Tuftion Tor Instruction Under interdistrist :
Altendance Agreements 7110 ALY - 0.00 ¢ A 0.00 BLQT . B0%
State Spaciat Schools 7138 B BER 888 L . L0409 00%
Tuation, Excess Costs, andfor Deficit Payments | ‘
Paymenis to Gistricts or Charter Schaots 7141 ALY BAG e BER 00 B0%
Payments 1o County Offices 7142 C1EB2OR00 .00 22385700 (BB EB500)  -331%
Payments fo [PAS 7143 2 RN 1% SRR R SR LA
Transiers of Pass-Thyough Revenuss
To Districts or Charler Schosls 721 .00 0.0¢ 0.40 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 G.00 0.00 f.00 0.0%
To JPAS 7243 0.0 .0 000  00%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments : i
To Districts of Charter Schools 5300 7221 - ~ 0.00 0.04 Lo oG D0
Ta County Offices 8500 7222 i AL R S A, SN - - : L 0%
To JPAS §500 7223 ) 860000l 000l 00w
ROCHP Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools &350 7221 B GO0 000 aoa: oo Loe 0.0%
To Counly Offices BIGO 7282 . sgol 0607 Lo 8.00 0.00 L a.0%
To JPAs 5360 7223 Qo0 .00 . omo 800 | L0go LBO%
Other Transfers of Apporiionments Aft Othar Hrrinrrca GO0 000 0.00 0.00 | 000 0%
All Other Transfers 7781-TZ83 0.00 8g B 0,00 , . B0Q  CO%
Al Other Transfers Out to A Others 7258 328.876.00 328,876.00 164,438.00 328,878.00 r o0 i C.0%,
| Debt Sarvice
Debt Service - interast 7438 3,523.60 288400 288310 _2,884.00 Q.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 Loaagrreas o 15,518.00 16,515,771 18,515.00 0.00 ] 0.0%:
skt SUTGO (excluding Tr of Indirect Costs) 538,041.00 L B16,5688.00 183 83887 | 572,233.00 §
QTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of indirect Costs 7310 0.00 y 3.00 {).OQEW 000 o f
Transfors of indirest Cosis - Inferfund 7350 0.00 0.00 oc Q.00 o) D"D_,J‘ B0%
_TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECTCOSTS 50 G.00 0,00 .3 R _CO%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 5,445,979.00 | 5.620,800.00 2,787,611.08 5,874,408.00 ; (53,608.00)5 -3.9%

Printed: 3/9/2013 1:17 M



201213 Second Inlerim

Sausalito Marin City Elementary General Furg 21 85474 0000000
Marin County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance

| Board Approved | Projected Year Difference % Diff
Ghject Original Budget | Operating Budget ! Actusls To Date Totals {Cot 5 & D} {Ei8)
Description B Resource Codes Codes L. | 8} () {85 (B} {Fl
; I
INTERFUND TRANSFERS j
INTERFUND TRANSFERS iN : i
From: Special Raserve Fund 8912 0.00 ¢ 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 G.0%
: ¢ ' { i
From: Bond hvterest ang : i
Redemplion Fund 8814 B8l 880, 600 . Ggoy 0 0%
Oiher Authorized fnterfund Transfers In sete . oool 0,00 000 0.0%
) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERSIN e D88 o0 2L O .BLo%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: Child Development Fund 7811 : 0.0 C.00 ; ) ) 000 .eeo 0001 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund Wiz 000 G.00 ; 0.00 0.00 .05 0.0%
To: State Schoot Building Fund/
County School Faciiities Fund W 800 oo .. 000 SR 1.4 I B R A
To: Defsrred Mainienance Fund et j;)_Q,Q_QO“QQE ) fpoooo0o 10000000 100,000.00 5 LLB00: 0%
To: Cafeteria Fund e 5408400 5408400 ACL0R00 5408400 L B0%
Other Authorized Inferfund Transfers Out 761 B57BFOO0C  BSTBYLO BB YEYOD.  BETEIO0 3.0%
VD) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 209,85%.00 20085100 195TETE0_ . R0BASLOD; 2000 L%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
State Apportionmenis
Ermergency Apportionments 8931 Bee o Beel BT SO 5.1 L20%
Proceads
Proceeds from Sale/lease- ;
Purchase of Land/Bulldings 8953 ) 060 ALY 800, 000 ; 0.00 E 0.0%
Other Sources i ’
Transfers ffom Funds of ! i
Lapsed/Recrganized LEAS 8365 880 L, R <1 090, AL 0.0%
Loeng-Term Debt Proceeds \ :
Froceads from Certificates ; : ;
of Participation 8eTt 8.0 | 0.00 0 000 000 0.0%
Procseds from Capifal Leases g7z .00 Q.00 g Goo . o.00 400 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bords 8973 0.00 0.00 | .00 c.oo .00 0.0%
Al Other Financing Sowrmes 8479 .00 .00 0.0 0.00 .00 < 0.0%
: ! i
(c} TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00: 0.00 0.00 .00 ; C.0%
USESs
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 .00 .00 .04 0.00 0.00 6.0%
Al Other Financing Uses TEEY 0.0 G.00 0.0 0.00 | 0.05 0.0%
(dy TOTAL, USES ] 0.00 000 0.00 000} 2.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIGNS :
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8580 . . DO0J. . .....0805 B R o1,
Coniributions from Restricted Revenues 8980 ) 0.00 0.00 1 0.00 ¢ 0.00 f o
{ i
Transfors of Resiricled Balances g8y o BDOL RO oge; . 8eeb o 80GE  00%
{e} TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS : 04.00 0.60 4.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANGING SQURCES/USES 3 : )
{@a-beo-dieg) {209,851.00) (209,851.00): {185,767 .08} {20%,851.00} .00 0.0%

Cafifornia Degt of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.20
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/24/2012; Page 6Q«f 276 Peinted: /22013 117 BM



Sagend intarim

Sausalito Marin City Elemantary General Fund 21 85474 0000000
Marin County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detall Form 011
201213

Resource Description Projected Year Tolals

5288 English Language Acguisition Program, Teat 0.35

8300 Lottary: Instructional Materials 1,477.08

7090 Economic Impact Aid (1A} 7.974.80

010 Other Restricted Local 8,108.79

Total, Restricted Baiance 17,562.02

Catifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
Fite: fundi-a {(Rev 04/24/2012}) Page 1 Printed: 3/8/2013 117 PM

Page 70 of 276



2012-2013 SECOND INERIM

GENERAL FUND
FUND FORMS: 13, 14, 17,21, 35, 40, 49, 51,

52 & 56

Page 71 of 276



Sausalilo Marin City Elementary

2012-13 Second Interim
Cafeieria Special Revaenue Fund

21 85474 0000000

Marin Courty Revenues, Expendituires, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 131
% DIF
Board Approvad Projected Year Diffarence Column
COriginal Budgat Operating Budgst Actuals Vo Date Totais {Col B &I} B&D
Cleseription Resoyrce Codes  Objoct Codes; {A) jt=t) {5) [(0)] £y {Fi
A REVENUES
1) Revenue Limil Bolrces 8610-3092 2.00 o.00 a.ne .00 0.00 ©.0%
2} Federal Revenus 5100-825% 82,400.00 92,460.00 21,241,323 92 40200 L.00 0.0%
3 Other $1ais Revenus BI0D-8538 &,800.00 & 48006.00 1,485,414 6§,800.00 2.00 0.0%
4% Other Local Ravenus BEGD-8758 Q.00 0.00 283 200 - 4.20 0.0%
5} TOTAL, REVENUES $5,380.00 99 330.60 22,728,657 29,200,060
$B. EXPEMNDITURES
1} Cerificated Salanss 10001899 0.G0 4.00 2.00 5.00 000 2.0%
2} Classified Sailaries 2000-2808 ) 29,887 00 31.782.00 16,7268 .84 31,¥52.00 4.0 $.0%
3} Employee Benstits 200C-3804 14,189.60 14.4315.00 i 8.003.18 1443500 o.0s G.0%:
£} Bocks and Supplies 40004899 G600 8.00 098 .. B 0.8 L.0%
5} Services and Giter Opgraling Expendituras S000-5250 109.234.00 N7.217.00 AB 4T3 AT 107.217.00 oou 0.0%
) Capital Cutlay B000-698% 0.00 G.00 GL0 Q..0 .00 0.0%
73 Gthar Oulge {exciuding Transiers of Inditect Ti00-7299,
Costsf Fal0-7496 080 .60 4.00 0.60 0.80 G.0%
) Other Quigo - Transfers ¢f indirect Cosls FI07ISG G 2.00 200 .00 0.60 0.00 G0%)
81 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 183 384,00 153,334 00 11,205 36 163,362 00
C. EXCESS {DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENIITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A3 - B} (34 084.00) (54,584 00 (48 475 79 (54 084 003
D, OTHER FINANCING SOURCESIISES
1) Interfund Translers
g} Translers In 85008828 54,084 .00 54 08400 40,000,050 54,084.00 0.00 0.0%!
b} Transiars Ot FBU0-T828 2.00 0.00 8.00 400 6.90 0.0%:
2} Other Sourcesillses
&} Bourtes E930-3478 0.00 Q.80 2.00 4.00 oo 0.0%
b Uses TE30-7598 .00 .50 9006 250 0.08 0.0%
3} Contdbubions /830-895% .00 0.80 8.08 G.00 0.00 0.0%
H TOTAL OTHER FINSNGING BOURCESIUSES 54.084.60 54 084 00 40,060 00 54,082 00

Cafifrnin Dept of Edueation
SALS Fingneist Reporing Schwere - 201220
Fife: Tundi-t (Rey 3472002013}

Page 72.0f 276

Pripted: WA 1A PW



2012413 Second Interim

Sausalito Marin Cify Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 21 65474 GOOGOOG
fdarin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Forrn 131
% DifF
Beard Approved Projected Year Diffarencs Column
Originat Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totsle ICotB &M Agn
Uescription fesource Codes  Object Codes 1A) 8} (9] j12)] {E] {F
£, NET INCREASE [DECREASE} N FUND
BALANCE (G + D4} 0.0 G of BA75.79; 000
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
5} Beginning Fund Balsrnce
aj As of July 1 - Unagdited 971 0.00 G.00 .00 5.00 0.0%
;
b} Aldit Adjusimenls 9783 040 1 0.8¢ 2,09 Lhon 0.0%:
1
o} A5 of July 1 - Audited (Fia + Fib} .00 0.80 .00
o} Othigr Restatomanis 2785 N G.80 0.00 .00 o090 0.0%
g} Adjustad Beginning Balance (Fic+ Fid) 080 0.80 0.060
2} Ending Raiznee, June 30(E + Fisg) Lo 0,00 .64 4.60
Compoerents of Ending Fund Balancs
a) Monspendabla
Ravehang Cash EXak 1 G.00 0.00 2.8
Stores §F12 - 0.00 6.00 .00
Propald Expendiures 8713 L 0.00 6.06 290
A1 Oivars 718 .00 8.56G 8.06
b Restricted 8740 a.00 0,08 .00
& Cammitted
Stabiizaiion Arrangemenls 8780 0.0 0.0 0.00
Qtner Commiliments e7s0 4.00 D00 0.6¢
d} Asgigned
Othar Assignmants 97860 - .00 004} .00
&} Unpssignedfinappropaated
Resecve Far Econemic Uncenainties arae _ 0.00 600 0.60
Unassigned/Jnappropristed Amount a7sn 050 .00 2.80

Caltfuomia Depd of Education

Fie nchn e e Page 73.0f 276




Sausalilo Marin City Elementary

2012-13 Second inferim
Caleteria Spedial Revenus Fund

21 85474 0000000

Marin County Ravenues, Expendilures, and Changss in Fund Balance Form 131
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Sifference GColumn
Originat Budgat Qperating Budgst Acivals To Date Totals {Cot B& DY Bao
Dascription Resourse Codes  Object Codes {8} izt iC) 1 {E} 1E}
REVENUE LIMIT SOURCES
Revanus Limit Transfars
Unsesirictsd Revenue Limil Transfers - Curent Year 2000 3064 4.00 020 4.00 " 060 0.00 0.0%
A Clner Revenus Limid Transfers - Current Year Al Other 3081 9,00 2.00 £.00 9.90 9,00 6.0%:
Revenue Limil Transfers - Frior Years 849% 8.60 008 Q.00 0.08 .00 £.0%:
TOTAL, REVENUE LT SOURCES 0496 2.50 0.00 .06 2.9¢ 9 0%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Child Mutrifion Programs 8220 82,400.00 92,400,060 23,241.50 82,400.00 8.00 G.0%!
Oiher Federal Ravenue 8260 0.00 5.00 o0e 0.8 0,50 0.5%
TATAL, FEDERAL RENVENLIE 9240000 22,400,009 21.241.50 52.400.60 0.60 0.0%:
OTHER BTATE REVENUE
Chitd Nutriiien Programs 8520 5,900.00 8500081 448514 6,900.00 0.00 9.0%
Ak Diner Slale Revenus E500 0.85 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.0%!
 TOTAL. OTHER STATE REVENUE " e §.800.00 §,500.00 i,485.14 L B900.00 . 8.00 2.0%
OTHER LQCAL REVENUE
Sales
Safe of EguipmentSupplies B531 G.00 0.0 3 5.00 o9 2400 2.0%:
Food Sewvice Sales 8634 .04 0.00 I 000 G40 ¢a0 0.0%:
Lasses nd Rentals 8650 5.00 2.60 6.00 bR o)) .0%
Interest 8860 0.00 o0l 293 0061 0.60 5.0%
Mei increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of lnvestments E662 Q00 0.90 9.60 . 008 .60 0.0%!
Feas and Contracts ‘
Interagency Servicss BEFT 0,00 o.00 030 6.0 2,00 4.0%
Tther Locat Revenue
Alb Otner Local Revenue i e R N .00 900 0.00 0.0 5.00 0.0%
TOTAL QTHER LOCAL REVENUE 860l ..bog 283 900 C.o0 G.0%;
TOTAL REVENUES 99,360.00 28.300.00 22.729.57 08.300.00

Cekinrnia Degt of Edunsiton
SACS Einancial Roporting Softwaie - 301225
Fits: funedt-t (Raw BRSO T

Page 74.of 276

Srimted IGPETE 1B PN



201213 Second

interim

Sausatiio Marin City Elementary Cafataria Special Revenue Fund 21 65474 0000000
farin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 131
! % it
Board Approved Projected Year Gifference Coturnn
Criginel Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB &I B&D
Dessription Rescurce Codes_ Objest Sodes (A 8] icy A (Y i)
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Cerificated Supervisors’ and Administrators” Salaries 1300 G.00 Q.06 5.0 o800 9.00 0.0%
Olher Cadificated Salaries 1900 0.08 0.0¢ 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES. 6.00 9.08 8.00 0.Q0 G.00 G.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classilied Support Salaries 2200 29,981.00 31,752.00 18,728.81 31,752.00 9.9¢ 0.0%
Classified Suparvisors' and Administraters' Salaries 2300 T.00 000 200 2.00 806 0,05
Clerical, Technical and Office Salarias 2400 4.00 0.00 .00 4.00 (.00 0.0%,
Other Classified Salgrias 29060 1.00 0.00 800 3.00 Q.00 0.0%:
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 29,881 00 31 75200 16,728 81 31, 752.G60 6.80 G.0%:
EFMPLOYEE BENEFRITS
8TR3 3101-3102 0.06 .00 2.00 .00 0.00 £.8%
PERS 3201-3202 3.419.00 382000 1.910.47 3,825.00 4.80 2.0%
CASDlMedicare/Allecnative 3301-3302 2,254.00 2.428.00 1,327.16 2.423.00 a.00 0.0%
Health and Wellare Banellls B401-B4E2 7,307 .00 7.367.00 2,210,558 7.307.08 G.00 1.0%%
Unempioyment insurance 3801-3502 484 51 350,400 15401 350,60 G.00 9.0%
Werkers' Campensation 38013802 B55.00 T04.00 37089 T04.00 0.0C 9.0%
GREB, Mocated 3701-3702 060 G.00 8.00 8.00 900 2.0%
OPER, Adtive Empieyees 37513752 o 000 .06 5.00 o.80 .08 5.0%
PERS Reduction 28043802 .06 2.00 .00 .00 200 §.0%)
Cihar Craployee Berefils 3401-3802 .06 .00 300 0.00 .00 0.C%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE SENEFITS 1416900 ad4is0n | 8,003 18 14,4560 [ellsls] 9.4%:
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materiais 4206 0.00 204 a.0n 0,00 .80 5 0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 000 009 2.00 000 4,00 G.0%
Noncapitatzed Equipment 4400 £.00 0.0¢ Q.63 000 0,00 G.0%,
Food 4700 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 6.00 . 0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLES ; 0.0 GO0 g.00 0.00 8.00 0.6%,

Catifarniz Tept of Eeutation
BACE Financial Repaing Sofbwane - 24922
Fite: Tusdi-b fRaew 24230720921

Page 75.0f 276

Prined BB20T 108 PM



Sauvsalito Mazin City Elementary

2612-13 Second Interim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

21 88474 GO0U000

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changss in Fund Balance Form 431
%o DT
Hoard Approved Projected Year Dliference Column
Original Butget Qperating Budget Actuals To Oate Totzls {ColB &0} B&D
Dascription Resouroe Codas  Object Codes| {A} {8} {183 (0 {E) {7}
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Servicas 5100 9,09 4.00 o8 G.co 200 5.0%
Travst ant Conferences 5200 8.00 0,00 080 8.50 ¢.00 6 0%
Duss and Memberships 5300 Q.00 008 9.00 200 o601t 5.0%
Insurance S460-5450 £.00 000 4.90 5400 4.00 O.0%;
Cperations and Housekaeping Sarvices 8560 0.00 200 0.0C .00 L. beo O.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and poncapilaiized improvements frstitng .40 &.00 5.00 .00 0.00 0.0%,
Transfers of Ditect Costs 5710 PR 006G 8.00 o.e0 0.0¢ 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Cosis - lnterfund 5750 000 o.oe a.6a o.00 2.00 0.8%|
ProfessionsiCensuliing Sarvicas and
Opersting Expendilures 5800 109,234 00 107.217.90 4B 4TI 3T 107.247.00 &.90 0.0%:
Communications 5900 G610 4.00 000 a.00 0.06 (.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXFENGITURES 108,234 80 107,217.00 48,473 37 0729700 000 0.0%;
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Buildings and kprovernants of Bulldings 5200 0.00 5.04 040 G.ca 0.6 0.0%
Equipment HL0E0 G.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.0%
Equipment Replacement G500 5,50 0.08 0.00 600 4.80 O.0%:
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY ¢.00 000 0.00 908 800 ¢.0%
GTHER OUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Debt Senvice
Deni Bsrvice - inlerest 7438 .00 0.CC 5.0 Q40 000 2.0%
Otter Debl Servics - Princinal 439 £.04 .50 6.00 TG0 2.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Jadirgct Cosisy 060 .00 aag 6.80 .00 2.0%;
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF IWDIRECT COBTE
Transfers of Indirect Costs - interfund A0 GG 4.00 2.00 0.00 0.0¢
TOTAL OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF (NIMRECT COSTS 2.0 $.00 aog 4.00 ¢ ¢80 $.0%:
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 153 384.00 153 384 .60 T4 205 38 153,384 .00
Califernia Diegt of Educabion
?RC&‘;\;‘\;“:F?;?;:ZOK;’Z%15-’2;34@‘& LEnRe Page 76ge@f 2 76 Pristed 32013 118 PM



Sausaiito Marin Cily Elementary

2012-13 Second ntesim

Czfeleria Special Revenus Fund

21 85474 0000000

iarin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 131
% EXfY
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Qriginal Bagdgat Operating Budgat Actuals To Date Totals {CalB&D} BED
Description Resqurce Codes  Objact Codes £} {8} {C) {03 {E} {F}
INTERFUND TRAMSFERS
E
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fupd BOiG 54,084.00 54,0894.00 40.000.00 54.084.00 0.0 0.0%
Crher Authorized interfund Transfers In 8819 0.00 3.00 .00 0.00 $.06
(ak TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IV 54,084.00 54.084.00 4G,000.60 54,084.00 .00 G.0%,
IMTERFUND TRANSFERS OUY
Other Authorized interfund Transfers Qul 7819 0.60 0.00 8490 8.0¢ 0,80 G.0%
(DY TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 000 2.00 4.00 .00 G.60 D.G%
OTHER SQURCES/USES
SRURCES
Othrer Sourcas
Trensfers from Funds of Lepsed/Reorganized LEAS 3363 0040 ¢.00 0,00 0.60 .60 0.0%
Long-Term Debl Procaeds
Proceeds from Capital Leases 5472 000 0.00 0.¢0 0.40 5.0 8.0%
Alt Gther Financing Sources 297h 600 9.00 200 4.00 .08 9.0%
{c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0,00 9.00 4.00 0.00 808 0.0%]
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Recrganized LEAs TB351 2,00 4.00 6.00 .00 00%
All Giner Financing tises 7599 .oag 0,00 G.Go .08 0.00 0.0%
{d)y TOTAL, USES 4.00 0.00 5.00 0.00 0.00 4.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Cantributions frem Unrestricted Revenuss G940 G006 0.00 006 o00d 3.06 0.0%
Contributions from Resfricted Revenues 899 0.80 0.00 200 .50 - o0 B.0%
Transfers of Resticted Balances ase7 ¢.00 2.00 .00 000 800 8.0%
(8) TOTAL, CONTRBUTIONS i N 2.00 290 .00 B0 5.00 0.0%]
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOLRCES/USES
g-bro-d+ey 54,084.00 5408400 40,000.00 54,084.00

Galifornia Doegt of Educstion
SACE Financid Reperting Softwere - 012,20
Fils: fuadi-i (Ray GE2020471

Page 77 0f 276

Privted. 382033

118 P



Sacond interim

Sausalito Marin City Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 21 65474 0002000
Marin County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detall Form 131
2012113
Resource Description Projacted Year Totals
Total, Restricted Balance G.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/30/2012) Page 1 Primtad, 3972013 118 PM

Page 78 of 276



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

2012-13% Sscond Interim
Caferred Maintenance Fund

21 85474 GOOG000

Marin Coundy Hevenues, Expendifures, and Chenges in Fund Balance Form 144
% Dt
Board Approved Frojected Year Difference Colummn
Qriginal Budget Operating Budgat Astuals To Date Totals {CoiB & D) B0
Description Resource Codes  Object Cotes Al (B C} (03] (€], )
A REVERUES
1} Revenue Limit Scurces &010-8058 840 460 0.00 S.00 .00 0.0%
2} Federat Revenue H100-52599 o080 e 2.00 Q.60 £.60 a.40 0.0%
3} Other State Revenue 8300-8588 0.00 8.00 0.00 6.68 6.06C 0.0%
4} Oiher Locat Revenue 4600-870¢ 40.00 40.00 50.50 4040 0.60 2.0%
5 TOTAL, REVENUES 40.80 45,00 50 50 A4G00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Cerlificated Saiares 1000-189¢ 3.00 .00 (ALY 249 2.69 £.0%
2} Classifind Satariss 2GG0-2098 8.00 Q.00 L.00 000 £.00 Q.0%
3) Employee Bongfis 3000-2989 000 0.0g 0.9 0.00 8.0% 0.0%
4§ Books 2nd Supphies 4600-4983 0.00 Q.00 008 0.66 0.06 3.0%
5} Serdices snd Uther Operating Expendiures 5060-5599 30,000.00 80,000.60 23,204,98 8,000.00 2.00 0.0%
B} Capial Outiay 5000-639¢ 105,000,006 221,780.60 7,340.00 zaige000f 0.09 0,0%;
7 Other Ouige (exsiuging Transiers of Indired 7100-7299,
Costs) T4C0-T499 .00 200 .61 9.00 GO0 0.0%:!
B} Qther Outgo - Transfars of Indirect Costs F300-T59¢ L00 3,00 0.6 3.00 G0
) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 135,000,006 281,780.00 30,544 98 28978000
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENGY) OF REVENUES
COVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AMD USES (AS - B8} (134 550.00) 128,740,006} 130,444 48} (281 740 005
D, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 1
1) Interfund Transiers ;
a) Transfers tn FA0-HAZ9 166,500,060 15060000 100,000.00 100.000.00 2.00 | . 0.L%.
b Transfers Dut eGeTeEe L 0.00 .00 2.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
2 Other SourcesiUsas
2} Sowrces B93C-8579 ’ gool 0.00 .08 0.00 5.6 0.0%
) Uses 7E3G-7692 | G.oc G.80 .09 0.60 .05 L. D0%y
3) Condibuiions BOE0-8090 £.09 o 9.00 800 @80 ohaog 2.0%|
£ TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCESAIBES 100,900 00 100 GO0 .60 00,000 00 140, 000.00
Caifforris Dzpt of Education
SACS Finantsl Reparting Sottwate - 301220
File: fundi-b (Rev r,:euaw;?gm*.za Page 78g¢:0f 2 76 Puntes. I T8 P



Sausalito Marin Cily Elementary

2012-13 Second Interim
Deferred Mairntenance Fund

21 BHATH Q000000

Caid

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 14l
b
t % DI
Board Approved Brojucted Year Difference E Coburat
Oviginal Budget Opearating Budget Aetuals To Date Totals CalBa Ba&D
Dasription Resource Codes  Qbjoct Codas £A} [] [{9] giLy) {E} it}
E, NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND ¢
BALANCE {G + Da) $34,960.00) {181,740 00 8¢ 508 53 £181,740.00)
F. FUND SALANGE, RESERVES
1} Begmeing Fund Bzlance 3
a As of July 1 - Unauditsed @781 181,780,435 1 181,780.43 181,786.43 0480 0.0%
B} Audd Adpustrents g792 000 8.00 .00 0.00 4.0%
¢} As of duly § - Audited [Fia + F1b) 18178043 1 181,750.43 181,780,438
d) Other Restatamants 3795 0.00 .08 008 0.00 2.0%:
e} Adiusted Beginning Balence (Fic + Fld} 18178043 181.780.43 181,780,493
2} Ending Balance, Juse 30 (8 + F1s) 146.820.43 40,43 30,43
Componants of Ending Fusd Batance
a} Nonspendatie !
Revolving Cash a7 .00 060 | 2.00
Stores gr12 4.00 6.60 5.00
Prepeld Exgendiures 73 6.00 0.00 0.00
Afl Cthers a7ie G.00 .00 4.00
b} Resitictad 2740 .00 a.08 Q.00
<) Commitiad
Stabilization Aurangemants S50 900 QOO 006
Other Commitiments @780 0.00 GO0 0.08
<} Assigred
Chsr Assigniments aven 14€ 620 43 40.43 40.43
2} Unassigneditnappronrigied
Reserve for Economic Uncenaindes 9788 £.00 008 Q.00
| eetdnEsHENedUnanorapristed Amount 2740 0.00 f .00 0.80
fornia Dept of Educaion
Finangist Reporing Sefiware - 201220
e fyndi-n {Rev Dri;,.-esf?.gam} Page 8Qv,:(_)f 276 Printed, 12




2012-13 Second interim

Sausalito Marin Glty Elermentary Deferred Maintenance Fund 21 85474 00000N0
harin County Ravenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 141
Y DIFF
Board Approved Prejocted Year Difference Coluran
Griginal Budget Operating Budget Actusty To Dete Tolals ol B &M Bap
Dascription Rasource Codes  Object Codes {A) B} G} 2] i€} F)

COTHER STATE REVENUE

At Other State Revenue 559G 6.08 .60 5.00 6.60 0296 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 .00 8.00 Q.60 900 T.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Gales
Szle of EquipmentiSupplies 5631 0.09 0,00 .00 o0l a.00 0.0%
interest 8850 46.00 40.00 50.50 40.00 6.0 B Rii
Med Increase [Decrease) in the Fair Value of lavestments 5882 0,00 0.a¢ 240 0.00 L00; 0.0%

Other Lacai Revenus

Al Other Local Revenue BEYY .00 900 049 0.00 6.00 1.0%

Al Other Transfers tn fram AH Qthers &Fee 200 0.00 o409 400 0.00 0.0%

FOTAL OTHER LOCAL REVENLIE o 4000 40.00 5050 § 40.00 840 0.0%|
TOTAL REVENUES 2050 40.00 56,50 § 40.00

Caltforia Dapt of Rducstion

E?f?uigat:?;if;mv“i?gcsgfwEN “aER P ag e 8;1;5@1: 2 7 6 Printes 3842012




Sausalito Marin City Elementary

2012-13 Secend interim
Deferred Maintenance Fund

21 85474 {00090

darin County Revenues, Expendiiures, and Changes tn Fund Balance Form 141
i Y DIt
Foard Agproved Projected Year Differsace Codusnn
Originat Budgef Uperating Budget Acivals To Date Toisls olB & D) BaD
Dlescription Resource Codes  Uhiect Sodes LAY iB) {c} {om {E} i)
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Cizseified Suppor Salacies 2300 0.00 LR S 8.06 889 9.00 2.0%!
Ciher Classitied Saiares 2500 Q.00 0.00 200 200 0.0 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 G.000 2.00 0,00 &.Co 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
BIRS 3105-3102 0.06 000G 000 0.00 8.0¢ ¢.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 2.60 400 6.0 0.00 9.0%
DASDIMedicaraiAlisrmative 3301-3302 6.0 004 0.6 0.00 806 0.0%
realth and Walfzre Benefils 34013402 C.00 200 G.80 260 048 0.0%
Unamployment nsurancs 3501-3502 G.00 0.4G 0.60 5.00 . GO0 0.0%!
Workers' Contpensation 2601-3502 ©.08 000 2.00 0008 0.6¢ 0.0%
OPEBR, Aliocated 27R1-ar02 2.00 400 980 a.00 [eReln]
OFER, Active Ermployaes 2¥51-3752 500 [$§313] 2.00 2.0a .00 0%
FERE Reduclon 3801-380% o.01 .00 a.80 4.00 2.00 G.0%
Other Employse Banafis AG04-3502 0.0¢ .80 4040 0.00 .00 5.0%:
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - 18 I K .80 0.00 .00 0.96 2.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
. Rooks and CGther Reference Materials 4200 009 806 0.00 808 G.00 G.0%
HMatedals and Supplies 4300 .00 03,00 a.0g .00 : G650 C.0%
Moncapiaized Equipment #400 060 .04 8.08 B ’ 6.00 8.0%
TOTAL BOOKS AND SURPLIES .00 .00 jsRels) .00 5.G0 5.0%,
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreamenis for Sanvices 5104 ohog .00 0.09 o000 feals] §1.0%
Travet and Conferences 5200 0.00 §.00 .00 .00 000 0.0%:
Renials, Leazes, Rapairs, and Noncapitalized mjrovemsanis REQD 30,000.00 80,000,040 23.764.98 60,200 60 G.00 0. 0%:
Transfers of Direct Costs 5790 406 .00 ©.00 0.60 000 G.0%
Transfers of Direct Casts - Interfund 5750 060 .60 200 .80 .00 0.0%:
Professiohal/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 2.00 2.00 0.00 000 0.0¢ g.0%
| TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EAPENDITURES . E0,800.00 60.000.00 23,204.68 £0.000.00 0.00 B.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land Imgrovemsnls 8474 0.00 .00 0.80 400 Q.00 0.0%
Buildings and knprovements of Buiklings B200 105,000.00 22178600 7.2340.00 ¢ 221.780.00 200 0.9%:
Equipmient 8400 5.00 .40 a.gs R R .00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement £300 .00 .80 a.00 000 —_— G.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CARTAL OUTLAY 10%,000.00 225 780,00 7,240.00 22178000 c.00 C.0%
GTHER QUTGEC {excluding Transfers of indirect Costs)
Dent Service
Prebt Servics - Interest 7430 8.00 LR 0.00 .60 0.40 8.0%
Oihey Debt Service - Principal 743G 0.00 0.60 vl 0.0G 040 8.0%
TOTAL, OTHER DUTGEC {excluding Transfers of Indicsct Sasis) 0.00 5.80 0.00 D08 ¢a0 0.0%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 138006 .00 281 78000 20,544,958 281, 760.00
of Belucstian
.nt'm Rex é?fsd;ﬁﬁzﬂiwm sEmEae Page 829201: 2 76 Privzed (R B



Bausaliio Marin Clty Elemeniary

2012-13 Second interim
Ceferred Maintenance Fund

21 65474 0000000

Marin CGUHW Revenues, Expenditres, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 141
e DiFF
Board Approved Projecied Year Difference Cotumin
Qriginal Budget Qperating Budget Actuzis To Date Totals {0l 8 & D) BaD
Descrintion Reseurce Codes Objeet Codas) {8) {8 {C} %) 3] [F}
INTERFUND TRANSFERS i
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General, Spacial Reserve, i
& Building Fungs BR1G 10O0,000.00 100,060,008 106,000,060 100.000.06 0.06 2.0%
Cther Aulhodizad eterdund Transfars in 3219 Q.00 Q.00 200 0.0u .00 9.0%,
{a) TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFTERS N _ o 108.000.0¢ 160.000.0C 100.000.00 100.000.50 2,00 9.0%:
INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT
Other Aulhorized interfund Transfers Out 7619 040 g.co 0.00 048 0.04 0.0%
{B) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 208 8.00 8.00 0.90 6.00 0.0%
OTHER SCURCESIBES
SCURCES
COiher Bources
Transfers fromn Funds of Lapsed/Recrganined LEAS B985 6.00 0.0 400 000 200 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceats
Procesds from Caplial Leases Bg72 .00 Q.80 8.00 0.00 200 0.0%
Ajl Giher Finarcing Sources BS78 0.00 000 .60 .00 0.00 0,05
ic} TOTAL, BOURCES e o080 9.00 0.00 6,00 (i e) 9.0%
USES
§
Yransfers of Funds from Lassad/Reorganized LEAS 651 0.G0 o008 000 0.80 Q.00 ; 0.G%
At Other Fmancing Uses TERG 0.00 o800 0.0 0.60 Q.G GG %]
(i TOTAL, USES 0.6G 0.00 00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
COMNTRIBUTIONS
Contrbutions rom Unrgstrictsd Revenbes 2980 .90 o.ca G.00 0.9¢ 2.09 9.0%
Cantributions fror Restricted Reveryes 950 2.00 0480 6.00 0.96 2.00 0.0%!
Transfers of Restrictsd Balances §997 .00 009 060 G.00 200 .0%
18} TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 2.00 D08 0.00 0.00 I | .. .0%:
:
;
TOTAL, OTHER FiNANCING SOCURCESISE i
fa-b+oc-d+e) 100,009 .00 160,600.09 +00,60Q.06 180.,600.00 '
:

Calivrnia Dot of Education
BACS Finsnaal Reporing Software - 2092.2.5
Fite; Qunehi-b {Rev GL30201E)

Page 83.0f 276

Printes, 2013 144 FR



Sacond Inferim

Sausalito Marin City Elementary Deferred Maintenance Fund 21 85474 0000000
Marin County Exhibit: Restricied Balance Datail Form 141
201213
Resource Description Projaected Year Totals
Total, Restricted Balance (.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/30/2012) Page 1 Printed: 3/9/2013 118 PM

Page 84 of 276



Sausality Mann Gity Blementary

2012-13 Second Interim
Special Resaerve Fund for Other Than Capital Gutlay Projecis

21 55474 0000000

Marin County Revenuss, Expendilures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 171
S DT
Bosrd Approved Projected Year Differeace Column
Qriginal Budget Operating Buddget Actuals To Date Totals {Coi B & D} Balr
[eserintion Resource Codes _ Ohjrct Codas: 1Ay {82} (1] {8y (g} 1F}
A, REVENUES
1) Revenue Limk Souress §o10-8028 .00 £.00 000 4.00 £.00 4.0%
2y Federal Raverug 8100-3289 ©.00 £.00 3.08 0.00 5.00 0.0%
3) Other Blate Ravenus g300-8599 8.08 o.00 G2 AREY 0,00 0.9%
4} Other Locst Revenug 206008785 500.60 5040.00 7921 500.00 ¢.00 0.0%
53 TOTAL, REVENUES 500.00 500.00 7921 59000
3, EXPENDITURES
1] Carifficaied Spiaries 1000-1993 6.00 000 £.00 800 0.00 0.0%:
21 Classiied Salanes 2000-29%9 000 060 4.60 000 0.00 0.00%
3} Employee Sensflis 3000-39%9 0.00 6.60 5.00 0.80 0.60 0.0%:
43 Books and Suppies AH0-4552 0.00 G.00 0.00 .00 ¢.080 1.0%]
5y Genvices and Other Cpersting Expenditures SL00-5088 0.00 Q.06 2.08 6.00 6.0%,
&) Capitat Ouliay EHO0-6599 B A ) 0.00 0.00 4.00 0.00 0.0%|
7y Ciher Cutgo {excluding Transfers of indirect F160-7254,
Caosts) TADO-T498 8.00 4.00 069 2.00 0.08 0.0%
&} Oinar Cuige - Transfars of Indirect Costs F300.7398 500 6.00 G.00 3.00 040 GO%
23 TOTAL, EXPENDITURES Q05 ¢ 5.00 0.60 808
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
DVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
|___EINANGING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - BS) 500 40 SG0.00 79.21 20000
0. GTHER FINANCING SOURCES/IUISES
1) tnferfund Transters
a) Transfers in BIOC-§929 G.o0 .00 2.00 0.60 4.00 0.0%
B) Transfers Ou! Teie-7629 $.00 2.00 G0,004.60 80 000,00 (99,066.00) New
2} Other Sourcesilises
a) Sources £030-897G 0.0¢ 0.00 a.00 0.00 000
o) Uses 7E30-7852 0.00 0.90 208 Q.00 2.00 0,05
3) Contributions 3RR0-8908 409 2,90 200 0.00 0.06 _..bo%
{ i
43 TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING & 600 .00 (S9.000,000 190.690.00)] i
Calfeiria T
FACS Fina Repuning Sofiwate - 101520
F;az: (u;di-b{m--.’u .30;29012} - Page 855—.30f 276 Frinted RR053 118 FM



Sausalilo Marin City Elementary

2012-13 Sgcond intarim

Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

21 85474 GOG000O

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 171
% DR
Board Approved Projecigd Year Differsnce Column
Original Budget Operating Budgel Actuals To Date Totals {CaiB & ) Ban
Descrintion Regource Codes  Object Cedes {A} 1231 (G i) 4] {Fy
£, MET INCREASE (DECREASE) 1N FUND
BALANGE (T + D4) 500 89 506 00 89 6I0.79) {82, 506.00%
F. FUMD BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Batance
&) As ol July 1 - Unaudited argt FE2088.49 | 252 0605 48 262,605.48 Lot £.0%]
!
b Audit Adpusiments 9783 f G.00 208 0.00 .00, 0.0%)
<) As of July 1 - Audited {F1a + Fib) - 262,005 48 262 005 48 262,008.4¢ .
4} Other Resialementis 5785 B0 0.09 a0 .00 } 0.0%:
¢) Adjusted Baginning Satkesce (Fic + F1d} 262.005.4% 282 005 48 262,005 48
3
2} Ending Balance, June 30 {€ + F1e) 262.505.48 282,508 59 172,80849
Camponents of Ending Fund Salance
&} Monspendable
Revoiving Cash B7H o] 0.00 Q.00
Siogs 8712 260 .60 oot
Prepaid Expandiiures 2713 Q.00 D00 Q.00
Afl Cthars uiie .50 2.8¢ 0.00
b} Resiicled 9748 0.00 0.00 9.00
cf Committad
Biabilization Arrangemenis ar50 0.0G G.00 .
Chher Commitiments Q7BG G.00 .00 0.00
d} Assigned
Tther Assignmenis 9780 232 505 49 282.505.49 § 172,505,409
&) Unassignad/Unaperopriated
Regerve for Edonomic tncenanties LEE- I 0.00 460 G40
Unassjc;ned!t.}ﬁaggrcnrimed Amssini 2780 o.0n 000 Q.00

Catitorria Dt of R
SACS Finands! Reporting Softvate - 20
Fite: fundeb (e §430/2012)

Page 86,0f 276

Prided: HQIE015 118 PM



Szusatilo Mardn Ciy Elementary

2012-13 Second Interim
Special Reserve Fund Tor Other Than Cagital Outlay Projects

21 85474 0006000

Marin County Revenues, Expendituies, and Changes in Fund Balance Formm 171
%o Ditf
Bourd Approved Projected Year ifierence Column
Qriginal Budgsat Operating Budgat Agtuais To Date Totais {Cet B &0} BaD
Degeription Resgurce Codes  Ohbject Codes) A} =3 [19] [£43] £} FY
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE i
Gaies
Sale of EgquipmentiSupplies 8831 2.00 200 .60 a.60 G.59 0.0%
Interest 8660 500,00 e 0000 r9.21 S00.00 200 2.0%
MNelincrease [Decrease;) in the Fair Value of invesiments. 8GaZ . 8,08 000 8.00 .00 .00 9.0%
IOTAL, QTHER LOCAL REVENUE 300.00 20000 7e.21 30000 040 0.0%
TOTAL BREVENUES £00.00 56000 78z 500,00
HNTERFUND TRANSFERS
IWTERFUND TRANSFERS i
Frany General FundiCEEF 8912 D.og C.o0 6.00 0.0¢ G.eQ 0.0%:;
Cther Aulherized inferfund Transfers in 89499 nag 5.00 400 2.80 0.00 J.0%;
{a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS i 000 agn 9,00 .40 2.00 D.0%
INTERFUMD TRANSFERS OUT
To: General Fund/CRSF 1z 00 500 §9.00 200 606 $.0%
Ta: State Schoof Building Fund?
Ceunty School Facilitles Fend B3 .00 Q.00 Q.00 440 2.08 0,0%
To: Deferrad Maintenance Fund R 080 9.00 o.00 .80 000 0.0%
Other Authorized Inferfund Transfers Qul 7818 2.60 3.00 seoeco0 | 96,500.60 (96,06¢,00) Mawy
b} TOTAL, INTERFUMD TRANSFERS QUT . £20,4%0.00 _E0.000.00 195,000 D0} g
¢
CTHER SOURGES/USES ‘
SOURCES
Othar Bouress
Transfers from Funds of LapsediRecrganized LEAS 3¢65 080 oo 400 .00 jiXsle} .0
fcy TOTAL, SCURCES 000 6,00 2.00 200 Q0c | o D0%
USES
Transters of Funds from LapsediReorganized LEAS V65 e 2.00 G.00 2.00 200 4.60 0.0%|
iy TOTAL USES .00 c.00 .20 4.64 0.0 0.6%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Canyibulions from Restricled Ravenuas 8987 0.00 4ou 500 0.00 .60 5.0%|
fe) TOTAL, COMTRIBUTIONS 0.86 &.00 .00 500 4.60 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
fZ-brc-dte} c.on 2.08 (90,000,001 £80,000.00)

Cabiornin Deps
BACS Fir
File: fundh

Page 8Z.0f 276

Prinded. HHZMD A8 BME



Second interim

Sausalite Marin City Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Qutlay Projects 21 85474 0000000
Marin County Exhibit; Restricted Balance Detall Form 171
2012713
Hesource Description Projected Year Totals
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

California Oept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
Fite: fundi-b {Rev 04/30/2012) Page 1 Printed: 3/9/2013 1:18 Pt

Page 88 of 276



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

2012-13 Second interim

Building Fund

21 68474 J00G000

Marin County Revenuss, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 274
% DIFF
Buoard Approved Projected Yeay Biffersnce Column
Criginat Budged Operating Budget Acizals To Date Totals Col8 a0} B&D
Desaription Resource Codes  Object Codes (A} 2] 151 18)) {E} iFy
A REVENUES
1} Revenue Limit Souices £070-8089 0.00 .00 .49 040 . 2.00 0.0%:
2) Faderal Revenus 8180-8293 £.00 D00 R . .00 o a.0c 3.0%
5y Gthiey Stala Revenue FAO0-859F 6.00 8.00 G.Re 05 | D.0%
4} Othar Local Revenug S6A0-B798 & G.60 8.6 ¢.08 209 .00 £.0%
51 TOTAL REVENUES Q.90 008 .08 469
5. EXPENDITURES
1) Cerdificaled $ataries 1600-1558 &.an 0.00 92.60 060 0.60 0.0%
2% Classitied Salarhes 2000-29%9 0.08 [REV)] 0.60 940 0.00 0.0%;
3) Employes Benaiiis 3000-3099 0,00 o Xei] £.00 0.08 0.00 0.0%
43 Books and Suppliss AOG0-489% & .09 C.00 4.00 200 2.09 3.0%:
5) Services and Clher Operating Expendiuies B00-5599 : G60 .00 G.03 Q.00 0.00
8) Capital Cutiay BOOG-5ERG .60 0,00 660 .00 6.00 D.0%
T) Other Gulge (exciuding Transiers of Indirect 7607208,
Costs) F400-F4GE . 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 R 14 0.0%
8} Gther Quigo - Trarsfers of indirsct Costs 7300-7399 G.G0 0.0a 0.00 000 e DOB 0 0%
8 TOTAL EXPENDITURES .00 4,09 0.40 .00
C. EXCESE (DEFICIENGY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENIHTURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURGES AND USES (A5 - 89) 0.69 0.60 G08 0.00
01 OTHER FINARCING SOURCESIUSES !
i
1) intedund Transfers !
&) Transfars In 2a00-2023 0.60 204 300 G.00 4.00 0.0%
a} Transfers Cut FEOC-TE28 2.00 208 $.80 G.6G 200 £.0%
2} Cihar Sources/Us2s
a} Bources BY3D-EYTE 1 0.05 [feie] 0.00 0.00 8.00 D.5%
oy Uses TEI0-TEER .00 060 2.00 2.00 0.00 4.0%
3) Contributions 2980-8988 | 8,08 0.60 G.00 200 000 6,05
4 TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES a.5e ] 209+ 000

Califisznis Degd of Fduusbon
SACS Finandal Reparting Softwars
Fite: furch-d iRes 0473520425

Page 89.0f 276

Frirted MOZGIE 438 PM



2012-13 Second Interim

Sausalito Marin City Elementary Butiding Fund 21 85474 00G0000
Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 21
Yo DHET
Board Approved Projected Yaar Bifference Cotumn
COriginal Budget Opurating Budget Actuals To Date Totais (ColB & D} BaD
Description Resogrce Cades Objeet Ccdeg {A} (8} {4 i2)3 {E} iF}
i
. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (€ + 4] .80 G.e0 a.08 600
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
) As of July 1 - Unaldited u7ed 245.81 24881 24851 0,40 {).D%F
[
) Autit Adjustimenis HYe3 .00 Q.60 ¢an .80 GA.‘E_}_'?{gé
<j As of July 1 - Augited (Fta + Fid) 24581 24551 24551
o) Other Restatements 788 9.00 000 o 0.00 0, 0%
&) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fie + F1d} 245659 248,51 245 51
73 Ending Bafancs, Juns 30 1E + F1a) 24551 245,81 245 51
Componants of Ending Fend Bakinge
) Nonspendahie
Ravoiving Cash 97 0.60 G.00 .00
Stures 571z 0.00 000 000
Prepaid Expendiures arge Q.00 6.00 040
Al Othaes srie | 9.00 0.00 9,06
&) Legatly Rasiricted Batance ¥740 £.00 040 9.08
c} Conuritiad
Stabilization Arangements GY50 600 0.0 2.08
Qther Commitments ATEG a.00 Q.00 0.00
dj Assigned
i
Gther Assignments QIR0 245511
a} UnassignediUnappropriated 1
i
Reserve for Leonomic Uncerainties 2739 e GG 0.00 § iR
UnassiqnedﬂUn; ogrates Amount Q780 000 0,00 i 0.00

wa Dept of Education

P il Repoting Soltwars - 2012.2.0
P i d e SHGENTE : Page 90.of 276




Sausalito Marn City Elementary

#2413 Second Interim

Buiiding Fund

21 85474 LOG0CT0

Marine Counly Revenuss, Expenditures, and Changss in Fund Balance Form 241
S DHEF
oard Approved Projected Year Biffersnce Column
Criginal Budgst Operating Budgst Actuals Te Date Tatais [Col B &) BaD
Dascrintion Resource Godes  Object Dodes) [ [{=} {0} {3 ]
FEDERAL REVENUE
FERA 281 G.00 0.06 0.0¢ SR G.00 2.0%
Ciher Federal Revenue #2890 Q.00 000 986 0,00 4.0 0%
TOTAL FEDERAL REVENVE n 0.00 .00 o.00 5.9 8.60 0.0%
CTHER STATE REVENUE
Tax Refie] Subventions ¢
Restricted Levies - Olher i
Hemegwners' Exemplions B574 | .00 6.00 2.0 0.69 4.00 S.0%!
Tiher Subwentians/In-lieu Texes BETG 0.00 GO0 G.00 .60 0.08 G.0%
Al Otsar Slale Revenue 8390 0.00 G.00 0.60 SO0 0.00 8.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE .00 G.40 .00 AL R G.00
COTHER LOCAL REVENUE
County and Disirict Taxes
CHher Rasidnizd Levies
Sacured Rolf 518 0.6G 080 000 0.00 0.00 .0%]
tnsecurad Rell 8614 H.00 2.6¢ 800 0.60 0.00 3.0%:
Prior Years' Taxzes BEGT e, (R 200 800 0.00 800
Suppfemental Taxes 2615 .90 o008 UL e 521 5 SO 1.1, 3
mMon-Ad Vatorem Taxes H
Farcel Taxes 821 9.00 c.oo @00 .00 E 00 5.0%
i ]
i £
Other 9827 200 6.00 G.00 | .80 ¢ 6.6 4.0%
Comrranity Redevatopment Funds
Mol Sugjact i R Deduction BE2S 208 £.00 2.80 0.00 0ou 2.0%;
Fenzities and Interss! from Delinquent
MNon-Revenue Limil Taxes BE2G o058 .60 o.eo 0.00 400 0.6%
!
Salgs i
Saks of EquipmentSuppiies 8631 " 6.00 .00 o o0 200 0.0%!
Laases and Renlals 3630 . 2.00 G040 .00 e B0 940
Interest 8660 [ 2] .00 008 0.0 0.0 2.0%)
Wet increase (Deciease) By the Fair Vakie of lovasimenis 8RE7 3 0.0 G.GD 0.90 L2040 O.0%,
i
Other Lecal Revenus
All Oiher Local Revenue 8649 .00 0.00 0.00 4.00 0.0 0.0%
Alt Other Trensters In from 20 Otiers &7o Q.60 .00 0.00 ¢.00 2,00 5.0%
TOTAL, DTHER LOCAL REVENUE _— 0.00 0.08 408 0.00 .80 0,0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 880 000 aoe £.00
Cadiformiz Gepl of Edutition
SASE Finencisl Fanoing Soitwire - 2032.2.5
Tles fundi-6 {Rev S 1BZ073) Page gplgcgf 276 Privted, SAECIE 138 PR



2012-13 Second Interim

Sausalite Marin City Elementary Building Fund 21 85474 DOGOOLYD
Marin County Revenuas, Expendifures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 21
S Diff
tloard Approvad Frojected Year Differance Colump
Criginal Budget Gperating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D} BED
Doscription Rasource Codes  Object Codes {A {8} i : (5] [153] iFi

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classified Suppori Saturies 2200 2.00 o050 o.00 .80 001 ©.0%:

Classified Supervisors' and Adminisiraters’ Sataries 2300 0.00 ERe] 600 8,00 400 0.0%:
i

Clerical, Technical snd Office Salaries 2400 5.060 6.00 .00 8.00 0.00 09.0%

Qiher Classified Szianes 2200 2.00 800 2.00 G.00 (.08 0. 0%

TOTAL CLASSIFIED SALARIES e, 000 Q04 0.00 £.00 5.20 % 0%

SMPLOYEE BENERMTS

STRE 3163-3102 050 0.08 _.bBoo G.90 2.00 2.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.80 " 0.00 9.00 .00 2.00 Q2.0%
Oagblinedicare/Ailernalive 3301-3302 0.68 .00 8.08 000 0.00 0.0%:
i
Hesith and Walizre Benefits 34013402 G400 0.00 2.09 | . o.00 8.9 0.0%
H
Unampigymen insurance 3501-3502 Q.00 2.00 .00 0.80 2040 6.0%
Workers' Compansation AB01-3602 0.00 G40 U0 4.60 800 G.0%
OPES. Aloeated 37043702 G.o0 6.0 el .04 [+3) 0.0%
OPEB, Active Bmployaes 7513782 5.00 peut oo 0.00 0.00 0.08 0.0%
PERS Raduction 3B0t-3802 . 9.00 2.00 4.00 0.00 prsly; G.0%
Oiher Employes Benefils 38073902 800 o 0.00 09.00 6.00 .00 0.6%
TOTAL, ERMPLOYEE BENEFITS n .46 . [ER0¢] .00 5.00 4.0% Q.0%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIER

Books and Other Reference Materfals 4200 o 0.00 2001 0.00 co0 2.64 0 0%
aterials and Supplies 4300 e 000 .00 0,80 SACY 800 9.0%
Noncapialized Equipment 4436 Q0G| 0.00 jagule] .00 o6

TOTAL, BOORE AND SUPPLIES 0.00 5.80 0.00 600 VAL

SERVIGES AND OTHER GPERATHIG EXPENDITURES

Bubagreaments for Services Hod 2040 .04 000 e L0 5,60 0.0%
Travel and Conlerences S2o0 5.00 6.0a 0ot 4.0a 0.00 2.5%
insurance 5400-5450 0.00 | 5,00 0.00 006 2.00 0.0%
Sparations and Housekeeping Serviees 5500 0.00 8.0 . 0.00 6.00 050 {1.0%
Renials, Leases, Repalrs, and Noncagitalized improvements 5600 Q.00 0.00 92.00 G.08 0,00 0.0%
Transfers of Dirget Tosts 5710 0.60 000 . 4.09 6.00 6.0%
Trans{ers of Direct Sosls - interfund G750 0.40 409 N 0.00 0.00 ARGy 0.0%
ProfassionaliConsuiting Sarvices and

Oparating Sxpenditures BBGG 0.09 0.00 G0 000 0.08 0.0%
Communications 5800 .80 L ; £.00 = .00 .48 0%
TOTal, SERVICES ARD OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES ! .o 050 i\ 0.50 600 0.00 0,0%4

California Cept of Education

Page 92.0f 276




Sausalito Marin City Elementary

Marin County

201213 Second Interim
Bilding Fund

21 65474 0000000

Revenuss, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 211
i o
i Ya DIiEF
Roard Approved Frojectad Year | Difference Cohrnn
Original Budget Operaiing Budgst Agtuals To Date Totais H {Col B & D} Bap
Description Resource Codes  Object Sodag {Aj {8} (9] (3] i {E) iF}
CAPITAL ODUTLAY
Land 6100 .00 0.00 2.00 0,09 5.00 5,0%
Land kmprovements 817G 0.00 000 000 Q.80 2.0¢ 6.0%!
Bufidings and mprovements of Buikings 8200 _— 0.00 Q.00 0.99 £.00 5.05% 0.0%
Books and Madia for Mew School Libraries
ar dajor Expansien of School Librasdes 8300 2.09 Lho0 8,08 200 0. 0%
Equipmani 6400 0.0 2.00 - .80 g.80 g.c0 0.0%
Equipment Reglacemeant 5500 e oo 008 DD .40 0.6¢ 8.00 2.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL DUTLAY . 0.09 2.00 0.850 5.00 0.00 0.0%:
DTHER DUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indiract Costs}
Giher Transiers Qut
Al Qiher Transfers Out (o All Gthers 7239 (KGN 4.00 8.00 0.00 080 0.5%
Debt Service
Rapaysent of Stale School Building Fund H
Ajd - Proceeds (o Gonds T43a eReis] 2.00 Q.00 060 ; .05 0.0%
i
Debl Sarvice - Infersst 7438 800 Q.00 0.68 £.80 .00 0.0%:
Cther Debl Service - Principal T3 GO0 0.06 4.60 000 0.0% 4.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTED fexciuding Transfers of |ndivect Cosis) 0.0 5.60 .00 G.o0 2.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENGITURES GO0 0.50 0.8¢ G.00
frurin Dopd of Education
nglaal Repoting Softwere - 201220
Fite: fundid {ifey G:ﬁ&;ﬁoﬁ; Page 93;ng 276 Prirdeg. BSZOLT 1 TEPM



Sausatito Marin City Elemantary
Marin County

2042-13 Second Interim
Building Fund
Hevenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

2% 85474 4000000

Forrn 21

Y Ditf
Board Approved Projected Yoar Difference Columm
Criginal Budget Cperating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColBED BRD
g G
Deseriplion Resource Codes  Oblect Codes () {8} iCy o H {E} iF}
IMTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IM
Qikpr Authorized tederfund Transfers 821% .00 080 R 2001 a.60 0.3%
. (2) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSEERS N 0.00 a.00 .03 0.8 000 4.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: Stale School Building Fund/
County Schoot Fachities Fund 7513 .96 0.00 [osls] a0 .00 O.0%:
To! Deferrad Maintenance Fund 7815 4.00 000 o 200 0.00 09.50
Other Authorized interfund Transfers Cut faie 2.00 483 6.00 200 o0 8. 0%
Y TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT .00 0.00 0,00 " o.00 0.00 00%
OTHER SOURCESAISES
SOURCES
Procesds
Proceeds from Saie of Bunds de51 0.00 ooe 2.00 S 200 500 0 %
Pracends from Saleflease H
Purchase of Land/Bulldings 8553 .60 o000 0.50 .96 3.09 0.0%
!
Tther Sournges i
County School Building Al 5951 9.90 5.00 .00 0.0 .00 o.8%
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Hecmanized LEAS BUES - B0 G20 0.00 009 .00 2.0%
tong-Term Dabi Proceeds
Frecerds from Cortificales of Padicipation 8971 S Co0: .60 £.00 0.60 .08 0.0%:
Proceeds frem Cepilal Loases 8872 Co0 £.00 0.00 260 ann 6.0%;
Procesds from Leass Revesue Sonds 2H7F GLn 0,00 0.00 .60 .00 0.0%
Al Other Financing Scurces 5479 .06 L00 040G QL0 000 0.0%
i i
H i
(¢} TOTAL, SOURCES 2.00 5.00 ; BT 2.00 0.6 G.0%
USES ;
i
Transfers of Funds from LapsediRecrganized LEAS FESY H .00 900 G.00 G.00 . .80 Q0%
Al Otirer Financing Uses 7698 . 0.0 .00 Q.00 £.00 200 Q.0%
ey TOTAL, USE 800 — 000 0.60 6.0 2.80 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrasiricted Ravanues 8632 0.00 ooy 0,00 09.0C S.00 4.0%!
Contrigutions from Resiricied Revenuss 2564 0.00 3.60 G.00 ¢.00 0.00 0%
b
(o)} TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.20 8.00 000 0.0 0.0%
TOTAL, GTHER FINANCING SOURCESIUSES
fa-betc-d+a) 000 .00 a.00 Q00
Cakfnroia L i
SALE Fi epa ottwars - 201228
;mﬁ:;:m v 94}?5.@612} ) Page 949@f 276 Printed  NEI012 VIBRM



Second interim

Sausaiito Marin City Elementary Building Fund 21 65474 00GO00D
Marin County Exhibit: Restricted Batance Detail Form 21t
2012113
Resourgs Description - Projecied Year Totals
Total, Restricted Balance G0.GG

Catifornia Dept of Education
SAGS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/18/2012) Fage 1 Printed: 3/9/2013 1:18 PM

Page 95 of 276



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

2012-13 Second interim
County School Faciities Fund

21 65474 0000000

Marin County Revenuas, Expenditures, and Thanges in Fund Balance Form 351
H
i % Diff
Boarg Approved Projected Yaar Differeace Columnp
Qriginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals Vo Date Totals {CoiB &} B&D
Dascription Resatirse Coday Obizct Cades) {A) [6=)] (<) [183] {E) {E}
H
A, REVENUES
1) Revenue LimH Sources 30610-8008 2.00 0.63 9.00 .00 ..hoo ©.0%
2) Federal Revenue B1G0-5269 | .00 0.80 2.00 2.00 5,00 0.0%
3) Cther Staie Revenue 300-859% G40 .00 0.00 060 0.68 0.0%
4y Other Local Revenus sogo-g7es |k a.06 1.00 8.18 c.oo 204 £.0%
51 TATAL, REVENUES .00 000 0.18 4.60
B, EXPENDITURES
1) Cerlificated Saiaries 1600-1592 SO0 000 000 .00 400 0.0%
23 Classified Salaries 200043999 [ 0.00 0.00 G40 0.00 0.6a 0.0%
3} Empicyee Benefits 3000-5559 0.00 8.00 i 500 000 0.00 0.0%
4} Books and Suppies 4000-499% 0.eg .00 .50 0.06 5.00 .09
5 Services end Gther Qpemting Exgendiures £000-5953 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 Q.00 0.09%
8) Capital Qutiay 5000-5838 0,90 0.0¢ 0.00 9.00 0.00 0.0%
T} Mher Ouige lexcieding Transfers of Ingiract TIG0-T299,
Costs) T400-T498 0.0C 4.80 6.00 400 0,00 &.0%
85 Other Qutgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs F300-7399 5.00 280 480 LR 000 5.0%:
S TOTAL EXPENDITURES 060 GO0 2.600 0.6
O, BXCESS (DEFICIENGY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - BY) 0.00 800 .18 3 fla)
0. OTHER FINANCING SOURCESAISES
1} bslgrfund Transfers
2} Transiers In S900-8929 .60 090 .00 2.00 0.06 B2.0%
by Transfers Out TE00-7ER9 1 0.0 000 2.00 6.0 . 0.99 0.0%
2) Other Scurces/Usas
7} Sources SHICBOTE I 2.50 coel oo 2.00 .00 Lboo 0.0%
p) Uses TEIC-TERY 0.00 Lhog . g.o0 [Re (s 2.00 2.0
3 Contribuliens agec-gees | 9.00 3o . 5.00 2.00 5.90 0.0%
i
4} TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SCURCES/HSES 0.00 5.80 5.00 0001

Lol

SALS Financal

wra Depd of Educsticn
eporting Seftases - 3

Fita: fundd {Rev DANB/EN1Z

Page 96.0f 276

Pricted BRI 18RS



2012-13 Second Interim

Sausalito Marin City Elameniary County Schoaol Facilifies Fund

21 65474 0000000

Marin County Revenuzs, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 351
i
% Ditf
Board Approved Profected Year Difference Colump
Griginal Hudget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & B Bah
Description Respurce Codes Objest Codes| (1} 18] {C} {3 (EY i)
£, NET INCREASE (DECREASE} IN FUND
o BALANCE 1C + d} 0.00 005 G.i8 6.60
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
18 Baginning Fund Balence
aj Az of July 1 - Unaudited 9781 588,30 E84.20 oo 588,36 6.00 0,0%:
b} Audit Adjustments args .00 200 £.9¢ 8.00 0.0%:
¢} Az of July 5 - Audited iF1a + Fib) 589.30 583.3¢ 589,36
g} Other Resiatements eIgs o.ol 0.00 0.00 5.00 £.0%
g} Adiusizd Eeginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 585,30 5B8.30 589,38
23 Ending Balance, June 30K + Fle} 389.3G 569.30 589.%9
Tomponents of Ending Fund Balance
2) Monspendable
Revslvicy Cash 711 0.00 0.0 .80
Slorss 9712 0.0G 200 0.60
Pregaid Expenditures a71s .00 G.01 (.00
All Others 718 €00 0.0 9.06
b} Lagaily Restricled Balunce o740 885,30 582 30 583.30
<} Commilied
Slabilization Arrangaments GYED a.00 ! 000 5,02
Cther Commilmants GYED 0.0 0.00 . 0 )
dj Assigned
ar ASSIgRIetiE e 9.80 G.00
&} Unassigneditnapprogisied
Reserve for Economic Uncedsintiss TER 0,50 .00 6.00
9790 o.00 el o.80

Califorrsa Dapt of Educston
SACS Fipencial Ret Ny Software - 20922 0
Flte: fundi-d (Rev L 12

EN

Page 94.0f 276

Printed WG2013 UHE M



2012-13 Second Interim

Sausalito Marin City Elementary County Schoot Faciliies Fund 21 65474 00000
Marin County Revenues, Expendifures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 351
§ |
i i % D
Board Approved i Projeated Year Difference Column
Qriginal Budgst Operating Budget Actuals To Date | Fotats ] (Col B & Dy B&D
Dascription Resource Codes  Object Codes (A} =11 (1] [{5] H {E) L
FEDERAL REVENUE 1
Ctner Fedeial Revanue §290 e 0.00 0.90 [15¢1) S Q.00 .02 G.0%,
TYOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE [ 0.06 C.0f .60 o v}s] 0.0%
QTHER STATE REVERNUE
School Faciliies Apportionments 8545 &6 0.00 093 0.0 C.00 G.0%
Pags-Through Revenuss frem Slate Sources BEET 0.0G .00 eo0 850 .60 2.9%:
H
All Clhar State Revenye 8550 Cooy .00 048 .00 ! .00

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 040 0.60 000 oon 0001 2.0%;

CTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Safes

Sale of Equipment/Supplies 831 400 gt Lpag 0.08 Q.60 8.9%!
{.2ases and Renlals 3650 [ERALY] [ - JARLIS] v .00 9.0%
intzrest BEGD 000 a0 D18 2.0 6.060 04r%
hef increase (Deacrease) in tha Fair Yalue of ivastranis Gea2 <00 . ¢.an noo G006 .00 0.0%

Other Local Revenue

Aj Otner Local Revenue il 200 .80 e60;: .00 0.00 &.0%
All Other Transfers in {from Alt Cthars B7UG 9.0G G0 Qo0 490 G.00 0.0%
| TOTAL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE S 6.00 .00 818 04% .00 GO
i
TOTAL, REVENUES E G0 5,00 918 2.6

of Education

i Repading Seitwars - 25172.0
Filer funch3 {Rew 04MBL12) Page a8. Of 276 Printo HS2O13 116 P



Sausalito Marln City Rlemantary
Iarin County

2012-13 Second interim
County Schoot Facifities Fund

fevenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

21 85474 9000000

Form 35

L% D
TPoard Approvad Projected Year Differenge Column
Originat Budget Operating Budget Actuais To Date Totals {Col BB & I3} BaD
Description Resource Codes  Uhject Codes (A} =1 iCH {31] 1583 Ry
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Clagsified Suppar Salares 00 T.00 2.60 Lo 0.00 909 0.0%:}
Classifisd Supervisors' and Administraiors Saiad 230 0.06 0.00 c.00 3,00 Q.00 a
Clerical, Teshnical and Cffice Salaties 2409 0.0 000 0.00 L.oe 8.a0 03.6%]
Tiher Glassified Salaries 29G4 0.00 2.00 €00 9.06 £.0g 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 G008 000 0.50 i 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3310 0.60 0.00 0,00 4.50 0.00 0.0%;
PERS 32513202 .00 0.00 0.00 0.Go 0.00 Q0%
QABDIedicare/fltermative 53¢1-3302 Lo .60 0.00 o0 .80 ¢ 8.0%
Health ang YWellars Sepetis 3401-2402 . .00 500 020 250 0.80 0.0%
Unampioymant insurance 3507-3302 .00 oo J.00 C.20 000 D.0%
Warkers' Compensation E504-3602 .60 .06 0.00 Q.50 0.00 0.0%
OPES, Aflocatad 37013702 0,80 880 0.00 4.00 200 0.6%:
i
OPER, Active Ermployees ATHL.AYSZ | a9 8,00 0.06 - RN . 600! 0.0%)
PERS Reducfion 38013802 | 0.00 000 000 0.00 .00 T0%:
Other Emgloyee Benefits 35013802 2.0% 8.0 ALY 000 ¢.04 a.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BEMEFITS [LR5 0.00 000 .06 0.00 8,0%:
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4290 5.00 0.00 056 o.of G.00 0.0%
Mmterials and Supplies 430G Lo g.00 .08 0.0 .00 4,00 0.0%
Nencapitatized Egqupment 4400 S Q.66 .58 040 000 8.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 840 0.8¢ 5,00 " 0.50 2.0C .00
SERVICES AND CTHER OPERATING EXPEMNINTURES i
Subagresmenis for Services L] 580 5.0 Q.00 8.c0 9.00 0.0%]
Travel and Confersnoes 200 L0 200 . [eXt) 280 4.00 0.0%
insurance 2400-0450C 0.00 8,409 o 0.00 0.69 Q.00 G.9%
Operations #nd Housekesping Services 5500 5.06 G.00 1.0G .04 _bao £.0%
Renials, Lezses, Rapairs, and Noncapiiaiized Improvemants SE00 2,00 500 G.00 .06 .00 0.0%
TFransfers of Direct Costs 8740 C.00 | 0.0 - 500 .00 G.0g G.0%
Transfers of Direct Gesis - Interfind 5TRD 0.00 [ RviC R 000 o0a o.00 0%
ProfessioneiConsuling Services and
Qpersting Expenditures 583G 4.60 &.08 00 0.4a¢ 2.0¢ £.0%:
Communications 5806 G.on 008 L.0C ¢.00 G005 §.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER DFERATING EXPEMDITURES H .00 .60 4,00 5.0e .00 0.0%

Seliomia Uept of Edoeston

SACS Fin d
Filg. funrdi- & {Roy 54

tng Boflware - 304220
G2

Page 9%of 276

Prnted, 2SI MIBPR



Sausalito Marin Clly Elementary

2012-13 Second interimn
County Schoot Facilities Fund

21 65474 G00G0OG0

harin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes m Fund Balance Form 35§
S OEr
Board Approved Projected Year Differsnce Columin
Crigina! Budget Opecating Budget Actuals To Date Totaln {Col 8 & D} B&D
Description Rasource Dodes  Object Codes 143 1B} {C} [{%)] {£) o
CAPITAL QUTLAY
Land 6100 X ¢00 2.0 0.80 0.06 0.0%
Lard improvémen!s 6170 .00 o909 0.00 0.60 .00 5.0%
Buitdings and improvements of Buidings 6200 2.0 X0 1.00 .60 @.00 0.0%;
Books and Media for New School Libraries
or Major Expansion of Scheol Libraries G200 2.06 0o G.00 400 0.0G 0.0%;
Equipmet 6400 0.0 L 0.06 5.0 0.0
Fouipment Replacement £a00 GO0 260 0.50 6.00 Q.00 0G0
O AL, AP AL U LAY 0.6 .00 Q.00 8.60 000 0.0%
OTHER DUTGQ {excluding Transfers of Indirec{ Costs}
Other Transfers Out
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Oistricts or Charer Schools Fa 480 5,05 .00 GO0 g.0e 0.0%
To County Otfices 7212 GO0 0.0G .00 .68 0,46 0.0%
To JBAS 7293 8.00 Ul 0.00 0.00 500} 0.0%
Al Other Transfers Gut to Al Others 7299 PR o089 .00 9.80 2.50 | 2.0%,
Qebl Service
¢
Dbt Service - inleresi A58 oe0 o0 L.00 .00 i .00 0.0%
Othar Dabt Ssrvicy - Priscipal T430 .08 Q.80 G.G0 G.00 0,00 G.0%
TOTAL, DYHER SUTSO faxcluding Transfers of indirsot Costsy ¢.08 N 30.00 0.60 8001 . £.00 Q0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 000 a.co .00 2,00 ;
Caiforsis Dept of Educutun:
f:‘e fun ::.«f;iﬁé;z%?;:mm Tz Page 1 OQe Of 276 Pentag. NR201Z 418 PR



Sausaiito Marin City Elementary

2012-13 Second

Interim

County School Faciities Fund

21 65474 0000000

Galifpenia Dept of Edusation
SACS i iwd
Fila! fundid

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 351
i !
H H % Dif
i Board Approved Frojected Year | Diffarance Column
Qriging! Budget Qperating Budget | Actuais To Date Totals {GetB & DB} B&D
Descriptinn Regource Codes  Object Codes (A} 1)) <) {63} iE1 {Fi
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS i
To: State School Building Fundr!
County Schod Faciiies Fund
Erom: A8 Other Funds 8913 2.00 0,08 0.8¢ 2.80 0.00 0,3%)
Oiher Authorized ksierfund Transfers In g1y R . 209 G008 0.0a G.00 0.5%:
!
(2} TOTAL, IMTERFUND TRANSFERS I8 £.00 0007 0.00 5.00 0.00
INTERFUND TRANSPERS OUY
To: Slate Bcheot Bullding Fund?
County Schoot Faclities Fund TE3 6.0¢ 0.60 0.00 0.00 &.00 G.0%
Olher Authorized Inledund Transfers Cul ety o8l Q.80 aon .06 o.00 .0%|
by TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 0.0¢ .00 200 0.0 .60 0.0%:
OTHER SOURCESIUSES
z 5
SOURCES H
Fraczeds
Frocesds rom Salelisase-
Buerchase of Land/Buildings 5953 GG D00 G0 Coo 4.60 0.0%
Qiher Souces
Transfers from Funds of LapsediReorganizad LEAS £965 3.00 6.60 500 G.00 _— G.00 L.0%
Long-Term Debl Procesds
Proceeds {rem Certlficates of Padicipation B971 . 49.00 2.00 R 2,00 3.00 0.0%
Proceads from Capilel Leases 8873 B 5.00 0.0 2.00 4.00 2.090 o.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds BI73 B0 2468 G.0g 480 .00 &.0%)|
i
Ali Gther Financing Sourcas 8578 0.00 ¢ 000 L.G0 2.00 2.00 0.0%
(6] TOTAL, SOURCES 0004 o G0 5.08 .00 240 3,0%
U8ES
Transfers of Funds from LapsediReorganized LELS 531 0.60 0,00 - g.ae .0 000 0%
(¢} TOTAL, USES .00 0.60 2.90 9.00 0,50 0a6%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Centibutions from Linresticied Revenuss 5980 £.00 9.0C V.00 0.00 2.09 LD
Tenidintions from Restricied Revanues 2500 [oRsie] .00 000 02.60 360
(8] TOTAL, CONTRIBUTION ©.08 4.00 [RE 0.00 000 5.0%
TQTAL, OTHER FINANGING SOURCESIUSES
{a-krc-dre) 0.00 0.00 0.00 GO0

R Sithunre - 220
sr BAITBIZ0N 2

Page 1Q]..0f 276

Printed,

JO0 T PN



Seacond infarim

Sausalito Marin City Elementary Caunty Scheel Facilities Fund 21 85474 0000000
Marin County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detall Form 351
201213
Resource Description ~ Projected Year Totals
7710 State School Facilities Projects 589.30
Total, Restricted Balance 589 30

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporfing Soflware - 2012.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rav 04/18/2012) Page 1

Page 102 of 276

Printed: 3/9/2013 118 PM



201213 Second Interim

Sausalito Marin City Elemeniary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 21 65474 0000000
Marin County Reverues, BExpendituras, and Changes in Fund Batano Form 401
i
% L
Board Approved Projacted Year Difference Column
Griginal Budyget Cperating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & Dy B&aD
Beseription Resource Codes  Object Codas (A} {Bj {C} [{#)] (£} iy
£, REVENUES
1) Revenue Limit Sources 3010-809% $.00 0.00 0Og a.06 200 0.0%
2} Federal Revenue B1U0-8299 £.00 0.08 2.00 0.00 0,60 0.0%s
3} Ciher State Revenue E305-E559 G.or [eRali] 400 0.00 C.0C O.0%,
4) Other Local Revenus $600-879% 475200003 47520000 475,081,368 475.200.00 0.90 0o%
21 TOTAL REVENUES 475 20000 475200 00 475 .0687.35 475 206000
8. EXPENDITURES

1} Cartflcaied Salaries 181699 ) 000 0.00 .00 $.00 8,0%
2} Classified Salarnss 2000-28%9 0.0 . 8.00 c.00 4.60 AL 8.0%,
3 Employee Banafits 3000-2509 4.00 G.00 .00 0.05 0.00 ©.0%
43 Books and Supplies 4066-4855 L.00 . ooel — .04 .60
& Services and Qther Cperalng Expendiluras EDRO-5989 48,500.00 48500 00 30,218.20 46,500.00 0.00
6} Capital Cutlay E000-6235 30,006.00 30000055 43.630.20 $40.000 0G (110,600,005 -366.7%
7y Otiver Quige {excluding Transters of Indirsct TAOG- 7S,
Cosis) T400.748% §38,767.00 536,767 80 756,264 64 536,747 .00 0.00 3.0%
3} Other Cutgo - Transfers of Inglreci Cosis TI00-7383 G008 . 0.00 b.o8 00 hod 0.0%
j
9 TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 818 267,00 $15.287 00 200.113.43 775 267 O i
. EXCESS {DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
GVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE QTHER
FINONCING SOURCES AND UISES (A5 - 55) {140,667 005 140,067 .00 27454813 {230,067 001
D. OTHER FINANCING SCURCESSES
13 kuterfund Transiers
2} Transfars in 50008828 § 84 767,00 3E7GT.0G ) 145,767.05 145,757.00 0 90.000.00 181.5%

o Fransfers Ot TE00-7828 1.5 040 960 £.00 §.00 2.0%:

¥ Cither SourcesilUses }
&) Suurcas BEIO-BRTY £.00 G0 2.00 D40 oo G.O%

b} ksas 7830-7698 007 600 . 5.00 el o 6,00 0.0%

3) Condricutinng BEBO-GUES 008 0an 900 6.0 R 0.0%:
43 TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING BOURCESNIGES 55,767.00 1 55,767 00 146787 00 145.767.00

Page 103 of 276 Srted. Sz 116 W



2012-13 Second interim

Sausalito Marin City Elamentary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 2Z1 85474 000000T

fiarin County Revenuss, Expendituses, and Changes in Fund Balance Formn A0
% EHEE
Board Approvsd Projected Year Differsnce Column
Qriginel Budget Dparating Budget Actuals To Date Tuotals 1Col B &) B&D
Dessription Resoyrce Codas  Object Codes (A Ji=3) [{e3] ) 4] 1Fy
. NET INCREASE (NECREASE] (N FUMND
BALANCE (£ + D4} {24 300 00} 54,300 004 42071543 1104,300.00)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES B
1} Beginning Fund Balance
&y As of July 1 - Unautited erat 120,473.08 12047308 120,473,068 L8g DO%
1} Autit Adjustmants 8792 (13,903 .03) {12.803.0%) (13,908.08)] o.05 0.0%
g} As of Jly 1 - Audited (Fla + P2 106 570 08 106,570.66 T05,570.06 "
&) Other Rastalemens ¥7EE 0.00 £.80 C.00 ¢.00 0.0%;
¢} Adjusied Beginning Selance {(Fic + F1dj 106,570,064 30857008 1BE,570.08
2) Ending Balanue, June 30 (E + Fia) 22,270.08 22,270.08 2,270.08
Gomponeris of Ending Fund Balance
ap Monspendable
Ravoiving Gash 711 .46 $.00 R 1.
Siores 3717 060 5.00 000
Prepadd Expandiures EIAK] Q.60 0.00 .00
Al Cithess ER I .00 c.0o 0.00
b Lagslly Restricted Balance EXE S N G.00 .80 | 6,00
¢} Commitied
Stabitization Arangements 8750 940 . 2.00 T * 1.1
Other Commiments 9760 .00 9.00 U 2.1
d} Assignac
Ciner Assignmants 2780 2227008 ,_ _zp7008 |
&} Unassignedilinapproprizted H
Reserye {or Econamic Uncenakntias Grag 400 060 0.06
UnagsignediUnanoropdated Amouni G790 Q.00 9.50 000l

Page 104.0f 276

Prinle




Sausaiito Marin Gy Elementary
farin County

204213 Becond

inferim

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Guliay Projects

71 65474 G0O0VO0

Lak{onre Dept of Ldue
SROCE
Fite: tundi- (Rev 08132047

Revenues, fxpendiures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 40
% 1 i
Board Approvad 5 Projected Year | Qitference Column
Criginal Budget Operaling Budget Astuais Te Bafe ; Totais {Col B & 0) Barr
Description Resgurce Codes  Object Codas, {Al {81 Sy ! i (5) Fr_
FEQERAL REVENUE
FEMA feri 0.G0 040 .60 5490 0.00 Ry
Cther Federal Revenue 2280 £.00 oon beh 5.00 Ete] 0,0%,
TOTAL, FEGERAL REVENUE .00 200 900 208 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Pass-Through Revenbes fom Slafe Sources 8537 200 o480 ; 2.00 2.00 450 Q.13%:
All Other State Revenue HE80 000 .00 ’ 204 0.96 0.80 0 .0%:
AL, OTHER S AT RN e i 000 o8 ( L0 .00 .00 0.0%
OTHER 1LOCAL REVENUE
Sounty and District Tazes
Cosmmunity Redavslopment Funds
Nof Sehjest o RL Deduction 525 6.08 0.50 G.00 o.00 | 0.60 0.0%
Gales ;

Sale of EquipmentSupplies BE31 Q.00 0.00 600 6,098 - 2.0 0.G%!
teases and Renials aasn 475,000 00 476,060,0C 475,006.00 475,000,050 0.00 9.8%
inlgrast B0 206.80 20000 5136 200,00 RGO 0.0%
Het increase {Decrerse} in the Fair Value of investments Bee2 066 049 0.90 9.50 Q.00 0.0%
Oiber Local Revenye i

Ajl Other i ocal Ravanus Lo o 080 0.00 E 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Al Cther Transfers in from Af Others 379% o.80 2.00 | £4g Q.00 208 5.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 475302001 475 681.38 47520090 2.00 2.0%;
TOTAL REVENUES 475200 00 475 200 00 475061 38 478260 00

HE

Srttwaie . 201720

neial Rape

Page 109.0f 276

A AADMD 1119 PR



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

2012-13 Sacond Intetim
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outiay Projects

21 65474 Q000000

Marin County Revenues, Expendituras, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 401
% Diff
Buard Approved Projected Year Giffarence Cotumn
Origiral Budget Operating Budget Actuais To Daie Tatals (Cola &) Bap
Description Rescurce Codes  Object Sodes (A} (53] {CY {15]] £} Fy
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Suppon Salaries 2200 .00 000 2.00 0 — .80 Q0%
Clrssified Supervisors’ and Administraiors’ Saares 2300 .00 G.on 240 .00 G.60 0.5%:
Clerical, Technicad and Gifice Salaries 24090 . 4.00 0.0¢ 0.GO ; .00 L.00 0.0%
Crther Classified Salarles 2800 - 0.60 0.00 .80 400 0.68 0.0%
TOTAL CLASSIFIED SALARIES N ¢.00 .60 2.00 G.00 .00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
BIRS 3101-3102 0.60 .00 9.00 ¢00 Lboo 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 (] 0.00 206 C.00 805 .05
DASDIMedicare/Aliamaiive FI01-3307 0.00 ALY oes 2.4¢ 9.au 0.0%:
Hgalth and Welare Benefils 34013402 6.60 o0 .50 0.00 ouo G 0%
Unemployment insurance 501-3802 0.40 0.GE | 0.00 Q.00 o.80 O.0%
Norkers' Compensalion 3861-3802 000 6.0 LRl 400 . 2.00 0,0%!
QPEB, Allscated 303702 ) .00 2.00 .00 040G 4.00 0.0%!
CGPER, Active Employaes 3¥51-3752 0.80 800 £2.00 . .00 8.0
PERS Raducton 380%-3608 .04 G.00 .ot .U 900G
Other Employes Benefils 3901-3%02 0.00 et} .00 IO/ 5.3 0.09 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFTS - one 50061 .80 G.08 069 &.4%:
SOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Bouks and Gther Reference Matensis 4204 - 080 .00 e 8.0 20¢ 050 4.0%
Wiaterials and Supplies 4300 | GBo 2.049 Ry D.oo H 00 0.0%:
Norncapitalized Tadpment 4400 5.460 0.00 060 .60 500§ 3 .0%
TOTAL, BOORS AND SUPPLIES " . .00 . .00 oy b.an L.co 0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Bubagrasments for Senvices 5160 000 000 5 G.00 G.oa 2.00 6.0%
Travel and Conferences S200 840 oo G.00 G.0n .80 0.0%;
Insurancs 3400-545C .09 0.90 §.60 &0 .00 0.0%
Ogperations a2ad Housekeaping Services E800 0.0g 2.80 004 6.00 2.06¢ Q0%
Rentais, Leases, Repals, and Moncapitalized imprevemants 500 0.50 £.00 .60 G.C0 0.0 00%
Teansfers of Dirzct Costs 5710 2.00 800 .50 060 .60 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - inlerdund &750 ; £.00 .00 .00 G.00 .00 0.0%
ProfessionayCensulling Services and '
Operaling Lxpenditures 5800 4£8,500.00 43 560,60 30,218.20 26 S00.00 0.00 1.0%
Communications 5900 .08 0.80 2.00 9.20 2,00 3, 0%
TOTAL, SERVIGES AND OTHER OPERATING SXPENDITURES A8 50000 ¢ 43.500.00 30,218 20 44,580.00 &0 2.0%

iz Qent of Eduosiion
noi Repoiiing Softeesia
e tunched {Rev GHAGRNEY

Page 104.0f 276

Feinted, HHIMA LIR PN



Sausalito Marin City Elemeantary
Y

2012-13 Second Interim

Special Resarve Fund for Capital Oullay Projects

21 65474 0OCOO0D

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changas in Fund Balance Form 40}
; ﬂ T LHFF
Beard Approved i Projacted Year | Gifferenca Cotumn
Qriginal Budget Cperating Budget Actuais Te Daty Toials E {ColB & D) BiD
Pescription Resource Codas  Object Codes f12)] i {3} {E} RS
CAPLITAL QUTLAY E
Land 100 1 0.66 00 | 2,00 a.00 .00 0.6%
Land improvements $170 5" L.00 008 2,00 .00 [eitie] G.8%
Ruikttings and Improvements of Duidings G200 - 30,000 06 20,600.00 3,630 39 140,000 00 10,8000 -3B6. 7 45
Qooks 20d Media lor New School Linraries
ar Major Expansien of School Libraries 6300 i N4 .00 G.G0 - 0.00 6.0 0,05
Equipment 6400 PRy 0.8 8.6 o .00 .00
Equipmant Replacement BRGG e .08 [sRe 0,00 4.00 o.00
FOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 000000 30006060 93,830,389 12000000 (110, 008.60) ~2BR. 7%
CTHER OUTGO {exciuding Transfers of indirect Costs) !
Oifer Transfers Quf 3
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues :
To Districts or Charter $choels 7211 000 R A .00 2oo A 0.0%:
To Ceunty Offices 7212 6.0 .90 .80 0.0 400 0.0%
To dPAs 7213 .00 .00 0.00 G.00 S.00 é 2 0%
Afl Other Transiers Qut {1 Al Otheis 7295 . 4.c0 068 0.8 G.8g 9.00 i 2.0%:
Debl Sarvice i
Debt Sarvics - Inlarenl 7436 20,508,00 20,500.00 20458.18 ¢ 20,500,60 0.08;
H
Ciher Debi Service - Pringipal 4% 515,287.00 §15,267.00 85,765 48 5 LEIB.267 .00 800 8.0%
LWLOTAL, OTHER QUTGEQ {exciuting Transiers of inditect Costs) 535, 787.04 $36,767.00 76264 84 2 336,767.00 Que ...
%
TQTAL EXPENDITURES B15.267.00 15 267 00 : 200,113,793 ; J25 268700

e Dot of Education
inancia Reportng Softesre - 201220

Fite, fundi- (Rew 03H8/2010)

Page 167:of 276

Prirded: HGINL G P



2012413 Second Intertim

Sausalito Marin City Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Qullay Projects 21 65474 0O00000
Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Farm 4Gt
H i
g Yo 2T
| Beard Approved Projocted Yaar Diference Column
Qniginal Budget | Operating Sudget Actuals To Date Totals {GolB & 0] B&D
Description Resource Codes  Ubject Codaes 18} : 8} 10} [{o)) (£) F3
HNTERFUND TRANSFERS
ITERFUND TRANSEERS N
From: General FundiCSSF 8912 o6 C05 6.00 P .o 806 Q0%
Ciher Authorized interfund Transters in 6319 §5,787.00 i 55, 787.00 145,767.00 148,767,060 80.605.00 151 4%,
!
12) TOTAL NTERFUND TRANSFERS » 55.767.00 } 45.7687 GO 45, 787.00 145,787,060 90000 .60 %14%
i
H
INTERFUND TRANSFTERS QUT
To: General FundlCBST g1z .60 000 0,60 .00 Q.00 o 0.6%
Tar Staie Schooi Building Fundf ;
Courty Schogl Facilities Fund 7513 4,00 .00 G.00 9.00 (3.0%
To: Deferred Mantenants Fung 7615 L. . Q.00 .08 6.89 8.0C 8.06
Ciher Authorized interfund Transfers Cut 8ty I 080 909 6.90 e 9.00 8.0%;
(B TOTAL, INTERF UMD TRANSFERS OUT R 0.00 0,00 2.00 6,80 9.00 0,0%
O THER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceeds i
{
Procesds fom Saleidoases i
Purchass of LandiBulidiogs 3953 . .40 0490 R} 0,00 9.0 8.0%!
Other Sources
Transiers from Funds of Lepsed/Reaiganied LEAS Jues 008 A 9.09 [eRen 8.04] 9.0%
Leong-Term Dabl Proceeds H
Frocesds from Certificaies of Panisipation 8971 G.50 200 900 o008 ] 289 2.0%,
Proceeds trom Capital Leases 2972 6.0 e .00 4.0 BB Lhee, 00w
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 3973 .80 . 240 4.04 eGof{ . Ry ©.0%
Al Other Financing Socurces G9re 0.60 006 0.04 .08 0.0%:
1
1
i
ic) TOTAL, SOURCES e 0,00 0.00 4.00 0001 G.00 5.0%)
H
USES
|
Transfars of Funds from LapsediRecrganives LEAS 7553 0.0 040 4.80 000 .00 | 0%
&4 Cther Financing Uzes 7529 5.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 4.00 2.9%
!
{dy Total, UsEs i} .00 0.04 §.80 0003 260 2.0%:
— i ;
i H
CONTRIBUTIONS ; ] ;
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 98 AL . G40 400 oL LAY, £.0%!
Tontributions from Restricied Revenuss a8960 €40 0.00 5.00 AV 200 2.0%
HTIONS . 000 . 8.00 280 040 —kpng 0G%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANGING SOURCES/USES H
{@-bic-d+e) 55,767 00 55.767.06 145,787.00 : 145,767 .00 i
i ;

T B A T T Page 1@8501’ 276 Prinind. WG 130 PN



Sausalito Marin City Blementary
Marin County

Resource Description

Sacond Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects
Exhibit: Restricted Balance Deatail

21 65474 0000000
Form 401

2012113
Projected Year Totals

Totai, Restricted Balance

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Regorting Software - 2012.2.0
Fite: fundi-d {Rev 04182013

Page 1

Page 109 of 276

.00

FPrinted: 378/2013 113 PM



2012-13 Second interim

Sausaiito Marin City Elementary Capita! Project Fund for Blsnded Componant Units 21 85474 (OO0D00
Marin County Ravenues, Fxpenditures, and Thanges s Fund Balance Form 48
; “ Ditr
3 Board Approved Projected Year Differenca Column
Original Budget | Operating Budget Actuais To Dote Toteis iCol B & O} Ban
IDescription Resourcs Godes  Ohiect Codes: (A} [y iC} %] {EY IF}
A REVENUES
1} Revenue Limit Saurces B010-8050 S.00 £.00 ALY 0801 0.06 0.0%
H
23 Federzl Revenue BiG0-8240 200 0.60 050 000 800 0.0%:
35 Other State Revenue B300-8508 400 0 oo 1) 0001  G.0%

i
4} Other Local Revenue B600-8798 0.06 .60 0,00 08¢ 06 8.0%

SYTOTAL REVEMUES .00 8.00 .60 9.00

3. EXPENDITURES

1) Cerificated Salories WO0-168% 5.00 ; goey | 0.00 240
2) Cigssified Salaries 2000-2059 e.00 § .00 e 0.00 0.04
3) Employse Benefis 3000-3949 8.00 i 8.0 Q.00 4.00
4) Buoks and Supplies AUU0-4599 0.00 0.0 .00 G.6a 9005 0%
B) Services and Other Oparsting Expendiltres S000-5999 a0n 0.6 200 6.0 G040 E 0.0%
8) Capital Outlay BU00-695g 8.0¢ SL0 4.00 £.60 5.00 ! 2.5%
73 Other Cittgoe fexcluding Transfers of indirect F100-7298, :

Cosis) 4007485 £.00 2.00 5,00 ‘ __________ 00O 2,00 0.9%
&) Other Gutge - Transfers of lndirect Costs FIG-TE9 a.nh s Q.00 E b - 008 T.0%)
S TOTAL, EXPENDITURES £.00 .00 0,00 2.00

C. EXCESS {DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
QVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINAMCING SCURCES AND USES {45 - B8} 000 0.00 0.00 0,90

0. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

T intarfund Transfers
a) Transfers n BOOG-ATIS .09 0.80 200 .00 0.0 0.0%

) Transfers Cut TELC-7E29 2.08 2.08 0.9¢ 0.00 .00 0.0%

2) Other SourcesiUses i

5} Sowrces eeaG-5978 | 080l .. 9,00 ; B o2 c.00 .00 040%

b5 Uses 7850-7589 . 9.00 ..bpo [Je 2.06 0.0%
3) Combutions 2380-B809 0.8 2.09 R 260 3.00 0.0%)
4) TOTAL OTHER FIMANCING SOURCESUSES 056 8,00 G50 2,08

g - FOTRED

S o ' Page 11t@of 276




Sausahio Marin Ciyy Elemeantary

2012-13 Second Indedm

Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units

21 85474 0000CH0

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 43
i H
; P % Dt
H Board Apprevad Profecied Year Difference Calumn
Originai Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Towls ColBE&D) BED
Descrigtion Resopurce Codes Qbject Codagp! 15) {13} {€) {131 {E} {Fy
=, NET INCREASE (DECREASE} IN FURD
BALANCE (G + D4) 00o o288 600 5,00
F. FLIND BALANCE, RESERVES
1} Beginning Fund Batanae
&) As of July 1 - Unaudited a7at se.74l 5574 565,74 GO 0%
t
b} Anddit Adjusimensts 973 0.60 . 2.00 0.00 .00 8.0%
< As ol July 1 - Audiled (F1g + £ib) 56,74 5674 38.74 .
1 Olher Restatements I7E5 £.00 G.00 c.o0 000 ﬁ 0.G%
e} Adjusted Baginning Balanca (Fic + Fid) 56.74 56.74 BB 74
2y Ending Balence, June 3G (F + Fla} 56.74 £E.74 B4
Coimpenents of Ending Fund Batance
ay Menspendabie
Revolsing Cash YR T I S 0.00 9.00 a.00
Stores 87z C.00 4.00 .00
Prapaid Expendiures 2713 G50 Gogl 89.00
Ad Others 579 9.00 ..B00 .00
b1 Legally Restricied Salancs 4740 9.68 C.o0 o050
<} Commitled
Slzbilization Arrangements sYE0 N cob 4.00
:
Cther Comamitments 976G PR 0.00 §
1 Assigned
Oifer Assigaments prgcley EENLE
=) Unassigrediiinappropriatied
Resarve for Bcanomic Uncertainties g7Ee 0.00 0.00 200
. Un edilinapsroprialed Amount 978G 008 ) o0t 080}

Caloreiz
EACE Finend

File: fangi-d ey 0471802612}

A2

Page 111-of 276

Frinted; I3 716 PN



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

Capitai Projest Fund for Biended Gomponant Unils

2012-13 Second Interim

2185474 DODCL00

Marin Counly Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Farm 49
] t
E e DfE
Heard Approved Projected Year | Difference Caiumn
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totats {Cal 8 & D} B&D
Descripiion Resource Codes  Chisct Codeg| Al <= (5] " (5} i {F1.
FEDERAL REVERUE
Other Fedaral Revenue EZE0 N 006 D00 G069 ; G.Go 0.0%!
TOTAL, FERERAL REVENUE - o048 000 9.0G Gogl . 0O%
OTHER STATE REVERNUE
Tax Relis! Supventions
Resincled Lavies - Gthar ;
Homeowners' Examplions 8573 oo G.00 §.0q 2.00 " 650 0%
Other Suhiventions/in-Lisw T 8576 G.00 0.00 000 a.00 9.00 0.0%
Al Otier Stale Revenue 9598 9.00 003 o0u 4.00 200 2.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 9.6¢ 0G0 .99 8.00 . 008 20%
OTHER LOSAL REVENUE
Counly and District Taxes
Other Resiricied Levies
Secured Holl 8615 ___.bno 4.60 &S00 GO0 4.00 0%
tingscvrad Roll E518 2.9¢ ©.00 S.00 .00 X3} 2.0%
Prior Yeats' Tones 2817 2,90 200 .00 pEEt 000 L.0%
Supplements! Taxes a61s 000 GO 200 0.00 e OOE 0.0%
Meon-£d Valeram Taxes i
Pascal Taxes 621 0.00 8001 .60 o.00 000
Other 8622 0,08 0.80 20t 0.0 agnl
Comminity Redevalopment Funds
Mot Bubject tn BL Dedustivn s626 . LRl Q040 ¢ 3.00 .00 . hoo 0.0%

Panaities and Interesi from Delinguani

Men-Revanue Limit Taxas 5624 4.0C 050 8.00 G.00 . 200 T.0%
Saies ;

Zals of Equiprent/Suppiizs 8831 .00 098 000 G.00 .00 00%
Leases and Rentais B350 £.00 060 o ¢.aa G.o0 G50 2.0%,
Interest BE5D o 0.GR . 063 .50 000 ohoo 0 0%
Met Increase (Decraase) in the Fair Valee of vestmenis 2o63 T 0.60 .60 0490 2.08 194 0%
Othar Local Revanue

i
AT Oiner Local Ravenua iieised . 000 ] s _.boo .00 G.00 RE RIS
Adl Criner Transfars In from A Others EeE G.00 Lo AN 0.0 BASY 2.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE .80 o0 0.00 006 2.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 400 208 L.on .00 ¢ :

atian

Califora Dept &
SACE T a3 Ry
Fita funedi-o | R 587

Seftwsie - 2.2 0

Page 112:0f 276

ated BAAGES



2012-13 Second Ingrm

Sausaliio Marin City Elemeniary Capitat Project Fund for Blendad Component Units 21 85474 0000000
Marin County Revenues, Expendiiures, and Changes in Fund Balance Farm 481
i i Y DiFt
Board Approved Projected Year | Differance Column
Criginal Budget Operating Budget feotugis To Dale Totals i ol B & D) BED
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes) 1A 18} 123 I8 U ¢ | i {E} Fy

CLASSIFIED SALAIIES

Classiliad Support Salaries 2260 Q.00 .04 .60 ¢.00 ©.09 0 %!
Clzssified Superdsory’ snd Administrators’ Sglaries 2300 .96 i .00 9,00 a.0o 0.60 0.0%;
lericet, Tecknical and Office Salzries 2400 4489 . .00 £ag .00 0.40 9.0%

i
Sthar Classified Salarigs 2800 049 450 F Lon 9.00 0.00 0.0%:
TOTAL CLABSIFIED SALARIES s A 0.00 G.0G 200 0.0

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

3TRE 5104-3102 | .00 206 .90 0.99 240 0.0%
PERS 32043202 .00 0.00 o 2.90 Q.09 506 0.0%
Oasliiedicars/Allemative F04-3308 ¢ 6,00 400 . .00 6o 9,00 0.0%
Heelih and Wallare Beneflits 3401-2402 Lon .00 0,00 Gen 0.00 9.0%
Unemptoyment Insurance 35013502 2.00 — .60 oo 5.00 .00 2.0%
Workers Compansation 2601-3602 oou GO0 Lol . 4.00 200 0.0%!
OPER, Aflocalay 3TG1-3702 .00 0.80 709 200 L.00 0.0%:
Employess A7E1-3T52 .58 5,00 600 G.00 G.00 G0
PERS Raduclion 3B01-3802 o650 000 .60 ool .06 0%
Other Employes Seneills 2201-3902 215 LERSLC R OG0 8.00 .08 0.0%
C.0C 000 G.00 0.00 9,00 £.0%;
ZOOKS AND SUPPLIES i }
Books and Sther Referencs Malerisls 4280 0.09 0.0 6.0 0.00 0.00
iaterials and Suppliss 4300 0.c0 a0 6.0 ool a.00 0.0%
Hencapitalized Equipment 4g00 L 2.50 0.50 0.0 030 0.00 06%
3 - b 0.8¢ X 9900 906 ; S A, i G.0%
i |
SERVICES AND QTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES §
Bubagreemants {or Sendices 5350 000§ 580 600 G.C0 gae 8.0%:
Travel and Cenfarences 5240 000 B.00 .60 500 age 0.0%!
ingufance 3400-5450 o) a50 0.00 000 .10 : 0.5%!
Dpemtions and Housekesping Services 5500 Q.00 a.00 2.00 O 1 1)¢) 0.060 ! C 0%
Rantalz, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitatized Imgrovements 5800 £.00 .. oo 0.0 0.0¢ ! 0.50 0 0%
Trapsfers af Birect Costs &710 £.00 beo 9.0 e 040 g 4.00
Teansfors of Dirsct Costs - Interfund 5750 G.00 U 1 GGG 480 00%
ProfessioralConsuiting Services and
Operating Expendiiures ann 4.00 0.00 .00 5.00 _.Goo 4.0%
Cammunications gl Q.00 | 0.0 g8 400 G060 G
TOTAL, SERVICES AHD OTHER CPERATING EXAPENDITURES e . 0.50 0,00 .00 800 5.0%

¥ % Dapt o v
SALE Fiaantial Reporting g
Fite: fundhi-g {Rav 04738204

Jc L e}

Page 118-of 276



Sausalito Marin City Elementary
Marin County

Capital Project Fund for Biended Compenant Units

2042-13 Second

interim

21 85474 0000000

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 461
; -
i Yy DIHF
i Board Approved Prajecter Year Diffecente Calumn
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Yolals {Cot B & Dy BAD
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes [N — {8} ) ()] {E} iF)
EAPTAL QUTLAY
Lan 5109 203 0.60 0.50 0.00 ] R
Land imgrovements 5170 2.00 0.00 800; GoG, 2.00 5.0%,
Buildings and lmprovemants of Builtings S200 20061 £.00 009 eo3 | Q.00
Books and Media for Mew School Librades
ot Kajor Expansion of School Libraries 300 e 8.60 0.00 008 G40 D00 0.8%:
Equipment G400 .00 . 5.00 £.00 6.00 2.0 0.0%
Eguisment Replaesmeni BAOG 000 [E 90G;: .00 0.00 0.0%:
_TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY - 000 0,00 soel 000 . 80D 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO {excluding Transfers of indirect Costs}
i
Other Transfers Qut j
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
Te Districts or Charter Schogls Tt 0.80 a4 0001 &4a0 200 0.0%
Te County Gifices Tziz 9.80 L00 GoD 0.00 .60 0.0%
To JPAs aen | o0 2.L0 200 S G.00 4.0%
Al Other Transiers Duf o Afi Dihers 7a94 .60 900 2.8 .o .00 0%
Dabt Service
Repayment of Slate Soneo! Building Fund
Aid - Proceeds from Bonds T43% Go0 9.00 0.99 5.0% AL 0.0%;
Cent Senvice - nlerest 7438 B.og G.00 4.00 4.00 . .00 9.0%
Ctper Dbt Service - Principat 438 000 0.40 .56 2.50 B.o0 0.0%¢
TOVAL, OTHER OUTEO (esciuding Transiers of indiract Cogisl . 080 8.00 g.80 0.LQ . 4.9%
? :
TOTAL EXPENDITURES Do é G.o0 0.60 560 !

g Bctvrsrs - 2012.2.0

Fae: fundied (Rov 04718207}

Page 1t4:of 276



Sausalito Marin City Flemanmtary

ot

2012-13 Second Interlm
Capital Project Fund for Blended Componant Units

27 65474 0TOG0O0O0

Marirs County Revenues, Expendiiures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 481
H f i
! ! L% Dt
H i Bourd Approved Prejected Year Difference Calumn
: Griginal Budget Qperaiing Budgat Actuats To Date Totals {ColB &0} i B&D
Q_gcrip'ti:m Resouree Codes Chieet Codes! (A} {8 {3 [1%)] [t} {Fy
FINTERFURD TRANSFERS ‘
|
INTERFUND TRANSFERS 1N : ;
Otner Authorized Intedfund Transfers in 8619 0O0 009 0.09 9.05 - 2.00 0,04
| {21 TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS I 000 000! o8g | 0,60 ©.0%
INTERFUND TRAMSFERS QUT
To: State Schcol Building Furd/
County Bohook Faciilies Fund 7613 . 0.0 N .00 4.60 o0 0.60 G.0%
To Deferred Maintenance fund TE15 e 320G L BED 4.00 9.60 2.0C 0.0%!
Gther Authotized Interfund Transfars Qut 16 .80 e 00 R 9.60 c.00 2.90 0%
) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 .60 e 08D Gegl 900 O.0%
O THER SOURCES/USES
SOURGES E
i
Precesds !
Protgeds from Sale of Bonds 8931 e.o0 At D a.c0 0.00 0.0%]
Other Sourses
Counly Behonl Bulding Ald 8831 5.6 0.0 H.on Q.00 Gac 8.0%
Transfers from Funds of LapsediReorganized LEAS 8eas 2.50 08.63 0460 .00 G.4a0 0.0%,
Long-Term Deit Procesds
Procseds from Corifieaiss of Paditipation Y7y o .00 .60 .00 206 0.0%
Proceads from Capial Ledses 972 . 8oy 0.00 0.00 0000 G.0%
Progseds from Lessa Revenus Boivds 8872 oan e B G0 e B0 £.0o 043 0.0%
i
Af Qiher Financing Sourses BUTS i .00 2.20 g .60 2.00 0.G%
!
(ci TQTAL, SOURCES i 200 200 — 20G: 6,064 0.00 a0y
USES i
i
Trangfers of Funds from Lapseditecrganized LEAS 7531 0469 .00 4.00 6.00 000 0.0%
Afl Other Financing Usaz T899 Jeks]s) G0 0.0 0.06 0.06 0.0
- s
(63 TOTAL, USES - ool 0.4 0.00 .86 0.00 0.0%
i
CONTRIBUTIONS E
i
H
Tonifinitions from Unrastinied Revenyss 594 000 0.60 G6q G.0%
Contrbuions from Hesiricied Ravenuaes as20 Gol .00 .00 o008 5.00 0.8%
{2 TOTAL, SONTRIBUTIONS GO0 0.60 .80 0909 500 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANGING SOURCES/USES
fa-b+o-d+a} 000 o.0c .00 .00
e Dept of
SALS Finandial
File" funidl-d [free 0441 Orimed JRRHLE T8 PM

Page 118°f 276



Second interim

Sausalito Marin City Elemnentary Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Unils 21 65474 0000000
Marin County Exhibit; Restricted Batance Cetail Form 481
2012113
Resource  Description 3 Projected Year Totals
Total, Restricted Balance ] 0.GC

Califomia Depl of Education
SACS Financial Raporting Software - 2012.2.0
Fila; fundi-d (Rev 04/18/2012) Fage 1 Printed: 3/8/2013 1:19 PM

Page 116 of 276



2UTZ-13 DeCONd INENN

Sausatio Marn ity Elementary Bond intarest and Radamption Fund 21 83474 0050000
Marint County Revenues, Expenditures, and Ghanges in Fund Balance Form 514
H 1
! % DI
Beard Approved | Projected Year Differenez Column
Ciriginal Budget Operating Budget Agtuals To Date | Totals {CelB & D) Ba0
Description Resource Codes  Obiect Codes {4} {3} H ] i 1)) {E) iF1
H H
i
A, REVEMUES
13 Revenue Limd Sources B010-8088 000 0.00 Q.00 RGN R - G 8g 0.0%
2} Federal Reveaue 8100-529% Rt S 000 2.00 0% . 480 6.9%
3) Cther Siate Revenug §300-8587 GO 6.00 2.00 0.0¢ 0.00 00%
4) Oiher Locaf Revanis $800-8788 _.neo 0.00 . 0.00 GO0 2.00 0.6%
5 TOTAL REVENUES 2.90 0.60 0,00 006
B. EXPENDITURES
1} Ceriificated Salaries 001988 L §.00 0.89 .00 9.00 496 9.9%
2} Classilied Salarias 2008-248% 0.60 GO0 260 .00 0.00 0.0%
3 Employee Bensiils 3G00-3558 .00 . 0.00 .06 0.00 .00 Q.0%
4} Books and Supplies AQ00-4082 .00 0.00 GO0 0.00 500 0.0%
3} Services and Olher Osersting Expanditures BRO0-H509 .90 4.00 0.00 .00 G.00 8.0%
& Capitat Qutlay S00G-6508 .06 950 b.ao 080 a.50 0.0%
7Y Ofer Cuiga {sxcluding Transfers of indiredt 7007289,
Sasis Ta00-7489 ¢ 8.00 ; 4.80 0.00 200 000 o Gow
&) Ginar Cutgo - Transfers of Indiredt Costs F30D-7388 480 .00 . o oG N 0060 . 600 0.0%
PTOTAL EXPENDITURES G oo 0.00 1 .54 000
) i
. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
QVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE QTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES {A% .- B3} 4,00 2.00 000 0.00
1. OTHER FINANCING BOURCESIUSES 3
i
1) tnterfung Transfors 3
a) Transfers In 2800-892¢ ¢ 050} 0.00 G oe 2¢O .00 0.0%
) Transfers Oul ahnersaw 1o e 0.00 050 .80 £.00 $.0%|
2} Giher Sourcesises
a) Squrces 25208974 8.00 .00 560 .00 Q00:  GO%
b) Uses 530-7695 | el 5.08 R ooel 0,00 0.0Y
3} Contribudions 5580-8599 .00 0en; 089 0.60 0,00 0.0%
i
H
41 TOTAL OTHER FIMANCHNG SOURCES/USES 6.00 : £.00 | 000 5.00
LCalitornis on

SACEF Sofmezie - 201220

Fie. fundi. e égf:{sf:‘a-‘z) Page 1 1?tof 276 Srinted NHI0VT HIE PR




2012-13 Second interim

Sausalito Marin City Elementary Bonid inferest and Redemption Fund 24 85474 4000000
Marin Courty Revenues, xpenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form &1
H i
3 i % Diff
Board Approved 5 Projacted Year i Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date | Totals E {CelB & O} Ban
Description Resoyrce Codes  Obest Cod [} B} {C} {Dy : £} 3]
l
. NET INCREASE |DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (G + 24} 0.00 0.00 2.00 6,90 1
. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Ralanze
ap As ol July 1 - Unaudiied 8781 o0 G.o0 Geoi Go0 0.0%
) Audit Adjusinuents gvgs 2297849 23,978.4% 22 847849 . G.040 0.0%l
o) As of July 1~ Audiled [Fia + F1b) Z2.87E 49 2287548 22 97845 : —
<) Other Rastatements o785 i .40 600 900 a.co ] 0. (1%
&} Adjusied Begioning Bakence (Fic+ Fid) 22,678 48 2297845 2397843

2 Erding Balance, June 30 (B + Fig) 22.978.48 23.975,4¢

Companents of Ending Fund Balance
aj Honspendabis

Revelving Cash g7t 900 0.00 ©.00
Stores G712 2.60 G.60 0.00
Frepaid Expenditures #7113 600 200 S .,
A Others 8718 0.00 0,08 0.0G
b} Legally Bestricted Balance a7ag G.00 0,20 .00 |

o} Commitied

Slablizzlion Arangamenls §750 400 GO0 5 G.0¢
Other Commibtmenis aran a0 G.00
o} Assigned ;
H
i
Oher Assignments 570§ 22.078.49 22,978,489 |
2} Unassignad/Unapproprated
Reserve for Ecenomic Unceraintiss B78% 2.00 800 909
H
t
piogrizied Amaunt 3750 4.00 .00 2.00

24

Page 148-0f 276 Printed ERRECT



Sausalite Marin City Elemeniary

Marin County

2012-13 Second Interim
Bond interast and Redemption Fund

21 88474 0000000

Revenues, Expenditres, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 511
§ i % Diff
HBoard Appraved i Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Sudget Actuals To Date § Tatals {Col B & DY Bap
Dascription Resource Codas  Ohject Codes) 1A} {8} {C) _,,,me.m {Dy {E} {Fi
FEDERAL REVERNUE
Qlher Federal Revenue £206 _ &08 ] G.00 a.0¢ oo 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVERUE e 0,00 0.0 0.00 5400 0.4%
OTHER STATE REVENUE H
Tax Raiief Subventions
Voted Indebiedness Levies :
Homeowners' Exernplicns 8571 Q.08 ©.080 ; 6,09 z - 6.60 209 i
Dther Subventionsin-Lies Tanes 8372 Q.00 PRV £.60 9.00 2,00
TRTAL OTHER STATE REVENUE 908 0.00 o 5,08 8.03 9,08 0.6%
OTHER LOCAL REVEANUE
Courly ang Disldct Taxes i
Voted indablednass Levies 3
Secured Rol 8611 5.00 0,08 000 . 0,00 000 0.8%
tinsecured Ruolt 8512 6.00 G.00 000 600 0.40 35%:
Frior Years' Tares 513 é R0 bo0: nog: £.:0 400 T, 3%
Supplementai Taxss 8514 0.00 0.00 4.00 0.00 .00 0, 0%
Penaities and interes! from Deiinquent
Hon-Raverie Limit Taxes 852% . 0.0 o400 e Q.50 900 0%
interes! 8880 | 0.0 .09 ©.00 . B X 000 0.8%
et Increase (Decrease) i 1he Fak Yalve of nvesiments 8462 0.0 .99 .80 E “““““ 8.0 o.0g 4 .5%
Dihar Local Revenue
Al Diher Local Revenoe BOUE 0.00 o.ch 007 .00 0.5C 0.8%
A% Qihar Transfers in from All Glhers 876% Coy B0 = 9.60 £.00 o.oe 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER | OCAL REVENUE 000 .00 Q.08 .00 0.80 0.0%
TOTAL REVENLIES .00 049 S.00 0.00
OTHER QUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) :
Debt Service :
H
Bond Redamptions 7433 Q.40 2.00 (.20 .60 0.0%
Bonit Intarest and Olher Bervics Charges TA34 . feREs] rsle) 400 .00 .60 L%
Diebp{ Bervice - Interesi 7438 e SO 6.00 4,00 e, 3.00 .00 G.0%
Cthar Debt Service - Pandipa T439 . £.00 Q.00 280 E f.64 0,00 5.0%:
- 9.60 040 ggo| X} - 0.00 0%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 (.00 0 an G.00

et - 209224

Page 119:of 276

Prmted M25TY 105 PR



2012413 Second Inferim

Sausalito Marin City Elementary Bond interest and Redemplion Fund 21 85474 0000000
Marin County Fevenues, Expandilures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 5%
7 7 ! ; o
H i H | % DIET
P Board Approved : Projecied Year | Ditference Cotitmn
Driginal Budgst Operating Budget | Actuals To Dale Totals {Col B & D) BaAD
Dascription Hesaurce Codes Oblect Codes {A) {B} i 1C} {53} iE) {F)
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS N
Other Authorized Interiund Transfers tn 891% agoy oo 080 G.cg 4.02 9,08 __bpw
(a: TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS 1§ goe| 0.00 o.on 0.00 008 0.0%
INTERFUND TRAMNSFERS OUT
To! Genaral Fung a4 a.00 G.00 460 o0 - .08 0.0%:
Ciher Autherized Ivierfund Transiars Out Eg 5,49 4.00 8.00 000 B 8006 2.0%;
0} TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT o o.00 080 0.00 060 6.00 9.0%
CTHER SOURCESAISES
SOURCES
Slher Sources
Translers from Funds of Lapsedifeorganized LEAS S0iE5 R G.60 [eR] 200 0.0 0 .G%]
Al Qther Finarcing Sources farg S A 000 0.6 N oed; o npd 0.0%,
el TOTAL SQURCES » .66 b .00 e 0.0 .00 4.0%
USES :
Trapsfers of Funds from Lapsed/Recrganized LEAS 7Eat 508 ocesi o . aae e .00 0%
Al Qthar Financing Uses TEag AL .08 200 .00 2.00 0 .0%:
GdrTOTAL USES . - 0.60 9,00 .00 . L.00 . 9.00 G 0%
SONTRIBUTIONS
Coentributons from Usrestrinted Revenuss B9a0 2.00 . coe e 200 5,02 DOG| DA%
Coniributions from Hesuicled Revenues gagd 0.00 0.00 o000 .60 .60 T9%
_{e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS . _— oL 0.00 0.09 0.00 0.0 R
i H
TOTAL OTHER FIMARNCING SUURCESIUSES :
@-bte-dre 2.00 Q.00 8.8 [iX e

SACS Fil oftwarg - 212 2.0
File: furs 2

Page 120 of 276



Second Interim

Sausalito Marin City Elementary Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 21 65474 GODOOOY
farin County Exhibil; Restricted Balance Detall Form 511
2012113
Resource Description Projected Year Totals
Total, Restricted Balance 0.06

California Dept of Education
SALS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04718/2012) Page 1 Printad: 3/6/2013 1:19 PM

Page 121 of 276



2012-13 Second Inferim

Sausalito Marin City Flementary Dbt Service Furd for Blended Componant Uniis

21 65474 Q000000

Warin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 521
i i % Diff
Board Approved | t o Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budgat Letuals To Bate Totals {ColB& Bap
Description Resouree Codes  Chiegt Codes: {A) {8} i) [{3)] (EY iF1
A, REVENUES
1) Revenue Limii Sources SOT0-0088 DO0 Q.00 G40 .80 0.00 20%
2} Faderai Revenue 510G-8299 G.00 .09 0.80 G006 .60 0%
& Other Slate Revenue 2300-8599 5.00 QR0 . 290 00 900 . 00%
4) Diher Loca! Revanue 55008799 £.00 oo i 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.6%
B TOTAL SEVENUES 0.90 0.0 0.00 G.00
8. EXPENDITURES E
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1889 0.99 0.00 0.08 8,00 e BOG 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries F000-2899 000 92.00 8.90 £.00 06 0.0%:
3 Employee Benefits 3040-3399 0.08 a.ca 000 040 0.06 5 5.0%,
4} Books and Supplies A000-490% 0.80 0.60 0.00 0.40 .00 0.0%,
5% Services ang Oiher Qperating Expacditures SCGU-5258 0.80 5.00 g .00 066 0.0%
&} Capital Sullay BAGL-E65S _..baoo .00 .60 2.65 2.0¢ D.04%
7} Qthar Culgo {exciuding Transfers of Indirect 7160-F280
Costs} T400-7498 2.00 200 4.80 4.00 2.89 2.0%;
8) Other Duige - Transiers of Indisact Cosis 7300-7388 8.00 LR - 400 8.06 480 0.8%
Q) TOTAL, EXPENIMTURES 0.00 [IRe4 002 200 4
C. EXCESSE (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FISANCING SOURCES AND USES {45 - B3} 0G0 .00 8.00 500
0. QTHER FINANCING SQURCES/USES
) irtapiund Transfers
a) Tranglers Ia H900-862% b 5.00 0.68 0.08 o.00 G 0%
bj Transters Out Fe00-7H2Y 080 200 800 £.00 0G0 G O%
23 Qlhier Sources/Uses ; H
3) Squrces 4.0 500} .00 009 o 6.00 5.0%
b} Uses BeG | .00 000 0001 9,00 0.0%
3) Contrbutions BGE3-G05T 0.60 0.c0 oo 000 4.00 0.0%
4 TOTAL, UTHER FINANGING SOURCESAIGES 0,00 0.90 .80 0,00

nia Dept of Seh

Page 122 'of 276

eted, NERETE 110 FW




2012-13 Second nferim

Sausafito Marin City Etemantary Debt Bervice Fund for Blended Component Units 21 85474 00O0CON0
Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 521
i o o
£ Y Diff
Board Approvad Projectad Year Difference Column
. Griginal Budget paeraling Sudget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Godes _ Qbject Codest (A {B} iC) o {E} {F}
£, NEY INCREASE (DECREASE] N FUND !
SALANCE (T + 134} 000 [ .80 o0
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1} Beglning Fund Salance
aj A of July 1. Unaudied 87 G1 I23812.70 323,312 70 32351270 0.G0 0.0%;
B} Audil Adjustmants a7e3 200 2.00 .00 .00 . D.0%i
e} As of July 1 - Audited (Fla + F1n 32354270 22351270 325.512.70 .
d} Other Restatements BTG5 L 046 0.80 o060 000 00%
e} Adjustes Begianing Bafance (F1c + Fid) 323,512.70 sssizrey b 32%.512.70 |
i
2} Ending Batancs, June 30 i + Fie) 323512.70 32354270 ; Lo 32351270 |
Campenasts of Ending Fund Balancs
a) Nopspendabie
Ravolving Cash ETas [iXile] 849 0.60
Stores 9712 8.99 400 &80
Prepaid Expanditures @713 . 2.00 0.80 _ 0.09
Al thers §718 800 0,68 1 b B00
o} Legaty Restriciad Satance §744 8.40 &.06G b 200 ]
C} Committed
Stabifizslion Arrangerienis a7ag o.el y .00 5.00
Othar Commitmants 9TEC 0.co H.00 G 00
¢} Assigned
Dther Assignments G780 323893760 323.51270 . N
e} Unassignedilinapprapidated
Reserve for Economic Uncensindiss 2789 . 0.0 0.50 _ 406
Uuassigraditinaparenrialed Amouni a745 4.00 000 660

eftware - 261229

s Page 123 of 276 Pricted” 38613 18

@
m
=



204213 Second inferim

Sausalito Marin Cliy Elementary Debt Service Fund for Blended Component Units 21 55474 0000000
farin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form &2t
o THIF
Beard Approved Prejected Year Rifference Golumn
Originai Budget Operating Sudget Actuais To Date Totals {Got B & D} Bap
Description Regource Codes  Object Cades ] 18t <3 )] {E} {F}

FEDERAL REVENUE

Other Fadoral Revenus gagn G.60 0.0 G.6C .60 C.00 0.0%;
TOTAL FEDERAL REVENUE - 800 .00 0.00 L.09 6.00 0.0%,
OTHER STATE REVENUE

Tax Refief Subventions
Voled indebtedness Lavies

Homeowners Exemptions a571 G.80 G.00 6.05 0.o8 0.09 B.0%!
Ciier Subventonsdin-Liew Taxes 8472 0.90 0.00 8.ua 0.6 D005 bO%
TOTAL, QTHER STATE REVENUE Q.00 2.40 0.80 0,09 6.00 0.0%:

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Geunly and Disiict Taxss
Veted Indebledness Levies

Secured Roll &811 .00 050 .60 0.60 800 §,0%!
Unsecurad Roll 8812 800 0.00 .00 .00 .60 2.0%8
Pricr Years' Taxes 8513 0.60 050 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%]
Suppiemenial Taxgs a614 .00 9.00 . 4.00 2.00 G6.00 0.0%

Mon-Ad Vatoram Taxes

Other 8622 - 0,00 0.00 6.0 ¢06 8.00 0,0%

Fengities and nteres! from Delinguent

Non-Revenue Limit Taxes 8629 Q.00 §.00 0.00 209 0.08 0.8%
latgrest BEEG 0.60 600 o.00 G.00 0.00 2.0%
Net increase (Decreasa) in the Fair Value of invesimenis He5E o8B0 808l 800 0.60 000 0. 0%

Cther Local Revenue

AR Giner Lacal Reveitue 8549 2.00 B.00 0.60 0.5¢ .80 0.0%

Al Other Transfers in from Alf Others B7us ] 0.00 £.00 040 0.00 0.00 00%

FOTAL, CTHER LOTAL REVENLIE 5.00 0.60 0.80 4.00 D00 0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 080 590 0,00

OTHER CUTGQ {exciuding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

et Service

Bond Redemptions 7433 juRila] Q.00 6.60 8an 9.0 0.0%
Bond Interesi snd Othar Sarvice Chargas 7434 G.00 560 0.00 g0 048 0.0%
Debt Service - Interest 7438 .60 Q.00 0.00 000 0.68 2.0%
Gther Bebt Sarvice - Printipai 7438 0.0¢ 8.90 [l 0.8 G.00 0%
TOTAL. OTHER QUTGE (excluding Transfers of indirect Costs) 0.60% .00 G.68 .00 Q.06 ! ¢.0%
TOTAL, EXPENIITURES 0.00 £.00 0,08 5 0.00 }

Catifornia Dept of Eduiation

ek e Page 124,0f 276




2012-13 Second Inferim

Sausalito Marin City Elemantary Debt Service Fund for Blended Componant Units 21 65474 0O0CCD0
Marin County Revenues, Expendiiures, and Changes in Fund Batance Form 8§21
e Dif
Board Approved Projected Year Differance Column
Originai Budget Operating Budget Agtuals To Date Totals (Cot B & D} B&ED
Description Hesource Codes  Dbject Codes| (A} i8), i) [£3)] £l {F}

SNTERFURND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IV

Other Authodzad Interfund Transfers in 8919 000 0.00 280 £.00 G600 0.0%

{a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS M Q.00 2.60 0,80 §.00 304 G.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

Other Authorized Interfund Transiers Gut 781y 0.00 .00 8.00 .00 G.00 3.0%)

(b TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT S.00 000 606 0.80 G600 B.0%:

OTHER SOURCES/MSES

SQURCES

Ciher Sources

Transfers from Funds of Lepsad/Recrganized LEAs BEGS 0.60 6.6 .00 Do01 G.CB 0.0%

All Qiher Financing Sources 8g7¢ 2.00 8.00 0.06 060 o000 0.0%,

{8} TOTAL, SOURCES 860 Q.00 000 0.00 D00 G 0%
USES

Transfars of Funds fromn Lapsed/Reorganized LEAS 7851 £.00 $.00 2.50 0.00 9.09 0.0%
{ofy TOTAL, USES 060 6.00 .00 8.98 6.0 9.0%
T
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestrcted Revenues agae .00 000 008 .60 468 0.0%,
Contibutions from Restrictad Revenues 8990 5.00 ¢00 000 9.00 3,90 0.0%
() TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS 840 0.00 G.00 2.00 2.00 2.0%:
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCGING SOURTESIUSES
{B-b+e-d+e) 0.60 6.00 .00 000

California Dept of Educiion

By e e Page 123.0f 276

Priseed:




Second interim

Sausalito Marin City Elementary Diebt Service Fund for Blended Component Units 21 85474 00CQ000
Marin County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 521
204213
Resource Pescription Projected Year Totals
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
Fite: fundi-d (Rev 04/18/2012) Fage 1 Printed: /972013 1118 PM

Page 126 of 276



2012-13 Second Interim

Sausakito Marin Cly Flementary Debi Service Fund 21 85474 Q000000
Marin County fevanuas, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Forr 561
1 P
i e DR
Baard Approesd Projected Year Differance Catump
Qriginai Budget Gperating Budget Actuals Yo ate Totals {CoiB & asn
Description Resourca Codes  Object Codas) A} (B} {43 Jin3] =3 {Fy
A. REVENUES
1) Ravenus Limi Sowrces B010-8683 5.00 0.00 4.00 .00 4.00 5.0%
2} Feceral Revenus F100-8259 0.00 4.00 6.00 000 8.00 0.6%
3} Other Slate Revenue 8300-8592 4.00 0.0¢ 0.00 6.00 040 5%
4 Other Loval figvenue 800-876% .08 8.00 .09 9.00 0o 0.0%
51 TOTAL REVENUES 500 PRYVH 2.0 .00

. EXPENDITURES

1) Cartificeted Salaries 14650-1989 £.08 0.09 2.00 Log 800 2.0%
2y Classified Sataries 20002598 0.08 $.00 .00 0.60 060 8.0%
3} Employes Benefils 3000-3899 0.60 9.00 .00 0.00 0.50 2.0%!
4} Books and Supphes 400-4589 ‘ oo .00 .60 4.00 2,00 G.0%
3} Services and Oihar Operating Expendiiures S000-5999 0.80 .00 .60 6.00 4.00 4.6%
8) Capiial Quitay BO00-6998 | 0.00 .00 4.00 0.00 0.06 4.0%
T) Cther Crulgo {excluding Transters of indiract T100-F288,

Cosis) FAL)-T48% 950 G.o0 2.40 5.00 0.00 0.9%!
&) Cther Outgo - Trensfers of indirect Cesls TI00-T308 .08 4,00 0.08 2001 .50 0.8%,
9 TOTAL, EXPENDITURES Q.00 000 5.00 G.00

G, EXCESS (DEFICIENCY} OF REVENUES
QOVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER :
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 . 8] 4.00 0.00 000 009

0. OTHER FINANGING SOURCES/USES

43 inferfund Transfers
&) Transfers In EQ00-8822 c.on o.00 .00 0.00 0.8 0,0%:

b} Transfers Cut TO06-7629 o0 0.50 a.80 .00 4.60 0.0%

2y Gther SourcesfUses

&) Sources BLRN-BET7 .00 200 .00 .00 0.00 0.0%

b} Uses FHEI0-TEEY £.00 L0080 G.00 048 a.00 0.0%
3) Contebuiions BYH0-B050 6.00 [¥e 0.00 c.on 4.00 0.0%
43 TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SCOURCESUSES 000 i a.ae 000 0.00

Cafifarnia Dape of Eou
SACS Financa Hepar

Fite. funai-ef (Raw m”&?qbi)iwﬁm-%mﬁﬂ Page 1 2fZ;eof 276 Pristed. 313 LIGFR



Sausaiito Matin City Elementary

2012-13 Second Intertim
Dabt Service Fund

21 65474 (000000

Karin County Revenuos, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 561
b
| % i
Board Approved Projected Year | Difference Cojumn
Original Budget Operating Budgot BAotuals Vo Date Totals (Cot 34D} BaD
Dasaription Rasource Codes =~ Object Codes {A {8} {€} [1%3] iF}
£, MET INCREASE (DECREAIE} IN FUND
BALANCE {C + D4} 080 090 0.00 0.00
F. FUND BALANGE, RESERVES
1} Beginning Fund Balancs
&) As of July 1 - Unaudited a7g1 800,418.27 860 418.27 SOD.418.27 0.08 £.0%
bry Audlt Adlusiments G783 .00 0.00 200 COG; . 0.0%
e} As of July 1 - Audited (Fta = Fib) 800 418,27 500.418.27 500,418.27
d) Other Restalements g79b .00 £.00 &.60 0.00 G.0%:
@) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Flo+ Fid) 500,418.27 800,418.27 G0p,418.27
) Ending Bafance, dune 30 (E + Fig} £00,418.27 &00.416.27 500,418.27
Camponents of Ending Fund Balance
2} Nenspendable
Revolving Cash 711 0.00 0.00 0.0¢
Biores 8712 Q.00 9.0 o.00
Prapaid Expenditurss 9713 .00 0.00 5.60
Al Othary 4719 0.00 G.0G .00
b} Legally Rostriciad Balance G740 49.09 .00 I B0
<} Commitled
Stabitzation Arrangamenis HIGG 0.06 0.00 2.60
Other Commitments A7ED 908 g.00 0.00
df Assigned
Oiner Assignments 4740 500,418,27 Be0.418.27 b BOhA18.77 |
2) UnassignediUnappropriated
Reserve for Econoemic Uncedainties grae G.00 0090 g4a0
Unaﬁfqned!UQﬂaEgrgggaied Amount 9740 G.00 R0 i o008

Califerris Dept of Sdunstlen
$ALE Finangiel Reporiing Soffware - 20122 0
il fundi-of {Rev 0471820127

Page 128.of 276

Frinled MO0 LIGPE



Sausalitc Marin City Elementary

2012-13 Second interim
Deht Service Fund

Z1 65474 OD00000

harin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 561
e DI
Board Approved Prajected Yoor Oifference Cotumn
Qriginal Budget Operating Sudgst Actuals To Dale Totais (Col 8 & D B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes) (A} {8} {C} {2y (£} ¥ |
FEDERAL REVENUE
Cihar Federal Revenue 82389 .00 500 o400 4.00 .00 8.0%;
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE Q.00 0.00 0.80 5.98 000 0.0%
DTHER STATE REVENUE
All Other Siaie Revenca 8590 o.00 Q.00 3,00 2400 000 PR
TOTAL OTHER STATE REVERUE .40 040 4.00 G.00 LY 0.0%,]
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
inferest 8660 .80 6.00 . 048 0.00 2.400 D.0%
Het tnerease {Decrease) in the Fak Vslue of Invesimenls 8662 2.60 4.00 Lo 6.00 000 §.0%
Other Local Reveaus
Alf Giner Local Revenue feae 6.00 0.4 0.00 0.00 .40 0.0%
JOTAL OTHER LOCAL REVEMUE 0.00 090G 0.00 [oXejsl 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, REVENLES £.00 0.G2 .00 0.00
OTHER OUTGO {exchuding Transfers of indiset Costsy
Cebi Gervice
Cebt Sarvice - Interest Ta3d .00 £.00 e L.60 0.0C 0.0%
iher Debl Service - Principal 7435 6.00 0.00 .00 Q.68 0.80 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER CUTHO {excluding Transfess of indirest Costs) 2.00 SO0 0.06 [y £.00 G.0%:
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 200 5o 800 58
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
WTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Cther Avinorizad ntarfund Transiers In et R 8.60 . G.00 0.00 Q.50 4.00 6.0%
=) TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS i 6.0¢ 000 0.00 400 0.00 G.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized biadund Transfers Oul 7619 0.00 0.60 000 0.0G .00 G.0%
i) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 S.00 0.00 0.0¢ £.0%
OTHER SOURCESAUSES
SOURCES
Tther Sources
Transfers {from Funds of Lapsed/Rearganized LEAS 8485 . Q.00 4.00 6.0C Q.00 000 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Prjceeds
Procesds from Cerlificates of Padicipetion 8GT1 0.9¢ 5.0 2.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
{c} TOTAL, SQURGES " .00 000 000 .00 0.00 0.0%]
ISES
vansfers of Funds from LapsediRecrganized LEAS Tast Q.00 8.60 0.00 0.00 0.08 0.0%
{dy TOTAL, USES 4.0a 0.00 0.0¢ 840G o400 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Conidbutions from Unrestricled Revenues B8BO 0.00 0.60 28908 0.00 000 0.0%!|
Conlrbutions from Restricted Revenues B8%0 .00 6.60 006 0.80 q.00 0.0%!
| {2} TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.0% 0.00 0G0 4.0 0,00 8.0%
TTaL, OTHER FINARNCING SOURCESIUSES {
fa-brc-dee) a.ne 0.00 0.0 | 0.60
!

Celifarnia Dept of Edutation
SACS Finanoal Heporling Saftware - 201225
File: fundi-¢ {Rev 04/482012}

Page 129.0f 276

frinted: 3OIMI 1 IBF



Sacond interim

Sausalite Marin City Elementary Debt Service Fund 21 65474 0000000
farin County Exhibit: Resiricted Balance Detall Form 561
201213
Resource Description Projected Year Totals

Total, Restricted Balance 3.00
Catifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reparting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fundi-d {(Rev 04/18/2012) FPage 1 Printed: 3/8/2013 119 PM

Page 130 of 276



2012-2013 SECOND INERIM
GENERAL FUND
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

Page 131 of 276



Sausahic Mann City klsmentary

EORFARIVEIAER A at i ated b Tl g

EAR R R V)

tizrin County AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE Form A
ESTIMATED ESTIHATED
: ESTIMATED REVEMUE LT ADA ESTIMATED REVENUE LIMIT ADA PERCENTAGE
REVENUE LIBHT ADA Board Appraved P-2 REPORT ADA Frojected BIFFERENCE BIFFERENGE
Criginal Budget Operating Budget | Projected Year Totals Year Totals {Cot. D - B} [Col. B8}
Descrintion (A} fi=)] [4 2] {E} {F
ELEMENTARY
1. General Education 131.13 131,13 118.49 132.75 162 1%
2. Special Education 0.00 200 0.00 0.00 080 0%
HIGH SCHOOL
3. Genersl Education 6.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.56 0%
4. Special Education » 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00 c.0c _ 0%
COUNTY SUPPLEMENT
4. County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.06 6.0 0.00 0%
5. Special Education .60 0.8 .08 0,00 Q.00 0%
7. TOTAL, K-12 ADA 13%.13 13143 118.58 13275 1.82 1%

g ADA for Necessary Small
Schools alsa included
inlines 1-4.

9. Regional Gcoupational
Centers/Programs (ROCR)"

CLASSES FOR ADULTS

10, Concurrently Enrolied
Secondary Studenis®

11, Adults Enrolied, State
Apportionsd®

12. independent Study - (Studenis 21 years
ar older and students 1% years or oidar
and not copfinuously enrolied since their
18th birthday)

13, TOTAL CLASSES FOR ADULTS

1

=

. Aduits in Cerrectional
Facilities

15. ADA TOTALS
{(Sumof lines 7, 9, 13, & 14)

SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTIONAL HOURS

n
[+

. Elementary”™

ey
N

7. High Schoof*

18 TOTAL, SUPPLEMENTAL HOURS

Calfornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: adai-d (Rev 05/28/2012)

Page t32:0f2276

Prirged. 392013 119E



Sausalito Marin CHy Blementary

EAY L AT 4 BT L] N A e

Marin Gounty AVERAGE DALY ATTENDANCE Farm A
1; ESTHMATED ESTIMATEDR
i ESTIMATED REVERUE LIKIT ADA ESTIMATED REVENUE LIMIT ADA PERCENTAGE
! REVENUE LINIT ADA Roard Approved P2 REPORT ADA Projecied DIFFERENCE DFFERENCE
1 Qriginal Budgst Operating Budget | Projected Year Totals Year Totals {Cob. [T - B} {Col, Ef 8
Description (Al {8} %] D (E) IFj
COMMUNITY DAY SCHOOLS - Additional Funds
19, ELEMENTARY
a. 5th & 6ih Hour (ADA) - Mandatory
0,00 0%

Expefiad Pupils only
b, 7ih & 8th Hour Pupt Hours {Howrs)y

20. HIGH SCHOOL
a. 5th & 6th Hour (ADA) - Mandatory
Expelied Pupils only
b. Tih & 8th Hour Pupli Hours {Hours)”
CHARTER SCHOOLS
24, Charter ADA Tunded thru the Block Grant
a. Charters Sponsored by Unified
Bigtricts - Resident (EC 47660}
(appiicatle only for unified districts
with Charler School General Purpose
Block Grant Offsel recorded oo line
3¢ in Form RLID
b. All Other Blosk Grant Funded Charters

22, Charter ADA funded thru the
Raveanue Limit

9 000 0.0 0.00 .00 .00 0%
0.00 0.00 .00 2.00 0.00 0%
G.00 Q.00 9.00 0.00 0.00 0%

23, TOTAL, CHARTER SCHGOLS ADA
(sum lines 21a, 21%, and 22)

24, SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTIONAL
HOURS®

25. Regular Elementary and High School H
ADA (S8 937} 1

0.0 ¢

BASIC AID "CHOICE"/COURT ORDERED VOLUNTARY PUPIL TRANSFER
T

0.08

6.00 ¢

G.00

|

1 0.00

Iz

“ADA is no longar coliected as a result of flexibility pravisions of $8X3 4 {Chapler 12

through 2014-15,

Caltornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
Fiie: adai-d (Rev DE/29/2012}

Page 138-6P276

| Statutes of 2009}, as amanded by SB 70 {Chapter 7, Statutes of 2011}, currenily in

affect from 2008-08

Frinted; 3972013 118



Page 134 of 276



Sausalito Marin City Elsmentary

Second Interim
2012-13 INTERIM REPORT

21 65474 00000

Marin County Cashfiow Worksheet - Budgel Year (1) Form GAL
Object Juiy August Sepiember Octoher Moversher December January February
ACTUALS THROUGH THE MONTH OF e ' s Livnm
{Enter Month Nams): i R : o i
A BEGINNING CASH il 467 462,80 994,155.46] 431,891.57] 175.479.78) 18,252.96))| (331,004.15)] 1,893,756.43; 1.673,21240]
B. RECEIPTS i 1 ! l
Revenue Limit Sources ; ! i : ‘ |
Principal Apportionment 8010-8018 | 16,453 001 45,140,060 13,968.001 L__P 33,835.00 10,346.00 . i
Progerty Taxes BO20-8079 Lol e e Y A —— } 99061580 2,533,88195 36,575,410 ooo‘
Mizcatianeous Funds 8080-8099 . RN E 36)"%— (14547500 _(86,983.00) (96,363.00)] _(96,983.00) 0.00] {193,066.00)
Faderal Revenue L 509.00[ B18. w 000l 7,497.00| 24047001 aozizel . 81227 0oL erol
Other State Revenue a300-8599 [ooidm ey LeeOMAL 3147871 175,089.4 401 o 4vs21 0] 4253600 4346479 84,651 uoj
Cther Locai Revenue 8B00-5748 " 95,691.17 79 _f;_@jjg ,M.._.H__‘ﬁ_' 418,818.00; T isradroo) 408749, 1_4
interfund Transfers in 5910-8929 I R — B R T L |
All Other Financing Sources §930-897¢ | _ r - 20,841.00 e - o) N S—
TOTAL RECEIPTS 9,482.50 (61,802.89)] 1.404.14 199,093,40 88,948 98 2.634,716.21 280 05?1201 297 434,12
. DISBURSEMENTS E i ' ! ‘
Certficated Sataries 1000-1999 | o 44,'794.;{3{‘_” 43132 571  A37avpes| 18698093 147,587.96]  147,258.36_ . 4531423 150, 904.03
Classified Salaries 2900-2998 4242078 64,672.88] 80,7 374 o mazyATEL l@ﬁﬁi{i,lu . 79.737.51 79,289.42 _78,709.89;
Emploves Benefits 3000-398% 1 42,542 6% 38,483, 001 . 51,199.43: _g344z42; B3 935.28 63,574.40| | _82500.71
Books and Supplies 4000-4599 . B0,189.08 75,806,82] B,079.23; ~geoob . @00 0,003 0.00|
Services 50005969 ~sgsoaTs 118,751 121 53,800.03 105,947, ggl 11@&@&%__M 90,364.57 0, SM
Capitat Dutiay B000-659¢ T apppas; 1082000, T T 0.00 1,00 . boo
Other Ouigo 7000-7499 } T 49,398.87 _maz2ie aoL I R _F____Mgg,_zmw T yss 67,00 IR A
interfund Transfars O 7800-7629 | T I . 4000000 i 100,000,00 B o qgcil
All Other Financing Uses 7630-7899 9,508,565 757884 (330047 766890 00, S A —— 1
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 293 47862 378,242 00 _ 431,322.19) 457,418,148 407 464,97 563,153.83 ] 545 257 281 412 648,03
B BALANCE SHEET TRANSADTIONS ] i | !
Assels | ; ] i l L
Cash Not In Treasury 5111-919% | L | T A I
Accaunts Receivable $200-5299 32,338, 750
Due From Other Funds 9310 e
Stores 9320 I R e .
Prepaid Expenditures 9320 T _jr"_w_
Other Currant Assets T I A [ I E . ]
SUBTOTAL ASSETS i _ 5.00 54,152. el giasreal 173730, 2_i " 32.325.79) 111, naﬁa paseuib 1185835
Liabifities L 1 i :
Actounts Payable g00-gse9 ] f . 233881 93! 145,884.00| 3,524.12‘ #\M 47,784.28 (48,531 .60 30,238.11; (6,074.00)
Due Ta Other Funds T I e — I U SU———— _ 0.00 N U ——
Current Loans weao | 1 T U Mw_j_“__ww_ [ IS S— ____j wwwwwwwww 1
Deferred Revenues 9850 | B e | S T : R T —
SUBTOTAL LABLITIES | e 000l 233,967.05} 145,884.00 sepadzl 800D 4778478l (4883180 .. 30,2381 (8,074.00})
Nonoperating | | T 1 1
Suspanse Clearing o190 oA . . feposSEL i g@mgﬂi __________ 3,300.12] {7,668.80) . 31,325.25! (6,500,003 (7,800.00h {7,500.00)
TOTAL BALANGE SHEET l I ; l | l
TRANSACTIONS 0.00 {189,317.05) {122 423.00)} 1?3,50&26] 104,482,00] 15,866.79] 15319820, (14.348.95) 10,232 88
E. NET INCREASE/DEGREASE - ¥ 1 1 i !
(B-C+8) (473,303,837} (562,467,893} (256,211.78} (183,832.74} (322,851, 19} 2 204 760 58 (270.544.03) {104 881,08
E ENDING CASH (A* E) 994,153,468 431,691.57 1756,479.78 (8,352.96) 1.893,756.43 1,623 912,40 1,518.251.34
G, ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH
ACCRUALS AND ADJUSTMENTS

Califormia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0

Fila cashi (Rev 08/06/2012) 26012013 1720

Printad:

Page 133,0f2/6



Sgusaliio Marin City Elementary

Marin County

Second interim
2012-13 INTERIM REPORT

2165474 GO000 .

Cashfiow Worksheet - Budget Year {1} Form CAS-
QOhiect March April May Accruals TOTAL BUDGET
ACTUALS THROUGH THE MONTH OF s o ' :
{Enter Month Name); : i 5 : :
A, BEGINMING CASH 1,518,231.34 1,100,994 ,02 2 415 51053 2087 248.54
8. RECEIPTS
Revenue Limit Sources
Principal Apportionmeant a010-8018 0.00 0,00 1,668.97 .00 17.596.91 56,892 03 190,323,914
Property Taxes 8020-8079 .00 1,696,601.3% 0.00 186,451.43 57,145.84 (25,918,173 4.783,913.64
Miscellaneous Funds 5080-8089 4.00 0.00 0.00 {3,719.38) {38,743,60) (728,576.64) {(1.476,168.80)
Faderal Revenug 8100-5298 | 0.00 28,394.27 32,218,30 32,207.88 128,518.02 53,000.18 422,656.02
Other State Revenue 8300-8548 0.00 3,660,36 40,767.97 81,181.35 266,077.98 347 620,16 1,132,180.98
Other Local Revende BE0O-8799 4,833.48 59¢,351.34 8134.74 3,289.03 102,000.88 {333,800.38} 1,215,978.,88 B
interfund Transfers in 8910-8829 89.00 .00
Al Clher Financing Sourcas 8930-8979 20,841.00
TOTAL RECEIPTS 483348 2 528 037.38 82 611,98 305 490.33 531 798 83 (601,574.82) § 289 737.63 0.00
C. DISBURSEMENTS '
Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 146,506.66 148,506,568 148,5608.86 148 505,16 0.00 33,912.13 1,600,813.00
Classified Sataries 2000-2999 7741778 77,417.78 76,262 77 79,280.13 0.00 2,705.49 902,722,00 o
Emplovee Benefits 3000-3998 73,987.84 73,987.84 73,987.84 72,931.88 0.00 0.00 781,292.13 ]
Books and Supplias 4000-4998 0.00 52,973.54 52.973.54 9.003,97 .00 0,60 279,025 99
Sarvices 5000-5998 114,188.44 113,560.69 113,218.80 500,445.87 2.00 §,682.68 1,738,511.00
Capitai Cullay G000-8589 4.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0,75 16,421.00 |
Other Ouigo FO00-7489 0.00 581,223.00 0.00 0.00 (348,593.87) 572,233.00
Interfund Transfers Out 7BGO-7629 0.00 208,851,060 0.00 5.00 (140,000.00 209,651.00
Adl Other Financing Uses 7830-7699 21,854 17
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 414 100,72 1 257 520.51 484,847 81 910,187.01 4.00 {443,392.82} 5.122,123.29 6.0G
[ BALANGE SHEET TRANSACTIONS
Assels
Cash Not in Treasury 91118189 0.00
Accounts Recsivable §200-923% | &,800,00 G0,847.31 80,213.54 20,662.82 598,948,621
Due From Other Funds 9310 ~ 0,000
Siores 8520 0.001:
Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
Cther Current Assels 9340 0,00
SUBTOTAL ASSETS 5,800.00 50,847.31 60.313.54 20,662 82 6.00 0.00
Liahilities
Accounts Pavable 9500-9599 7.870.08 g 647.55 140,00 110 69588
Due To Other Funds 961¢
Cyrrent Loans G640 .
Deferred Revenues 9850 .
SUBTOTAL LIABILITIES 7.970.08 g 647 55 140,00 118,695,568 4.00 0.490 542,139,450
Nanoparating
Suspense Clearing 9510 {6,800.00) (6,300.00) (7 200.00) (8,500.00) (39,128.91)
TOTAL BALANCE SHEET
TRANSACTIONS (7.970.08) 44,999 78 §2 973.54 (104,533.06) .00 0.00 116,678,261
E NET INCREASE/DECREASE
(B-C+D (417 237.32) 1.315,5168.81 {326.162.08) (708 208.74} 531,798.63 {458,162.00) 4 202 .60
F_ENDING CASH (A + E) 1 400,994.02 241651063 2 (487,348.54 1,378,138.80 S
G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CABH
ACCRUALS AND ADJUSTMENTS 1,751,755 .43

Catifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
Piie: cashi (Rev 08/06/2012)

Page $30Qf276

Printed: 3/9/2013 120 F



Sausaiito Marin City Elementary
Marin County

Saecond Inerim
201213 INTERIM REPORT
Cashfiow Worksheet - Budget Year (2)

21 65474 0000000
Form CASH

Ohiect

July

August September

Qctober

Movember

December

February

ACTUALS THROUGH THE MONTH OF

{Enter Month Name); i ST e SRR :
A, BEGINNING CASH 1,378,138.80 an?,74%,08] 353,261.93 93, 738,62 (82 424 27, (454, TA% 20) 1 659,186,83| 1,455 892 18
B. RECEIPTS ! i
Revenus Limif Sources :
Pringipal Apportionment 8O10-8019 | 16,453.00 45,140,60 13.968.00 33,835 00 10,340.00
Properly Taxes 8020-807% 59,061.99 2,488 56743 5,859,563 28,265.09
MisceHaneous Funds 8080-5099 | (72,737.00) (145,475.00 {96,983.00) (96,563.00) (B4,241.00) {84,241.00) (04,241.00)/
Federal Revenue 8100-8299 | 508,00 518,11 119890 11,237.00 5202079 N
iher State Revenue 8300-8599 1,850.00 (128.00 3,147.87 175,030.50 41,921.00 53,892.00 112,928.59 i
OQther Local Revenue B600-8799 | 733.50 98,581.17 7903100 5,600.00! 163,181.13 100,420.14 162.971,18|
interfund Transfers i 5910-8028 | o - .
All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979 . 20,841.00 i
TOTAL RECEIPTS 2,892.50 (61,803.89) 1.404.14 199,003.40 50,509.99 2,578,651 .56 200,237,418 103,995.27
C. DISBURSEMENTS
Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 44,704.79 43,132,587 137,492.68 155,060.08 147,567,968 125,038.90 164,556.60 130,820.2¢
Classified Sglaries 2000-2969 | 4242076 54,872.88 80.731.97 84,378.78 79,488.14 75,055.95 82,434 .56 82,376.15
Employee Benglits 3000-3999 42 542 68 36 4B3.00 $1,199.43 9344242 63,938.2¢ 58,218.19 85,519.75 57,894 59
Books and Suppties 4000-4999 149,602.82 195,557.74 0.00 0,00} o 124,183.74 0.00 0.00
Services 5000-5999 4,500.25 10,520.00 72,778.26 105,047.081 115,455.58 0.75 141,885.45 136,289.38
Capital Outiay BO0D-B5Y9 e ! 1530887 52,219.00 i N §2,218.00 §,907.34 54,710.00
Other Oulge F000-7489 40,0000 100,000.00 4742185
interfund Trangfers Out 16007629 ! B
Al Other Financing Uses 7630-7649 T o
TOTAL DISBURSEMEMNTS 283,870.27 370,2065.16 434,422,311 479 748,24 406,464,957 562,714.53 403 703 .80 50081247
D BALANCE SHEET TRANSACTIONS |
Agsels i
Cash Not in Treasury 9111-9199 § l
Accounts Recefvable 52009259 44 5400 23,481.00 173,261.86)| 105 492.00] - 44,805.00]
Due From Other Funds a1 b — | - i
Stores 9320 N L i ]
Prepaid Expendilures 9330 I .
Ctner Current Assets G340 o . ‘l— _ B o _—
SUBTOTAL ASSETS 0.50 44544 00 73,461.00 173,281.88 104.4592.00 0.60 G.0D 0.00] 44,605.00
Linbilities
Accounis Payzbie 9500-9599 233,961.05 145,584 00 (224.00) 16,459.00 224.00!
Due To Other Funds 9510 .
Current Loans [ R I -
Deferred Revenues 9650 i »
SUBTOTAL LIABILITIES 0.00 233,961.06) 145,884.00 {224.00) .00 16,459.00] 4,00 0.00 224.00{
Nongpetating
Suspense Glearing 910 |
TOTAL BALANCE SHEET
TRANSACTIONS c.08 {189 317,08} (122 423,003 473,505 86 104,492.00 (16.459.00) .00 000 44,581 00
£ NET INCREASEDECREASE
(8 -C+ 1) (470,304,521 (554 482 05 (259,512.31) (176,163 .84} (372,323 98} 2113937.03 {203,266 63) (358,235.90)
F.ENDING CASH (A + E) 907,743,908 353,264.93 53 739.82 (82 424 77} (454 748 20) 1,650,188 63 1,455,822 18 1,097 586281
3, ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH
ACCRUALS AND ADJUSTMENTS

Caiifarnia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporiing Software - 201220

File: cashi {(Rev 06/06/2012)

Page 1P3ag7e 1(){1‘{276

Prinied: 3/0/2013 1:20 PM



Sausatito Marin City Elementary
Marin County

Second Interim

2312413 INTERIM REPORY
Cashilow Workshest - Budget Year (2)

. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH
ACCRUALS AND ADJUSTMENTS

Object March April May Juneg Accruzls Adjustments TOTAL BUDGET
ACTUALS THROUGH THE MONTH OF : s ; b P
{Enter Month Name), : B
A BEGINNING CAGH C 1,087,586 28 845 457,47 1.,5190,?28.50? 1626 442 Bad T
8. RECEIPTS :
Reavenue Limit Sources
Principal Apporfionment B010-8019 1.688.97 (3,719.26) 50,611,385 172,327 .00
Property Taxes B020-8079 1,866,801.39 186,451.43 18,868 03 4,726,764.89
Miscelianeous Funds 80B0-B099 (84,241.00} (84,241,003 {84,241.00) (146,475.00) (B21,580.00) (1,084,579.00)
Faderal Revenug 81008298 28,394.27 32,210.30 32 207.88 144,833 75 308,037.00
Ciher State Revenue 83008588 1.00 3.680.38 40,767,897 1,161,835 256,287.26 780.449.00
Chher Locat Revenus B6G0-R709 4,853,498 £99,351.34 a,134.74 8 3R9.03 (141,672,710 1,681,544.00
interfund Transfers In BG10-8829 .00
All Qther Finencing Sources 8330-8979 20,841.00
TOTAL RECEIPTS {76,406 527 2 443 79636 {1,428.02) 160 015 33 0.00 {262 862.28) 54145 283 99 Q.00
C. DISBURSEMENTS
Certificated Salaries 10C0-1999 126,580.60 126,880 80 126,580.60 125 57932 (40,652.84) 1,354 882.00
Classified Salades 2000-2909 62,755 41 62,755.41 631,818.18 £4,265.05 (121,588.32) 721,675.00
Empioyee Benefits 3000-3999 62,695.66 §2.698.50 52,698.68 51,803,561 25,502,898 752,654,060
Books and Supplies A4000-4999 0,00 .60 0.00 0.00 (265,508 30) 258,928.00
Services S000-5558 112,717.54 112 D67 88 111,768.42 592, 711.37 {146 529 88y 1,370,533.00
Capital Outlay 60DO-6509 516.568.00 {70,188.21} 694,233.00
Other Outgo 7000-7458 § 206.861.00 (287,921 .85) 106,851.00
interfund Transfars Out 7800-7829 . 0.00
Al Other Financing Uses 7630-7689 § 0,00
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 364,752,21 1,080,551.58 362 856 84 845,350 55 .00 {850,887.61) 5 263 735 00
D. BALANCE SHEET TRANSACTIONS ;
Assals
Cash Notin Treasury 9111-97198 0.00
Accounts Receivable 8206-9209 {342 556 3%) 48 087 47
fue From Glher Funds 9310 0.00
Stares 9320 0.00
Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
Other Current Asseis 9340 0.00
SUBTOTAL ASBETS 0,00 0.00 0.00 (342,598.39) .00 0.00 48,087.47
Liabitities
Accounts Payable 8500-9589 7.970.08 797377 (365,887.73) 46,360.17
Due To Other Funds 8510 .00
Currant Loans 0540 0,00
Deferred Revenues 9530 . 0.00
SUBTOTAL LIABILITIES 7.970.08 7.873.77 0.00 (365,887.73) 0.00 0.00 45,360.17
Nonoperating
Buspense Clearing 9910 . 0.00
TOTAL BALANCE SHEET
TRANSACTIONS (7. 970.08) (7.873.77) 0.00 23,291.34 200 0.00 1,727.30
E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE
(B-C+D) (452 128.87) 1.345.271.03 {364 285.86) (662, 052.88) 154 276,29
F_ENDING CASH (A + E) 645 457 47 1,890,728.80 1,826,442 84 564,389,768 S

1.532,415.09]

California Dept of Education

SACS Financiat Reporting Software - 2012.2.0

Fila: cashi (Rev 06/06/2012)

Pagepléig 91276

21 65474 00GA00G
Form CASH

Printed: 3//2013 1:20 PM



2012-2013 SECOND INERIM
GENERAL FUND

MULTI YEAR PROJECTIONS IN SACS

Page 139 of 276



Sausafto Marin City Elementary

Genaral Fund

2185474 06000000

Marin County Muttiyear Projections Farm JY P
Unresticted
Projected Year % Y
Totals Change 263314 Change 201415
Ohbject {Form 011 {Cols, C-A/A} Projection {Cols. B-01C) Pragection
Deseription Codes (A} [£53] (CY 53] {E}
{Enter projections for subseguent vears 1 and 2 in Columns € and E;
cutrent year - Colwmn A » is oxtracted except bae Ald)
A REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
i. Revenue Limit Sonices 3011G-8099 3.442,247.60 e S e R
a. Base Revenue Limiz per ADA [Foon RLL e 4, 1D 00243 6,941,935 0.00% 6,941 95 0.00% 604195
B, AB 851 Add-on (Meals, BTS, Spesial Adj.)} (Fonn RLIL liac 36, 1D 0719 440 0.00% 0.00 0.00%
c. Revenue Limit ADA {Form RLI Hine Sc. H2 0032 13275 -3.919% 119.59 0.00% 119.5%
d. Total Base Revenne Limit ({Line Alta plos ATb] thmes Ale) (11 0034, 0724) 921,343 86 -4.51% 30,187 80 0.00% 830.187.80
e, {her Revenue Limit (Form RLL lines 6 thiw 14) 300 0.00% .00 0.00% G080
f Taotal Revepue Limit Subjecr to Deficit (Sum Hoes Ald plns Ale 1D 0082) 921,543 8o -9.91% §30,187.80 0.00% 30,187.36
g. Deficit Factor (Form RLI, line 16) 0.77728 0.00% 077728 0.00% 537728
k. Deficited Revenue Limit (Line Alftines ine Alg) (1D 0284) 716.297.61 ~1.51% 643,288.37 6.00% (45,288.37
i. Plus: Other Adjustments (e.g.. basic aid, charter schools :
object BO1S, prior year adjustments objects 8619 and §09%) 3.969,711.39 0.59% 4,008,014.63 1.79% 4.080,§24.63
3. Revenue Limit Transfers {Ohjects 8091 and B007) (1,436,845 00) 17.04% (1,705.101.003 14.56441 (1,053 337.00%
k. Other Adjustments (Form REL lipes 18 thyw 20 end Hoe 41) 21388300 {.68% 214, 531.00 4.00% Zi4 531.00
L Total Revenue Limit Sources {5um Ynes Alh thre ATK)
{Must equal tine AL} 3.442.247.00 B.09% 3,183,635.00 -5.58% 2.986.987.00
2. Feders! Revenues 3100-8299 15,000.08 §.00% 15,000,090 0.00% 15.000.00
3. Orher Stare Revenues RIO0-8399 348 569 06 0.00%| B4R 669 80 0,009 $48.669 90 |
4. Other Local Revenyes Re00-8709 281,647.00 -24.33% 224,384.00 0.00% 224 384.00
3. Other Financig Soutces
a. Transfers In 8950-8929 6,00 8.00% .80 {.040% 9.450
b, Other Sousces 89530-897¢ 0,04 §.00% .60 F.00% §.00
¢ Contributions 3980-8999 (J,152.383 005 5.00% {1,210.062.00 0.00% {1,210.002.60)
4. Total {Sum lines Al thm AS) 5.134,180.00 -12.95% 2741684 80 -5 4% 2.385.038.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Sajsries ;
a. Base Salaries 968 308,00 §23.650.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 6, 6440.00 21,581.00
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjusonent
d. Other Adjustments n i {191,289.0663 ) (50,000.00)
& Towl Cenificated Salaries {Sum Hoes Blathiy Bid) 1000-1959 S68.388.00 -14.94% 823.659.00 -345% A3 240,06
2. Classified Sakiries S : ] ;
w. Base Selaries 309.099.08 & 30297800
b Srep & Column Adjusiment 7.602.00 7.774.00

¢ Cost-of-Living Adjustment
d. Other Adjustimenis

_f153.735.00)

-28.70%

¢ Total Classified Sabaries (Suwin lines BZa thr B2d) 20002994 309,09%.00 362.978.00 2.14% 370,752.00
3. Employec Benefits 30046-3599 456.048.00 -8.40%: $17.757.00 & 2.61% A28.643.00
4. Books snd Supphies 0044099 52.755.00 ~24.17% 02,755.00 -31.87%% 43,755.00
5. Services snd Other Operating Expuenditures 5000-5999 721.248.00 -0.01% 656.248.00 -3,05% 436.248.00
& Capital Qutlay HOBG-GE99 4.00 0.00% .00 0.50%% 0.00
7. Other Quigo {excluding Transfors of Indirect Costs) TL00-729%, 7400-7494 348,275.00 44.50% 303,276.00 23.25% 386,276 00
& Other Omgo - Transfers of Indirect Cosis FI0G-7399 2147800y 0.00% (21 478.00) 0.00%5 {21,478.00)
&, Other Financing Uses . }

a. Transfers Ow 76007629 26985100 0.60% Hi9R51.00 -31.93% 142.331 .00

b, Other Uses FOI-TOGY .00 0.050% 0.06 0.00% £.60

10, Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) sl LR o
11, Total (Sum lines B thie BIDY 3,274,107 54 -7.91% 301503600 2, 781.285.00

CNETINCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUIND BALANCE
Line AB minus ne B1 )

(138927 60y

(273.362.00)

(216,251 .00}

2. FUND BALANCE
. Mot Begianing Fund Balance (Forn 011 Jine Fie}

id

Eading Fund Balance (Sum dines C and )

L

. Components of Ending Fund Balance {Form {11}
a. Nonspendable

ot

. Restricied

Committed

I

1. Stabilization Arrangements

2. Othey Commitments

[~

. Assigned
. Unassigned/Unappropriated

@

i. Reserve for Econemic Uncertainties
1. Unassipred/Unappropriated

{. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance

{Line 38 must agree with Hne DY

STI0-0719
T4

G130
960
GTEG

978G
9790

1.232.783.23

1,003,854 23

006

0,06

.00

.06

008

1,095, 854,23

1,093 854 23

1.093,854.23

eernne SEBAGL 2

e B20AGLIE

e 50823123

§00

8.00

826,492,232

604,241.23

BI{1 402 23

6002 241.23

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporiing Software - 2012.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/27/2012}

Page 140 of 276

Page 1

Prinmted: 3112013 10:05 Al



Sausalitc Warin Cil\} Eleménlary S . General Fund o 21 85474 0000000

iarin County Multiyear Projections Form MYP!
Unrestricted
; |
Projected Year Y k)
Totals Change 2015314 Change 24-15
Qbject (Fomm (111) {Cols, C-AA)Y Projection (Cals, ECHTY Projection
Descrption Codes (A [1E3] (N {2 (k)

E AVAILABLE RESERVES
1. General Fund

a. Stabilization Arrangements 97530 .00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 8% .00
. Linassigned/Unappropriated 9790 1,093 854.23

{Enter other reserve projections in Columns C and E for subsequent
vears | and 27 current year - Colomn & - is extracied)

2, Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)

a. Stabifization Arrangemants G730 I _

b, Reserve for Economic Unceriainiies 9789 _{8s.000.00)

o. Unassipned/Unapproprinted 979 o
3. Toial Avarlable Reserves (Sum Imes Ela thre Elc) 1,093 854 23 72549223 504924133

FoASSUMPTIONS

Please provide below ot on a separate attachmant, the assarptions used 1o determine the projections for the first and
second subsequent fiscal years, Further, please include an explanation for any sipnificant expenditure sdinstments
projected in lines B1d, B3d, and B10. Tor additional information, please refer 1o the Budget Assumptions section ofthe
BACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide

Cersificated Salaries/Renefits: 1 FTE {retivemeni/absorbing), .8 FTE (non-re-glest) Classified Salaries/Benefits: 1 FTE {sonf. classified retirement/absorbing), 1 FTE {school sie
seeretary-closing a school), 3.38 FTE {paraprofessionals - closing a sehoot site). 1.8 FTE feustodial - closing n school site) and .5 FYE (bus driver - cleminating transpoviation servicss)

Catifornia Dept of Education
SACS Firancial Reporiing Software - 2012.2.0 Page 141 of 276
File: mypt (Rev 0372712012} Page 2 Printad: 3112013 10:05 AM



Sausalito Marin Cily Elementary

General Fund

21 65474 0000000

faiin County iduttiyear Projections Farm MYF]
Restricled
Peojected Yoar % R
Totals Change i5-14 Changs Hrh4-15
Crylect (Farm @11} {Cuals, C-A/A) Prajection (Cola. B-LIC) Projection
Drescription Codey {AY (B iCy (D LE)
{Enter projections for subsequent years | and 7 in Columns O and E;
current year - Column A - 18 extracted)
A, REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
. Revenue Limit Sources 8G10-8099 20,422.00 0.00% 20422090 & 00% 20422.08
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8208 279.338.00 -8, 200 256432.00 -8.20% 23548500
3. Onker State Revenues BI00-REG9 317,624 00 0.00% 317,624.00 0.00% 317,624 00
4. Oiher Local Revenues 8500-8799 83233180 -21.77% 051,118 00 -20.00%! 220,894 06
5. Ouher Financing Sourees i
& Transfers in ]900-8929 006 0.00% G50 0.00% 0.04
b, Other Sources 8930-8079 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 5.00
c. Costributions B9RG-BO9Y 1,152,383.00 3.06% 1,210,602 00 &.00% 210,082 00
& Total (Swm lines Al thiu A3 2 602,098 60 +5.63% 2,455 598 0G -6.16% 2304 337 00

B. EXPENDITURES AND QTHER FINANCING USES
1. Cestificated Sajaries

a, Base Salaries

b, Step & Column Adjustiment

o, Cost-oT-Living Adivstment

d. Other Adjustments

e. Total Cestificated Salaries (Swm hnes Bla thra Bid)

tad

. Chagsificd Salaries

4. Base Salaries

b, Step & Column Adjustment

¢. Costof-Living Adiustiment

d, Other Adjustinents

g, Total Classified Salarfes (Swin lines B2a thru B2d)

e

. Employee Benefits

. Bocks and Supplies

. Services and Other Operuting Expenditures

. Capital Outlay

. Orther Oulge (excluding Transfers of ledivect Costs)

wlOh 1A s

8. Other Qutgn - Transfers of Indirect Costs
S, (her Financing Uses
a. Transfers Omt
b, Other Uses
10, Gther Adjusiments {Explain in Section F below)
11, Total (Sum lings BI thwu BI0)

FH0-19599

2000-2099
3000-3999
JO0G-4999
3G04-399¢
GEO0-690%
THG6-7299, T400-T499
7360-739%

Tal)-7629
F6I0-TO99

£32,005.00 583,2234.00
9.352.00 9.540,00

A1 S | IS = %

G (60.133.000]" G 0.0
£32.005.00 -8.03% 381,224.00 1.64% 590,764.00
e HU0927.00 |

e 148200

393,623.00 1.86% 100.927.00 1H6% 408.389.0¢ |
309.234.00 -7.40% 286.351.00 0.58% 288.002.05
197.171,00 0.00% 197,171.00 4.00% 197,471,400
1.017.263.00 -25.09% 762,052,01 -24.60% §74,579.00
15,421.60 -100.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
223,957.80 .00% 223,957.00 0.80% 223,957.00
2 478.06 8.00% 2147800 0.00% 2147800
0,00 D.09% 0.00 0.00% 0.0

.00 0.00

.00

G.00%

2.810.152.00

2304 347 .00

OONET INCREASE (DECREASE) ™ FLIND BALANCE

(20805400

{Line AG minng Hine B11} 0.60
D FUND BALANCE
1. et Beginning Fund Balanoe (Form 1L hme Fle) 22361682 0.06
2. Ending Fund Balance {SuneJines C and B1) 17,562 .62 5.0

3, Components of Ending Fund Balence {Form 81} i
a, Nonspendable 7109719 o boB :
b, Restricted 740 1736203 3
¢ Comunited T
1. Sisbilization Arrangements G736
2. Other Commitments G760
d. Assignad G130
¢, UnassignedUnappropriated
t Reserve for Economic Unceriainies 9789 G :
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 .00 _ 0.00
f Totsl Components of Ending Fund Balance
{Line D3 must agyeg with line D2y {7.562.02 0.00

California Dept of Education
BALS Financial Reporling SoRlware - 2012.2.0
Fite: mypi (Rev 02/16/2012)

Page 142 of 276

Page 1

Frinted: 3112013 10:05 AM



21 65474 (000000

Barrsalito Marin City Elementary General Fund
Marin County Multiyear Projections Form MYP§
Restricted
Prijected Year % g
Toisls Change 2013-14 Changs 2014-15
Ohject {(Form 011} {Cols. C-AJA) Projection {Cols, B0 Projection
Diegeripiion Codes {A) (B} <) (D} 3

E.AVAILABLE RESERVES
5. General Fund

a. Stahilization Asrangemnents 9750
b. Reserve for Beonomic Uncertatnties G788
<. Linassigned/Unapproprisied Amoun 9790

{Eaiter current vear reserve prajeciions in Column A, and ofher veserve
projections in Colomns C and E for subsequent years 1 and 2)

2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)

a. Btabilization Arrangements G750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 978Y
©. Unassigned/t nappropristed G0y

3. Total Available Reserves {Sun fines Elg thya F2e)
F. ASSUMPTIONS

Please provide helow or on 8 separate adachment, the assunpiions used 1o determing the projections for fthe fivst and
second subsequent fiscal vears. Further, please include an explanation for any sipnificsat expendilure adjustments
projectad in fines Bid, B2d, and B0 For sddnional mformarion, please refer to the Budget Asswmptions section of the
SACS Financial Reperting Soflware User Gmde.

Certificated Salary/Benefits: | FTE (non-re-efect}

California Dept of Education Page 143 Of 276

BACS Financiad Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 02/16/2012) Page 2 Printech: 3/11/2013 10:05 AM



Saus.éﬁt.o Ma.ri.n Ciy .Eier:.'tenta.ry
Marin Gounty

.éeéeral Fund
Iultyear Projections
Unrestricted/Restricted

21 55474 DODONOG
Form MYPI

b

o1

[

I8

Certificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries
b. Step & Cohnmn Adjustment
¢. Cost-nf-Living Adjustment
4. Other Adjasimenis
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum Bnes Bla thra B1d)

. Classified Salaries

a. Base Salaries

1600.315.00

Projected Year Yo %
Totals Change 314 Change 2014-15
Glject (Form O} {Coals. TwAAY Projection {Cols, E-CHAC) Prajgciion
EDescription Cades fA) (B} 58] {1 {Ey
{Enter projections for subsequent years | and 2 in Columns C and E;
gurrant yenr - Colunn A - is extracted)
A REVENLUES AND QTHER FINANCING SOURCES
i. Revenue Linit Sources $010-8099 3,462 669 00 -8.43% 3.184.635.00 -5.55%% 5,007 409 .00
7. Federal Revemies R104-82909 o 294.338.00 ~7.7R%% 27143280 <1 T % 230 40500
3. Other State Revesnues 2306-3599 $66.293.00 L boo% 266,293,060 0.00% 304.293.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8606-8759 RN ALY -11.41% 87530200 -14.87% 74527800 |
3. Other Financing Sources
a. Trasfers i R900-8929 G.00 0.00% .04 0.00% 0.80
b. Other Souvees 8930-8979 .00 0.00% (.00 0.00% 800
¢. Contributions BORO-8599 G.00 0.006% 3.00 0.00% 000
&, Total {Sum fines Al thre AS) 5.737,278.00 9.41% S 197282060 6.31% 4 860385 00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES =

1000-199%

902, T22.00

55.592.00 3112100
0.00 0.06
1251,422.000F (59,000.00}
1,404 883.60 -1 34% 1,586,504.00

15,236.90

=

Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
f1.ine D3eF must agree with ling D)

1.110.41625

b, Step & Cobumn Adjustmens 14,906, 00
¢. Cogt-of-Living Adjustiment G.00 0.00
d. Other Adjustnents : (153,723 04y 000
2. Towal Classified Salaries {Sum Jines B2a thru Bid) 20042900 902,722.0¢ -14.38% 763965060 1.959% 779,141.08
3. Employee Benelits 30003699 F6S.282.00 -7 Q99 F04,1068.00 1.78% Ti6.654.04
4, Books and Supplies 4000-49%0 279.8%6.08 -7 14% 259,926,060 R -T.69% 359,026.00
5. Services and Osher Opersting Expondinres 5800-5999 1.738,311.00 -18.42% 14718306002 -14.65% 1,210,827.00 |
. Capital Outizy OUHIN-6999 15.421.00 «150.00% .40 0.00% 400
1. Other Ourgo {excluding, Transfors of Indirect Tosts) 7100-7299, F400-7494 S72.233.08 27.09% 727.,235.00 =16,09% 6123500
8. Cthor OQuigo - Transters of Indirect Costs T300-739% .40 0.00% 0.00 0.03% .00
o, Other Financing Uses
w. Tramsfers Out FEO0-TE28 b 249.851.00 0.00% 209.831.60 0.00% 142,851 .00
b. Gther Uses FOI0-FEOG .00 4.00% .80 0.00% .00
10, Other Adjustments LR : i : 800 EE 090
11, Total {Sam lines BE thie B10) 084,254 64 -4 80% 3 488.206.02 ~71.34% 5. 085.636.00
. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) 1N FUND BALANCE £ R SR
{Line A6 minus line B (346.981.00)1 (290,924,023 (216.351.000
D, PLIND BALANCE ;
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance {Form 01, line Fle} 1.458,397.25 L1TL416.25 820,492 23
2. Ending Fond Balance (Sum lines ¢ and D) 1,111.416.25 830,492.23 604, 24133
3. Components of Ending Fend Balance (Fam 040
a. Nonspendable GTI-9TIS o B0 .00 o
b. Restricted 9740 17.562.02 Q.00 .60
c. Comnmitled
1. Stabilizatiop Arrangements 2730 0.00 £8.00 0.0
2. ther Comynitments 9768 R L §.00 | bwmo
4. Assigned TG e 0.0G .00 & 0.00
¢ Uinassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economie Uncertainties G789 0.0 OO 0.00
7. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9750 1.O93.834 23 23492 23 £04 241,23

Cafifornta Dept of Education
[0S Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0

File:

mypi {Rev 02/16/2012}

Page 144 of 276

Page 1

B200.492.23

604.241.23

Printad: 31472013 10:06 &AM



Sausaiiio.i\ﬂarin City Eéfemeﬁtary
#arin County

General Fund

21 85474 0000000

Multtvear Projections Form MYPt
Unrestricted/Restriciad
Projected Year Y %
Totals Change 2013-14 Change 20V4-13
(et (Forin 011 {Cols, C-A/AY Projection (Cols. B/ Prajection
Descriplion Codes {A) [£:3] (C} (D) [13)
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES {Unsestricted except as noted)
1. General Fund
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9IED .50 Q.00 fooimpinenmny .00
. Reserve for Roeonomic Unceitainties 9789 4.00 o B00 460
. Unassigned/Unappropriated DTN 1.093,854.23 820,492 23 604.241.23
d. Neppiive Restricted Ending Balances
{Neganve resourees 2000-999%) (Ener profections) s B.60 G.00G
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Qutlay {Fund 17) !
&, Stabiltzation Arrangemants $250 0.00 5.00 § 0.00
b Reserve for Economic Uncertaimies oF89 0.00 (85,008,004 (25,080 .00}
¢, Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 I A [ .00 0.00
3. Total Available Reserves - by Amount (Swm lines Et thru E2b) 1093 §54.23 72540972 23 549.241.23
4. Total Availuble Reserves - by Percent {Line E3 divided by Line Fic) 17.98%%8° 13.22% 10.819%
FoRECOMMENDED RESERVES s
1. Special Education Pass-through Exclusions
For districts that serve ay the administrative vnit (ALY of'y
special education lecal pian ares (SELPAY
4, Do you choose o exclude frem the reserve caloulation
the pass-through fnds distdboted 10 SELPA membery? Mo

b, Hf vou are the SELPA AL and are excluding special
education pass-through funds:
t. Enter the name{s) of the SELPALs)

2. Special education pass-through funds
(Cobumn A Fund 10, resowrees 3300-349% and 63046-6540,
obdects 72V =723 and T221-7223; enter projections for
subsequent vears | and 2 in Colunms C and B}
2. District ADA

Ussed 1w determine the reserve standard percentage level on lite Fid

3. Calculating the Reserves
a. Expeaditures and Other Financing Uses {Line B11}

¢, Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
{Line F3a plus line F3b}

d. Resarve Standard Percentage Level

{Refer fo Form 01CSE Critevion 10 for calevistion detqils)
e. Reserve Standard - By Percent {Line Fic times F3d)
£, Reserve Standacd - By Amount

{Refer vo Form GFCSL Criterion (0 for calenlaton details)

2. Resgerve Standard { Greater of Line Fic or F31)

. Available Reserves (Line B3y Mest Reserve Standard (Line F3o)

{Column A: Form AL Estimated P-2 ADA colunn, loes 1-4 and 220 enter projeciions)

b, Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Line FI1D2, i Line Fla iz No)

i19.50

§.00

5.%4,259.00 ¢

3.488.206.02

0.00

6.084.259.00

5%agi

303421295

I74.410.30

61,003,060

&1,000.0

30421295

274418.38

YES

1159

£1.000.00
428} 80

o2
n

dves

California Dept of Education
SACS Financiat Reporiing Software - 2012.2.0
Fite: mypl (Rev 0211872012)

Page 145 of 276

Page 2

Frinted: 3112013 10:03 AM



2012-2013 SECOND INERIM
GENERAL FUND
REVENUE LIMIT SUMMARY

Page 146 of 276



Tsecond imtenm

Sausalito Marin City Elementary 2012-13 INTERIM REPORT 21 85474 0000000
Marin County General Fund Form RLI
Reavenue Limit Summary

Pringipal
Anpt.
Software Original Board Approved | Projected Year
Description DatalD | Budget Operating Budget Totals
IBASE REVENUE LIMIT PERADA

1. Base Revenue Limit per ADA (prior year} 0025 6.875.85 5,875.65 6,738.65
2. Inflation Increase 0041 203.00 203.00 203.00
3. All Other Adjustments 0042, 0525 0.00 0.00 0.00
4. TOTAL, BASE REVENUE LIMIT PER ADA

{Sum Lines 1 through 3 0024 7.078.95 7.078.85 £,841.95
REVENUE LIMIT SUBJECT TO DEFICIT
5. Total Base Revenue Limit

a. Base Revenue Limit per ADA (from Line 4) ogz4 707585 7,078.95 6,941.95

b. AB 851 Add-on (Meals, BTS, Special Adlustiments) - 0719 0.00 Q.00 (.00

¢. Revenue Limit ADA 0033 13113 131,13 13275

d. Total Base Revenue Limit (Lines 5a plus 5b, imes 5¢) 0034, 0724 928 262 71 928,262.71 921,543.86
8. Allowance for Necassary Small School 0488 i 0.00 0.00 X 0.00
7. Gain or Loss from interdistrict Altendanca Agreamenis 0272 (.00 0.00 0.00
8. Meals for Needy Pupils 0080 o T R e L S
9. Spectal Revenue Limit Adjustments (0274 0.00 0.00 0.00
10. One-time Equalization Adjustments 0275 T e M e D
11. Miscellaneous Revenue Limit Adiustments (276, 0654 3 0,60 0.00 0.0G
12. Less: All Charter District Revenue Limit Adiustmeant 0217 0.00 G.0C 0.00
13. Beginning Teacher Salary lacentive Funding 0552 L e s
14, Less: Class Size Penaliies Adiustment G173 0.00 0.00 4.00
15, REVENUE LIMIT SUBJECT TO DEFICIT (Swn Lines

5d through 11, olus Line 13, minus Lines 12 and 14) 0082 928 262 71 028 262.71 921.543.86
DEFICIT CALCULATION
16. Deficit Factor 0281 ~ , 0.77728 077728 (0.77728
17. TOTAL, DEFICITED REVENUE LiMIT

{Line 15 times Line 16) (284 721,520.04 724 520,04 716,297 61
OTHER REVENUE LIMITITEMS
18. Unermployment insurance Revenue 0060 39,519.00 39,519.00 40,756.00
19, Less: Longer Day/Year Penalty 0287 .00 0.00 0.00
20. Less: Excess ROC/P Reserves Adjustment 0288 G.00 0.00 0.00
21. Less: PERS Reduction 0195 B 12,484.00 12,484.001 9.017.00
22. PERS Safety Adjustment/SFUSD PERS Adjustment 0205, 0654 . 0.00 0.00 0.00
23. TOTAL, OTHER REVENUE LIMIT ITEMS

(Sum Lines 18 and 22, minus Lines 19 through 21) Ce o 27,035.00 27,035.00 34,738.00
24, TOTAL REVENUE LIMIT {Sum Lines 17 and 23} 0088 748 555 .04 748,555.04 748 034.61

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
Fie: ri-d (Rev 03/07/2012) Page 1 of 2 Printed: 3/8/2013 120 M

Page 147 of 276



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

" Second tnterim

2012-13 INTERIM REPORTY

2185474 (000000

Marin County General Fund Form RLJ
Revenue Limit Summary
Principal
Appt.
Software Original Board Approved §|  Projected Year
Description Data ID Budget i Operating Budget Totals
REVENUE LIMIT - LOCAL SOURCES B
25, Properiy Taxes 0587 5 4 644 788.00 4,726,765.00 4,726,765 460
26, Miscellaneous Funds 0588 .00 0.0 0.0
27, Community Redevelopment Funds 0589, 0721 .00 0.00 5.00
28, Less; Charler Schools In-heu Taxes 0685 1,342,443.00 1,458,274.00 1,436,423.00;
28 TOTAL, REVENUE LIMIT - LOCAL SOURCES

(Sum Lines 25 through 27, minus Line 28} 0128 3,302,345.00 3,270,481.00 3,280,342.00
30. Chartar School General Purpose Block Grant Offset

{Unified Districts Only) 0283 0.00 0.0C 0.09
31. STATE AID PORTION OF REVENUE LIMIT

{(Sum Line 24, minus Lines 29 and 30,

H negative, then zero} 0111 0.00 G6.00 £.00
OTHER ITEMS L -
32, Less: County Office Funds Transfer 0458 30,611.00 30,811.00 23,861.00
33, Core Academic Program 8001 s
34, California High School Exit Exan 2002
35, Pupil Promotion and Retention Programs

{Retained and Recommended for Retention,

and Low STAR and At Risk of Retention) 9018, 9017
38, Apprenticeship Funding 0570
37. Community Day Schoot Additional Funding 3103, 9007
38. Basic Aid "Choice"fCourt Grdered Voluniary

Pupll Transfer 0634, 0629 0.00 0.00 ___Goo
38. Basic Aid Supplement Charter School Adjusiment a01s 189,835.00 202 938.00 186,288.00
40, Al Other Adjusiments - 40.00 0.00 0.00
41. TOTAL, OTHER ITEMS

{Sum Lines 33 through 40, minus Line 32} - L 1658,224.00 172.327.00 172,327.00
42, TOTAL, STATE AID PORTION OF REVENUE

LIMIT {Sum Lines 31 and 41)

{This amount should aigree with Objact BO11H) - 159 224.00 172,2327.00 172,327.00
CTHER RON-REVENUE LIMIT ITEMS
43, Cora Academic Program 2001 5378.00 5,378.00 (.00
44. California High Schoot Exif Exam 8002 9,605.00 9,605.00 (.00
45, Pupil Promotion and Retention Programs

{Retained and Recommendsd for Retention,

and Low STAR and At Risk of Retention) G186, 8017 7.574.00 7.574 .00 0.00
486, Apprenticeship Funding 0570 4.00 0.60 0.08
47. Community Day Schoeol Additional Funding {3103, 8007 0.00 0.00 a.0C

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: rli-d (Rev 03/07/2012)

Page 2 of 2

g
Page 148 of 276

Printed: 392013 1:20 PM



2012-2013 SECOND INERIM
GENERAL FUND

SCHOOL DISTRICT CRITERIA AND
STANDARDS REVIEW

Page 149 of 276



2012-13 Second interim
Sausalito Marin City Elemantary General Fund 21 65474 (QO0000
Marin County Schonl District Criterla and Standards Review Form 01CSH

Provide methodology and assumptions used to estimate ADA, enroliment, revenues, expenditures, reserves and fund balance, and multivear
commitments (including cost-of-living adiustments},

Deviations from the standards must be explained and may affect the interlm certification.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS

1.  GRITERION: Average Daily Attendance

STANDARD: Funded average daily attendance (ADA]J for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than
two percent since first interim projections.

i
District's ADA Standard Percentage Range: { -2.0% to +2.0%

1A, Calculating the District's ADA Variances

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be exiracted; otherwise enter data info the first colurmn for ail fiscel years. Second Interim Projected Year Totals data for Current Year are
exiracled. f Second Interim Form MYP! exists, Projected Year Tolals data will be extracied for the two subsequent years: if not, enter dala into the second column.

Revenue Limit (Funded) ADA

First Interim Second Interim
Projected Year Tolals Brojected Year Totals
{Form D1CEI, Hem 1A) (Form RLUL Line 5c
Fiscal Year R (Form MYP!, Unrestricted, A1c} Percent Change Status
Lurrenmt Year (2012-13) 132,75 odszTe G.0% et
1st Subsequent Year (2013-74} 119.69 118.56 G.0% At
Zred Subsequent Year {2014-15) 118.58 118.55 0.0% et

1B, Comparigon of District ADA to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is mot met.

1a.  STANDARD MET - Funded ADA has not changed since first interim projections by more than two percent in any of the cutrent year or two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
{required if NGT mel)

California Dapt of Education Page 150 of 276
SACS Financial Reporiing Software - 2012.2.0
File: csi (Rev 08/06/2012) Page 1 of 26 Frinted: 311/2013 1108 Al



2012-13 Second intérim
Sausatito Marin City Elemertary Generat Fund 2% 68474 GONOG0N0
Marin County Schoo! Disyrict Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS1

2. GRITERION: Enrolliment

STANDARD: Projected enroliment for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than twa percent since
first Interim projections.

!
]

Distrlet's Enreliment Standard Percentags Range! | -2.0% tg +A0% {

28, Calouiating the Ristrict's Enroliment Variancos

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be exiracted: otherwise, enter data into the first column for ali fiscal years. £nter data in the second column for all fiscal years.

Enroliment
First Interim Second Interim
Fiscaf Year (Form 01C31, ltem 2A) CBEDS/Projected Percant Change Status .
Current Year (2012-13) 120 120 0.0% Met
15t Bubsequent Year (2013-14) 115 110 -4.3% Maf Met
2 Subsequent Year (2014-15) 115 116 -4, 3% Mot Met

28. Comparison of District Enroliment to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Entar an explanation if the standard is not met.

ta. STANDARD NOT MET - Enrcliment projections have changed slnce first interim projections by mare than two percent in any of ihe curent ysar or two subsequent fiscal years,
Provide reasons why the change(s) exceed the standard, a descrigtion of the metheds and assumpiions used in projecting envolimant, and what changes will be made 10 improve the
accuracy of projections in this area.

Beriine n arroliment due to combmalion of famiies moving Gl of the area 10 jower ircome housing in surraunding areas (Novato, East Bay) and aiso |

Expianation: Ed e D G b0t (oW a 5
frequired if NOT met i ue 1o the growth of the District Charter Schoot {Willow Creek Academy). i

|
i

California Dept of Bducation Page 1 51 Of 276
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
Eita oai rRew DRORI201 Page 2 of 26 Printed: 311172013 1108 AM



Sausatita Marin CHy Etementary
harin County

Schoot District Criteria and Standards Review

3. CRITERION: ADA to Enroliment

2012-13 Second fnferim
Generat Fund

21 65474 0000000
Form 01CS!

STANDARD: Projected second period (P-2) average daily aliendance {ADA} to enroilment ratio for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent
fiscal years has not increased from the historical average ratic from the three prior fiscal yeare by more than one half of one percent (3.5%]).

3A. Calculating the District's ARA to Enrcliment Standard

DATA ENTEY: Unaudited Actuals data that exist will be sxtracted into the F-2 ADA columin for the First Prior Year; otherwise, enter First Prior Year data. P-2 ADA for the sacond and third
wrior years are prefoaded. First Interim data that exist will be exiracted into the Enroliment columy otherwiss, enter Enroliment data for all fiscel years.

P2 ADA Envolimerd
Unaudited Aciuals CREDS Actusal Historicad Ratio
Fiscal Year {Form A, Lines 3, 6, and 28) (Form D108, liem 3A) of ADA 1o Enrollment

Third Prior Year {2009-10} 150 165 | 96 4%
Second Prior Year {2010-11) 157 180 98.1%
First Prior Year (2011-12) 131 149 87.9%
Histerical Average Ratio! | 94.1%

District's ADA to Envollment Standard {historical average ratlo plus 0.5%}) i 84.8%

3B. Calculating the Districls Profected Ratie of ADA o Enroliment

DATA ENTRY: If Farm MYP! axists, Estimated £.2 ADA data for the two subsequent years wil be extracied; if not, enter Estimaied P-2 ADA data in the first column. All other daia are

extractad,
Estimated P-2 ADA Enrcliment
{Form Al Lings 1-4 and 22) CBERS/Projenied
Fiscal Year [Forrn MY L Line F2) _ {Criterion 2, ftem 2A} Ratio of ADA fo Envoliment Status "
Currert Year (2012-13} 120 1 120 ¢ 100.0% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (201314} 120 - 110 109.1% hot Mat
2nd Subsequent Year (2014-15) 120 o 1168 108.1% Nt Met

3C. Comparison of District ADA to Envoliment Ratio to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

12,  STANDARD NOT MET - Projected P-2 ADA to ervoliment ratio exceads the standard in any of ihe current year or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons why the projected
ratio exceads (he distrias pistoricat average ratio Dy more than 0.5%.

Explanation!

{required if NOT mat)

California Dept of Education

The disiict sohool ars expetiancing 4 Shif of disirict enrolimant into the district charter school (Willow Cresk Academy). it causes 2 fot of mevement
throught ouf the schoo! year. Also a lot of the families in the community move to lower income nousing as soon &8 there is an opening/availabiiity. It

makss it hard to predict the enoliment/ADA figures.

SALCS Financial Repeorting Software - 2012.2.0

Fiis: aai fReov NARMNAIZOTN

Page 152 of 276

Pags 30f26

Prirded: 3/41/2013 11:08 AW



Sausalitio Marin City Elementary
Marin County

Sehoot District Criteria and Standards Review

4. CRITERION: Revenue Limit

2012-13 Basend Inlerim
Generad Fund

21 85474 Q000000
Eorm 01058

STANDARD: Projectad revenue limit for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than two gercant since

first interim projections.

District's Revenue Limit Siandard Percentage Range: ! -2.0% 10 +2.0%

44, Calcutating the District's Projected Change in Revenue Limit

DATA ENTRY: First inferim data that exist will be extracted: othenwise, enter daia into the first solumin. in the Sscond Interim column, Current Year data are sxiracted; enter daia for the two

subsequent{ years.

Revenue Limit
{Fund 01, Objecis 8011, 8020-8089}

First interim Sacond Intarim
Fiscal Year {Form O1CHL Hem 44} FProjected Yoar Tolals Percent Change Stalus
Current Year (2012-13) 4,899,002 0 4.899.062.00 0.0% Mt
151 Subseguent Year {2013-14) 4,840 492 00 4.721,874.00 1.8% Met
Znd Subsequent Year {2014-18) 4,381%,892.00 4545 328,00 3.7% Mot hMet

48, Compartson of District Revernse Limit to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation 1 the standard is nol mat.

18, STANDARD NOT MET - Projected revenue imit has changed since first inferim projections by more than iwo percent in any of the current year or two subsequient fiscal years.

Provide reasons why the change(s} exceed the standard ang a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting revenus timit.

Explanation:
{reguired if NOT met)

California Dept of Cducation

TFhough 1he disirict is budgeting for an increase in properly tax of 1.5% 1t still does net an increase in révenues because of the charter school in-lisy

amount keeps increasing {Increase in encaliment of approximately 50 addistienal students sach year).

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0

File: asi (Rev 08/06/2012)

Page 153 of 276

Page 4 of 26

Printed: 3142003 1108 AM



Sausalito Marin Gity Elermantary
Marin County

2012-13 Second Interim
General Fund

Sehool District Criteria and Standards Review

21 65474 0000000
Form 01081

5, CRITERION: Salaries and Bencfits

STANDARD: Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits fo total unrestricted general fund expenditures for any of the current fiscal year
or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than the greater of three
percent or the district's required reserves percentage.

54 Catculating the District's Mistorical Average Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expendiiures

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuais daia that exist for the First Brior Year will be extracted; othenwisa, enter data for the First Prior Year. Unaudited Acluals data for the second and third pricr
years are preloaded.

Unaudited Actuals - Unrestricted
{Resources D000-1998) Ratio
Sataries and Benefils Total Expenditures of Unrestricled Salaries and Bensiits

Fiscal Year (Ferm 01, Ohlects 1000-3858)  (Form 01, Oblects 1000-7456) 1o Total Unrestricted Expenditures
Third Prior Year (2608-10) 2,368,242 .51 3,740,160.38 64.1%
Second Prior Year (2010-11) 2,087 855 06 3,374,858.74 51.8%
First Prior Year (2011-12) 1,770,357.64 | 2.851,741.50 60.0%
Historical Average Ratio: 62.0%

1t Subsequent Year
(2013-14)

2nud Subsequent Year
{2014-15)

Current Year
(2012-13)

Disirict's Reserve Standard Percentage]
{Criterion 108, Line 4} 5.0% 5.0% 5.0%

District's Sataries and Benefits Standard;
(historical average ratio, plusiminus the
greater of 3% or the district’s reserve
standard percentage):!

57.0% to 67 4%

67.0% fo 67.0% 57.0% to 87.0% !

58, Caiculating the District's Projected Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricied General Fund Expendiiures

DATA ENTRY: if Form MYP] exists, Projected Year Totals data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter Projected Year Tolals data. Projected Year Totals data for Current
Year are exiracted.

Projected Year Totals - Unresiricted
{Resources 0000-1898}
Salaries and Senefits Total Expendiiuras Ratio
{Form G1t, Oblects 1000-3898)  (Fomm 011, Objects 1000-7499)  of Unrestricled Salaries and Berefits

Fiseal Year (Form MYPL, Lines B1-B3)  (Form MYPI, Lines B1-B8, 810 to Total Unrestricted Expenditures Status
Current Year {2012-17} 1,933,455.00 3,0684.256.00 83 1% Mot
1st Subsequent Year (2013-14) 1,604.394.00 2,805 195,00 57 2% . fet B
2nd Subsequend Year 201415y | 1,584,837.00 2,6838,438.00 80.4% st

5C, Comparison of Digirict Salaries and Benefits Ratlo to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not mel.

1a.  STANDARD MET - Ratic of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted expenditures has met the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

H
ek

Explanation:
{required if NOT met)

Page 154 of 276

Page 5 of 26

California Dept of Education
SACSH Financial Reporting Software - 2012.20
Fita rai (Rev DROANTR

Printed: 3112013 11:08 AM



Bausalifo Marin Gty Elementary
Marin County

School Distriet Criteria and Standards Review

6, CRITERIGN: Other Revenues and Expenditures

201213 Second Interim
Genaral Fund

21 85474 [HOOOO00
Form 01081

STANDARD: Projected operating revenues {including federal, other state and other local) or expenditures {including books and supplies, and services
and other operating), for any of the current fiscal year or two subseguent fiscal years, have not changed by more than five percent since first interim

projections.

Changes that exceed five percent in any major object category must be explained.

Pistrict's Other Ravenues and Expendiures Standard Parcentags Rangs:

District's Gther Revenues and Expenditures Explanation Percentage Range:

-5.0% to +5.0%

-5.0% to +5.0%

8A. Calcufating the District’s Change by Major Object Category and Combarison to the Expianation Perceniage Range

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first cotumn. Second Interim data for the Current Year ave exiracted. If Second interim Form MYPL
exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracied; ¥ not, enter data for the two subsequent years into the second columin.

Explanations must be entered for each category if the percent change for any year exceeds the district's axplanation percentage range.

Chhiect Rangs / Fiscal Year

Fist ntarim

Projectad Year Totals

{Form D051 Ham G643

Second interim
Projected Year Totals
{Fund 01} {(Form MYP1)

Percent Change

Change Is Gulside
Exptanation Range

Federal Reveniue (Fund 01, Objests B100-823%%) {Form MYP, Line AZ)

Curent Year (2012-13)
1st Subsequent Year (2013-14}
2nd Subsequent Year (2014-15)

Explanation:
{required H Yes)

Current Year {2612-13)
‘st Subseqguert Year (2013-14)
2nd Subseguent Year {20145}

309,037.00 294,338.00 | -4.8% Mo
308.037.00 27143200 | -12.2% Yes -
308,037.00 250,405.06 | -48.0% Yes

iThe aistrict is budgeting a dacrease in federat furding due fo he Tederal cuts of 8.2% for naxt 10 years.

|

Other State Revenue {Fund 01, Objects 8300-858%) {Form MYP, Lins A3}

780,443,00 §86,203.00 : 11.9% Yes
708,084.00 £66,263.00 22.3% Yes
708,684 50 856,293.00 22.3% Yes

Expianation:
{required if Yes)

The district had an increase in BIA for the current year fiscal year of approximatiey $75K and it's Budgeting fiat in state revenues from the current vear
{or the next year years.

Other Local Hevehue Fund 01, Opjects 8600-§799) (Form MYPY, Lins A4)

Current Year (2012-13}
1st Subsequent Year {2013-14)
2nd Subsequent Year (2014-15)

Explanation:
{reguired if Yes)

Current Year (2012-13)
1st Subsequent Year {2013-14)
2nd Subsequent Year {2014-15)

1,081,544.00 1.113,878.00 | 2.1% Mo
875,502.00 875,502.00 | 0.0% Mo
T45,278.00 748,278.00 | 0.0% NGO
"
Books and Supplies {Fund 01, Objects 4000-4888} (Form MYP!, Line B4)
289,643.00 275,928.00 -6.5% Yes
106,172.02 259.926.00 | 144.8% Yes
86,171.00 | 739,826.00 | 178.4% Yos

Explanation:
{required if Yas)

[
:
E
E
t
H

The district shifted the areas of cuts within the budgst from first interim 1o second Interim in order to continug building the new academic program that

was introducad (o the district this past year.

Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Fund 01, Objects 5000-8999) {Form MYP!, Line BE}

Currand Year (2012-13)
151 Subsequent Year (2013-14)
2nd Subsequent Year (2014-15)

Explapation:
{required i Yes)

Cafifornia Dept of Educalion

1,609,747.00 1,738,511.00 | 2.3% - Ne
1,346 530,00 1,418,300.02 5 4% Yes
N 1,158,328.00 1.210,827.00 4.4% No

The district shified the areas of cuts within the budget from first inferim to seoond Interim in order to continue hulling the new acagdemic program that

was introduced to the district this past year.

3ACS Financial Reporting Software - 20M2.20

Fiie: cai (Rev 08/0612012)

Page 155 of 276

Page § of 28

Printed: 3/11/2013 1108 AM



Sausafile Marin Cify Elementary
Marin County

Schoot Disirict Criteria and Standards Review

2012-13 Second Interim
General Fund

21 85474 DLO0000
Form 0105)

68, Caloulating the District's Change in Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

First Intarim

Second Interim

Object Range / Fiecal Year Projected Year Tolals Projected Year Tolals Percent Change Status
Totat Federal, Other State, and Cther Local Revenue (Section €A} .
Current Year (2012-13) 2,181,030.00 2.274,609.00 | £.3% Met
15t Subsegquent Year (2013-14) 1,862 823 G0 2,013 227.00 6.4% Mot Met
2ndd Subsequent Year (2014-15) 1,782,328.00 1.88%,976.00 5.7% Not Met
Total Books and Supplies, and Services and Other Operating Expendiiurgs {Section SA}
Current Year (2012-13) 1,988.380.60 2.018,437.00 1.0% et i
18t Subsequent Year {2013-14) 1,452,802.02 1,878,226102 15.5% Mot Met :
2nd Subsequent Year (2014-15) 1,245,500,00 1,450,753.00 18.5% Not Met ;

6C. Comparison of District Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures to the Stendard Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: Explanations are linked from Section 8A If the status In Section 68 s Not Met; no entry is aliowad befow,

1a.  STANDARD NOT MET - One or more projecied operaling revenue have changed since first intarim projections by more than the standard in one or more of the current year of two
subsequent fiscal vears. Reasons for the projecied change, descriptions of the matheds and assumplions used in the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made 1o bring the

projected operating revenues within the standard must be entered in Section 8A above and will also display in the suplanation box balow.

Expianation
Faderal Revenus
(linked from GA

i NOT met)

Expianation:
Other State Revenue
{tinked from 6A
i HOT mst)

Explanation:
Giher Local Revenug
{linked from 54
if NOT met}

The district is budgating a decreass in Tederal funding due o ihe federal cuts of 8.2% for next 10 years.

for the next year years,

The district had an increase in EIA for the current year fiscal vear of approximafley $75K and it's budgeting fiat in stale revenues from the current year

th,  STANDARD NOT MET - One or more total operating expendiiures have changed since first inferim projections by more than the standard In one of mare of the curent year or two
subsequent fiscal vears. Reasons for the projected change, descripfions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, f any, will be made to bring the
projected operating revenues within the standard must be entered in Section 8A above and will also display in the explanation box below.

Explanation:
Books and Supplies
(linked from 6A
if NOT mat}

Explanation:
Services ang Other Exps
{linked from BA
# MNOT met)

California Dept of Education

The disticl SHHIEd 1he areas of culs within the budget from first interim 1o second mieritn i order to comtinue huiiding the new academic program that
was intreguced o the district this past year.

The district shifed the areas of culs within the budget from first interim 1o seocnd inferim in order to continue builing the new academic program that
was introduced {o the district this past year.

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2042.2.0

File: csi (Rev 0B/O6GZ012)

Page 156 of 276

Page 7 of 28

Printed: 312013 1108 AR



2012-13 Second Interim
Sausalito Marin Clty Elementary General Fund 21 55474 0000000
hearin County Schaool Risirict Criferia and Standards Review Form G1C8I

7. CRITERION: Facilities Maintenance

STANDARD: Identify changes that have occurrad since first interim projections in the projected contributions for facilities mainlenance funding as
required pursuant to Education Code sections 17584 {Deferred Mainienance) and 1707075 {Ongoing and Major Maintenance Account}.

7A. Determining the District's Compliance with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17584 - Defarred Maintenance

NOTE: SBX3 4 (Chapter 12, Statutes of 2008}, as amended by SB 70 {Chapter 7, Statutes of 2011), eliminates the local match requiremant for Deferred Malntenance from
2008-08 through 2014-15. Therefore, this section has bean inactivated for that period.

7B. Determining the District’s Complianca with the Contribution Reguirement for EC Section 17070.75 as modified by Section 17074.766 and
amended by 88 70 {Chapter 7, Statutes of 2011), effective 2008-09 through 2014-18 - Ongeing and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance
Account {OMMARMA)

NOTE: SB 70 {Chapler 7, Statutes of 2011) exiends EC Section 17070.768 from 2008-08 through 2014-15. EC Seciion 17070.766 reduced the contributions required by £C Ssaction
17070.75 from 2 percent to 1 percent. Therefore, the caloulation in this section has been revised accordingly for that pericd.

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption and First Intarim data that exist will be exiracied; otherwise, enter Budget Adoption and First inferim data info nes 1 and 2 as applicatle. Al other daia are
extracied.

Budget Adoption Second Interim Contrihution
1% Required Projected Year Totals
Minimum Contricution {Fund 01, Resource 8150,
{Form D1CHI, item 781} Objecis 8900-8998) . Slatus
i
1. OMMARMA Contribution 56.558.30 ; 280,124.00 | Met i
2. First Inferim Contribution {information onty) i 280,124.00 |

{Form 01 C8!, First Interim, Criterion 78, Line 1)

i status is not met, enter an X in the box that best describes why the minimumn required contribsgion was not made:

Not apphicable {district does not participate in the Leroy . Graen School Facilities Act of 1988)
Exempt [due to district's small size [BC Section 17070.75 (02X DN
Other {explanation must be provided)

Euplanation:
{required If MOT met
and Other is marked)

Cafiformia Dept of Education Page 157 of 276
SACS Financial Reporting Seftware - 2012.2.0
Fhie: osl {Rev 06/06/2012) Page B of 28 Printed: 3112013 11:08 AM



20112-13 Second Interim

Sausatito Marin Ciy Elementary Genergl Fund 21 68474 0000000
Marin County Schos! District Criteria and Standards Review Form Q108!
8. CRITERION: Deficit Spending
STANDARD: Unrestricted deficit spending (fotal unrestricted expanditures and other financing uses is greater than total unrestricted revenues and
other financing sources) as a percentage of total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses, has not exceeded one-third of the district's
avaiiable reserves’ as a percentage of total expenditures and other financing uses? in any of the current fiscal year or two subsaquent fiscal years,
*Available reserves are the unrestricied amaunts in the Reserve for Economic Uncertainties and
the Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund and the Spedial Reserve Fund for
Other Than Capital Outlay Proiecis. Available reserves will be reduced by any negative ending
halances in restricted resources in the General Fund.
2 school district that is the Administrative Unit of & Special Education Lecal Plan Area (SELPA)
may exciude from its expendifures the distribution of funds to ifs parlicipating members.
BA. Galculating the District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Leveis
DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or cajculated.
Current Year 18t Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
. {2012-13) (2013-14) (2014-15)
i i
District's Available Reserve Percentages (Criterion 10C, Lins 9‘;% 18.0% 13.2% 10.0% 4
Dristrict's Deficit Spending Standard Parcentage Levels ?M 1
{one-third of available reserve percemagey:| 5.6% . 44% 3.3% M

BB. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Percentages

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are exiracled. if Form MYP| exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; i nat, enfer data for the two subssquent years inta the first and

second cohunns.

Projecied Year Totals

Net Change in Total Unrestricied Expenditures
Unrestricted Fund Balance and Other Financing Uses Deficit Spending Lavel
tForm 01, Section £) {Form 011, Objects 1000-7888)  {If Net Change in Unrestricted Fund
Fiscal Year {Form MYPL Line C) {Foro MYPL Line B11) Balance is negative, else NIA} Stadus
Current Year (2012-13} 5 (138,927.00) 3,274,107.00 42% Met
13t Subsequent Year (2013-14) (2?3362.06)? 301504600 G4% Mot Mat
2nd Subsequent Year (2014-15) e (216,251.00) 2,781.289.00 7.8% Not et

8¢, Comparigon of District Deficit Spending o the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the stendard s not met,

1a,  STANDARD NOT MET - Usnrestricted deficlt spending has exceeded ihe standard percentage level in any of the current year or two stbsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons for the
deficit spanding, a description of the methads and assumptions used in balancing the unrastricted budget, and what changes will be made to ensure that the budget deficits are

eliminated or are balanced within the siandard,

Explanation: The delich spending js gue 1o the aconarmic state of the district academic program/special educaticn program. The district has been hit by continued

i
i
trigger cuts and incréass in "indiew” to the charter school and the property tax environment for the district has not been the same for the past 510 years!
i
i

{required if NOT mel) {surrenity i is sferting to increase stightly 1o about 1.5%). The district has been trying to bulld an educational program that the students of Sausalio

Marin City School District deserve (arl, musie, foreign language, etc.). The district charier school enrailment has been increasing higher than projected,

Catifornia Dept of Tducation Page 158 of 276

SACS Financiat Reporting Scftware « 2012.2.40
Fha osl (Rev 0608201 Page 9 of 26

Printed: 3112013 1108 Al



2012-13 Second interim
Sausalio Marin City Elementary General Fund
Marin County Schoot District Criteria and Standards Review

8. CRITERION: Fund and Cash Balances

21 85474 GOG0000
Form Q1651

A, FUND BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.

9A-1. Determining i the District’s General Fund Ending Balance is Positive

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extractad. i Form MY®] sxists, daia for the two subsequent years will be exiracted; if not, enter data for the two subsaquent years.

Ending Fund Batance
General Fund
Projected Year Totals

Fiscal Year {Form 314, Line £2 ) {(Form MYPI, Line D3} Status
Current Year (2012-13) 1,111,416.25 | Met
18t Subsequent Year (2013-14) 2720,482.23 Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2014-15) 804,241.23 et

A2 Comparison of the District's Ending Fund Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard 1s not met.

ia.  STANDARD MET - Projected general fund ending balance is positive for the curvent fiscat year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
frequired if NOT mat)

B, CASH BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year.

a8-1. Determining If the District's Ending Cash Balance is Positiva

DATA ENTRY: If Form CASH exists, data will be extracted; Iif nof, data must be enterad below.

Ending Cash Balance
Genaral Fund
Fiscal Year {Formn CASH, Line F, June Column) Siatus
Current Year (2012-13) | 1,378,138.80 | et ;

98-2. Comparison of the District's Ending Cash Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

12, STANDARD MET - Projecited general lund cash balance will be positive at the end of the curvent fiscal year.

Explanation: i

{required Iif NOT met)

California Dept of Education Page 159 of 276
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: asi (Rev 06/06/2012) Page 10 of 28

Printed; 3111/2013 11:08 AR



Sausalite Marin City Elemeniary
Marin County

4¢. CRITERION; Reserves

2012-13 Second Interim

General Fund 21 65474 GOOG0OL0
Schoot District Criteria and Standards Review

STANDARD: Availabie reserves® for any of the current fiscal year o two subsequent fiscal years are not less than the following perceniages of
amounts? as applied 1o fotal expenditures and other financing uses™

Percentage Level Uistrict ADA
5% or $61,000 (greater af) & o 300
4% or $61,000 (greater of} 351 {o 1,000
3% 1.001 o 30,600
2% 30,001 10 400,000
1% 400,001 and over

* Availabie reserves are the unrestricled amounts in the Reserve for Economic Uncertainties and the
Unassigned/Unappropristed accounts in the General Fund and Special Reserve Fund for Gther Than
Capital Outlay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by any negative ending balances in restricied
resources in the General Fund.

z DpHar amounts to be adjusted annually by the prior year statutory cost-of-living adjustment (Rdueation
Code Section 42238), rounded 1o the nearest thousand.

s 4 schoot district that is the Administrative Unit (AL} of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA)
may exclude from its expandiiures the distribution of funds fo its participating mernbers.

Current Year 15t Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
12012413} (201314 (2014-15)
5 : y
! i !
District Estimated P-2 A0A {Criterion 3, itern 3B) 120 i 120 ! 120 E
District's Reserve Standard Percentage Level: | 8% ; 5% i 5%

104, Calculating the District's Special Education Pass-through Exclusions (gnly for districts that serve as the Al of a SELPA}

For districts that serve as the Al of a SELPA Form MYPY, Lines Fia, Fib1, and F1b2):

DATA ENTRY: For SELPA AUs, If Form MYPH sxists, alt data will be extracted including fhe Yes/No bution selection. If not, click the appropriate Yes or No button for Hem 1 and, if Yes, enter
data for item 2a and for the two subsequent years in ftem 2b; Current Year data arg extracted.

Do you choosa fo exchude from the reserve calculation the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members? H No
i you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special education pass-through funds:

a. Erader the name{s) of the SELPA{s)

b, Speciat Edusation Pass-hrough Funtds
(Fund 10, resources 3300-3489 and 6500-6540,
objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7273)

Current Year
Projecied Year Totals 15t Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2012-13) {2013-14) {2014-15)

004

e

108, Calculating the District’s Reserve Standard

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

{Farm 014, ohjects 1000-7998} (Form MYP, Line B11)
Pius: Special Education Pass-threugh

{Gritarion 104, Line 2k, if Criterion 10A, Ling 1 is No}
Total Expendiiures and Other Financing Uses

fLine 81 plus Line B2)

Reserve Standard Percentage Level

Reserve Standard - by Percent

{Line 83 tmes Line B4}

Reserve Standard - by Amount

{$61,000 for districts with less than 1,001 ADA, else ()
Distyict's Reserve Standard

{Greater of Ling BS or Line B8}

Califorrda Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Boftware - 2012 2.0
File: esl (Rev 06/0B/2012)

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP! exists, all gata will be extracted or calculaled. if rot, enter data for line 1 for the two subsequent vears; Current Year data are extracted.

Current Yaar

Projecied Year Tolals 13t Subseauent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

; (2012-13) {2013-14) . (2014-15)
8,084,259.00 § 488 206,02 5,085.636.00
— 0.00 ~
_ B,084.259.00 | 5488 206,02 5,085,636,00

L 5% 5% 5%

304,212.95 274,410.30 ) 254 281 80
61,000.00 61,000.00 61,000.00
304,212,984 274,410.30 254,261.80

Page 160 of 276

Pags 11 of 26 Printed: 341172013 1108 AM

Form 01581



Sausalito Marin City Elementary

201 2-13 Second Interkn
General Fund

21 65474 000000
Form 01081

Marin Coundy Sehoot District Criteria and Standards Review
16C. Calculating the District’s Availzble Reserve Amount
DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted from fund data and Form MYPL i Form MYP! does not exist, enter data for the two subsequant vears. If Fund 17 does nol exist, enter dala for the
current and two subsaguent years, a5 appropriate.
Currant Year
Reserve Amounis Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2t Subseguent Year
{Urrestricted resources 0000-1959 except Line 4) 201213 201314} (2014-153
1. Genarsi Fund - Stabifzation Arrangements
{Fund 01, Ohject 9750} (Form MYPI, Line E1a) B 0.00 .00 .
2. General Fund - Reservs for Economic Uncentainties
{Fund 01, Object 9789} (Form MYPI, Ling E1b} 0.00 0.00
3. General Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount
{Fund 01, Otject 9790} (Form MYPI, Line Elc) 1,093,654.23 L B20482.23 504.241.23
4. General Fund - Negalive Ending Balances in Reslricled Resources
{Fund U1, Chject 9782, if negative, for each of resources 2000-9999)
(Form MY P, Line £1d) 0.00 poo 0.00
5 Bpecial Reserve Fund - Stabilization Arrangements
(Fund 17, Object 8750} {Form MYP4, Line £2&} .00
6. Special Reserve Fund « Reserve for Economic Uncartainties
(Fund 17, Object 9788) (Forrm MYPI, Line E2b} 0.00 (98 000,00} (85 000.00)
7. Special Reserve Fund - Unassignedilnappropriated Amaunt
{Fund 17, Object 9790} (Form MYPI, Ling E2¢) Q.00
8. District's Avallable Reserve Amount
{Lines £1 thru CF) 1.053854 23 725,482 23 509,241.23
9. District's Available Reserve Percentage (information anly)
{Ling 8 dividad by Section 108, Line 3) 17.88% J1z.22% 1Q.01%
District's feserve Standard
(Section 108, Line T 304,212.95 274.416.30 254,281.80
Status: Met Mst WMet

100, Comparison of District Reserve Amount to the Standard

DATA ENTRY, Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

fa.

STANDARD MET - Avasilable reserves have met the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
{required if NOT met}

Celifornia Dept of Kducation
8ACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
Fita' mai (Rav OBI08/20124

Page 161 of 276

Pane 172 of 26

Privgad: 3112013 1108 AM



2012-13 Second Inferim
Sausalifo Marin City Elementary {aneral Fund 21 85474 0000000
Marin County Schoot District Criteria and Standards Review Form Q1C8!

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No buttor for tems S1 through S4. Enter an explanation for each Yes answer.

51. Contingent Liabilities

1a.  Does your district have any known or contingent labilities (e.g., financial or program audits, litigation, i i
state compliance reviews) that have occurred since first interim projections that may impact the budget? i Yes

b, i Yes, identify the liabilities and how they may impact the budget:

Ffhe district is currenity going through the Tormal appeal with the State regarding an audit finding on the district’s attendancs for 2009-2010 school year
E{currenlty it the process of a settlement).

82. Use of One-time Revenues for Ongoing Expenditures

ta.  Does vour district have ongoing general fund expenditures funded wilh onelime reventas that have {
changed since first intarim projections by more than five parcent? ] Yes !

1b.  if Yes, identify the expenditures and explain how the one-time rescurcas will be replaced 1o continue funding the engoing expenditures in the following fiscal years:

Z012-2012 has one-time revenues for an going expenditure due to the need fo build the educational program (teaching stefifprofessional development).
The district will be making reductions in the 2013-2014 to reduce these sxpenditures {within staffing reductions),

33, Temporary nterfund Borrowings

1a.  Does your distrivt have projecied temporary borrowings between funds?
{Refer fo Education Code Seclion 42803} No

ib.  if Yes, identiv the inlerfund borrowings:

| SO —

£
i
H

S4. Contingent Revenues

ta.  Does your district have projected revenues for the current fiscal year or éflher of the two subsequent fiscal years
contingent on reacthorization by the local gevernment, special legisiation, of other definitive act
{e.g., parcel {axas, forest reserves)? i Mo

1b.  If Yes, identify any of these revenues that are dedicaied for ongoing expenses and explain how the revenues will be replaced or expenditures reduced:

Catifornia Degt of Education Page 162 of 276

SACS Financial Reputing Software - 201220
File: csl {Rev 08/08/2012) Page 13 of 26 Printed: 34142013 1108 AM



2012-13 Second Interim

Ssusalito Marn Chy Blementary General Fund
arin County Sehool District Criteria and Stendards Review

85. Contributions

71 65474 0Q0G000
Form B1CS]

identify projectad contribufions from unrestricted rescurces in the generat fund 1o restricted resources in the general fund for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscat years.

Pravide an explanation i contributions have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since first interim projections.

{dentify projected transfers 1o or from the general fund o cover operating deficts in either the general fund or any other fund for the current fiscal vear and two subsequant fiscad

years. Provide an explanation If transfers have changed by more than $20,00C and more than five percent since first interim projections.

idsnify capital project cost overruns that have occurrad since first interim projections that may impact the general fund budget.

District's Contributions and Transfers Standard:

-5.0% 1o +5.0%
or -$20,000 to +§20,600 i

854 Identification of the District's Projested Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Profects that may inpact the General Fungd

DATA ENTRY: Ficst Interim daia that exist wilt be extracted; otharwise, enter data into the first colurnn. Enter data into the second column, except for Currant Year Condributions, which ate

extracted.
First interim Second Interim Parcent

Dascription / Fiscal Year {Form D1CSH, Hem S04} Projected Year Totals Changea Arnount of Change Status

ta.  Contributions, Unrestricted General Fund

{Fusd 01, Resources 0000-1888, Object 8580} .

Current Year (2012-13) o 1,080,211.00) 4115238300y 57% £2,472.00 ot Mat i
15t Subsequent Year (201314} {1.080.211.00} {1,210.002.00), 11.0% 119,791.00 | Mat et
2nd Subssquent Year (2014-15) 11,080,211.00 {1,210,002.0000 11.0% 1198,791.00 | Mot Met

ib.  Transfers in, General Fund®
Current Year (2612-13) f 5,00 000 0.0% 0.00 Rhet
st Subsequent Year (2013-14) ! 0.00 4.00] 0.0% .00 Met i
2nd Subsegquent Year (2014-15) i 0.60 — 0.00 1 0.0% GO Met ]

fe.  Transfers Qut, General Fund *
Currant Year {2012-13} 0,00 ; 0.00: 0.0% 000 | Met
18t Subsaequent Year (2013-14) 000! GO0 | 0.0% 0001 Wlet
2nd Subsequent Year (2014-18) 0.00 ool 0.0% Q.00 | Met

14,  Capital Project Cost Qverruns

Have capial project cost overruns occurred since first interim projections that may impact
Mg

1
i

the general fund operational budget? |

* Incluge transfers used to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund,

S4B, Status of the District's Projected Contributions, Trangfers, and Capital Projects

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Not Met for itlems ta-te or if Yes for fem 14,

12, NOT MET - The projecied contrfndions from the unrestricted general fund to restricted geners! fund programs have changed since first inferim projections by more than the standard
for any of the current year or subsequent wo fiscal years, Identify restricted programs and contributicn amount for each program and whether contribulions are ongoing or one-lime

in nature, Explain the district's plan, with imeframes, for reducing or eliminating the contribution.

Explanation: ] ’
(required T MOT mety |0 speach pathologist needs.

TR SH S ad To ake & Targer contibution Toward e special educional program dus to Al 1ACrease in Ron-public school flacements and increass |

1h.  MET - Projecled transfers in have not changed since first interim projections by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:

i
{required if NOT mal) ;
]
|

Californiz Dept of Education

Page 163 of 276
SAGS Fingncial Reporting Software - 2012 2.0

Filer rai (Rav DRAOBIZOT A Page 14 of 26

Printed: 3112013 11:08 AW



2012413 Second Interim
Sausalite Marin City Blementary General Fund 21 65474 0000000
arin County Sehool District Criterta and Standards Review Form 010851

1e.  MET - Projected transfers out have not changed since first interim projections by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fisual vears.

Explanation:
{required ¥ NOT met)

1d.  NO - There have been no capilal project cost overruns occuring since first inferim projections that may impact the general fund operational budget.

Project Infarmation:
{required i YES)

California Dept of Education Page 164 Of 276

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
Fila: rei (Ray HNRIFOTN Fage 15 of 26 Printed: 3112013 11:08 AM



Sausaiiie Marin City Elementary
Marin County

58, Long-term Commitments

2012-13 Second Interim
Generat Fund

Schoot District Criteria and Standards Review

tdantify all existing and new multivear commitments® and their annual required payment for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years,

21 65474 0000000
Farm 01CSt

Explain how any increass in annual payrnents will be funded. Algo, explain how any decrease 1o funding sowrcas used io pay long-term commitmands will be replaced.

* include multtyear commitments, multiyear debt agreements, and naw programs or cordracts st result in fong-term obligations.

S8A. Identification of the District's Long-term Commilaents

DATA ENTRY: If First interin data exist {Form 01081, Ttem S84}, long-ierm commitment data with be extracted and i will only be nacessary to click the appropriate button for Hem 14,
Extracted data may be overwriten to update long-term commiment data In ltem 2, as appticable. if no First inerim data exist, click the appropriate bultons for lems 1a and 1b, and enter af

other data, as applicable.

1. a. Does your district have fong-term {multiyear) commitiments?
(I Mo, skip Hems 1h and 2 and sections S48 and 58C)

b. If Yes to itern 12, have new long-term (multivear) commitments been incurred

sinee first interim projections?

; Yes

I

‘_ Yes

1
i
i
H

2. ifYes to Hem ta, Yist {or update) il new and existing multiyear commitments and required annual debl service amounts. Do not include fong-term commiiments for postampioyment
benafits other than pensions (OPEB), OPER is discivsed In ltem STA

i of Years SALS Fung and Thject Codes Used For Principat Balance
Type of Commitment Remaining Funding Sources {Revenues) Debt Service (Expenditures) as of July 1, 2012
Capital Leases 5 Ganersl Fund object 7819 fund 40 obisgt 7436 360,363
Certificates of Participation 2 fund 44 obiject 8650 {und 4C object 7438 1,356,375
Genarat Otiigation Bonds
Supp Early Retirement Program 4 General Fund object 8041 General Fund object 3801 . 33,780
State School Building Loans
Compensated Absences
Other Long-term Commiitrents (do not include OPEBY, ﬁ
Capital Legss 4 Fung 01 obiect BO41 fund 40 object 7438 83,731
Cerlificates of Participation 30 General Fund Fund 40 250,000 |
;
Pricy Year Current Year 15t Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(201112 {2012-13) (2013-14) {2014-15)
Arnual Payment Anrwsal Payment Annuial Payment Annuat Payment
Type of Commitment {continued) (P& el {(FE&L &1
Capital Leases 55,766 85 766 55,768 55,766
Cerifficates of Participation 478,375 481,000 395,000 399,000
Genarat Obligation Bonds
Supp Early Ratirement Program $,440 3440 8,440 8440
State School Building Loans
Compensated Absences
Other Lang-term Commitments {(caminued).
i !
Copital Leass 18,339 19,338 19,338 19,338
Certificates of Participation A . 250,000 250,000
Total Annual Payments: 550 820 584,548 737.545 732,545
Hias total snaual payment Increased over pirior year (20411217 Yes Yes Yes

California Oept of Education
SALS Financial Reporting Software - 201220
Fife: csi {Rev CBOS/2H2)

Page 165 of 276

Page 16 of 26

Printed: 3112013 11.08 AM



2012-13 Second Interim
Sausalito Marin City Elementary General Fund 21 65474 0000000
Marin Coundy Schoot District Criteria and Standards Review Form 0108t

568, Comparison of the District's Annual Payments to Prior Year Annuat Payment

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Yes.

1a.  Yes - Annual payments for long-term commitments have increased in one of more of the current or two subsequent fiscal years. Explain how the increase in annual payments will be
funded.

Expianation: The districl is making over $750K on gaing expendifuras in order to fund the new COP. The district is ahle fo reduce the number of staff members since
(Required i Yes the COR is helping create one carnpus (declining anrclimant).

o increase Infotal

annual payments)

86C. identification of Decreases fo Funding Sources Used to Pay Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes of No button in ltem 1, if Yes, an explanation is raguired initem 2.

4. Wil funding sources used 16 pay long-term commitments decrease or expire prior lo the end of the commiiment period, or are they one-lime sources?

I 1
H I

i Yes |

2. Yes - Funding sourcas will decrease or expite priot (o the end of the commitment perdod, of ene-time funding sources are being used for leng-term commitment annual paymenis.
Provide an explanation for how thoss funds will be replaced to continue anhual debt service commitments.

Explanation: Yes, there is a chance that Ihe revenues could decrease or expire 1o the commitrment period. The distiict s planning to go out for @ bond within the next
{Required if Yes) & yreas in order to secure the payment of tha long-term debt committmant.
i
i
Catifornia Dept of Education Page 166 of 276

SACS Financiat Reporting Software - 2012.20
Fila- nsi (Rav DRIDGPOL2Y Pane 17 of 28 Printed: 3112013 11:08 AM



Sausalite Marin Ciy Elementary
Rarin County

&7, Undunded Liahifities

2012-13 Second intarim
General Fund
Schoat District Grileria and Standards Review

21 85474 0000000
Farm 0108E

identify any changes in estimates for unfunded liabitities since first interim projections, and indicate whether fhe changes are the result of 2 new actuarial valuation.

874, identification of the District's Estimated Unfunded Liability for Postamployment Benefits Other Than Pensions (OPEB)

DATA EMTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for Rems fa-te, as apglicable. First interim data that exigt (Form G1CS1, tem S7A) will be extractad; otherwise, enter First Interim and Second
Interin data in llems 2-4,

i,

a. Does your district provida postemployment benefits
other than pensions (OPEB)? (If No, skip Rems 1b-4}

b. if Yes to item 1a, have there besn changes since
first interim in OFPER liabilitas?

c. # Yes i Hem 1a, have there been changes sinca
fiest interim in OPEB contributions?

OPEE Liabitities

a. OPEE actuanal accrued Hability (AAL)
b. OPEB unfunded acluarial accruad liabifity (UAAL)

o Are AL and UAAL based on the disiricl's estimate or an

actuarial valuation?

d. If based on an actuanal valuation, indicate the date of the OPED vaiuation.

QPER Contriptions

a. OPER snnual required conteibiution {ART) per actuarial valuation or Altermnative

Measurement Method
Current Year (2012-13}

st Subsequent Year (2013-14)
2nd Suhsequent Year {2014-15)

b, GFES amount cordributed (for s purpose, include premiums paid 1o 2 sell-insurance fund)
{Funds 01-70, objects 3761-3752)

Current Year (2012-13)

1st Subsequent Year (2013-14)
2nd Subsequent Year (201416}

c. Cost of OPER benefils (equivalent of "pay-as-you-go™ amount}

Current Year (2012-13)

1t Subsequent Year {2013-14)
2eut Subsequent Wear (2014-15)

d. Number of reiirees receiving OFEB benefits

Current Year {2012-1%)

1st Bubsequent Year (2013-14)
2nd Subsequent Year (2014-15)

Commants:

Catifornia Dept of Education

SACS Financlat Reporting Software - 2012.2.0

Filar nei (Reay DRMBIZIN

Yas

Mo

No

First interim

Second nterim

: 30,000 00

30.600.00 |

] 0.00

0.00 |

Actuarial

Actuarial

First interim

{Form Q1CSI, Rem STA) Second Interim

L 0.00 .00 ]
G.00 3,00
0.00 .00 §

0.00 0.0

000 4.00

.00 0.00

0.00 ) 0.00

Q.00 0.00

8.00 0.00

2 2

2 2

2 2

Page 167 of 276

Paoa 18 of 26

Printed: 3/{1/2013 1108 AM



Sausaiite Marin City Clementary

2012-13 Second interim
General Fund

farin County Schoot District Criteria and Standards Review

21 85474 0000000
Form 01081

S7B. Identification of the District's Unfunded Liability for Self-insurance Programs

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropristie bution(s} for items 1a-1c, as applicable. First Interim data that exist (Form 01CS1, Hem S78) will be exdracted; otherwise, enter First interim and Second

tnterim data in Hems 2-4.

1. & Does your district operate any sef-insurance programs such as
warkers' compensation, employee health and welfare, or
property and Hability? (Do not incfude OPER; which is covered in
Section S7A) (i No, skip Hlems 1h-4)

b, }f Yes to itern 1a, have thers besn changes since
first interim in self-insurance ligbiities?

. If Yas to ltem 15, have there been changes since
first interim in self-insurance contributions?

2. Self-insurance Liabiiflies
a, Accrued liabiifty for seffinsurance programs
b Unfundad liability {or self-insurance programs

3 Selfdnsurance Conbributions
a, Required contribution {funding) for self-insurance programs
Current Year (2012-13)
15t Subsequent Year {2013-14}
2nd Subsequent Year {2014-15)

b. Amount contributed (funded) for seif-insurance programs
Current Year {2012-13}
15t Subseauent Year (2013-14)
2ntf Subseguent Year {2014-15)

4. Comments:

na H

Fiest interim

Secend interim

{Form 01C8Y, e ST8)
]

!

Firs{ Interim
(Form 01081, em S7H)

Second Interim

Y

Lalifornia Dept of Education
SALS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
Fiia* el (Reu ORIOAIZNTF

Page 168 of 276

Pace 19 of 26

Prinfed: 3711/2013 1108 AM



2012-13 Second interim

Sausalito Marin City Elementary

General Fund

tarin County Sehool District Criteria and Standards Review

38, Status of Labor Agreements

21 65474 0000000
Farm 01081

Aralyze the status of employes iabor agreements, Identify new labor agreements that have been ratifiad since first inferim projections, as well as new commitinents provided as part
of previously ratified muliiyear agreements; and include ali contracts, including all administrator contracts (and inchuding ail compensation). Far new sgreements, indicale the date of
the reguired board mesting. Compars the increase in new commiiments to the projected Incraase in ongeing revenues and axplain how these commmitments will be funded in futuwe

fiscal years.

1f salary and benefit negotiations are not finalized, upon setitement with certificated or classitied staff:

The schoot district must delerming the cost of the sattlement, inciuding salaries, benefits, and any other agreements that change costs, and provide the
county offics of aducation (COR) with an anatysis of the cost of the settlement and is impact on the operating budget.

The county supsrintendent shall review the snalysis relative 1o the criteria and standards and may provide written comments {o the president of the

district governing board and superintendent.

S8A. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Certificated [Non-management) Emplovees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for “Status of Certificated Labor Agresmerts as of the Pravious Reporling Period.” There are no axtractions in this section.

Statas of Certificaied Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Pariod

Were all cerfificated labor negotiations sefiled as of first interim projections? No
if Yes, compiate numbsr of FTEs, then skip to section S88.
1 Mo, continue with section S8A.
Certificated {Non-management} Salary and Benefit Negotiations
Prior Year (2nd interim) Current Year 1st Subsaguent Year 2ntt Subsequant Year
(2011-12) 2012-13) (201314 {2014-15)
MNumber of certificated (non-management} full-
time-equivalent (FTE} positions i1.0 1540 12.2 12.2
1a  Have any salary and benefit negoliations been settled since first interim projections? i NG |
i Yes, and the comasponding public disclosure documents have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3,
if Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5.
if Mo, complete questions 8 and 7.
1b. e any salary and beneht negatistions st unsetiied? H - i
i Yes, complate questions & and 7. ; Yas .
Negaliatlions Seifled Since First interim Projections
2a.  Per Governmant Code Section 3547 5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting: i ]
2b, Per Government Code Saction 3547 5(k), was (he coliective bargaining agresment
cartifind by the district superintendent and chief business official?
If ves, date of Suparintendent and CBO cartification:
3. Per Govarnment Code Saction 3547.5(c), was a budget ravision adopted T ]
to meet the costs of the collective bargaining agreement? o nfa —
if Yes, date of budget revision board adogtion:
4. Period covered by the agreemant. Bsgin Date: | End Date: i
5. Salary settlement: Current Year 1st Subsaguent Year 2nit Subseguent Year
{2012-13% (201314} (2014-153
Is the cost of salary setilement included in the Interim and multiysar }
projections {MYPs)? L i
One Year Agresmant
Total cost of salary setfement i - " |
]
% charge in salary schedule from priov yes |
or
Multiyear Agreement =
Totai cost of salary settiernent i
% change in salary schedule from prior year =
{ray enter text, such as "Revpener”) L. i
dentify the source of funding that will be used to support mulliyear salary commitments:
California Dept of Education Page 169 of 276
SACS Financial Repoding Software - 201220
File: esi (Rav 08/06/2017) Page 20 of 28 Printed: 341172013 11:08 AM



Sausatiitc Marin City Elementary

2012-13 Second interim

Genetal Fund

21 85474 0000000

Marin County Schoot District Criteriz and Standards Review Form a1CS!
Negotiations Not Beitied N
6. Costof g one percent increass in salary and statutory benefits 11.088 |
Current Year ‘st Subsequent Yaar 2nd Subsequant Year
{2012-13) S {2013-14) {2014-15})
7. Amount includead for any tentative satary schedule increases 14,088 § 18,735 | 11,088 3
Current Year 1st Subsedquert Year 2nd Subseguent Year
Certifieated (Non-management} Health and Welfare (HEW) Henefils _ (2012-13) (20613-14) (2014-15)
1. Are cosis of HAW benefif changes includead in the interim and MYPs? Yes Yeg ves
2. Total cost of HEW benstits 118,374 122,282 125,960
3. Parcent of HEW cost paid by employer 85.0% . G5.0% : 95.0%
4. Percent projected change in H&VY cost over prior year B.5% 53.8% : 8.5%
Ceartificated (Non-manggemant) Prior Year Sattlements Negotiated
Since First Interdm Frojactions
Are any new casts nagotizted since first interim projections for prior year
sethiements included in the interim? Mo ‘
if Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MYPs | |
I Yes, explain the nature of he new costs:
s
§
i
:
D e m e —— ————————————— e
Current Year 181 Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Cortificatad {Non-management} Step and Column Adjusiments {2012-13) {2013-14) {2014-15)
1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs? Yey Yes Yes o
2. Costof step & columnp adjusimerds 18,905 18,735 21,881
3. Percent change in step & column over prior year 2.0% 2.0% 2.0%

GCertificated (Non-managsment] Attrion {fayoffs and retirements)

1. Are savings Trom atirition included i the budget and MyPs?

2. Are additional H&W benafits for those tatd-off or refired
employees included in the interim and MYPs?

Certificated (Moas-management) - Other

Curent Year

1st Subsequent Year

2o Subsequent Year

(2012-15} (2013-14) {2014-15)
Na Yes Yes
Yes Yes Yes

List other significant coniract changes that have occurred since first interim projections and the cost impact of each change {Le., class size, hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses,

slo )

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
Fite: nst (Rey DRMBIINTN

Page 170 of 276

Paae 21 of 26

Frinted: 3/11/2013

11:08 AM



Sausaiita Marin City Elamantary

2012+13 Second Interim

General Fund

21 65474 0000000

Marin County Schoot District Criteria and Standardy Review Form 01CSH
588, Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreemants - Classified {(Non-management] Employees
DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or Mo bution for “Status of Classified Labor Agreaments as of the Previous Reporting Period.” There are no exiractions in this section.
Status of Classified Labor Agresments as of the Previous Reporting Period
Were all classified labor negotiations settied as of first interim projections? § }
i Yas, complate number of FTEs, then skip to section 88C i Yes i
If Mo, continue with section 588,
Classified (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations
Prior Year (2nd Intertim} Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
201112} f2012-13) (2013143 (2014-15} -
Number of classified (non-management; | !
FTE positions i 148 132 53 9.3 |
13, Have any salary and benefit negotialions been settled since first interim projeciions? Ew wa j
If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have been filad with the COE, complete guestions 2 and 3.
If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure decuments have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5.
if No, compiete guestions 6 and 7.
ih.  Ars any salary and benafit negofistions still unsetiied? 3
if Yes, compiete questions 6 and 7. [ No Lj
Negotiations Setited Singe First interim Frojections
2a.  Per Government Code Section 3847 .58(a}, date of public disclosure board maeting: i J
oh.  Per Covernment Code Section 3547.5(0), was the collective bargaining agreemsnt '
cerified by the distriet suparintendant and chief business official? Yes
I Yes, date of Suyperintendsnt and CBO certification: %
3. Per Govemmerd Gode Section 3847 .5(c), was a budget revision adopied
to meat the costs of the collective bargaining agreemssd? e
1f Yes, date of budget revision board adoption:
4. Period covered by the agresment: Begin Date: | | Erdd Dater | i
5. Salary setiement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subseguent Year
N (2012-13) (2013-14) (201413
Is the cost of saiary seiifernent includad in the interém and muitiyear
niclactions (MYPs)?
One Year Agreament
; T
Total cost of sajary settlement i
% change in salary schedule from prior year ]
=
Multiyear Agreement
Total cost of sajary settiament :
% change in salary schedule from prior year }
gmay enter text, such as "Recpener’) :
Identify the source of funding that will be used to support mullivear salary commitments:
i
¢
|
Negoliations Mot Settied
8. Costof s one porcent increass in salary and statutory benefits - 9,025 %
Current Year 18t Subsequent Yaar Ind Subsequent Year
2012-13 {2013-14) (2014-15}
7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule invreases i ol 0 | 0}

California Dept of Education
5&C8 Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: ral fRev 08I08I2G12)

Page 171 of 276

Page 22 of 26

Printed: 371172013 11:08 AM



2012-13 Second Interim
General Fung
Schoot Distrlet Criterta and Standards Review

Sausalito Marin Cily Elementary

21 85474 H000060
Marin County

Form 01051
Current Year 15t Subsequent Year 2k Subsequent Year
GClassified {Non-management) Health and Welfare (HEW) Benefits {2012-13) (2013-14) e f2014-15)
1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs? Yag Yeos Yes
2 Tolad cost of HEW benefils 124,000 133,820 147,165
3. Percent of HEW cost paid by employer e BBO% 85.0% 85.0%
4, Percend projected change in H&W cost aver prior year 5.5% ; 8.5% 8.5%
Classified {(MNon-managanent) Prior Year Setllements Nagotiated
Since First interim
Are any new cosis negotialed since first interim for prior year settfements
included in the interim? . - N
i Yes, amount of new costs included in the inderim and MYPs i i
if Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:
Curreni Year 1si Subsagquent Year 2rdd Subsequsnt Year
Ciassifisd (Hon-management} Step and Column Adjustments {2012-13} (2013-14) 2014-15)
!
1. Are slep & coluran adjustments included in the nterim and WMYPs? ; Yes " Yes Yes
2. Cost of step & column adjusiments 16,576 1 14,906 15,237
3. Parcent change in step & columi over prior year ,_ 2.0% 2.0% 2.0%
Currant Year 1st Subsequent Year 206 Bubsequen] Year
Classified (Non-management} Attrition (layoffs and retirements} . {2012-13) [y L (2014-158) _
1. Are savings from atfrition included in the interim and MYPs? Nag Yes Yes |
I
I
2. Are additional H&W benetfils for those laid-off or retired !
employees included in the interim and MYPs? {
Yes Yes . Yes ;

Classified {Non-management] - Other
L ist other significant contraci changes that have ccourved since first interim and the cost impact of each (i.e., howrs of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, eiv.}

California Dept of Education Page 172 of 276
SACS Financlal Reporting Sofiware - 2012.2.0
File: cai fRav OBIOBAGTR

Pawe 23 of 28 Printed: 3112013 1108 AM



Sausailito Marin City Elementary
Marin County

2012-13 Second Interim
General Fund

Schoot District Criteria and Slandards Review

21 88474 0000050
Form 01CH

58C. Cost Analysis of Districts Labor Agreements - Management/SupervisoriConfidential Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No bulion for "Status of Management/Supervisor/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Perfod.” There are no exiractions

in this section.

Status of Management/Supervisor/Confidentiat Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Pertod
Were all managerialfcondidential iabor negotiations settied as of flrst interim projections? i

If Yes or nfa, complete number of FTEs, then skip to 89,
if Mo, contiraie with seclion 834,

Management/Supervisor/Coniidential Salary and Benefit Negotiations

LI—

Prior Year (2nd interim) Current Year 1st Subseguent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2G11-12) {2012-13) (2013-14) (2014-15)
H
Mumber of management, supendsor, and %
confidential FTE positions 7.0 7.0 5.0 50
1a,  Have any salary and benefil negotiations been settled since first interim projections?
if Yes, compiete guestion 2. nia
If Mo, complete questions 3 and 4.
] ;
1b.  Are any salary and benefit negatiations siill unsettied? n/a i
if Yes, compiate questions 3 and 4.
MNegotiations Selifed Since First Interim Projections
2. Salary seitlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Yazr 2red Subseguent Yaar
_______ (2012-13) {2013-14) {2014-18)
is the cost of salary settlement iiuded in the interirm and multivear
projections {MYPgy? Ne Mo Mo
Total cost of salary setflement
Chiange in salary schedule from prior year
{may enter texd, such 88 "Reopener) L b
Negotiations Not Settled ,

3. Costof a ong percent increase In salary and statutory hénedits 1 873z ]

Current Year tst Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequant Year
(2012-13) ‘ (2013-14) {2014-18)

4, Amount included Tor any tentaiive salary scheduls increases o O | ol
ManagementSupervisorfConiidential Current Yedar 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Health and Welfare {HE&W) Benefits {2012-13) (2013-14) (2014-15}

{

1. Are costs of H&W banefif changes included in the interiny and MYPs? Yes Yag Yas H

2. Toal cost of HEW benefits 37,800 41,086 44 559

3. Percent of H&W cost pald by employer 85.0% 835.0% 85.0%

4. Percent projected change in H&W caost over prior year 85.0% 85.0% 85.0%
Management/GupervisorConfidential Current Year 15t Subsequent Year 2nd Subseguent Yaar
Stap and Column Adjustments (2012-13) {2013-14} {2014-15)

1. Are step & column adjustmends inciuded in the budgs! and MYPs? Yes _Yes Yes

2. Costof step & column adjustinents 4,800 4600 4 500

3. Percent changs v step and cofumn over prior year 2.0% 2.0% 20%
ManagementSupervisor/Confidential Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Qiher Benefits {mileage, bonuses, ete )} (2012-13) {2013-14) (201415}

1. Are costs of other benefits included in the interim and MYPs? (e . Yes Yag

2. Totst cost of other benefits g¥s 760 700

3 Percent change in cost of cther benefils over prior year 0.0% G0% 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reponting Software - 2012.2.0
Fila: nai (Rev GRORIDE 2t

Page 173 of 276

Prne 24 of 26

vinded: 3112043 1108 AWM



2012-13 Second inferim
Sausalito Marin City Elementary General Fund 21 §5474 0000600
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form G1CS!

8%, Status of Other Funds

Anadyze the status of other funds that may have negative fund balancas st the end of the current fiscal year. i any other fund has a projected negative fund balance, preparg an
inferim report and mullivear projection for that fund. Expiain pians for how and when the negative fund balance will be addrassed.

594, identification of Other Funds with Neqgative Ending Fund Balanges

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in tem 1. If Yes, enter data in ltem 2 and provide the reports referenced In fem 1,

1. Are any funds other than the general fund projected to have a negative fund 1‘

balance &t the end of the current fiscal year? o |

If Yes, prepare and submil fo the reviewing agency 2 repott of revenues, expendilures, and changes in fund balsnce {g.g., an interim fund report) and a multivear projection report for
eash fund,

2. I Yes, identify each fund, by nane and number, that is projecied to have a negative ending fund balance for the current fiscal year. Provide reasons for the negative balance(s) and
explain the plan for how and when the problem(s} will be correcied.

California Dept of Education Page 174 Of 276

SACS Financial Reporting Softwere - 2012.2.0
Fita: nri {Rav DENGIZTR Pana 75 of 76 rinfed: 3/11/3013 1108 AM



2012-13 Second Interim
Sausalitc Masin City Elementary Geaneral Fund 21 65474 G000060
Marin County Schoot Disirict Criteria and Standards Review Form 01051

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS

The following fiscal indicators are designed fo provide additional data for reviewing agencies. A "Yes™ answer to any single indicstor does not necessarily sugges! a cause for concern, hut
miay alert the reviewing agency o the need for additional review.

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes ar Mo butfon for ftems AZ through A9; tem A1 is automatically completed based on data from Criterlon 9.

-y

A1, Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the current fiscat year with a

negative cash balance in the general fund? (Data from Criterion 48-1, Cash Balance, No 1
are used o defenmine Yes or No)
A2, s the system of parsonnel position control indeperdent from the payroll system? ; !
b MYes ;
A3, s ewvollment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal years? E §
1 Yes . |
Ad.  Are new charier schools eparating in district boundaries that impact the district's { m}
enroliment, either in the prior or curvent fiscal year? ! No H
AB. Has ihe district entered inte a haryaining agreement where any of the current g :
or subsequent fiscat years of the agreement would result in salary increases that ] No ]
are expacted (o excead the projected stale funded cost-of-living adjustment?
AS.  [Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) heatth benefils for current of T o L
retired amployses? [ Mo |
A7, s the distfict's financial system independent of the county office system? : 5
i Mo i
AB. Daes the district have any raports that indicate fiscal distress pursuant to Educatlion i
Code Section 42127.68(ay? (if Yes, provide coplas o the coundy office of education.} MNe
A9, Have there been parsonnel changes in the superintendent or chief business ’
olficial positions withins the 1ast 12 mantha? No :

When providing comments for additional fiscal indicators, please include the item number appiicable o each commant.

Commenis:
{optional}

End of School District Sscond Interim Criteria and Siandards Review

California Dept of Tducation Page 1 75 Of 276
5aCE Financial Reporting Software - 2012.20
Fite: nsi (Rav DROG/2012) Paae 26 of 26 Printed: 3112043 11:08 AM



2012-2013 SECOND INERIM
GENERAL FUND
TECHNICAL REVIEWS FOR ALL FORM

Page 176 of 276



SACS2C12ALIL Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
3/9/2013 1:28:53 PM 21-65474-0000000
Second Interim
2012-13 Original Budgeh
Technical Review Chacks
Sausalito Marin City Elsmentary Marin County

Following 1s a chart of the various types of technical review checks and
I

reilated regulrements:
¥ = Fatal (Data must be corrected; an sxplanation is not allowed)
W/HC -  Warning/Warning with Calculation (If data are not corrsch,
correct the data; 1f data are correct an sxplanation

is required)

0] -  Informational (I
data are correct an
but encouraged)

Ly
il

f data are not correct, co
n explanation is 7 a

IMPORT CHECERS

CENERAL LEDGER CHECHS

SUPPLEMENTAL CHECEKS

EXPORT CHECKS

Checks Completed.

Page 177 of 276



SACS2012ALL Financial Reporting Software -~ 2012.2.0

3/9/2013 1:25:19 PM 21-65474-0000000C

Second Interim
2012~13 Board Approved Operating Budget
Technical Review Checks

Bausalite Marin City Elementary Marin County

Following is a chart of the various types of technical review checks and
related requirements:

3 -  Fatal {(Data must be corrected; an expl
W/WC

iy

anation is not allowed)
Warning/Warning with Calcuiation (If data are not correct,
ar

v
correct the data; 1if data are correot : explanation

is reguired)
O -  Informational (1Lf data are not corrsct, correct the data; i

L 51

data are correct an explanation 1s optional,
but encouraged)

IMPORT CHECRS

GENERAL LEDGER CHECES

SUPPLEMENTAL CHECEKS

BXPORT CHECES

1

Chiecks Completed.

Page 178 of 276



SACS8Z012ALL Financizal Reporting Software - Z2012.2.0

3/5/2013 1:29:32 PM 21-85474-0000000
Second Interim

2012-13 Preoiscted Totals

Taechnical Review Checks
Sausalito Marin City Elementary Marin County
Fellowing is a chart of the various types of technical review checks and
related regulrements:

F -  Fatal {Data must be corrected; an explanation 1s nct allowed)
W/WC ~ Warning/Warning with Calculatien (I data are not gorrect,
correct the data; 1f data are correct an explanation

is reqguired}

! — Informaticnal (If data are nct corrsct,
data are correct an explanation is optional
but encouraged)

IMPORT CHECRS

GENERAL LEDGER CHECKS

SUPPLEMENTAL CHECES

EXPORT CHECES

CHE-UNBALANCED-A ~ (W} -~ Unbalanced and/or incomplete data sxist in the
Following form{s} that should be corrected before an official export is
completed. Please view the form({s}) on scresn and clear any "Unbalanced" or
similar messages displayed in red. Note that forms GANN, JUV, TRAN, SEMA,
SEMB, and SEMAT request contact information. EXCEPTION

Form CASH

Explanation: forms not reguired for second interim reporting

Page 179 of 276



SACSZ2012ALL Financial Reporting Software ~ 2012.2.0
3/9/2013 1:29:51 M

Sausalito Marin City Elementary

Foliowing is

related reguirements:

21~65474~-00060000
Second Interim

201L2-13 Actuals to Date
Technical Review Checks

Marin County

& charit of the various types of technical review checks and
J

Fatal (Data must be correclted; an explanation is not allowed)
ﬁarninq/@arﬁing with Calculation (If data ars not correct,
correct the data;
iz required)
Informaticnal
data are corre

if data are correct an explanation

If data are not correct, correct the data; if
I lanaticn is optional,

{3 o
i
o
pe
D
4
i

put encouraged)

TMPORT CHECKS

GENERAL LEDGER CHECEKS

SUPPLEMENTAL CHECES

BEXPORT CHECRS

Checks Completed.

Page 180 of 276



March 11,2013

Pauta Furtado Rigney

Rusiness Manager

Sausalito-Marin City School District
200 Phillips Drive

Marin City, CA 94963

Subject: 2012/13 Second Interim Budget Submission

Enclosed are the Second Interim Budget Submission documents for Willow Creek
Academy. The submussion includes the following items as required by the State of
California:

*  Second Interim, Charter Schools Enterprise Fund, Revenues, Expenses and
Changes in Net Assets (Form 621)

»  Second Imterim, Average Daily Atlendance (Form AIDC)

= Second Interim, Cashflow Worksheet (Form CASH)

¢ Charter School Certification (CT)

Also included are the following items requested by the County:
*  Maulti-Year Budget

*  January 31, 2013 Bank Statement and corresponding bank reconciliation
¢ (eneral Ledger as of January 31, 2013

We again appreciate your careful review of our programmatic and financial operations,
and we look forward to working with vou and your staff on any 1ssues that you may wish
to discuss.

Sincerely,

Caroline Cooper
Head of School

33 Buchopgn Dy SgsaRo. CA 94965
Phone 415 gé gj(i?zc?\g 153311622

wasaies sadtilrasera b o riris ey ey



Willow Creek Academy, assumptions for the budget, vear ending June 30, 2013
+  Enrollment increased from 296 to 297 for this budget revision.
= Federal and State revenues reflect the latest available information.

¢ Private Revenues from sources consistent over past years are budgeted based on
current information.

= Other Local Revenues include the Disteict Basic Aid Participation Grant per the
current District agreement.

< (ther non-salary expense increases generally refiect expenses related to
additional grants received for specific projects.

s The above generate budgeted Net Revenues for the year of $14,984.

33 Buch %”@3158@
3

Phome 415 330

SROTEIC CA 94965

i
4 A




Assumptions for the Multt Year Budget projection:

« Eprollment is pmjected (o increase 1O 340 in year 13/14 and 365 in year 14/13.

o (eneral purpose and Categorical revenues were calculated using ihe SSC 2013
Financial Projection Dartboard.

« Class Siz€ Reduction Revenue was projecied through 5(14/15 using 7012/13 as
the base apportionmem.

» lp the absence of concrete information regarding future public funding, the Pasic
Aid Pparticipation Grant has been inereased from $328,876 10 $689,000, and 18
subject 10 further budget discussions.

« OtherLocal Revenue grants that are wistorically received cach year have been
carried forward 1o future years with a smalk percentag® increase on hoth years.

. TFood Service Revenud and Bxpenses were calculated ysing an estimated per pupil
amount multiplied by the estimated enroliment.

. Certificated and Classified qalaries for ye&! 14/15 were calculated 10 ceflect & cost
of living adjustroent PEY the S5C 2013 Dartboard. Two additional clagses and
three certi feated teachers are pudgeted for year 13/14 and two additional classes
and certificated teachers pudgeted for ye&r 1415

s Textbooks, Ensttuctiona‘l Materials and Other waterials Were all increased slightly
for years 13/14 and 14/15.

o Special Education Encroachment expense was carried fopward witih an increase
from year 12/13. This is subject 10 change a8 further information regarding future
year encroachment expenses are received from ihe District.

33 puchanan e

Y
by e

srone 4! 533175

Page: 1838 6f 276" sacademy-0Td



Willow Creek Academy
Sausalito Marin City Elementary

Second Interim
TABLE OF CONTENTS

21 65474 6118491

Marin County Form TCI
G = (3eneral Ledger Data; S = Supplemental Dala
Data Supplied For
201213
Board
2012143 Approved 2012-13 201213
Criginal Cperating Actusais o Projected

Form  Description Budget Budgst Date Totals

01l General Fund/County School Service Fund

oat Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund . . ]
i1l Adult Education Fund -

12 Child Development Fund o
134 Cafsteria Special Revenue Fund

144 Deferred Maintenancs Fund

151 Pupil Transpertation Equipment Fund _

171 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

18l School Bus Emissions Reduction Fund -

191 Foundation Special Revenue Fund

201 Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits

211 Building Fund

25§ Capital Facilities Fund

30 State School Building Lease-Purchase Fund . .

35 County School Facilities Fund ~

401 Special Reserva Fund for Capital Outlay Projects B

48! Canital Project Fund for Blended Component Units . N
51 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

521 Debt Service Fund for Blended Component Units

53 Tax Override Fung

581 Debt Service Fund

57 Foundation Permanent Fund -
61 Cafeterfa Enterprise Fund

82 Charter Schools Enterprise Fund . G G G G

83 Other Enterprise Fund

£6! Warehouse Revolving Fund

871 Self-insurance Fund

711 Retiree Bensfit Fund

73 Foundation Private-Purpose TrustFund R . N
AICC  Average Daily Attendance - County Charter

AIDC Average Daily Attendance - District Charter 5 S 5

CASH Cashflow Worksheet g

ChG Change Orger FOmm .

Ci intetim Cerlification S

ICR indirect Cost Rate Worksheet i

NCMOE  No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort GS
RLICC  Revenue Limit Summary - County Charter

RLIDC  Revenue Limit Summary - District Charler 3 S 3

SiAl Summary of Interfund Activities - Projected Year Totals .

California Dept of Education

Page 184 of 276

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0



Willow Creek Academy 2012-13 Second Interim

Sausalito Marin Clty Elemeniary Charter Scheols Enterprise Fund 21 65474 6118481
Marin County Revenues, Expenaes and Changes in Net Assais Form 621
% A
Board Appraved Projected Year Gilferance Cohamn
Original Budget Gperating Budget Aztuals To Date Totzls {Col B & D} BED
Descripion Resoyrce Codes  Dbject Codos {AY 8 1Y i {E) IF
A, REVENUES
1} Revenue Limit Sourdes B010-5058 1,537,657.00 1443,653.08 508,161.00 1,458,528 92 45 57500 5,15,
2y Faderal Revenus 2100-820¢ | 107,592.66 §7.508,00 . 35,532.00 28, 860.00 1,355.00 4%
3) Other State Revenue 5300-8529 168,861.00 308.366.50 £5,044.00 308.030.08 55460 024
4} Other Local Revenue BRGDETEY i 550,648.00 . B0422100 385,324.00 624,272,060 Z0,051.00 ¢ 3.8%
5 TOTAL, REVENUES 216215800 2 454 045 00 405 121 0% 2,491 866 0O

95, EXPENSES

H

1) Carificated Sataries 1000-1958 1.015.735.00 1,112,871.00 574 85450 1134 782 00 {1180 DO“ -1i%
2y Classifled Sataries 20002995 455 155 00 44365040 23085800 445,314 0a (1.564.00 -0.4%
3} Employse Benefits 3006-3908 233.563.00 258 23500 148,800 0 : Zra3szoe | {12,147.08} 4, 74
4% Books and Supplies 4600-4300 204.000.00 185 500 60 94.4158.00 172,160.00 13,400.00 7.2%
5} Bervices and Dther Dparating Dxpenses S000-5599 3 378 784 00 421.274.00 147 832 50 50507000 12,204 05 2.9%
&) Doprecialion BOT-598 4,850,060 4,950.00 6.0 495000 - 4.00 0.0%
7) Other Ouigo {sxciuding Transfers of Indirect 707288, H
Costs) TAOD.TA59 | 26,006.05 20 00060 - 5.00 53.000.00 L IA0,000,90)
&) Other Ouigo - Transiers of indirect Costs TALE-7INL .00 850 4.00 Q00 ... 80D i..m 0.82%
91 TOTAL EXPEMSES 2,220,187 00 2 446 580 00 139640100 2475 528 48
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES i

OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USEE (Af . B8 {B0.028.00) 7ARS.D0 {201.280.00) 14 G52 00

=

OTHER FINANCIMG SOURCESIUSES

1) Interfund Transfzs

a3 Transiers In 8500.8925 | .08 a.eo 400 000 .20 8.0%
b} Transfers Chit TEOG-7E2R 000 [ 840 0.64 080 2,00 0.0%
§
2) Cther Sources/Uses ;
a)} Sources BE30-8074 g.0a 4.00 8,80 .00 ) 60 5.0%
b} Uses Ta30-7698 588 BOR L BREE B8 IR IO 5.
3} Contribubions 2980-6588 Gogl

000 068 0.08 [rExH 0.5%

£ TOTAL, OTHER FIHANCING SOURCESSES : 0.00 ] 600 | 2.00 28p ]

Page 185 of 276



Willow Creek Academy 2012-13 Second interim

Sausalitn Marnn City Slermentary Charter Schoals Enterprise Fund 21 85474 6118491
Marin Counly Ravenues, Expanses and Changes in Net Assels Form 821
% { b osom
: {  Board Approved Projected Year Ditferense ! Column
¢ Original Budget Oparating Budget Actuais Te Dale Totals iCol BED} ; Ba&h
Deseription Rescurce Codes  Obisct Cpdes: iny 13y (L3 Dy {E} S )

PE, NET INCREASE IDECREASE) I :
L MET POSITION (G + B8) (80,028 00) 7,485.00 (201.280.00) 14,682 00 :

F.RET POSITION

1} Beginning Met Position :

a) As of July 1 - Uneudited g791 08 78300 336 263 60 A3B.262.00 .00 B.0%]
B} Audit Adjustments 9743 5,80 450 1R 1 . GO0 0.0%
©) As of July 1- Audiled {Fia + Fib) 305 78300 335.262.00 J3B.062 00 .
dj Giher Restatements §795 0.00 .08 B84 4,00 E 2.0%
e} Adjusied Beginaing Ned Posiion (F1e + Fid) 305, 783.00 335 282.00 336.262.00

2} Ending Ne! Position, June 38(E + Flie} 245, 755.00 34312700 351 244,00 |

Components of Ending Net Positien

aj Net tavestrrent in Capital Assels 9788 » 000l 0.an, .06
b Restricled MNet Position 9757 H .06 000 . 0.04
o EL DS FriCted Mot Posiion gro0 | 24575580 343.727.00 35524800

Page 186 of 276



Wiltow Cresk Academy 2012-13 Second Intarim

Sausalito Marn City Elamentary Charler Schools Enterprise Fund 21 65474 6118491
dharin County Revenues, Expanses and Changss in Net Assels Form 621
Yo D
Bozrd Approved Projected Year Gifference Colump
Driginal Budget Operating Budget Aetuals To Date Totals {Cot B & D} BeDd
Desteription Rescurce Codes  (bfect Codes {ar {81 icy oy {E} iF}

REVENUE LIMIT SDURCES

Principal Apporicnment

Charter Schools General Purpote Entitement - State Ald 8015 oot 400 3,00 [IRE:] 000 6.0%:
State Aid - Prior Years &1y 8.00 0.00 A .00 L0 20%

Fevanus Liit Transfers H

Unresinctzd Revenus Limit Transfers - Cument Year oos0 BG4 £.06 0.00 0.08 00 0.0a G.0%
Al Other Revenus Limi Transfers - Current Year Alf Gther 22t RE 4.00 0.04 ¢80 0.00 5.8%
Transfers 1o Charter Sthools i Lisu of Propedy Tawes &uss 1,337 657.00 1,443,88300 509 18100 1458528 60 1557500 1.1%
Praparty Taxes Transfers ot ! .50 0.00 0.08 G006 .60 0.5
Revanue Limi Transfers - Frior Years filai=ls] 680 458 .08 D08 0.00 9.0%
i
TOTAL, REVENUE LIMIT SOURCES i 1337 857.00 1.443.852.00 508, 161.08 1,450,528.00 $8,578.00 115
FEDERAL REVENUE §
Mairenanics and Operslions 8110 a.00 G.006 .00 {.60 : G.ha T.0%
Special BEducalion Enfiffernent Bifit 0.00 D02 060 4.80 ; 1.80 {2.0%
Speciat Education Discrxtionary Granis 8182 R 4.1 G.og 8.c8 OO0 BB
Chiildt Mutrition Programs 8220 53,767.00 58,212 00 15,582,060 58.409.00 187.08 23%
Interagency Confracts Benveen LEAS 8283 o009 8.9 .60 .00 ; 0.0%
A000-300%2. 3011-3024,
30262209, 4000-4534,
4Q36-4138, 4203,
MCLE 7 1A8A 42044218, 3810 82380 [y 0.08 0.60 0.00 0.00 8.0%
NCLE: Tile |, Pan A Basic Granis Low-Incoms
and Neglealad iyl 280 38,103.00 33,041 00 Qo0 33.091.00 6087 0,0%
NCLE: Tl 1, Fart D, tacat Delinguent Program 3035 azrel . QoG 0.42 0.9¢ 0.2 .00 Q0%
NCLB: Titie 14, Part A, Yeacher Quality 4035 3280 1. 1B2.00 142200 0.00 L142300 2.04 05%:
HCLR: Tile B immigrant Education Program £701 BaL G.Lf 0.68 0 od 548 000 9.0%!
NCLE: Tite H1, Limited English Proficient (LEP)
Student Program 4203 8290 G.00 4.779.00 383700 18800 24.2%
NCLE: Title V. Fari 8, Fublic Charier Schoals
Grant Program (FOSCF} 4610 B39 006 Q00 0.86 2.00 0.0%
Vocationai and Applied Technolagy Educstion 15063655 ivici G060 680 .08 0.56 9.00 £0%
Safe and Drug Fres Bohools J7ep-3788 8290 i 0.0 a.00 000 ey .00 0%
Tiher Federal Reveptie Al Other 8290 o400 4.08 000 .80 200 5.0%
TOTAL FEDERAL REVENUE 10288200 ¢ 87.505.00 15,692 .06 £5.880.00 1.355.08 1.4%
OTHER STATE REVENUE :
Other State Apportionmenis Z
&pacial Edugation Master Plan :
Current Year 5500 8331 .00 £.00 Lo.ben .80 S48 0.0%
Prior Years 8508 8319 { Q.00 £.09 003 060 0.0 0.0%
Home-te-Schoel Transportation T2 83141 L.60 .00 0.00 oo Gag 0.0%
Special Education Transperfafion Fas0 83t .00 8.00 o] 8.60 .00 0.0%
Al Ciner Stale Apportiinments - Cutreni Year Al Oifer KRR .00 R L g.00 0.68 208 .0%
All Diter Siate Apporfionmenis - Prior Years Al Othar 8¢ . 500 .00 4006 .00 0.80 2.0%
Year Round School Incantive 8428 : G.00 5,08 200 £.00 8.8 4.0%
Clags Bize Reduciion, ¥-3 8434 80,325 00 £5680.00 17.938.00 25 88G.60 29.00 GO0%
Child Nutrition Progrars 8320 3,408.00 4.945.00 1,281.00 4562 00 17.00 0.3%
HMandated Costs Reimbursemsnis B850 bgo; .00 336600 3.360.00 3,300,080 blanw
tolery - Unresiticled and lastructions] Matersts 8560 : 35,012.00 37.E84 00 2,355.90 37884001 6.00 9.0%!
Schoo! Based Coordination Program 750 2580 .60 o600 400 a0 .60 D%

H 4
fety (ASES) 5010 asgPage 187 @276 680 090 0y 0.60)  00%




Wittow Craek Academy 201213 Sgcond Interim

Sausalito Marin City Elementary Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 21 65474 6118481
Merin Dounty Revenugs, Expenses and Changes in Net Assels Form 62¢
Dt
Board Approved Projected Year Differenice Cofump
Qriginat Budget Opersting Budgest Actuals To Date Totals {Col B &} B&p
peseription Resource Codes  Objeet Codes! A {Bi (e} i) fia) i)
Charter School Facllity Grant BO3G 8500 0.0¢ 406 0.50 0.00 8,08 8 4%
CruglAicohaiTebacca Funds B50-5698 8580 i ©.00 0.00 040 0,08 0801 00%:
Healthy Start 8240 8550 om 0.00 0.00 0.0 2.05 2.0%
Class Size Reduction Facilities G200 560 ¢.00 heRei) obon 0.08 G $.0%
Schaot Community Vielence Prevention Grant 7391 8580 .00 200 G.00 .00 008 0.0%
Cuality Education Invasimen! Act 1400 8520 0.0 500 ond C.00 0.00 0.Go%
AR Other State Revenue Al Other 8590 50,116.00 179,857,060 50,166,560 ATRAGAD00 {28300} bLE%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 65,867,008 208,366,00 B5.044 50 .308.930.00 B84 0 _03%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales :

Saie of EquipmentSupplies 2831 , 4.00 | .00 4.00 .00 0.G0 0.0%

Sale of Pybkicslions 863z j 0.00 809 006 0.0a G.00 G.0%

Faod Service Sales 2534 k 21,123.00 1520860 3,625,430 15,208 00 £1.00 G, 3%,

Alf Other Sales CB3S a.g0 0.0% g.9¢ .80 0.80 §0%

Lesses and Rerdats BELG £.00 9.00 G.00 6.00 0.60 i $.0%:
interest Ry . 55000 1100

Net increase {Decreass) in the Fair Value of lnvesiments 882 008 4.00 680

Fees snd Contracls

Chitd Deveiopment Farent Fees BETZ ! 0.08 000 2.00 Gon Q60 0.8%

Transpedation Fees From Individugis EETE n.oa 5.00 0.0 G.00 .00 .05

Transporiation Services 7230, 7240 8677 0.05 0,80 600 ; 0% 0.00 B.0%

Interagency Services Y 7.00 5.01 0.0% 0.00 0.0G T.0%

Al Qlher Faes 2nd Conlracis el 3 . LB 040 0%

Oibwr Local Revenue ;

Al Other Local Revenue gags ‘ 528,878.00 SE8,263.00 372.484.00 805,383.50 28.800.00 34%
Tution 710 440 .69 0.00 Q.00 400 G.%:!
Al Oiher Transfers in 27818782 200 .08 SO0 SO0 4,00
Transfers of Apporiionmants

Special Education SELPA Transizrs

From Districts or Charler Schanis 6500 8791 0.0 2,00 0.08 409 a.0g 0.6%
Fram Couply Offices 5500 8782 L. 4.00 .00 608 . 0.00 .08
From JPAs 5500 8753 .04 0.00 u4g .08 8001 bWl

Other Transfers of Apportionments !

From Districts or Charter Schoals Adf Other 8791 [ 000 ¢ 0.09 8.00 6.80 2.80 0.5%
From County Offices At Other are 9.00 Q.00 R 2L &.0¢ 0.00 0.0%
From JPAS Al Ofhsr 8743 8.60 .00 .00 4.00 L.00 0.0%:

Al Othver Transfers n from Al Others 8res E_ g.9a 8.00 2804 . 8O0 B0 5.0%

TOTAL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 550 B48 00 04,221 80 380 324 00 G2423200 3 A0,881.80 35%
TOTAL, REVENUES 2. 160 159 00 2454 ab 8o 985 12100 2491 580,00

Page 188 of 276



Wiliow Creek Academy 2012-13 Second Interim

Sausalite Marin City Elementary Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 2165474 8118491
Marin County Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assels Form 821
! % DifF
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budgst Operating Budgat Achasis To Date Totals [Cot8 &) BED
Destription Resource Codes  Obiecl Codes 1A 1:5] [ith 1 ¥}
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachety' Salaries 100 23853500 835,6871.00 464,339.00 957,782.00 i1.829.00) -0.2%
Certificated Pupil Suspernt Salaries 200 3a0 7.00 - 400 . .08 o6 0.0%
Cenfficaied Bupervisors' and Adnminisiatars’ Salaries 1308 § 177,200.00 177,800,800 115,515.00 187 £00.00 (18 ,000.00 -5.5%
her Certificaied Jalades 1900 0.60 0.0¢ 0,84 0.0 808 5.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 1.015,738.00 111287400 §74,854 .00 1,124 792,00 (11,821,006 -11%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES |
Clazsified nsinctionsl Salaries 2100 293,500.00 352 480.00 178,483 GG 354,566,008 A2, TRE.00)
Cigssified Suppart Salarias il 43,745 00 25,813.00 1637200 33322060 {2.410.061 -7.8%:
Ciassified Supervisors' and Adminisirators’ Balades 2350 . £.60 0.00 8.08 .00 .98 0.5%
Clericat, Techaical end Offics Salarias 2400 | 516,00 £4,277.00 3578500 B7.425.060 2.552.08 4. 7%,
Other Classiled Selarios 2800 - 200 .80 o aan a,0g 5.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES . 3A5.155.00 443,850,060 230,855.09 44531400 (1,564 00; 0.8%,
EMPLOYEE BEREFITS
STRS 3053102 5,80 0.00 .00 5,00 K
FERS 32043202 0.0 408 080 0.80 .00 2.0%
OASDIMedicarmidlismativ 33013302 | 403911.80 146.134.00 o 59.763.00 UB22BE0 L (p3om -0.9%
Heaith and Welfare Benefits 340-2402 53,234 .00 36.713.00 7173060 i8.498.00) ~H3.4%
Unemployment insurence 35043502 ’ 15,791.00 17,1800 987300 17273 00 (148.00) -.8%
\Warkars' Cornpensation 3501-3602 i 20,738 00 22ARTL0 15,6900 22.637.00 {200.00) 0.8%
QPER, Aliocated 3703-3702 jiRai] $.00 GO0 608 0.00 5.0%
GFEE, active Employres 3751-3752 .00 £4.00 .04 0.0 0.0 5%
SERS Reduclion 38013807 i 0.00 0,00 400 300 .00 0%
Other Empioyes Benefils 3§04-3302 38,358.00 40248 050 24 13308 42, 518.00 {22720y -5 B%
TETAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFTS - 23358300 .. 25823500 148.800.00 270,382.00 {12.147.0M -4.T%
BOCKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Cose Corncula Matenals 4300 38,504 00 18 500.00 BA4TE00 18,859.00 550.00 2.8%
Books znd Other Reference Walerisls 4200 . 550.00 SUC.00° 1.026.00 1,060,068 {95000 -110.0%
Materisls and Suppliies 4300 49,505.00 4550000 20,908 06 41200 0% ) 4300061 B5%;
Honcapitalized Fquipment 4450 i 3185000 2700080 13.564.00 1750000 10006 33 75
Food 4700 153,500.00 93.000.00 40,188 00 93.000.0¢ 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOUKS AND SUPPLIES 204.000.00 188,500.80 94 159.00 17¥Z2.180.00 13.400.50 7.2%
SERVICES AND OTHER QPERATING EXPENSES
Subagreemenis fur Senices 100 | 000 888 GO0 .00 4,00 0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 .00 .80 000 502 960 08.0%
Dues and Memberghips 5380 200000 2.000.80 1.193.00 1.400.00 B.00 40.0%
Insurance 5400-3450 750000 1250000 2301405 12,500.80 0.00 0.0%:
Operafions and Housekesging Servicns 5300 . 0.9g G050 0.5 o0 0.0 G0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, end Noncapitalized impravemenis G606 s 50,535.00 1 3,157 £.598.00 £3,501.00 13534.007 0 6%
Transters of Direct Cests 70 0.69 5.09 GO0 880 _gse 0.0%,
Tesnsters of Direct Costs - interiund Exjay 000 AL 500 0.09 £.00 0.0%:
ProfessicnatiConsulting Services and i
Operating Expendituras RGN 307.242.00 334 157 08 130,203.00 32138500 12 788,00 3.8%,
Communications samg | 450000 9.560.00 4547 40 ' 10,560.50 {1,000,05) -14,5%!
TOTAL, SERVICES AN OTHER CRERATING EXPENSES e Pag e 1: 8956?'0276 L A21.274.60 147,832,060 ¢ 40%.078.00 1220400 0 29%,;




Wikow Creek Academy
Ssusalito Marin City Elsmentary

2012-13 Second Interim
Charter Sohoots Enterprise Fund

21 65474 65118491

Warin County Revanues, Expenses and Thanges in Net Assais Form 62!
; % DiEf
! Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Criginal Budge! Operating Budget Actuals To Dals Tetals {CaiB&D} Ban
Desgripton Resource Codes  Ohiect Codes [1Y) 8} 1] )] {£} 5384
DEFRECIATION
Depreviativn Expense a0 485006 | 458000 2.08 485000 0.0 0.0%
ToTaL DEPRECIATION 435000 495000 5.80 4.850.00 0.00 99%
OTHER GUTGO {fexcluding Transfars of Indirect Costs)
Tufion i
Tuition for instruciion Under interdistict Atiendarce Agreements T .00 8.00 0.0 SO 0.00 0.0%;
Tuition, Excess Cosis. andsar Defidt Payments i
Payrmenis to Districts or Charer Schpols 7144 2000060 | 20.060,00 000 S0 800.00 (36000007 -150 0%
Paymetis o Counly Dffices 714z . 0.6t G40 049 .00 008 0.0%:;
Paymants o JPAS Ti43 6003 e 8.460 ] ¢5G 0.00 3.0%:
Oiher Transfers Oul : i
A Dner Teansiers TEB5-7283 ' FR e 0.08 0.00 o.an 2.00 0%
A) CRber Transfers Qul to A Others 7284 IELY 0.00 0.00 085 0.00 0.8%
Debt Service
Disbt Service - imemst FEE O 0.0 5.60 00 0.00 o0
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costst QAL SE 2000056 i 0,60 50,006.00 (34,606.80] Bl
GTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfars of Indiract Costs featd | H—— 560 .00 6.00 00 003 00%
H B
Transfers of indirect Costs - inferfund 7350 [ 600 .00 o.80 aon 000 G.0%
TOTAL OTHER QUTGD - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECY COSTH o Q.00 0.00 090 3 0.0 CDhooi 0B
é
TOTAL EXFENSES 2,220,187.08 2,448 58000 1.186,401.08 } 2,476 808 00 !

Page 190 of 276




Willow Creek Academy
Sausaiito Marin City Elemantary

2012-13 Second Interim
Chartar Schoals Enterprise Fund

2165474 8118481

Marin County Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assels Form 82|
% DAtf
Hoard Apgroved Projecied Year Biference Galurnn
Sriginal Budget Cperaling Budgst Aetuals To Date Totais ColB & BaD
Description Respuree Coties  Objact Codes (A} {8} £ 53] {E} {1
IINTERFUND TRANSFERS
H
INTERFUND TRANSFERS Ik
Ciher Authorized intedend Transfers In 8313 000 o.00 .00 4,08 2.00 0 0%
{a) TOTAL, {RTERFUND TRANSFERS [N .00 pas] 6.50 .04 2.0%
WTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Oher Autherized Interfund Transfars Gut 7815 0,00 a.eg a0 .00 9.0%
b} TCTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 900 Q.60 008 960 £.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCESRISES
SOURCES
Diher Sowces
Transfers from Funds of Lepsed/Rearganized LEAs B9BS 6.6l AL .00 .00 6.00 20%
Al Gther Financing Sources BETSH 8.00 0y 200 e B0 0.03 0.6%
{63 TOTAL, SOURCES N 0.00 o.0e iR 309 0881 00%
USES
b
!
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs TEEY 0.4 .50 50 0.08 0.0%
Aff Other Flnancing Uses fese 2.0 RS I fuksli] IR G.0o B4%
i
1d) TOTAL, USES " - . ] ¢.00 .60 6.09 0.00 .00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Coriributions from Unresiicied Revenuss 8550 300 0.69 8.0¢ 000 0.00 G0%
Contributions from Resiricted Ravenuss Bogn 2.00 .00 0.05 s 900 0%
Transters of Restictad Balances BagY 2,00 8.85 800 AL R 340 0.0%)
fa) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 088 5.00 0.00 oot o 2,0%
;
TOTAL OTHER FIMANCING SOURCES/USES ; j :
{a-h+c-d+e} EDU% 0.0 a0 b0 :
H i
i I

Page 191 of 276



Witlow Creek Academy Second interim

Sausalito Marin City Elementary Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 21 65474 6118481
#arin County Exhibit Restricted Net Position Detail Form 82
201213
Resource  Description Projected Year Totals
Total, Resiricted Net Position 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0 Page 192 of 276
File: fundi-b (Rev D4/30/2012) Page 1 Printed: 3/7/2013 730 PM



Willow Creek Academy
Sausalilo Marin Cly Elementary

Second Interim
2042-13 INTERM REPORT

21 55474 6118481

Marin County AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCGE Form AIDC
ESTHAATED ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED REVENUE LIMIT ADA ESTIMATED REVENUE LIMIT ADA PERCENTAGE
REVENUE LIMIT ADA | Board Approved P2 REPORT ADA Projected GIFFERENCE HEFERENCE
Original Budget Operating Budget | Projected Year Totals Year Totals {Col. D - B) {Col E/B)
Description {A) (B ic) o 3 {F}
ELEMENTARY
1. Generat Bducalion 0.00 . .00 £.00 0.00 0.00 0%
2. Specist Education ood 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
HIGH SCHOGL i
3. General Education 0.00 .00 0.00 ool 2,00 0%
4. Speelal Education 8400 0.00 G.00 0.00 08.00 0%
COUNTY SUPPLEMENT
&. County Communily Schogls 0.00 000 G.00 0.00 .00 0%
8. Special Education 0.00 o060 0.00 800 Q.00 G9%
7. TOTAL, K12 ADA .00 0.00 8.00 000 0.00 G%
3. ADA for Necessary Small
Sehools also ncluded
in fines 1 - 4, 0.00 0.00 0.00 | .00 m,wvgév@ww 9%

39, Regional Occupational
CemtersPrograms (RQC/IPY

CLASSES FOR ADULTS

10. Cencurrently Enrofled
Secandaty Students®

-
-

. Adults Enrolied, State
Apportioned*

18th birhday)’

12. ndependent Study - (Students 21 years
or oider and students 18 years of oider
and not continuously enroliad sinee ihelr

13. TOTAL, CLAGSES FOR ADINTS

14, Agults in Gofrectional
Faciilies

-
[

CADATOTALS
(Sumoflines 7.8 13 & 14)

.00

16, Elementary™

17. High Schaooi®

SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTIONAL HOURS

18. TOTAL SUPPLEMENTAL HOURES

0.00

Catiforniz Dept of Education

Page 193 of 276

|
1 g.oo |

g
P




Willow Creek Acadamy
Sausalito Mars Cly Elementary

Second tnlerim
2012-13 INTERIM REPORT

21 65474 6118481

Maris County AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE Form AIDC
ESTIMATED ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED REVENUE LIMIT ADA ESTHAATED REVENUE LIMIT ADA PERCENTAGE
REVENUE LI8IT ADA | Roard Approved P-2 REPORT ADA Frojected DIFFERENCE DIFFERENCE
Creiginad Budget Cperating Budget | Projacted Year Totals Year Totals {Col. B - B) {Col. E1B)
Bescription {A) B8] {C) ()] 3] (F}

18, ELEMENTARY
a. 5th & Gth Hour {ADA) - Mandatory
Expelied Pupiis only
b 7ih & 8th Hour Pupil Hours (Hours)®

20. HIGH 5CROOL
a. 5th & 8ih Heur (ADA) - Mandaiory
Expefied Pupils only
g, 7ih & 8th Hour Pupit Hours {Hours)”

COMMUNITY DAY SCHOOLS - Additional Fun

CHARTER SCHOOLS
21, Charter AD& funded thru the Block Grant
a. Charters Sponsored by Unified
Districts - Rosident {E{ 476860)
{applicabie only for unified districts
wiith Charter Schoot General Purpose
Bigck Grant Offset recorded on line
30 i Form RLY
b. Al Other Block Grani Funded Chaners

22, Charter ADA funded thru the
Revepus Limit

23, TOTAL, CHARTER SCHOOLS ABA
{sum lings 21a, 21b, and 22}

24, BUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTIONAL
HOURE

ds

0.00 000 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0%
25840 28190 282,15 28215 | 0,85 0%
0.00 0.00; 0.00 £.00 0.00 0%

BASIC AID "CROICEVICOURT ORDERED VOLUNTARY PUPIL TRANSFER
I

25, Regutar Eternentary and High School
ADA (SR 83T)

2.00

0.00

04

LEFLAL

0%

“ADA Is no longar collected as 2 result of Hexibility provisions of SBX3 4 (Chapter 12, Statutes of 2009}, as amended by 8B 70 (Chapter 7, Statuies of 2011), currently in effect from 2008-09

tirough 20714-15.

California Dept of Education

Page 194 of 276



w Creak Academy
atite Marin City Elementary

Sacond interim

2012413 INTERIM REPORT

2165474 8118491
Form CASH

Y County Cashiffow Worksheet - Budget Year {1}
Ohject Auly August Septamber Ociober Hovember Decomber January Fabruary
AGTUALS THROUGH THE MONTH OF - . PR L - S s . o
{Enter Month Name)l  January S ; LT e e S e e R R T e
A, BEGINNING CASH 216,340.00 328 800,00 288 750.00 306,744.00 253,148 00 260,389 00 310,771.00 138 800.00
B RECEIPTS
Revenue Limit Sourcas

Princigat Apportionment BOTO-BGYE | - b i N

Property Taxes 8020-8079 s }

Miscellaneous Funds 5080-8085 GO0 0.00 218,212.00 46,883.00 98,083.00 96,983 00 £.00 193,966.00;
Federal Revenue 5100-8269 540 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,654.00 5,219.00 9.00 71,522.00
Other State Revenua 8300-85918 . 6.00 0.60 286,00 20 252.00 31,758.00 31,208.00 257.60 27,864 .00
Cther Local Revenue BEOO-8T0 335.00 25.00 106,045 06 35 888.00 187 70800 98,183.00 32,035.00 3,3533.00
interfund Transfers in 89408922 . - ;

All Ciher Financing Sources 8930-8479
TOTAL RECEIPTS 233500 25 00 324 547 .00 157 224 00 244 104.00 236 584 00 248.785.00
C. DISBURSEMENTS
Certificated Salaries 1000-1298 8,333.00 1569700 107,436 .00 108885 00 110.617.00 118.452.00 104.625.005 108,886.00
Classified Salaries 2000-2999 482100 10,241.00 42,311.00; 42 374.00 41.874.00 48,438.00 40,796.00; 42 932 00
Employee Benefits 3000-39%8 o 5.017.00 5,612.00 2584200 29,563.00] 26,252.00 29,345,008 28,667.000 24,297.00
Books and Supplies 4000-4998 232.DD§ 41,285,00 15,520.00 12,809.00 21.B85.00 ":1,5363.(30i 10,358.00 15,868 .00
Services 5000-5998 10&23.00= 9.805.00 26 956,60 23.811.00 24 687 00 22.130.00 30.120.00 32,847 00
Capital Qutlay BOD0-6599 . -
Other Outgo 7000-7498 e
interfund Transfers Gui 7GO0-7HZS :
All Other Financing Uses 7830-7699 L i En
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 28 526.00 63 840.00! 217,764 00 21736200 22532500 23032808 212'464,00_ 228 452 G0
D. BALANCE SHEET TRANSACTIONS
Assels
Cash Mot in Treasury 9111-2199 ]
Accounts Receivable §200-9299 2(06,806.00 7358600 5.019.00 {1,884.00) 5 450.00 402.00 289 G0 2839.00
Due From Other Funds 8310 o »
Stores 9320 .
Prepaid Expenditures 9330 1,367,008 e (618,003
Other Current Assets 9340 - ) . ;
. SUBTOTALASSETS 1 & 0.00 208.276.00 73.556.00| 26,019.00 {1,884.00} 4,862.00 402.00 _ 284.00! 299,00
Linbiities
Accounts Payable 2500-9559 58.625.00; 49.991.00 112,808.00 (B.416.00) {12,580.00) (14,734.00) (9,011.00) (12,518.00)
e To Cther Funds 9610
Current Loans 0840 §
Deferred Revenues 9650
SUBTOTAL LIABILITIES 060 68,625.00 49891000 112,808 .60 (8,416.00) {12,580.00) (14.734.00) . {8.01100) (12,519.00)
‘Monoperating
Suspense Clearing 9910 »
TOTAL BALANCE SHEET i
L TRANSACTICONS 8.00 139,651.00 23,565,00' {86 782.00) 6537200 17 4472 .00 15,136.00 9 310.00 12,818 00
‘E.NET INCREASE/DECREASE
L IB-CE D) 110.46G .00 {48,050.00% 142,884 00 {53,586 00) 35.221.00 21.,402.00 (170,862 .00 34,161.00
iF. ENDING CABH (A + E) 326 800,00 286 750.00 306,744,00 283 148.00 285 360,00 310,771.00 139,909 00 174,060,00
G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH : : ' -
ACCRUALS AND ADJUSTMENTS

orniza Dept of Education

§ Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0

cashi (Rev 08/06/2012)

of 2

Ppageé

195 of 276

Printed: 3/7/2013 7:30 PM



w Creel Acadamy
alito Marin Gity Elementary

y County

Sacond interim
2012413 INTERIM REPORT

Cashilow Worksheet - Budgel Year (1}

21 65474 6118491

Object March April ay June Accruals Adjustments TOTAL BUDGET
ACTUALS THROUGH THE MONTH OF R : : : R R
(Enter Month Nameld  January il L RIS . L
A, BEGINNING CASH 174 060.00 260 168.00 302‘349&10; 235 207 00
B RECEIRTS
Revenue Limit Sources
Principal Apportionment 201G-8019 - - 0.00 i
Property Taxes 8020-8074 _ 0.00
IMiscellaneous Funds 80808099 247,804 04 123,962.00 123 852.00 123,952 00 138,641.00 1,450,528 00 1,459,508 00
Federal Revenue 8160-3299 £,572.00 5,257.00 584100 31,075:00 11,724.00 98,861.00 58 860,00
Other State Revenue 8300-8598 60,452.00 780800 14,103.00 25700 116,381.00 308,928.00 308,820.00
Other Local Revenue 86008790 | 8381800 18,597.00 1.597.00 131,804.00 5,00 624,271.00 624.272.00
Irterfund Transfers in 59108928 1 0.00
Al Other Financing Sources 28930-8979 0.00
TOTAL RECEIPTS 398,744 00 15481500 145.483.00 206 888 .00 263,743.00 0.00 2,494.580.00 2,491 580.00
C. DISBURSEMENTS
Certificated Salarles 1000-1889 ¢ 109,988 00 108,988.00 108,888 .00 109.9687.00 0.60 1,124, 783.00 1,124,792.00
Classified Salaries 2000-2589 42,932 00 42,932.00 4283200 42.831.00 a.00 445,314.00 445,314.00
Employee Benefits 3000-3999 24,297.00 24,297 00 24.297.00 2anes0y 0.00 R 270,381.00 270,380.00
Books and Supplies 40004809 15,588 00 15,565.00] 15,688.00 15,5687.00 0.00 172,008.00 172,100.00
Sarvicas 50005989 3 32,647.00 32,647.00 32 B4T.00 32,647.00 08,002,001 409,068.00 408,070.00
Capitad Outiay B000-6599 - £.00
Cther Outgo TO00-749G . _ 501,600.00 o 50,000,00 50,000.00/
Interfund Transfers Ou 76007629 e 0.00
All Gther Financing Uses 7830-7698 0,00
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 225 452,00 225,452 .00 225 452 001 225 447 .00 148,002.00 0,00 2.471,6668.00 2,471,656.00
1. BALANGE SHEET TRANSACTICNS
Assels S
Cash Not In Treasury 9141-819¢ B . o.00f 0
Accounts Receivable 9200-9208 | 29900 259.00 289.00 ..789.00 0.00 . 312,.276.00
Due From Qther Funds 9310 . 0.00
Stores G320 9.00
Prepaid Expencditures 93306 74900
Other Current Assets 6340 B aqal-.-
SUBTOTAL ASSETS 253.00 299.00 799.00 209.00 0.081 0.00 313.025.00) - -
Liahilities .
Accounts Payable 9500-9599 {12,518.00) (12,518.00) (12,516.08) {12,518.00) 125,068.00 249,160.00:
Due To Other Funds 810 1 4.00
Gurrent Loans 9640 - _ 2.00
Deferjed Revenues 9850 I S I N 0.00
SUBTOTAL LIABILITIES (12,518.000  {12,518.00) (12,518.00} {12,515.00) 125,088.00 0.00 249,160.00!
Moncperaiing i
Suspense Clearing 910 0,001
TOTAL BALANCE SHEET
TRANSACTIONS 12817.00 12.817.00 1281700 12.817.00 {125 068 00} 0.00 63 8685 00
E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE
(B-C+ 188 109,00 {57 82000} (57, 142.00% 7425800 %,327.00) .00 B3,798.00 19.534 .00
F. ENDING GASH (A + E) 2680 168 .00 302 348 00 235207 00 300,465 00 SN L T R
G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH Sl B S DR
AGCCRUALS AND ADJUSTMENTS 300,138.008 - -

ornia Depl of Educalion
S Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
cashi (Rev 08/06/2012)

P2p53gE 196 of 276

Form CASH

Printed; 3/7/2013 7:30 PM



Willow Crask Academy
Sausaile Marin City Elementary

Second Interim
2042-13 INTERIM REPORT

21 65474 6118481
Form CASH

Marn County Cashiiow Worksheet - Budget Year (2}
Qbject Sy August September QOctober Hovamber Decamber January February
ACTUALS THROUGH THE MONTH OF R S . - o N L
(Erter Month Name)!  January : . . AR R : e SRR R
A BEGINNING DASH 300 485.00 308 46500 309 485.00 309 465 00 308 465 00 509.465.00! 30%.465.00 308 465.00?
8. RECEIPTS !
Revenue Linit Sourcss
Principal Apportionrmeant 3010-B010 — e -
Propery Taxes A020-8079 | -
Miscellanaous Funds 8086-8094 T F—
Faderal Reverve 8100-8299 | —
Oiher State Revenus 8360-8599 N - —
Olher Loosl Revenue 8600-8799 | S A
Interfund Yransfers In A5 10-5829 SR
All Other Financing Sources 89308879 - PR e SOV S
TOTAL RECEIPTS 0.04 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 8900 8.60 .00
C. DIBBURSEMENTS
Certificated Salaries 1000-1885 | : -
Classified Salaries 2000-2699 — " ! .
Employes Benefits 3000-3899 5 e
Books and Supplies A000-49599 _
Services 5000-5489 .
Capital Qullay SO60-6599 | ke SO SOy SRS, SN WO SO
Other Gutgo T000-7499 e ] » S .
irerfund Transfers Oul TB00-7628 e
Al Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 e —
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 000 4,00 000 4,00 0.00 500 000 0.00
0. BALANCE SHEET TRANSACTIONS
Assels
Cash Not In Treasury 9114-8489 § o - o S
Accounts Receivable §2003-9294 o N e S e
Oue From Other Funds 9310 . "
Siores 9320 o ; . - -
Prepaid Expenditures 9330 3 _ . :
Other Current Assets 9545 L e i
SUBTOTAL ASSETS } Qoo 0.00 0.00 0.00! o eno 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Lisbiliies
Accounts Payable SH00-9509 e e B I e
Due To Other Funds e N T T o B ]
Current {.oans 9640
Dederrad Revenuas G650 . :
SUBTOTAL LIABILITIES » 4.00 .40 0.50 (.00 £.00 GO0 .08 0,00 0.00
Neongperating
Suspense Clearing 9910 — e e
TOTAL BALANCE SHEET !
TRANSACTIONS 200 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00¢ 0.00 0.08 0.00 0,00
E NET INCREASE/DECREAGE i
(2-C+ 0 .00 0.00 .00 0.00 .08 0.08 .00 0,00
F.ENDING CASH (A + B} 3048 465.00 309 465 .00 308 465.00 308,485 00 309,465,600 30%,468.00 2069 485 00 3039 465,00
G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH o ' -
ACCRUALS AND ADJUSTMENTS

Califurnia Dept of Education

SACLSE Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0

File: cashi (Rev 06/06/2012)

FRYGE 197 of 276

Printed: 3/7/2013 7:30 PM



Wiltow Creek Academy
Sausalito Marin City Elementary
Marin County

Second Interim
2012-13 INTERIM REPORT

Cashilow Workshest - Budget Year (2)

Object March April May June Acgruals Adjustments TOTAL BUDGET
ACTUALS THROUGH THE MONTH OF . L A IR el
(Enter Month Namely | January . Ry IR i s e d
A BEGINNING CASH 209,465 00} 309,465.00 308 465 00 Y ABE001
B. RECEIPTS !
Revenue Limit Sources
Principal Apporionment 8OI0BOIR ] 3 e, . 0464
Propery Taxes BD2O-BOTS 0.e0
Miscellaneous Funds BOBO-B0SS ] - G.00
Federal Revenus §100-8299 [ | 0.00
Other State Revenus 8300-B590 ! . : N e B00 N
Other Local Revenue BGOO-8794 . — 000
Interfund Transfers in §910-8928 - 0.0
All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979 § N o 0.00
TOTAL RECEIBTS {08 0,001 200 000 0.00 0o G.00 .00
C. DISBURSEMENTS
Certificaled Salaries 1060-1999 .00 n
Classified Salaries 2000-2599 290
Empioyee Benefits 3000-3809 ool .
Books and Supplies 4000-4899 — (.00 N
Services B0G-5999 - . - 040
Capital Quilay S8000-6549 000
Other Quigo i e N S ST S _ 060 ]
Interfund Transfers Qut 7600-7629 .00
All Other Finanding Uses 7630-7650 0.0
TOTAL DISRURBEMENTS 300 0.05 0.0G 0.00 200 0.00 000 0.00
0. BALANCE SHEET TRANSACUTIONS
Assets .
Cash Not in Traasury 8111-9189 0.001 -
Accounts Receivabla 9200-9299 - b D I 000
Due From Other Funds 9310 0001
Stores 4320 0.001 .
Frepaid Expenditures 8330 ] 0.00f
Other Current Assets 9340 - . 0.00
SUBTOTAL ASSETS 1 L. 0.00 0.00 [EREY 009  Doo 0.00 0.06
Ligbilitias
Accounis Payable 2500-955% e - e . 000§
Due To Other Funds 9610 0.000
Cureent Loans $640 - 0.00
Deferred Ravenues G650 S 0001
SUBTOTAL LIABILITIES 0.0 040 000 0.90 0.00 g0 200
Nonoperaling
Suspense Cleasing 5910 0.00%
TOTAL BALANCE SHEET :
TRANSACTIONS 0.00% 0.00 JeRs;8] 0.00 0.00 .00 (.00,
£. NET INCREASE/DECREASE
B-C+0 0,00 £.00 0.00 000 g.0n 0 G0 .00 .00
FOENDING GABH (A + B) 308,485 060 308 465.00 308 485 00 308 465 008 - - ; :
G. ENDING CABH, PLUS CASH : sl
ACCRUALS AND ADJUSTMENTS 309,465.00

GCadffornia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporiing Software - 2012 2.0

Fiie) cashi (Rev 06/08/2012)

PP 198 of 276

21 65474 6118491
Fomm CASH

Printed: 3/7/2013 7:30 P



Willow Creek Academy Second Interim 21 65474 65118481

Sausatito Marin City Elementary Fiscal Year 2012-13 Form Ci
Marin County Charer Scheol Cerification
Charter Number: o381

To the chartering authority and the county superiniendent of schools (or only to the county supsrintendent of
schools if the county board of education is the chantering authority):

2012-13 CHARTER SCHOOLU INTERIM REPORT: This report is hereby filed by the charter school pursuant to
Education Code Seciich 47604.33(a} f,r’""‘%

S Y ¥ FL s } . YN ST AN I
Signed: i ¥ 5%{:5 { b e‘ﬁ?éf.ﬂ[/ B B - Date: = [ ¢ / ;; :v*f:gf_-'" ! "ff N
- Charter Sthoal Officlal
{Original signature req'iired)
Printad
Name: Caroline Cooper Title: Principal

For additional information on the interim report, please contact:

Charter Schoot Contact:

Donna Strong
Name

Business Service Manager
Title

530-647-1733
Telephone

dornmas@adminres.com
E-mail Address

California Dept of Education Page 199 of 276
SACS Financial Reporting Software -~ Version 2012.2.0
File: chi-cs (Rev 83/26/200%) Parna 1 Printad: RIT/ON15 730 PR



Willow Craek Acadery Second interim

Sausalito Marin City Elementary 2012-13 Projected Year Totals 21 65474 8118481
Marin County No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form NOCMOE
g
Funds 01, 09, and 82 201213
Section | - Expenditures Goals Furctions | Objects Expenditures
A, Total state, federal, and local expenditures (all resources) Al Al 1 1000-7999 2,478,668.00

B. Less all federal expenditures not allowed for MOE
{Resources 3000-5999, except i
3355 and 3385) All Al $000-7959 171,142.00

C. Less state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE:
{All resources, except federal as identified in Line B)

1000-7958
. i except
1. Community Services Al S000-5999 | 3801-3802 0.00
) Allexcapt | All except
2. Capital Outlay 7100-7199 | 5000-598% | 8000-6599 4,850.00
5400-5450,
. ‘ 5860, 7430-
3. Bebi Service All 9100 7439 0.60
4. Other Transfers Out Al 9200 | 7200-7299 0.00
5. Interfund Transfers Qut A 2300 7800-7629 0.00
9100 7659
8. Al Other Financing Uses Adt 9200 7651 0.00 |

Alfexcept [ 1000-7989

5000-5589, axcept
Nonagency 7100-7199 1 90008999 | 3801-3802 0.08

8. Tuition (Revenue, in lisu of expenditures, to approximate
cosis of services Tor which tuition is received)

Al Al 8710 0.00
8. PERS Reduction All Al 3801-3802 0.00
10. Supplemental expenditures made as aresult of a Manuatly entered. Must not include
Presidentially declared disaster axpenditures in ines B, G1-C8, D1, or

Dz, .00

11. Total state and locat expenditures not
alfowed for MOE calculation T R
{Sum lines C1 through C10) ' 4,950.00 §

1 1050-7143,
0. Plus additional MOE expendiures: T300-T438
1. Expenditures to cover deficits for food services minus
{(Funds 13 and 61) {f nagative, then zero} Al Al B00D-8699 0.0C
Manually entered. Must not include

2. Expenditures io cover deficits for student body activities . expendiuresinfines AorDi. ) 0.00

E. Total expendifures before adjustments

{Line A minus lines B and C11, plus lines &1 and D2} i : _' o :; : : o o....2.300,51600
F. Charter school expenditure adjustments {From Section V) A o _ . . A1,
. Total expenditures subiect to MOE {Line E plus Ling F) o ' . 2,300,516.00

Caiifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Sofiware - 2012.2.0 Page 200 of 276
File: ncmoe {(Rev 04/25/2012) Page 1 Printed: 3/7/2013 730 PM



Willow Creek Academy
Sausalitc Marin Cily Elementary
Marin Coundy

Second interim
2012-13 Projected Year Tolals
No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort Expenditures

21 65474 6118491
Form NCMOE

Section Il - Expendiiures Per ADA

201213
Annual ADAJ
Exps. Par ADA

A

. Supplementa!l Instructional Hours converted 1o ADA

. Tolal ADA before adjusiments (Lines A plus B)

5.

E.

E.

Average Daily Altendance

{Form AIDC, Celumn C, fines 1-4, plus Ling 23) or
{Form AICC, Column C, finaes 8, 22, 25, and 33, minus lines 18 |
and 19}

{(Form AIDC, Column C, Lines 18 and 24} or

{Form AICC, Column C, Lines 38a & band 37a & )
{Currently not collected due to flexdibility provisions of
SBX3 4 as amended hy SB 70

Charter school ADA adjustments (From Section V}

Adiusied total ADA (Lines C plus D)

Expenditures per ADA (Line 1L.G divided by Line ILE}

28718

28215

0.60

28215

8,153.62

Section 11 - MOE Caloulation {For data collection only. Final
datermination will be done by CDE}

Total

Per ADA

A

Base expenditures (Freloaded expendilures extracted from prior year

Unaudited Actuals MGE Calculation}

{Note: If the prior year MOE was not mef, in its final determination, CDE will
adjust the prior year base {o 90 percent of the preceding prior vear amount
rather than the actual prior year expenditure amount.)

1.883,845.00

8,004 44

1. Adjustment o base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts for

LEAs failing prior year MOE calculation (From Section Vi)

2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Line A1)

0.00
1,883,845.00

0.00

8,004.44

. Required affort {Line AZ times 20%)

1,6895,480.50

7,204.00

. Current year expenditures (Line 1.G and Line 1LF)

2,300,516.00

8,153.52

. MOE deficiency amount, if any (Line B minus Line C}

{If negative, then zero)

.60

0.00

. MOE determination

{ff one or both of the amounis in tine D are zero, the MOE requirement
is maet; if both amounts are positive, the MOE requirement is not met. 1f
either column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calcuiation is
incompleta.)

MOE Met

. MOE deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise, zero

{Line D divided by Line B}

(Funding under NCLB covered programs in FY 2014-15 may

be reduced by the lower of the two percentages} i

0.00%

0.00%

“Interim Periods - Annuat ADA not avalable from Forms ADC and AICC. For vour convenlence, Projected Year Totals

Estimated ADA has been prefoaded. Manuai adiustment may be required 1o reflect estimated Annual ADA
Catifornia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: nomoe (Rev 04/25/2012)

Page 201 of 276
Page 2

Printed; 3/772013 7:30 PM




Willow Creek Academy

Sausaiito Marin City Elementary

Second interim

2012-13 Projectad Year Tolals

21 65474 6118491

Marin County Mo Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort Expendiiures Form NCMOE
Section IV - Education Jobs Fund Expenditures to Meet MOE Requirement {If both amounts in Line D of Section i
are positive}

..... Funds 81, 08, and §2
‘ 201213
Edusation Jobs Fund Expenditures {Resource 3208} Goals Fungtions | Obiacts Expenditures
A. Expenditures available to apply fo deficlency:
|
i i
1. All Resource 3205 Expenditures Al Al 1000-7998 | 0.00
2. Less staie and local expenditures not affowead for MOL:
1000-7999 |
. ! gxcept |
a. Community Services AR 5000-5999 | 3801-3802 (.00
. Al except All except
b. Capital Cutlay 7100-7189 | 5000-509% | 80008880 0.0G
5400-5450,
5866, 7430-
c. Debt Service Al $100 7439 0.00
d. Gther Transfers Out A 2200 7200-7238 . 0.00
e. Interfund Transfers Out Alf 9300 7600-7629 0.00
2100 7559
f. All Gther Financing Uses A1 5200 7831 o 0.Go
All except | 1000-798¢
5000-5399, | except |
g. Nonagenoy 7100-719% | 9000-9999 | 3801-380% G.00
h. PERS Reduction Al Al 3801-3802 0.00
i. Supplemental expanditures made as aresulf of a Marnually entered. Must not include
Presidentially declared disaster. expenditures previously incuded.
J. Total state and local expendiiures not allowed Tor
MOE calculation (Sum lines AZa through AZi) - 0.00
3. Pius additional MOE expendifures:
Manuakég entered. Must not ‘f_nclude
a. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities expenaiines p'r?_‘iﬁous'iy included
4. Total Education Jobs Fund expenditures available to apply
to deficiency
{Line IV.A1 minus Ling IV.AZ} plus Line IV.AJa) i .00

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: nomoe (Rev 04/25/2612)

Page2q%&§276

Printed: 3/7/2013 7:30 PM



Willow Creek Academy

Sausalito Marin City Elementary

Marin County

Second inderim

2012413 Projected Year Tolals
No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort Expendilures

21 68474 6118491
Form NCMOE

Aggregate Expenditures/Per ADA Expenditures

Section 1V - Education Jobs Fund Expenditures to Mest MOE Reguirement (if both amounts in Line D of Section i
are positive) {continued)

Total

Per ADA

B. MOE deficiency amourd if MOE not met

Col 1 {Ling 11,0} and Col 2 {Line H1.D x Line 1LE)

. Education Jobs Fund expenditures applied (Using lowest amount needed)
{i.owest amount in Line IV.B, up {o amount available in Line IV.A4}

. Total expenditures, with adjustments, Col 1 (Line LG plus Line IV.C)

. Total expenditures per ADA, with adjustments, Col 2
{Col 1 Line IV.D divided by Line 1.E)

. Adjusted MCE expendifures deficiency amount, Col 1
{Line VB minus Line IV.C}

. Adjusted MOE per pupit exgenditure deficiency amount, Col 2
{Line §iLB minus IV.E) df negative, then zero)

. MGE determination with Education Johs Fund expenditure

adjustment.

{if both amounts In lines F and G are positive, MOE nof met. If efther
column In Line IV.F or V.G equals zero, MOE requirement has been mef)

MOE adjusied deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise zero.
Col 1 {Line IV.F divided by Line [11.B) and Col 2 {Lina V.G divided by
Line 111L.B)

{Funding under NCLB covered programs in FY 2014-15 may

be reduced by the Jower ¢of the two perceniages)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,300,516.00

8,183.52

..8.00

G.0o

MOE Met

£.00%

0.00%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
Fite: nomoe {Rev 04/25/2012)

Page 2%3 of 276

age 4

Printed: 37/7/2013 7:30 PM



Willow Creek Academy

Sausalito Marin City Elementary

Marin County

Second Interim

2012-13 Projected Year Totals

21 B5474 5118481
Mo Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form NCMOE
SECTION V - Detail of Charter School Adjustments (used In Section |, Line F and Section If, Line D}
' Expenditure
Charter School Name/Reason for Adjusiment Adiustment ADA Adjustmeni
Total charter schoot adjustments 0.00 §.00
SECTION VI - Detail of Adjustments to Base Expenditures {used in Section HI, Line A1}
Total Expenditures
Description of Adiustments Expenditures Par ADA
-
Total agjustments to base expenditures 4.00 .00

California Dept of Educatlion

SACS Financia!l Reperting Software - 2012.2.0

Fite: ncmoe {Rev 04/25/2012)

Page 204,0f 276

Printed: 3/7/2013 7.30 PM



Willow Creek Academy
Sausalite Marin City Elementary
Marin County

Second Interim
2012-13 INTERIM REPORT
General Fund

Revenue Limit Summary

2185474 6118401
Form RLIDC

i
Principal
Appt.
Software Original Board Approved ;  Projected Year

Deascription Data D Budgst QOperating Budget Totals
BASEREVENUELIMITPERADA o
1. Base Revenue Limit per ADA {prior year) F D025 0.00 ooy 0.00
2. Inflation Increase 0044 G.00 0.00 0.00
3. All Gther Adjustments 0042, 0525 0.00 0.00 AL
4. TOTAL, BASE REVENUE LIMIT PER ADA

(Sum Lines 1 through 3} (3024 .00 0.00 G.00
REVENUE LIWIT SUBJECT TO DEFICIT - L L
5. Total Base Revenue Limit

z. Base Revenue Limit per ADA (from Line 4) 00zZ4 0.00 8.00

b. AB 851 Add-on (Meals, BTS, Special Adjusimeants} 0718 0.00 0.00 .00

¢. Revenue Limit ADA 0033 0.00 000y 0.00

d. Total Base Revenue Limit (Lines 5a plus 8b, Bimes 5¢) 0034, 0724 0.00 0.00 000
5. Allowance for Necessary Small Schoal 04849 0.00 (.00 0.00
7. Gain or Loss from Interdistrict Attendance Agresments 0272 0.00 G.00 0.00
8, Meals for Nesdy Pupiis 0080 B oo :
8. Special Revenue Limit Adjustments i 0274 0.00 co0; G.00
10. One-time Equalization Adjustments L0275 e O -
11. Miscellanaecus Revenue Limit Adjustments 0276, 0659 B b6 - 0.00 ALY
12. Less: All Charter District Revenue Limit Adjustment 0217 0.00 0.00 0.00
13. Beginnhing Teacher Salary Incentive Funding 0552 N g
14. tess: Class Size Penalties Adjustment 0173 0.00 0.00 e 000
15 REVENUE LIMIT SUBJECT TO DEFICIT {(Sum Lines

5d through 11, plus Line 13, minus Lines 12 and 14) 0082 0.00 0.00 0.00
bEFCIT CALCLATION N
16. Deficit Factor 0281 N 077728 077728 077728
17. TOTAL, DEFICITED REVENUE LIMIT

{Line 15 times Line 16) 3284 0.00 0.00 (.00
CTHER REVENUE LIMIT ITEMS
18, Unemployment Insurance Revenue G060 0.00 0.00 .00
1%. Less: Longsr Day/Year Penalty 0287 0.00; __Boo 0.00
20. Less: kxcass ROC/P Resarves Adjustment (288 0.00 (.60 .00
21, Less: PERS Reduction 0195 o 0.00 0.00 0.00
22. PERS Safety Adjustment/SFUSD PERS Adjustment . 0205,0854 0.00 0.00 0.00
23 TOTAL, OTHER REVENUE LIMIT ITEMS !

(Sum Lines 18 and 22, minus Lines 19 through 21) e 0.00 .00 0.00
24 TOTAL REVENUE LIMIT (Sum Lines 17 and 23) Q08 0.00 0,00 0.0

California Dept of Education
SACS Financizl Reporting Scfiware - 2012.2.0
File: tli-d {Rev 03/07/2012)

Page 205 of 276

Page 1 of 2

Printec:  3/7/2043 7:31 PM



Willow Creek Academy Second interim

Sausalifo Marin City Elameniary 201213 INTERIM REPORT 21 65474 6118481
Marin County General Fund Form RLIDC
Revenue Limit Summary

Principal
Appt.
Software Origimal Board Approved [ Projected Year

BPascrintion Data 1D Budget Operating Budget Totals
REVENUE LIMIT - LOCAL SOURCES
25. Property Taxes 0587 i 0.00 000 ¢.00;
26, Miscellangous Funds 0588 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
27. Community Redevelopment Funds 0589, 0721 | 0.00 a0 0.00
28 Less Charier Schools In-lieu Taxes 0545 0.00 A 0.00:
28 TOTAL, REVENUE LIMIT - LOCAL SCURCES

{Sum Lines 26 through 27, minus Line 28} 0126 N 0.00 _D.00 0.00
30. Charter Schoot General Purpose Black Grant Otfset ;

{Unified Disiricis Only} L0203 - 0.00 0.00 0.00
31. STATE AID PORTION OF REVENUE LT

{Sum Line 24, minus Lines 20 and 30. ! i

If negative, then zero) Foomt ] 6.00 0.60 0.00
OTHER ITEMS )
32 Less: Ceunty Office Funds Transfer 0458 0.00 0.00 6.00
33, Core Academic Program j 8001 o : -
34, California High School Exit Exam 8002
35. Pupil Promation and Retention Programs

{Retained and Recommended for Retention,

and Low STAR and At Risk of Retention) o016, o0t7
36. Apprenticeship Funding 0570
37. Community Day School Additional Funding {3103, 9067
38. Basic Aid "Choice"/Court Ordered Voluntary

Pupll Transfer 06834, 0629 _0.00 000: 0.00
38. Basic Aid Supplement Charter School Adjusiment ; 8018 : .00 i 0.00 0.00
4Q. All Other Adjustments * . : 0.00 0.00 0.00
41. TOTAL, OTHER ITEMS

(Surn Lines 33 through 40, minus Line 32} - e £.00 0.00 .00
42 TOTAL, STATE AID PORTION OF REVENUE !

LIMIT (Sum Lines 31 and 41) ;

{This amount shouid agree with Object 8011} | - | 0.00 0.00 . 0.00
OTHER NON-REVENUE LIMIT ITEMS
43. Core Academic Program i 8001 J 0.00 000y 0.001
44 California High Schoolf Exit Exam | ag0z 060 0.60 G.00;
45, Pupil Prometion and Retention Programs i :

(Retained and Recommended for Retention, ‘

and Low STAR and At Risk of Retention) Loau1e, 9017 0.00 0.06 900
45. Apprenticeship Funding 0570 0.0 0.00 0.60
47. Community Day School Additicnal Funding f 3103, 8007 0.00 0.00 (.00

Catifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software « 2012.2.0 Page 206 of 276
File: rli-d {Rev 03/07/2012) Page 2 of 2 Printed:  3/7/2013 7:31 PM



Page 1

SACS2012BLL Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
3/FF2013 F:31:23 P 21-65474~6118481
Second Interim
2012~13 Original Budget
Technical Review Checks
Willow Creek Academy
Sausalito Marin City Elsmentary Marin County

Following is & chart of the varicus types of technical review checks and
e

i
related regulirements:

4

IMPORT CHECES

CHECKETRD - (F) ~ All FIIND codes must be valid. PASSED

CHE~FUNDOG~ACTIVITY - (¥} -~ There is no activity in Fund (0%, except chjects
87%1, 9783, and 9785, effective 2012-13. PASSED

CHECKRESOURCE - (W) - All RESOURCE codes must be wvalid. PASSED

CHK-RS~LOCAL-DEFINED - (¥} - All locally defined resource codes must roll up to

a CDE defined resource code. PASSED
CHECKGOAL -~ (F) - 2ll GUAL codes must be wvalid. PASSED
CHECKFUNCTION -~ (F} - ALl FUNCTION codes must be valid. PASBED
CHECKOBJECT ~ {F} ~ All OBJECT codes must be valid, PASSED

CHE-FUNDxOBJECT ~ {F} - All FUND and OBJECT account code combinations must he
valid. PASSED

CHE-FUND2RESOURCE - (W) ~ All FUND and RESOURCE account code combinations
should be walid. PASSED

CHE-FUNDRGORL ~ (W) - All FUND and GCOAL account code combinations should be
valid. PASSED

CHR-FUNDxFUNCTION~A — (W) - All FUND (funds 01 through 12, 19, 57, 62, and 73}
and FUNCTION account code combinations should be valid. PASSED

CER~-FUND2FUNCTION-B ~ {¥} - All FUND {all funds except for 01 through 12, 1%,
57, 62, and 73) and FUNCTION account code combinations must bhe valid. BPASSED

CHK-RESOURCExXOBJECTA - {W) ~ ALl RESOURCE and OBJECT (objects 8000 through
8999, except for 9781, 9793, and 9795} account code combinations should be
valid. PASSED

CHK-RESOURCEzOBIECTE -~ (0} - All RESCURCE and OBJECT {objects 8791, 9793, and
9788} account code combinations should bs valid. PASSED

Page 207 of 276



Page 2
SACSZ012ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
21-65474-6118481-Willow Craek Academy-Second Interim 2012-13 Criginal Budgst
3772013 7:31:23 PM

CHE~FUNCTIONzOBJECT - ({(F} - All FUNCTION and OBJECT account code combinations
muast be valid, PASSED

CHE-GOALRFIRCTION-A ~ {F} -~ Goal and function account code combinations (all
goals with expenditure objects 1000-7989 in functions 1000~188% and 4000-5289)}
must be valid. NOTE: Funcitions not included in the GOALFURCTION table (00060,
2000-3893, &000-629%, 7100-7189, 7210, B000~-89%93) are not checked and will pass

the TRC. PASSED
CHE-GOALxFUNCTION~R ~ {(Fl ~ General administration costs (functions 7200-78388,
except 72Z10) must be direct-charged to an Undistributed, Nonagency, or County
Services te Districis goal {Goal 00069, 7100-7189, or 8600-8659). PASSED

SPECIAL-ED-GOAL - (F} - Special Education revenue and expenditure transactions
{resources 3300-3405, 6500-4540, and 7240, obijects 1000-8983) must be coded to
a Special Education 5000 goal or to Goal 71190, Nonagency-Educational. PASSED

GENERAL LEDGER CHECES

INTERFD-DIR-COST - {W} - Tranafers of Direct Costs - Interfund {Object 5750}

must net to zero for all funds. PASSED
INTERFD-INDIRECT - (W) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund {Objsct 7350}
must net to zero for all funds. PASSED
INTERFD-INDIRECT-FN - (W) - Transfers of Indirect Costs ~ Interfund {(Objeckt
7350) must net to zero by function. PASSED
INTEREFD-IN-CUT ~ (W) - Interfund Transfers In {chjects 8810-882%8) must egual
Interfund Transfers Out (objects 7610-7628} . DASSED
PERS-REDUCTION -~ {W} ~ PERS Reduction Transfer (Obisct 8882) in the General
Fund must egual PERS Reduction, certificated and classified positions (chiects
3801-3802) in all Ffunds. PASSED
RL~TRANSEFER ~ {W} -~ Revenus Limit Transfers {objects 8081 and 8098} must net to
zero, individually. PASSED
INTRAFD-DIR~COST ~ {F} - Transfers of Direct Costs {(Object 5710} must nat to
zero by fund. PASSED
INTRAFD~INDIRECT ~ {F} ~ Transfers of Indirect Costsz {(Object 7310) must net to
zaro by fund. PASSED
INTRAFD-INDIRECT~¥N - (F) - Transfers of Indirect Costs {Object 7318} must nsit
to zero by function. PASSED
CONTRIB-UNREST-REV - {F} - Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues {Object
B9800} must net to zero by fund. PAZSED
CONTRIB-RESTR-REV ~ (F) ~ Contributions from Restricted Revenuss {Object 8230}
must net to zero by fund. PASSED
RESTR-BAL-TRANSFER ~ (F} ~ Transfars of Restricted Balances (Cbject B9%7} must
nat Lo zero. PASBED
LOTTERY-CONTRIB ~ {F} ~ There should be no contributions {(objects B83%80-8838) to

Page 208 of 276



Page 3
SACSZ012ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
21-65474-6118491-Willow Cresk Academy-Second interim 2012-13 Original Budget
FRDI3 73123 PM

the letbtery (resources 1100 and 6300} or from the Lottery: Instructional
Materials (Rescurce 6300}. PASSED

PARS~THRU-REV=EXP - (W) - Pass~through revenues from all sources (objects 8287,
8%87, and 8697} should eqgual transfers of pass-through revenues to other
agencies {objects 7211 through 7213, pilus 7289 for resources 3327 and 3328}, by

resource. PASSED
SE-BPASS-THRU-REVENUE - (W) - Transfers of special education pass-through
revenuas are not reportsd in the general fund for the Administrative Unit of &
Special Education Local Plan Area. PASSED

ENCESS~ASSIGN-REU - (F) - Amocunts reporited in Other Assignments (Ohject $780}
and/or Reserve for Economic Uncertainties {REU) (Cbiject 8788} should not create
a negative smount in Unassigned/Unappropriated {Cbjsct 9730} by fund and
resource (for all funds except funds 61 through 73}). PASSED

MIASSIGNED-NEGATIVE ~ ({F} - Unassigned/Unappropriated balance (Objsct 9730}
must be zers or negative, by resource, in all funds sxcept the general fund and

funds 61 through 73. PAZSED

UNR-NET~POSITION-NEG - {W) - Object §7%0, in restricted rescurces, must bhe =zero
or negative, by resource, in funds §1 through 73. PASSED

EFB-POSITIVE -~ (W} ~ All ending fund balances (Object %792} should be positive

by resource, by fund. PAZBED
OBI-DPOSITIVE -~ {W) - All applicable obiects should have a positive balance by
rasourae, by fund. PASSED
REV-POSITIVE ~ (W) - Revenus amounts exclusive of contributions (obiects 8000-
8879 should bs positive by rescurce, by fund. PASSED

EXP-POSITIVE -~ (W) ~ Expenditure amounts {objects 1000-7899}) should be positive

by function, rescource, and fund. PASSED

CEFR-POSITIVE - (¥} ~ Components of Ending Fund Balance/Net Assets (objects

S700-9789, 9796, and 8797 must be positive individually by resource, by fund.
PASSED

SUPPLEMENTAL CHECKS

EXPORT CHECEKS

CHY-DEPENDENCY - (F) - [f data have changed that affect other forms, the
affected forms must be opened and saved. PEASSED

Page 209 of 276



SACSZ012A1LL Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
3/7/2013 7:31:42 PM 21-65474-6118481
Saecond Interim
201213 Board Approved Operating Budgst
Technical Review Checks
Willow Creek Academy

Sausalito Marin City Elementary Marin County

the various types of technical review checks and

E - F be corrected; an explanation is not allowed)
W/WE Ha: vith Calculation (If data are not correct,
©os f data are correct an explanation
is
O - in . correct the data; 1f
dat tional,
Dt
IMPORT CHECKS
CHECKFUND -~ (F} - All FUND codes must be valid. PASSED

CHE-FUNDOS-ACTIVITY -~ ({F} -~ There i1s no activity in Fund 08, except objects

3731, %793, and 9785, effective 2012-13. PASSED
CHECKRESQURCE - (W) -~ All RESOURCE codes must be valid. PASSED
CHEK-RS-LOCAL-DEFINED - (¥} - ALl loaally defined rescurce codes must roll up to
a CDE defined resocurce code. BASSED
CHECKGOAL - {F} - All G80AL codes must be valid. PASBED
CHECKFUNCTION ~ (F} ~ All FUNCTION codes must be valid. PASSED
CHECKCORJIECT -~ (F; -~ All OBJECT codaes must be valid. BASBED
CHE~-FUNDxCRBJIECT -~ (F} — All FiIRND and OBJECT acoount code combinations must be
valid. PASSED

CHE~FUNDxRESQURCE -~ (W) - ALl FUND and RESOURCE account code combinations
should be valid. PASSED

CHE-FUNDxGOAL - (W} -~ All FUND and GCAL account code combinations should be
valid. PASSED

CHE-FUNDxFUNCTION-A — (W) ~ ALl FUND (funds 01 through 12, 19, 57, 62, and 73)
and FUNCTION account code combinations should be valid. PASSED

CHE-FIRDxFUNCTION-B ~ (F) - All FUND (all funds except for 01 through 12, 19,
5T, 62, and 73) and FUNCTION account code combinations must be valid. DASSED

CHE~-RESOURCEXCBIECTA ~ (W) - All RESCURCE and OBJECT (objects 8400 through
95888, axcept for 87%1, 8793, and 975%5) account code combinations should ke
valid. PASSED

CHE-RESOURCExOBJECTEB ~ (0} - All RESOURCE and OBJECT {(obiects 9781, 8733, and
9785} account code combinations should bhe valid, PASSED

Page 210 of 276



Page 2
SACS2012ALL Financiat Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
21-65474-6118491-Willow Creek Academy-Second interim 2012-13 Bpard Approved Operaling Budgst
SIFR20137:31:42 PM

CHE-FUNCTICONxOBJECT ~ (F) -~ ALl FUNCTION and OBJECT account code combinations
must be valid. PASSED
CHE~GOALXFUNCTION-A - (F) - Goal and function account code combinations {(all

goals with expenditure objects 1000-7998% in functions 1000-19%2 and 4000-5%8%}
must be valid, NOTE: Functions not included in the GOALxFUNCTION table {0000,
2900-3998%, 65006929, 7100~71%%9, 7210, 8000-83238) are not checked and will pass
the TRC. PASSED

CHE~GOALXFUNCTION-B -~ {F} - General administration costs {functions 7200-72%95,
except 7210} must be direct-charged to an Undistributed, Nonagency, or County
Services to Districts goal (Goal 0000, 7100-718%, or 8600-B639) . PASSED

SPECIAL-ED-GOAL - (F} ~ Special Education revenue and expenditure transactions

{resources 3300-3405, 6300-6540, and 7240, objects 1000-3898) must be coded to
a Special BEducaticon 5000 goal or to Goal 7110, Nonagency-Educational. PASSED

CGENERAL LEDGER CHECKS

INTERFD-DIR-COST ~ (W) - Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund (Chject 53750)
must net to zero for all funds. PASSED
INTERFD-INDIRECT - (W) -~ Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund {Object 7350}
miat net to zero for all funds. PASSED

INTERFU-INDIRECT-EN ~ (W) - Transfers of Indirect Costs ~ Interfund (Chiect
7350} must net Lo zero by function. PASSED

INTERFD-IW~-QUT - (W} ~ Interfund Transfers In {(obiects 8810-8929) must equal

Interfund Tranafers Out (objects 7610-7623}). PASSED
PERS-REDUCTION -~ (W} - PERS Reduction Transfer (Object 8(G92) in the General
Fund must equal PERS Reduction, certificated and classified positions (objscts
3B01-3802) in all funds. PASSED

RL-TRAMSFER - (W} - Revenue Limit Transfers {objects 8091 and 8088} must net to
zerc, individually. BASSED

INTRAFD-DIR-COST - (W) - Transfers of Dizrect Costs {Object 5710} must net to
zare by fund. PABSED

INTRAFD-INDIRECT ~ {W} ~ Transfers of Indirect Costs {Oblect 7310} must net teo

zero by fund. PASSED
INTRAFD~INDIRECT-FN - (W) -~ Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net
to zero by function. PASSED

CONTRIB-UNREST-REV - {W) - Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues ([(Object
85880} must net to zero by fund. PABSED

CONTRIB~RESTR~REV ~ {W) ~ Contributions from Restricted Revenues {Object 82930)
mast net to zero by fund. PASSED

RESTR-BAL~TRANSFER ~ (W} ~ Transfers of Restricted Balances (Object 88597} must
net to zZerc. PASSED

LOTTERY~-CONTRIB -~ (W] -~ Thers should be no contributions {cbiects §3%80-B283) to

Page 211 of 276



Page 3
SACS2Z012ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
21-85474-81184581-Willow Creek Academy-Second Interim 2012-13 Board Approved Operatling Budget
TR0 T 31,42 PM

the lottery (rescurces 1100 and €300} or from the Lottery: Instructional
Materials {Resocurces 6300). PASSED

PASS-THRU-REV=EXP ~ (W) - Pass~through revenues from all sources {(cbiects BZ87,
8587, and 8657} should equal transfers of pass—through revenues te other
agencies f{objects 7211 through 7213, plus 7292 for rescurces 3327 and 3328}, by
resourcea. PASSED

SE-PASS-THRU-REVENUE - (W) ~ Transfers of special education pass-through
revenues are not reported in the general fund for the Administrative Unit of a
Special Education Local Plan Axea. DASSED

RECESS-ASSIGN-REU - {W) - Amounts reportsed in Other Assignments (Object 87BC)
and/or Reserve for Economic Uncertainties {(REU) (Objesct 878%8) should not create
a2 negative amount in Unassigned/Unappropriated {(Object 8730) by fund and

rasource {(for all funds except funds 61 through 73} . PASSED
UNASSICNED-NEGATIVE - {(F) -~ Unassigned/Unappropriated balance (Cbisct 8780}
must be zerc or negative, by rescurce, in all funds except the general fund and
funds £1 through 73. PASSED

UNR~-NET-POSITION-NEG -~ {W} - Object %720, in restricted rescurces, must be =zero
or negative, by rescurce, in funds 61 through 73. BPASSED

EFB-POSITIVE - (W) - All ending fund balances (Cbject 879Z) should ba positive
by resource, by fund. PASSED

OBJ-POSITIVE ~ (W) - All applicable objects should have a positive balance by

resounce, by fund. FASSED
REV-POSITIVE - (W} - Revenue amcunts exclusive of contributions {objects 8000~
8978} should be positive by resource, by fund. PASSED
EXP~POSITIVE ~ (W) ~ Expenditure amounts ({objects 1000-758%) should be positive
by function, rescurce, and fund. BPASSED
CEFR-POSITIVE - (W) - Components of Ending Fund Balance/Net Assets {objects
9700-3788, 8796, and 9737} must be positive individually by resource, by fund.
PASSED

SUPPLEMENTAL CHECKS

EXPORT CHECES

CHE-DEPENDENCY -~ {F} - If data have changed that affect other forms, the
affected forms must be opened and saved. PASSED

Checks Completed.

Page 212 of 276



Page 1

SACS2012AT1 Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
3/7/2013 7:31:55 PM 21-65474~6118481
Second Interim
2012-13 Projected Tobals
Technical Review Checks
Willow Creek Academy
Sansalite Marin City Elementary Marin County

Folleoewing is a chart

c
related reguirements:

technical raview checks and

E" -

W/HC -

¢ - wormats i f data are noet coxy

is

IMPORT CHECES

CHECKFUND -~ (F} -~ All FUND codes must be valid. PASSED
CHE-FUNDOS-ACTIVITY - (F} - There is no activiity in Fund 08, except cbjects
G791, 9793, and 87985, effsctive Z012-13. BASSRED
CHECERESOURCE - {W} - All RESCOURCE codes must be valid. BPASSED
CHE-RE-LOCAL-DEFINED - (F) - All locally defined rescurce codes must mell up te
a UDE defined resource codse. PASSED
CHECKGOAL - {F} - A1l GOAL codes must be valid. PASSED
CHECRFUNCTION - (F} ~ All FUNCTION codes must be valid. PASSED
CHECKORJECT ~ (¥} ~ All ORJECT codes must be valid. BASSED
CHE-FUNDxORJECT - {F)} - All FPUND and OBJECT account code combinations must be
valid, BPASSED

CHEK~FUNDxRESCURCE - (W} -~ All FUND and RESCURCE account code combinations
should be valid. PASSED

CHE~FUND®GOAL -~ {#) - ALl FUND and GOAL account code combinations should he
valid. FASSED

CHE-FUND2FUNCTION-A - (W) - All FUND {funds 01 through 12, 19, 57, 62, and 73}

and FUNCTION account code combinations should be walid. PASSED
CHE~-FIMDxFUNCTION-8 — ({F} -~ ALl FUND {(all funds except for 01 through 12, 19,
57, 682, and 73) and FUNCTION account code combinations must be valid. PASSED
CHE~-RESOURCEXORIECTA ~ (W} - All RESCURCE and OBJECT {objects 8000 through

8999, except for 9781, 9793, and 9785} account code combinations should be
valid, PASSED

CHE-RESOURCExOBJECTR ~ {(0) -~ All RESOQURCE and OBJECT ({objects 97¢1, 8793, and
0795} account code combinations should be walid, PASSED

Page 213 of 276



Page 2
SACS2012ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
21-85474-61184%1-Willow Creek Academy-Second Interim 2012-13 Projecied Tolals
JTR20A3 73158 PV

CHE~FURCTIONXOBRIECT - {(F) - All FUNCTION and ORJECT account code combinations
must be valid. PASSED

CHE-COALXFUNCTION-A — (F} - Geoal and function account code combinations {(all
goals with expenditure objects 1000~799% in functions 1000-13%% and 4000-58859)
must be valid. NOTE: Fanctions not included in the GOALxFUNCTION table (0000,
2000-399%, 600G0-6892, 71006-718%, 7210, BO(0-859%9) are not checked and will pass

the TRC. PASSED
CHE~-GOAT 2 FPUNCTION-B - (F) - General administration costs (funcitions 7200-7989,
except 72107 must be direct-charged to an Undistributed, Monagency, or County
Services to Ristricts goal {Geal 0000, 7100-7188, or B8600-B6EI) . PASBED
SPRCIAL-ED~GOAL - (F) -~ Special Education revenue and expenditure transactions
{resources 3300-3408, 6500-6340, and 7240, objects 1000~8380) nmust be coded to
a Special Education 5000 goal or te Goal 7110, Honagency-Educational. PASSED

GENERAL LEDGER CHECES

INTERFD-DIR-COST - {W)} - Transferg of Direct Costs - Interfund {(Object 5750)

must net to zero for all funds. PASSED
THTERFD-INDIRECT ~ (W) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (Object 7350}
must net to zero for all funds. PASBED

INTERFD-INDIRECT-FN - {W)} -~ %Transfers of Indirect Costs ~ Interfund {Objsct
7350} must nst to zero by function. PASSED

ITHTERED~IN~OUT - {W} - Interfund Transfers In {cbiscts 8%810-8529) must eagual
Interfund Transfers Out (objects 7610-7628}. PASSED

PERS~-REDUCTICN - {W) - PERS Reduction Transfer {(Object B08Z) in the General
Fund must equal PERS Reduction, certificated and classified positions {(cbjscts

3801-3802) in all funds. PASSED

RL-TRANSFER ~ (W} ~ Revenue Limit Transfers {objects 8081 and 8089} must net to
zaro, individually. BASSED

INTRAFD-DIR-COSY ~ {F) - Transfers of Direct Costs {Object 5710} must net to

zerc by fund. FASSED
IRTRAFD-INDIRECT ~ {F) ~ Transfers of Indirect Coszsts {Object 7310} must net to
zaro by fund. PASSED

INTRAFD-INDIRECT-FN - {F} -~ Transfers of Indirect Cests {(Object 7310} must net

te zero by function. PASSED
CONTRIB-UNREST~-REV ~ {F) - Contributions from Unrestricted Revenuaes (Object
8980) must net to zerc by fund. PASSED

CONTRIB-RESTR-REV -~ (¥} ~ Contributions from Restricted Revenues {(Object 8850}
must net to zero by fund. PASSED

RESTR-BAL-TRANSFER ~ {F} ~ Transfars of Rastricted Balances (Object 8997} must
net to zZeroc. PASSED

LOTTERY ~-CONTRIB ~ {F) -~ There should be no contributions {objects 89B0-88%9) to

Page 214 of 276



Fage 3
SACS2012ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
21-65474-6118491-Willow Creek Academy-Second Inferim 2012-13 Projected Totals
TI2013 7:31.55 PM

the lottery (resources 1100 and 6300) or from the Lottery: Instructicnal
Materials {(Resource §6300). PASBED

PASS~-THRU-REV=EXP - {W} - Pass-through revenues from all sources (ckhiects BZE7,
B587, and 8697) should ecqual transfers of pass-through revenues to other
agencies {obiects 7211 through 7213, plus 7289 for resocurces 3327 and 3328}, by

rasoures. PABSED
SE-~-PASS~THRU-REVENUE -~ (W) ~ Transfers of special education pass-through
revanues are not reported in the gensral fund for the Administrative Unit of a
Special Education Logcal Plan Ares. PASSED

EXCESS-ASSIGN-REU ~ (F} - Amounts reported in Cther Assignments {Obiject 87803
and/or Reserve for Economic Uncertainties {REU} (Chisct 9788 should not create
2 negative amount in Unassigned/Unappropriated (Object 3780) by fund and
rascource {(for all funds except funds 61 through 73}). PASSED

HASSIGNED~-NEGATIVE ~ (F) ~ Unassioned/Unappropriated balance (Object 9730}
must be zero or negative, by resource, in all funds except the general fund and

funds €1 through 73. PASSED
URR-NET-POSITION~-NEG - {W} - Objsoct 3780, in restricted resourcas, must be =zero
or negative, by rescurce, in funds 61 through 73. PASSED
EFB~POSITIVE ~ (W)} ~ All ending fund balances {Object $879Z) should be positive
by resource, by fund. PASSED

CBRJI-POSITIVE ~ (W} - A1l applicable objects should have a positive balance by
resource, by fund. PASSED

REV-POSITIVE ~ {W} -~ Revenus amounts exclusive of contributions {(cbjects 8000~
B879) should be positive by resource, by fund. BASSED

EXP-POSITIVE - (W) - Expenditure amounts {objects 1000-7988} should bes positivs
by function, resource, and fund. PASSED

CEFB-FOSITIVE -~ (F) - Components of Ending Fund Balance/Net Assets (objects

9700-9789, 9746, and 9757) must be positive individually by rescurce, by fund.
PASEED

SUPPLEMENTAL CHECKS

BXPORT CHECEKS

CHE~UNBALANCED-A ~ (W} - Unbalanced and/or incomplete data in any of the forms

should be corrected before an official euxport is completed. PASSED
CHK~UNBALANCED-B ~ (F} - Unbalanced and/or incomplete data in any of the forms
nmust be corrected before an official axport can be completad. DASSED

CHE-DEPENDENCY - {F} - If data have changed that affect other forms, the
affected forme must be opened and saved, PASSED

Page 215 of 276



Page 1

SACS2012ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
3/7/2013 71:32:09 PM 21-65474~-6118451
Second Interim
2012-13 Actuals to Dats
Technical Revisew Checks
Willow Creek Academy
Sausalito Marin City Elementary Marin County

sllowing is a cha

w -  Fatal
W/WC - Warning/d
correct t

[

data are correc

but encouraged:)

IMPORT CHECKS

CHECKFUND ~ (F} - All FUND codes must be valid. PASSED

CHE-FUNDOS-ACTIVITY ~ {F} ~ There is no activity in Fund 09, except cobjects

9791, 8783, and 8795, effective 2012-13. BASSED
CHECKRESOURCE ~ (W) - All RESQOURCE codes must be wvalid. PASSED
CHR-RS-LOCAL-DEFINED - (F} - All locally defined resource codes must rell up to
a CDE defined resource code. PASSED
CHECKGOAL — {¥} ~ All GOAL codes must be valid. PASSED
CHECKFUNCTION -~ (F) - All FUNCTION codes must be valid. PASSED
CHECKORIECT ~ {F} - All OBJECT codes must be valid, PASSED
CHE~-FINDxGBIECT - {(F)} - A1l FUND and OBJECT account code combinations must be
valkid. PASSED
CHE~FIMNDxRESOURCE ~ (W} - All FIBID and RESOURCE acccunt code combinations
should be valid. PASSED
CHR-FUND=GOAL -~ (W) - All FUND and GOARL acaount code combinations should he
walid. PASSED

CHK-FUNDxFUNCTION-A ~ (W) - All FUND {funds 01 through 12, 18, 57, &2, and 73}
and FUNCTION account code combinations should be valid. PASSED

CHE-FUNDxFIRICTION~B ~ {F) - All FUND {all funds except for 01 through 12, 19,
57, 62, and 73} and FUNCTION account code combinations must be valad. PASSED

CHK-RESQURCExOBJECTA ~ (W) - All RESQOURCE and QRJECT (objescts 8000 through
0899, except for 9781, 9783, and 9795} account code combinations should be
valid. PASSED

CHE-RESOURCEXCBJIECTE - {0) -~ All BESOURCE and OBJECT (objects 8791, 2783, and
4795} account code combinations should bhe valid. BASSED

Page 216 of 276



Page 2
SACS2612ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
21-B5474-61184%1-Willow Creek Academy-Sacond Interim 2012-13 Actuals to DRate
3712013 7:32:09 PM

CRE-~FUNCTIONROBIECT ~ (¥} ~ All FUNCTION and OBJECT account code combinations
must bhe valid. PASSED

CHE-GOALXFINCTION-& ~ {¥} - Goal and function account code combinations {all
goals with expenditure objects 1000-7%89 in functions 1000-188% and 4000-5%499)
must be valid. HOTE: Functions not included in the GOALxFUNCTION table (0800,
2000-3999, &000-6999, 7i00-7198, 721D, BOCO-8958) are not checked and will pass

the TRO. PABSED
CHE~GOALXFUNCTION-B - {F} - Seneral administration costs (functions 7200-788%,
except 7210} must be dirsct-charged to an Undistributed, Nonagenay, or County
Services to Districts goal (Goal (000, 7100-7199, or 8600-8653}). PAESED
SPRCTAL~ED-GOAL ~ (F} - Special Bducation revenue and expsnditure transactions
{resources 3300-3405, 8500-6540, and 7240, objects LO00-88%%) must be codad to
a Special Education 3000 goal or to Geal 7110, Nonagency-Educational. PASSED

GENERAL LEDGER CHECEKS

INTERFD-DIR-COST - (W} - Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund (Object 5750;
must net to zerc for all funds. BASSED

TNTERFD-INDIRECT - {W) - Transfers of Indirect Cests - Interfund (Cbject 7350}
must net te zaero for all funds. PASSED

INTERFD~INDIRECT-FN ~ {W} - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund {0bject
7350) must net to zers by functiom. DASSED

INTERED-IH~OUT ~ (W) - Interfund Transfsrs In {cbjects §210-8925) must aqual

Interfund Transfers Out {cbhbiects 7610-7629). PASSED
PERS-REDUCTION ~ (W) ~ DERS Reduction Transfer {(Object 8082) in the General
Fund must egqual PERS Reduction, certificated and classified positions (objects
A801-3802) in all funds. PASSED

RL-TRANSFER -~ {W) ~ Revenua Limit Transfers (objescts 8081 and BO93} must net to

zero, individually. BABSED
INTRAFD-DIR-CO8T ~ (W) ~ Transfers of Direct Costs {(Cbhject 5710} must net to
zere by fund. PASSED

INTRAFD-INDIRECT - (W} - Transfers of Indirect Costs {Cbiect 7310} must net to

zaro by fund. PASSED
INTRAFD-INDIRECT-FN - (W} - Transfers of Indirsect Costs (Object 7310} must nat
to zero by function. PASSED
CONTRIB~-UNREST-REY - (W)} ~ Contributions from Unrestricted Revenuass (Object
8980} must net to zero by fund. PASSED
CONTRIB-RESTR-REV - (W) ~ Contributions from Restricted Revenues (Object B8O}
must net to zero by fund. PASSED
RESTR-BAL~TRANSFER - (W) ~ Transfers of Restricted Balances (Object 8837} must
nat Lo zero. PASSED
LOTTERY -CONTRIB ~ (W) - There should be no contributions (chiscts 8080-82983) Lo

Page 217 of 276



Page 3
SACS2012ALL Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
21-85474-8118494-Willow Greek Acadermy-Second Interim 2012-13 Actuals 1o Date
IR0 73200 PM

the lottery {(resources 1100 and 6300} or from the Lottery: Instructional

Materials {Resource §300). PASSED
SE~DASS-THRU-REVENUE - (W) - Transfers of special education pass-through
revenues are not reportad in the general fund for the Administrative Unit of a
Special Education Logcal Plan Area. PASSED

SUPPLEMENTAYL CHECKS

EXPORY CHECRS

CEK-DEPENDENCY - (F) - If data have changed that affect other forms, the
affected forms must be opened and saved. BASSED

Page 218 of 276



Expott Log
Period: Second Interim
Type of Export: Official

LEA; 21-85474-6118481 Willow Cresk Academy

Official Check for LEA: 21-65474-6118491 is good

Export of USER General Ledger started at 3/7/2013 7:27.83 PM

QFFICIAL Header for LEA: 21-65474-6118491 Willow Creek Academy
VERSION 201220

Fiscal Year: 2012-13
Tyee of Data: Actuals to Date
Nurnbsr of records exported in group 1; 81

Fiscal Year: 2012-13
Type of Data: Board Approved Operating Budget
Number of racords exported in group 2: 92

Fiscal Year: 201213
Type of Data: Origing! Budget
Mumber of records exported in group 30 86

Fiscal Year: 2012-13
Type of Data: Projecied Tolals
Number of records exported in group 4, 94

Export USER General Ledger complated at 3/7/2013 7:27:53 PM

Export of Supplementals (USER ELEMENTSs) started at 3/7/2013 7.27:53 PM
Fiscal Year: 2012-13
Type of Dala: Actuals to Dale
Number of records exported in group 5 2

Fiscat Year: 2012-13
Type of Data: Board Approved Operating Budget
Number of records exported in group & 80

Fiscal Year: 2012-13
Type of Data: Original Budget
Number of records exported in group 7: 60

Fiscal Year: 2012-13
Type of Data: Projected Totals
Mumber of records exported in group 8 1214

Export of Supplemental (USER ELEMENTs) completed at 372013 7.27:54 PM

Expont of Explanations started at 3772013 7:27.54 PM
No records to Export for Explanations.

Export of TRC Log stared al 3/7/2013 7:27:54 PM
Fiscal Year: 2012-13
Type of Data; Actuals o Dale
Mumber of records exported in group 9: 33

Fiscal Year; 2012-13

Type of Data: Board Approved Operating Budgst
Number of records exported in group 10: 42
Fiscal Year: 2012-13

Type of Data: Original Budgat

Number of records exporied in group 11: 42
Fiscal Year: 2012-13

Tvpe of Data: Projected Tolals
Number of records exported in group 12: 44

Export of TRC Log completed at 37772013 7.27.54 PM
OFFICIAL END for  LEA 21-85474-6118481 VWillow Creek Academy
Exported o filer RASACSZ012ALLAOicia\2 1654746118492, 0AT
End of Official Export Procass Page 219 of 276



Witlow Creck Academy
Second Inferim Revision
2012413

Julby T Istlstersm 2nd Interim Actuals tir Accoumt Projected Projected
20012-13  I012-13  2013-13 Jan 3 Balpnce Percent 2013-14 2014-15
Enrolliment 273 296 297 340 363
Estimated ADA 25840 28120 8315 32300 34675
COLA Revenue 0.00% 0.00% {1.00% IRV 220%
P Expenses 23004 2.60% 2.30% 2.20% 7.40%
Revenues
State and Local Bevenues
Revenue Limit Seurces
801300000000000  State Ajd Entitlement Curr Yr { 0 4] { 0 0.00 ] 0
801 700000000000 Revenue Limit Adjustment Y 0 a & 0 4.00 0 0
0500000000000 Supplemental Hours Funding { ¢ 0 } 0 0.00 ] ¥
RO9B00GO00ONNGG  In-Lieu Tax Transfers-Curr Yr { 337657 1443953 1459338 509,161 950 367 34,89 1684859 1348417
Total Revenue Limit Sources 1,337,687 1,443,933 1,459,528 509,161 950,367 34,80 1,684,859 1348417
Federal Revenies
822053 100000000 Child Nutition School Program 63,767 S22 58,409 15592 42 817 126 .69 66,866 71783
B29U3GIO0000000  Other Fed Rev-NCLB-Title } 38,103 33,09 33,097 & 33091 0.0 33,091 33,091
82903G110000000  Other Fed Rev-ARRA-Title | {3 0 0 0 t a.00 G 0
829032050000000  (ther Fed Rev-Education Jobs Fund O ¥ [ ¢ ] Q.00 0 1§
E29040330000000  Other Fed Rev-Title YA-Tchr Qua FIR2 1423 1,423 i} 1.423 .00 1423 1423
8Z9042030000000  Other Fed Rev-Title HI-LEP 0 4,779 5037 0 5,937 0.00 5,937 5,637
Total Federal Revennes 162,992 57,5045 98,860 15,592 83,268 1577 107.357 112,234

342013 2l 15:08 A

1ef1Q

Page 220 of 276



Wiliow Creck Academy
Second Interim Revision

201213

3112513 at 1008 AM

Page 221 of 276

July 1 Istinterim 2nd [steri Actuals thru Account Projecied  Projecled
201213 2002-13  2092-13 Jan 31 Balance  Percent 2013-14 2014445
CGiher State Revenues

£43400000000000  Class Size Reduetion K-3 80,325 85,680 83,680 17,930 67,741 20.94 B3 .680 85,080
RITOSIIO0000000  Child Nunition School Program 3408 4545 4,962 1,281 30681 2582 5,680 5,098
Z35000000G00000  Mandated Cost Retmbursement G £ 3,300 3300 0 1300 3,300 3,300
$3GO1IO000D0000  State Lottery Revenue-Non-Prop 29,146 30,504 30,504 JER] 29,094 4.62 36,380 41, T
856063000000000  Swte Lotery Revenue-Prop 20 5,860 7380 7,380 943 6,435 12 80 B850 TG
83H000000G000000  Other State Revenues 400 Riv] 400 0 400 .00 { 0
859007600000000  Other State Revenes-Arts/Music 2.85% 2838 2,838 1,313 1,345 45.94 31 2,858
RS9006020000000  Other State Revenues-Ans/CSIS 0 ] G ¢ 4] 0.0 0 0
839073920000000  Other State Revenues-BTSA G ] 0 0 0 .00 O 0
RSVOTIGJ0000000  Other State Revenues-Instr Witls a 4] 3} s} O 00 Q ]
$59100000000000  Categorical Block Grant/Incl EIA 1GO,812 176,599 173,546 38,850 114,940 33.86 1BT 36 201,194
$S92006000000000  Revenue Limit Adjustment -113,8534 4] ] G 0 0.00 a ]

Taetal Other State Revenues 168,861 308,366 308930 A%,044 223,886 27.53 329,984 350,941

Other Local Revenues

$63433100000000  Food Service Revenue 21123 15,208 15,259 5.62% 9630 36,89 17,468 18,752
SE6000GNGOON000  Interest 630 630 650 a1 439 32.46 6350 B30
S6U000000000000  Other Local Revenues 3.000 45000 45,008 47,311 2,311 15 14 49,830 a9 830
RGUDUAZOGO00GGL  CGther Local Revenues-Spanish Grant 30,000 30,000 30,000 32,500 -2,500 108,33 33450 33,450
BEOGSE3R000000G  Other Local Revenues-Musie Grant 15,008 17,000 17,000 4} 17 000 .00 17,000 17,000
SOUSGAGNONN0GO  Oth Local Rev-Basic Aid Participation Grant 328876 328876 328870 164,438 164 438 50,00 686,000 589,000
BGOTHASOON00060  Other Local Revenues-WCF-Art Grant 143 G 19,000 40,000 10,060 30,000 3500 11,150 Pi130
$69990750000000  Other Local Revenues-MCF-Art Grant 50,000 30,000 A0,000 50,000 0N 40,000 40,000
36999 1000000000  (ther Local Revenues-Art Fest/Tech Grant 3,000 13,000 8 0 ] .00 10,600 10,000
RER991 100000000 Other Local Revenues-Nutrition Grant 13,000 20487 20,487 20,487 o HILON 30,487 20,487
869991 200000000 Oiher Local Revenues-Tech Grant 14,000 ¢ ¥ 0 ] .00 G [
RS T400000000  Other Local Revenues-WCF-Gramt 10,000 10,000 1000 10.000 [ TE Y £1.130 11,1350
BEUOSTAS0000000  Oiber Local Revenues-NOAA-Grant 0 4,00 4,000 4 000 ] 10000 4 000 4,600
S699G 500000000 Other Local Revenues-WCF-826-Adter Sch Tut 28,000 28,000 28,000 0 28,000 (.00 28,000 28,000
REGOOIEHONCON0O0D  Other Local Revenues-ASEP 20,006 20,060 10,000 30,748 SI0,748 15374 20,000 20,000
8E0U91RDGO000NN  Other Local Revenues-Simoen Found{ WCF) 4} 10,000 10,000 10000 o 0000 10,000 10,004
BGHVOIGNONOOD00  Other Local Revenues-Landscaping i 500 5000 i 5000 .00 25,000 25 000

Total Other Local Revenues 550,649 604,221 624,272 385,324 138,948 &1.72 987,185 1,408,489

Total Revennes 2,160,150 2454045 2491350 995,131 496,409 3964 3,408,345 3,320,081

2of 10



Willow Creek Academy
Second nterim Revision

2012713

July b bst Interim 2nd fmerim Actuals thru  Agcount Projected  Projecied
212413 201213 2012-i3 Jan 31 Balance  Percent 2013-14 2014-15
Expenses
Certilicated Salaries
Teacher Salaries
PIOT0GORTLI0000  Teacher Salanes-Regular 808,535 807721 £13.969 410,730 405,239 5034 1,053,850 1193033
PIOTLIG0LII0060  Teacher Salartes-Regular-Lottery jy ¢ 0 0 0 0,00 0 i
P103301011 10000 Teacher Salanes-Regular-NCLB-Title I i 8 i ¢ ] .00 i 0
1101403511 10000  Teacher Salaries-Rogulac-Tide 1A 0 0 0 It 0 G.00 i} 0
LIO1531011 10000 Teacher Salaries-Regular-CNSP It 0 0 4} 0 .00 Iy g
YIG1902011 10000 Teacher Salaries-Regular-Spanish I ¥ 0 0 3] 0.00 0 G
HIDTSG301110000  Teacher Salaries-Intr Music ¢ 60,000 60,004 30,000 30,000 50.00 75,000 76,650
P102000011 10000 Teacher Salaries-Substitute 20,000 37.250 37,250 11,910 25,340 31.97 24,000 24,528
THIAOUO0T13000G  Teacher Salaries-Sub-Prof Dev 0 & &} 4] 0 Qi & ¥
LHO5000011 10000 Teacher Stipend-Art 0 { 0 0 0.00 0 0
TI0S90781 110000 Teacher Stipend-Art Institute 0 280G 2,800 2800 100.00 0 |t
TI06O0001 110000 Teacher Stipend-Professional Development 10,000 28200 21,773 8,899 12,874 40,87 343,000 30 600
Total Teacher Salaries 838,838 935978 937,792 464,339 473,453 49 51 §,.202,850 1,346,213
Certificated Counselor Salaries
IZIGOOGNEI3TI00  Dean of Students/Counselor 0 O g ] O (.00 0 0
Total Administrater Salaries 0 i 3] it G 0.00 & 0
Aduinistrator Salaries
131100000027000  Principai Salancs-Regular 103000 103000 103,000 60,083 42017 5833 110,000 112,420
132100000027000  VP/Dean Salaries-Regular 74200 74,000 74,000 40,432 33,568 34.64 90,000 01,980
132500000027000  Admin Stipenad 0 ¢ 10,0660 10,000 G 190.00 () Y
Total Administrator Salaries 177,200 177,800 187,008 110,318 76,485 39,10 200,006 204,400
Other Certificated Salaries
Tatat Dther Certificated Salaries
Totat Certificated Salaries 1015735 L,IIZ971  E124,792 874,854 549,938 310t 1,402,830 1,550,013

3142013 gt 10008 AM

Page 222 of 276

Jof 10



Willow Creek Academy
Second Inferim Revision

20012713

Toly U lst Interim 2nd Inferim Actuals iy Account Projecied  Projected
201213 2213 201213 Jan 31 Balance  Percent  2013-14 201415
{lassified Salaries
Paraeducator Saliries
2101000110000 Class Teach/Inst Aide Sal-Reg 1RO000 182,869 182 869 a0 860 91,009 44 74 335000 342370
20100001 142000 Class Teach/Inst Aide Sal-PE 52,500 16,996 13,746 9] 13,746 a0 52,500 33633
210111001 142000  Class Teach/Inst Ande Sal-PE-Lettery 0 30,504 30,504 18000 12,504 59.01 H 0
2IGH0I0EHI0000  Class Teach/Inst Alde Sal-NCLB 0 33091 33,091 17,508 15,591 52.88 Q 0
216163005711300  Class Teaclyinie Aide Sal-5p Ed {1 30.000 30,000 15,000 15,000 0.0 43 000 45,990
ZIOTR0Z01HI0000  Class Teach/Inst Aide Sal-Span 35,000 33,000 33,000 16,300 16,500 S0.00 BE.00G §9,936
2101915011 10000 Clasy Teach/nst Aide Sal-WCALR2S 26,000 26000 6,000 15467 10,833 58.33 26,000 26,372
21020001 1110000 Class Teach/lnst Aide Sal-Sub B 4 4 i 0 .00 {} 4l
21050001 1110000 Class Teach/inst Aide Sal-Supend ] 8 5,356 5,350 8 99,99 0 0
Tatal Paraeducator Salaries 293,500 352460 354,566 178,483 174,083 50.34 546,500 358,523
Suppoert Servives Salaries
220100000039000  Classified Support-After School 7875 4] 4] i 0 400 0 4
220133100037000  Food Services Salary-Reg 35,870 30,913 33323 16,378 16,043 4995 34 680 35,443
Total Bupport Services Salaries 43,748 30,513 33,523 16378 16,945 49,13 34,680 35,443
Supervisor Salaries
230100000027000  Class Principat Salaries-Rey 0 o 8] {2 & G040 { f)
Total Supervisor Salaries Y i} G it ] 000 i 4}
Olfice/Techniens] Salaries
240100000027000  Cler’Office/ Tech Salaries-Reg 27,910 60,277 56,354 34,724 21834 61.62 67320 68,801
240G500000027000  Cler/Office/Tech Salares-Stipend 0 4] 1,071 LN O 9998 1 0
Tetaj Office/Technicat Salaries 27,950 04,277 57,425 35,795 21,630 5233 £7,320 68,801
Tetal Classified Salaries 365,155 443,650 445314 234656 214,658 5180 648,500 662,767

3F1142013 at 10:08 AM

Page 223 of 276

4 of 10



Willow Creck Academy
Second Interim Revision

2012713

July 1 Istinterim Ind Intertm Actuals thru  Account Projected  Projected
2012-13 0 2012-13  2012-13 Jan 31 Balance  Percem 2013-14 201415
Employce Benefits
STRS/PERS
Total STREPERS g 1 i1 & 0 10000 [) 0
OASDHMedicare
Total DASDUMedicsre 163,912 115,193 16,225 S0.763 56,462 5142 156,928 169,224
Health and Weilfare
Total Health and Welfare 45,864 63,234 71,729 39,713 324106 33.37 75,000 76,500
Unempioyment Insurance
Fotal Unemployment Insorance 15,150 17,123 17,271 2,672 7,599 56,010 1,826 1L,i07
Workers' Compensaiion
Total Workers’ Compensalion 20,239 22,436 22,637 15,619 T0(8 6900 39,181 42,27
Other Benrefiss
Totat Other Benelits 38,359 40,246 42,318 24,133 14,383 36.76 48,008 1,529
Total Bmployee Benefits 233,363 2882312 Q70,380 148,900 121,484 53.07 320,138 341,035

I1H2013 at 1008 AM

Page 224 of 276

50f1G



Willow Creek Academy

Second Interim Revision
2012/13

Juby T IstInterim 2od Interim Actuals thry Acepat Projected  Projecied
2612-13 2012433 2012413 Jan 31 Baiance  Percent 2013-14 2014-15
Books and Supplies
Beoks/Reference
41000010000 Textbooks/Core Curricula 19,506 19,500 18,950 18,476 474 97.50 14,508 20,500
421000011110000  Books/Refersnce Materials 500 500 1,030 1 026 24 97.74 508 300
Total BoosksReference 26,000 24,000 20,000 19,562 448 9751 26,060 21,000
Instructional Materials/Supplies
431000011HI0000  Instruct Materials/Supplies 12,134 10,520 8,520 1 888 6.632 2306 9030 R.790
4310630610000 Instruct Materials/Supphes-P20 5,866 7.380 7.380 3.133 3227 69 83 8850 0,110
4310076011 10000 instruct Materials/Supphies-Arts/Music 300 ki 500 16 484 320 50 500
4310002011 10000 Instruct Materizls/Supplies-Spanish 100 100 76 24 76.00 100 146G
431091101 110000 instruct Materials/Supphies-MNurrition 10,000 2000 2,000 163 837 3815 2,000 2,000
4310914510000 Instruct Materals/Supplies-NOAA ¢ 2,000 1,200 0 1200 .00 1,200 1,200
Total instructional Materials/Supplies 28,300 22,500 19,700 8,296 11,464 421 21,7840 22,700
Supplies/Stores
432000000027000 Al Other Materials/Supplies 21,000 20064 20,064 11,398 8,666 5681 21,000 22,000
432053100037000 Al Other Materials/Supplies-CNSP 0 905 905 G905 O 10000 4 1
432090200027000 Al Gther Materials/Supphies-Spaush a 3l H 31 G 1000 0 8
432099145027000 Al Other Materials/Supplies-NOAA ¢ SO0 508 275 235 35.00 500 300
Tota] Supplies/Stores 21,006 21,500 23,500 12,609 8.891 3863 21,500 22500

32013 at 10:08 AM

Page 225 of 276

§of 15



Wiliow Creek Academy
Second Interim Revision
2012/13

Julv 1 istInterim Znd Intertim Actuals thru Acoount Projected Projected
21213 201E-13 0 2a12-13 Jun 3] Galance  Perceng 201314 2014-15
Non-Capitalized Cple/Equip
441000000027000 Non-Caphialized Equipment 2,500 2,400 3400 443 2857 13.03 5000 3,000
44100001 1110000 Non-Capitalized Equipment 14,500 14,500 13,630 13,074 a74 9379 17,000 18,00¢
441091001 110060 Mon-Capitalized Equip-Tech Grant I 10,600 Q 0 {1 0.4 0 ¢
4410913010000 Mon-Capitalized Equip-Distr-Tech Grant 14,000 0 0 0 ] 0.00 8] {}
4410914511 10000 Non-Capitalized Equip-NOAA Grant 4l 4] 860 304 004G 8O0 00
441653 00003700 Non-Capitalized Eguipment-CNSP 0 106 560 45 5 4G .00 0 Y
Total Non-Capitatized Equipment 31,000 27,0608 17,908 13,564 4,336 7378 22,800 23,806
Non-Cupsitized Fixed Assets
445000000027000  Non-Capitebized Furniture el 0 0 O { .06 & b
44500001 1110000 Nen-Capitalized Furpiture 3 0 [ 4 { {300 5 {
Total Non-Capaltized Fived Asscts 0 1] fi ¥} i} Q.00 i ]
Foad Service Supplies
470053100037600  Food Service Expenditures 133,508 EARULY 93 000 40,188 52812 4321 103000 118,574
Fotal Food Serviee Supplies 13,500 93,006 93,006 40,188 52,812 4321 103,000 1,574
Fotud Books and Suppiies 204000 185360 172,100 FERE 17,944 5473 {59,000 28,574

3172013 at 10108 AWM

Page 226 of 276

7of 10



Wiltow Creck Academy
Seeordd Interim Revision
20213

Julv b istintesim 2ad Interim Actoals tun Account Projected Projected
201213 20213 D3H2-13 Jan 3] Balance  Percent  2013-14 20314-15
Services/Operating Expensts
TraveWConferences
523000000027000 0 f} g ] iy 0,60 o i}
52300001 [10000 i ' 4] 3] { 0.00 0 {
Total Travel/Conferences 0 4] 8 1] ¢ {00 ¢ 0
Prues/Memberships
331000000027000 Pues and Memberships 2,000 2000 1,200 1,193 7 99 42 2,000 2.000
Total Dues/Memberships 2,000 2,800 1,264 1,193 7 G942 2,000 LK
insurance
S40600000027000  Insurance 7,508 2 500 12 500 2961 9,549 23219 13 000 13,956
Total Ingurance 7.500 12,300 12,560 1,901 9,599 2321 13,008 13,956
Operations/Housekeeging
S00000GG08T000  Operatons and Housekeeping 0 0 0 3 4 0.00 i a
Tatal Operations/Housekeeping ] ] 0 13 & 0.00 9 4]
fentaly/Leases/Repairs
FAI000000027000  Equipment Renal 9,400 9,500 9,500 4,998 4507 5361 9.500 9,500
562 100000087000 Faciitic 41,333 48,617 49,001 4 49,001 0.00 58,157 61488
SGHIN000008T000  Property/Butkding Malntenance ¢ 4] 4] G Iy 0.00 3] [
364091900087000  Property/Building Maint-Grant 0 5000 3,000 3,900 1100 78,00 23,000 25.000
Teoirt Rentals/Leases/Repairs 45,538 63,117 63,501 8,898 54,6483 14,04 96,637 95,088

34112013 at 10008 AM

Page 227 of 276

3of 10



Willow Creek Academy
Second Interim Revision
2082/43

RO al 1008 AM

Page 228 of 276

Julv | fstintesim 2nd interim Actuals thro Account Projected Projected
2012-13 201213 2012-33 Jan 31 Balance  Percent 2071 3-14 201415
Profussionai Services
S80600000073000 AR Administration Countract 31,680 56,240 54910 31,279 23.631 36.906 61,200 67,525
SRIGOOGOO0T6000 Oversight Fee 41,535 43617 49.001 3] 49 (01 0.00 36,157 G488
IRIOGO00O2T000  Advertising/Faployment Fees 3000 5,000 1,000 75 923 7.50 3.000 5,000
SRISOO00G027000  Employee Recruitment Fees 0 33,000 25,600 G305 13,698 3722 0 [
SES000000027000  Lepgal Services Coniracts 3,000 5,008 6,060 4251 1.74% T8 7000 70084
SREOO0O0071910 Audit Services Confracts 13,400 10,400} 14,400 5,683 4715 3466 10,460 11,000
SBIGOOOON027000  Technology Service Contracts 12000 3,000 15,0600 12,573 2427 8382 13,000 15,004
SESAOOUOO0Z7000 Orther Sves/Operating Expeuses 1,300 1,500 1300 La64 36 97 6l 1,500 bS04
SRIROOOIITI0NN0  Other Sves/Operating Expenses a3, 134 63134 63,134 13,609 47,525 2472 68,134 68,134
SESRA2031T40000  Crher Sves/UOp Exp-Title 11 3} 4,774 5,937 1,260 4077 2122 5837 5937
3858003011000 Other Sves/Operating Expenses-Mugic Grand 25,0000 { iy 0 0 .00 0 0
SRSBUGTSIVION0G  Other Sves/Operating Expenses-MUF-Ar Grl 50,600 30,000 39,000 15,600 23400 40,00 39000 39,000
S85891001110000  Other Sves/Op Exp-An Fest/Tecl Crant 10,000 0 { i 0 0.00 13,000 HLO00
S85891IDTHI0000  Gther Svas/Op Exp-Nutrition Grant o] {8487 15,487 13,750 4,737 7438 P4 A48T 18,487
SR5891431 110600 Other Sves/Op Exp-NOAA Grant i} 4] {500 1,193 3047 7953 1,300 1.300
SRZBVIS0TII0000  Other Sves/Op Exp-WCF Grant Contract Sve by 0 It ¢ & 0,00 3 0
385891601110000  Other Svos/Op Exp-After Sch Instr Contract Sv 20,001 20,000 20,000 i7.179 3821 8594 20,000 2000
SRG000000027000  Other Sves/Operating Exp-Fundraisiag 3 (X { G & 0.00 300 300
586500000027000  Board Development/Training 1.300 SO0 300 i 00 0.0 1500 1,500
FRTSO00LTTI0000  Swif Development Expense 5.E18 8377 8,377 10 7507 1248 18577 18,577
SEIS4035H110000  Statt Development Expense-Title 1 1,182 1,423 1,423 0 1,423 0.00 1,423 1A23
SR7S73021110000  Staff Development Expense-BT5A 0 i 0 0} i 000 0 jy
Total Professional Services 307,249 334,157 321,369 130,293 191,576 40,54 341,318 333,571
Communications
SOIN0000002TA00  Postage and Shapping 3,500 3.500 4,500 2007 3340 3,500 ENAY
SO2000000027000  Internet Services 2,500 2,500 4,000 1,677 38.08 2,500 2.684
SCINCA00002TO00  Telephone/Cell Phones 3,300 3,300 2,000 1,279 3605 3,508 57
Total Communications 9860 2,500 10,500 4,547 L4953 4334 2,500 0,198
Total Services/Operating Expenses 376,784 421,074 409,070 147,832 26§,138 3614 456,472 473,713
Capital Outiny
S10000000085300  SitesTmprovement of Sites ¢ 0 0 ] .00 0 G
A400060000C000C  Capitalized Equipment G 0 8 {i 0.0 0 a
AUOOON0ITHIGO0G  Depreciation Expense 4,950 4950 4550 4 950 0.00 4 950 4,950
Total Capital Qutiny 4,950 4,958 4,950 i 4,950 (.00 4,958 4,950

Zof 10



Willow Creek Academy
Second Interim Hevision
2082713

Julv T st lmiersm Znd Intermm Actuals thre Account Projected  Projected
2012413 2012-13  2012-13 Jan 31 Balance  Percent 2013-14 1014415
Other Gutge
TH4165030092000  SPED Eacroachment 20,000 24,000 50,000 4 50,000 .00 000 71,000
Total Other Ourgo 28,008 26,000 3,000 i 50,6030 .00 5,000 71,000
Tuotal Expenses 2,226,187 2,446,577 1A76,606 1,196,401 1,280,203 48,31 3,091,507 3.206,662
Other Sources and Uses
Other Sources
FRROD00OGO0ON0N0  Conwib from Unrestr Rosource -74 805 65,548 -135,133 0.00 -H18, 166 -120,884
§O8053100000000  Contrib from Unresir Res-CNSP 54,805 43 548 52,061 .40 ELE 40 884
FLEOAS0000LN000G  Contrib fram Unrestr Res-BpEd 20,000 20,000 83,072 0.00 TFO 000 71000
8I8073920000000  Contrib from Unrestr Res-BTSA 0 4] 0 0.0 0 0
Tetai Other Saurces i} 0 i I i 0.00 0 1}
Other Uses
TAISOOCOGOSTCO0  Debt Sves Interest Payments ¢ 4] 0 & .00 I8 0
TAZRO0GOGOSTON  Dabt Svos Principal Payinents 0 0 3] 4 0.00 0 4
Totai Oher Uses Y 0 5] i 1] 0.00 0 1]
Tatal Other Sources and Uses [ Q 0 ¢ 0 HEC [ 0
Met Increase/Decrease in Fund Balance 66,0238 7467 14,984 -2401,280 216,264 17,438 13.429
Yeuar End Reclassification 1o FASE G 0 1] 4] 13
Yeuar End Net Increase/Decrense 1o Fund Ba -64,028 7467 14,984 17,438 13,429
Funég Balance
9701 00008200000  Beginning Fund Balance/Net Assels 308,783 336,262 336,262 351,245 386,122
Ending Fund Balapce/Nel Assats Z4R878% 343,919 355,745 386,122 412,980
Undesignated/tUnappropriated 245,755 343,729 355,245 386,122 412,980

312013 at 10:08 Al

Page 229 of 276

100812



Willow Creek Academy

General Ledger Trial Balance
As of Jan 31, 2013

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by 1D. Report is printed in Detall Format,

Original Revisad Actuals to Account

Account iD Account Deseription Budget Budgat Date Balancs
110100060 1116000 Teacher Salaries-Regular 808,538 215,368 410,730 405,235
110190301110000 Teachsr Salaries-instr Music ] 56,000 38,000 30,000
110280001410000 Teacher Salaries-Substitute 20,600 37,250 11,810 25,340
110500001110000 Teacher Stipend 10,600 20,373 7,499 12,874
1G5S07 51110000 Teacher Stipend-Art institute 1] 2,800 2,800 g
110600001110000 Teacher Stipend-Prof Develop 1] 1,400 1,460 Y
1311000G0027000 Principal Salarigs-Regular 103,000 103,080 §0,083 42,917
1321000006027000 YPDean Salaries-Regular 74,200 74,000 44,432 33,868
132500000027000 Adynin Stipend Eh 10,606 10,000 8
Z10100001110000 Class Teachfinst Aide Sal-Reg 112,751 182,889 90,969 91,309
2H0H110041110000 Class Teachfinst Aide Sal-Reg-Lot 29,146 4 ¢ ¢
2101000611142000 Class Teach/inst Alde Sal-PE 52,500 13,748 g 13,748
210191061142000 Class Teacher Salary-PE-Lot g 3g.504 18,000 12,564
240130101110000 Class Teachfinst Alde-Title | 38,103 33,081 17,560 15,881
2101850057 11300 Class Teach/lnst Alde Sal-3pEd 8 30,000 15,000 15,000
2401 90201110000 Class Teachfinst Aide Sal-Span 35,000 33,000 16,500 16,500
210191561110000 Ciass Teach/inst Alde-WCA-828 25,000 26,600 15,167 10,832
Z10560001110000 Class Teach/inst Aide Stipend H 5,358 5,358 &
220100080038000 Classified Support-Afier School 7,875 G g 8
2201531000837000 Food Services Salary-Reg 35,870 33,323 16,378 16,945
Z40100000027000 ClerlOffice/Tech Balaries-Reg 27,818 56,354 34,724 21,830
240500000027000 Cler/Officel/Tach Stipend 8 1,071 1,071 g
3301608000027000 Social Security/Meadicare Cert 13,556 14,306 8,454 5,852
330100001110000 Sagial Security/Medicare Cert 82,507 64,218 31,792 32,426
330180161110000 Social Security/Medicare Cert g 8 g ¢
330190301110000 Sogial Sec/fedicare Cart-Music i 4,542 271 2,271
3302000600027000 Social Securiy/Medicare Class 2,135 4,299 2,696 1,603
330200600038000 Social Security/Medicare Class §02 B 0 H
330200001110000 SBocial Security/Medicare Class 13,684 16,403 3,477 7,928
3302000061142000 Social Securityfifiedicare Class 4018 3,385 1,377 2,608
330253100037000 Social Sec/bedicare Class-CNGP 2,744 2,548 1,253 4,288
330265005711300 Social Sec/Medicare Class-SpEd & 2,295 1,148 1,148
330290201110000 Social SeciMedicare Class-Span 2,678 2,238 1,135 1,104
3302915011106000 Soc Sec/Medicare Class-WCA-B26 1,989 1.58% 4,160 829
340100000027000 Health & Welfare Certificated 2,033 2,033 1,186 847
340100001110000 Health & Welfare Certificated 48,786 38,723 23,245 16,478
240180301110000 Health & Welfare Ceri-Music 8 3,888 1,758 2,100
340200000027000 Health & Welfare Classified a 3,858 2,100 1,750
340200004116000 Health & Weifare Class Tea 5,045 18,424 9,332 9,092
340290201110000 Health & Welfare Class-Span g 3,850 2,100 1,758
A501000006027000 Unemployment Insurance Cert 1,349 2,057 1,216 841
350100001110000 Unemployment Insurance Cert 8,224 9,656 4778 4,878
350190301110008 Unemployment ins Cert-Music Y 880 330 330
350200000027600 Unemployment Insurance Class 397 632 394 238
350206000038000 Unemployment Insurance Glass a7 g ] i
358200001110600 Unemployment Insurance Glass 1,980 2,434 1,252 1,182
350200001142000 Unemployment insurance Class 578 487 198 289
3506253100037000 Unemployment ins Class-CNSP 335 387 180 187
350265005711300 Unemployment ins Class-SpEd & 330 188 168
350280201110000 Unemployment ins Class-Span 385 363 182 182
A50291501110000 Unemploy ins Class WCA-828 288 286 187 118
350300001110000 Ui Local Exp Charge Cert g g 810 -810

I3 at 9:35 AWM Page 230 of 276 Fage: 1



Willow Creek Academy

General Ledger Trial Balance

As of Jan 31, 2013

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by ). Report is printad in Detall Format,

Original Revised Actuals to Account

Account D Account Description Budget Budget Date HBalance
3B01000000270480 Workers Compensation Cert 2,640 2,786 2,874 12
360100001110000 Workers Compensation Cert 12,175 12,508 8,689 3,819
360190301110000 Workers Comp Cert-Music 0 8485 587 318
360200000027000 Workers Compensation Class 418 837 668 169
360200600083500 Workers Compensation Class M7 i g iy
360200001114000 Workers Compensation Class 2,665 3,185 2,417 1,678
360200001142000 Waorkers Compensation Class 782 659 344 35
360253100037000 Workers Comp Class-CNSP 534 487 308 188
360265005711300 Workers Comp Classified-SpEd 8 447 287 161
360290201110000 Workers Comp Classified-Span 522 436 283 153
380251501110000 Workers Comp Class-WCA-B26 387 3g7 281 106
3801000600027000 Other Benefits Certificated 7,378 7,670 5,465 2,208
350100001110000 Other Benefits Certificated 30,983 33,048 17,818 15,430
350190304116000 Other Benefits Certif-Music ¢ 1,800 1,850 780
A1000001110000 Texthooks/Core Curricula 19,500 18,850 18,476 474
42100000 1110000 Books/Reference Materials 500 1,850 1,028 24
431000061110000 Instruct Materials/Supplies 12,134 8.520 1,888 6,632
4310676 11100000 instruct Mts/Supplies-Art/iMusic 504 500 15 484
431083001110000 Instruct Mtis/Supplies-Lottery P20 5,868 7,380 5,183 2,227
A31030201110000 Instruct Mils/Supplies-Spanish 4 100 78 4
431691101110000 Instruct Mtls/Supply-Nutrition 140,000 2,080 1,163 837
431091451110080 Instruct Mils/Bupply-NOAA B 1,200 ] 4,200
432500000027000 All Other Materials/Supplies 21,0608 20,064 11,398 8,688
432053100037000 All Other Mts/Supply-Foed Sve 3 905 205 &
A32080260027000 All Other Mat'USupply-Spanish O 31 31 &
43209 14500270060 All Other Mat'liSupply-NGAA tH 560 275 225
441306000027000 Hon-Capiialized Equipment 2,500 3,400 A43 2,957
441000001110000 Mon-Capitalived Equipment 14,500 13,850 13,078 574
£41053100037000 Non-Capitalized Equipment-Food Sve 5@ 45 5
441091001115600 Mon-Capitalized Fquipment-Tech Grant & & ] ]
441091301110000 Non-Capitalized Equip-Ast Fest-Tech Gran 14,000 8 g i
441091451110000 MNeon-Capitatized Equip-NOAA Grant i 800 o 800
A70053100037000 Food Service Expenditures 103,800 33,000 40,188 52.812
531000000027000 Dues and Membershios 2,068 1,200 4,183 7
540000000027600 insurance 7,500 12,500 2,901 9,593
581000008027000 Equipment Rental 9,060 9,500 4,598 4,502
EB2160000087000 Facilities Fes 44,854 43,001 { 493,001
584000000087600 Property/Building Maintenance 0 0 g g
554091300087000 ProperiyiBuilding Maint-Grant 0 5,000 3,800 1,100
586600000073000 AR Administration Contract 51,680 54,910 31,278 23,6314
582000000076000 Oversight Fes 44,954 49,001 0 45 004
583000000027000 Advertising/Employment Fees 5,000 4,000 75 925
583500000627006 Emplovee Reecrultment Fees & 25,060 9,305 15,6958
585006000027060 Legal Services Contracts 5,000 £,600 4,251 4,749
588200600071900 Audit Services Contlracis 10,400 50,400 5,585 4,715
EREG00000027000 Technology Service Contracts 12,000 15,000 32,573 2,427
AB5800000027000 Giher Sves/Operating Expenses 1,560 4,500 1,464 38
S§85800001116000 Gther Sves/Operating Expenses 63,134 63,134 15,609 47 B2ZE
58584203 1110000 Gther Sves/Op Exp-Tite Il 0 5,937 1,260 4,677
5858940301110000 Cther SveiOp Exp-Instruction-Music 25,000 g G ]
58588070111600G0 Other SvciOp Exp-Instruction-Dist-Art 50,000 & g g
£85886751111000 Other Svo/Op Exp-MCF-Art Grt g 38,600 15,600 23,400
58589100 1110000 Other Sve/Op Exp-Instruction-Art Fest 14,600 g it 1]
585891101111000 Qther SvesfOp Exp-Nutrit Grant o 18,487 13,750 4,737
585351451111000 QOther Sves/Op Exp-NOAA Grant ¢ 1,500 4,183 308
585891601111000 Other Sves/Operating Exp-ASEP 26,800 20,000 17,478 2,821
586000000627000 Other Svo/Op Exp-Fundraising 540 8 8 O
586500000027000 Board Development/Training 1,500 550 ] 50

31113 at 9:35 AM Page 231 of 276 Page: 2



Willow Creek Academy
General Ledger Trial Balance
As of Jan 31, 2013

Fliter Criteria includes: Repott order is by 1D, Report is printed in Detail Format.

Original Revised Actuals to Account

Account iD Account Description Budgst Budget Date Balance
B875000611110000 Staff Development Expense 8,818 8,877 1,070 7,507
Q8754035110000 Staff Development Exp-Title 1A 4,182 1,423 O 1,423
531460080027000 Postage and Shipping 3,500 4,580 1,503 2,897
592000000027000 Internet Services 2,500 4,600 2,323 1,677
BEGI000000027000 Telephone/Cell Phones 3,500 2,000 721 1,279
690600011110000 Depreclation Expense 4,850 4,850 g 4,550
7141650050652000 SpEd Encroachment g 50,000 Y 50,600
8096000600G000000 in-Lieu Tax Transfers-Cuwr ¥r -1,337,657 1,459,528 -50%,161 -850,387
B8Z2053100000000 Chifd Nulrition School Program -83,767 -58,40% -15,542 -A2 847
8230301000000600 Other Fad Rev-NCLB-Title 1 -38,103 -33,691 & -33,081
829040350000000 Oth Fed Rev-Tite HA-Tehr Qua -f182 -1,423 & -1,423
RZ9042330000000 Gth Fed Rev-Title IH-LEP ¢ -5,937 g -5,857
B43400000000200 Ciass Sire Reduction K-3 -83,325 -85,680 -17,839 57,741
8520531000000060 State Child Nulrition Schoof Progr -3,408 4,862 -1,281 ~3,881
B55004000000000 Mandated Cost Reibmursement 3,300 -3,300 0
855011000000000 State Lottery Revenue-Non-Prop -28,148 -38,504 -1,410 -29,094
8560630000600008 State Lottery Revenue-Prop 20 -5,866 -7,386 -945 -6,435
853000000000000 Gther State Revenues -3 1414} g il
{580075000080800 Uther State Revenue-ArtiMusic 2,858 -2.858 -1,313 -1,545
859100000000000 Categorical Block GrantEIA -180,812 -173,8486 -58,858 -114,9%0
852200000000000 Revenue Limit Adjustment 113,954 { 4] g
B63453100000000 Food Service Revenue -21,123 ~15,258 -5,628 -9,630
B66000000080000 interest -850 -650 -211 -439
B63505000000000 Other Local Revenues -3,000 45,000 ~47.31 2,311
8693502000000800 Other Local Revenues-Span Grant -30.000 -38.0608 -32,500 2,500
B55903000000000 Other Local Bevenues-fdusic Grant -15,008 -17,0060 G -17,800
8659%0400000000 Gther Local Rev-District Grant -328,878 -328,876 ~164,438 -184.428
8638990500000000 Dther Local Revenues-WCF Art Grant 10,000 40,000 -10,000 -30,000
B6999070000000 Other Local Rev-Dist Art Grant -504,000 o ] g
869590750000000 Oth Local Rev-MCF-Art Grant 0 -50,0400 -50,000 g
S699%91000000080 Oiher Local Rev-Art Fest/Tech Grant ~4¢,008 1] g 1]
869951100000000 Oth Local Rev-Mutrition Grant -10,006 -20,487 ~260, 487 9
B65991200000800 Other Local Rev-Tech Grant 14,008 g ¢ Y
£55991400000000 Gther Local Rev-WCF Grant ~16,608 -19,000 -16,600 g
368891450050000 (th Local Rev-NOAA Grant g -4,800 -4 300 g
859915000000000 Gther Loeal Rev- WCF ASY -28,060 -28.,060 g -28.000
869591600000000 ©th Local Revenue-ASEP -20,000 -20,000 -30,748 10,748
869551800008000 Other Local Revenues-Simon found/W O -18,500 10,860 T
8689991900000000 Other Local Revenues-Landscaping 8 -5,600 o 5,060
398040000000000 Contrib from Unrestr Resource 54,805 -43%,133 ] ~135,133
8980531 00000000 Contrib from Unresir Heg-CHSP 54,8065 52,061 @ 52,081
BA80E5050000000 Contrib from Unrestr Res-SpEd §] 83,672 g 83,072
911060008000000 Cash in US Bank Unrestricied 81,178
913500000000000 Cash with Fiscal Agent/Trustes 58,730
9Z05008000800000 Emplovee Receivable 1,494
528011000000000 Diute from Grantor Gov-Lollery g
$29040350000600 Due from Grantor Gov-Title § 1]
925083000000000 Due from Grantor Gov-Lottery i
933000060000060 Prepaid Expenses 1,433
942000000000000 Sltesfimprovement of Sites 3,450
S425000600000000C Accumulated Depr-Site Improv -232
84 38000000600060 Buildings 56,885
89435006000000060 Accumulated Depr-Buildings -20,352
944000000006000 Eguipment 27,816
2445504060000000 Accumulated Depr-Egquipment -8,984
854 200000000000 State Unemployment ins Payable -1,600
954 300000000000 Workar's Compensation Payable 31838
454500000C00000 One-sixth Withholding Pavable -58,404

M3 at 9135 AM Page 232 of 276 Fage: 3



Willow Creek Academy
General Ledger Trial Balance
Az of Jan 34, 2013

Fitter Criterla includes: Report order is by 1D, Report is priniad in Detall Format,

Original Hevised Actuals to Account
Account HD Aceount Description Hudgef Budget Date Balance
S56000000000000 Summer 125 Plan Payable -4,072
g561000600000000 Health Premiums Payable &
875100000000000 Beginning Fund Balance -336,282
Revenue 2,160,155 -2,481,690 -9%5,121 -1,496.469
- Expenses 2,207,025 2,476,608 1,186,400 1,280,208
Net Income 46,866 -14,882 201,278 -216,261

33 gt 9:35 AME Page 233 of 276 Page: 4



Sausalito Marin City School District
(ffice of the Superintendent

Bate: March 14, 2013

Tao: Board of Trustees
From:  Valerie Pitts, Superintendent
Re: Discussion: Facilities/Construction Update

Background

A Certificate of Participation funded the MLK classrooms project and includes the addition of
four new classrooms to MLK, new landscaping, demolition of the Annex and refurbishing of the
current poriables. Schematic designs were approved in January, 2013 by the Board of Trustees.
A pre-construction services contract was awarded in November 2012 to ILC Modular.
Quattrochi Kwok Architects {QKA) and Greystone West Company Construction Management
have developed timelines and cost estimates. Construction will be completed over the summer
2013 with a projected school opening date in late August 2013,

Analysis

It Modudar has now completed their site-specific drawings and they are ready to submit to DSA.
Award of construction services contract will be made shortly. Updates and specifics requiring
board action will be placed on board agendas as needed. Superintendent Pitts, Chief Academic
Officer Norbutas and Director of Maintenance Forrest Corson will provide updates including a
discussion of the proposed use of current classroom and office space at MLK to meet the pre-K-
8 programmatic needs next year of a combined campus.

Financial impact

The cost of projects is approximately 3.5 million. These costs will not be exceedad.

Legal Implications

Projects must be implemented as per contracts and agreements.

Recommendation

This item is brought before the board for information and discussion purposes.

Backup attached: Yes No X

Page 234 of 276



Sausalito Marin City School District
Office of the Superintendent

Date:  March 14, 2013

To: Board of Trustees
From: Valerie Pitts, Superintendent
Re: Action: Willow Creek Academy Proposition 39 Request/District Response

Background

Willow Creek Academy {(WCA} submitted a request for facilities, dated Qctober 26, 2012, as
required by Prop 39. Section 11968.9, subdivision (f) of Title & of the California Code of
Regulations requires a school district, in response to a request for facilities, to prepare in
writing a preliminary proposal regarding the space to be allocated to the Charter School and/for
to which the Charter School is to be provided access. The District has accordingly prepared a
response in accordance with applicabie regulations. (Cal. Code Regs., tit. 5, § 11969.1 et seq.;
“Prop 39 Regulations”. Attached is the final response letter.

Analysis

The Charter School, Willow Creek Academy, indicated they need three classrooms according to
in-district enrolliment projections for 13-14. The district agrees the Charter may realize this
enrollment. The district will allocate three additional classrooms to WCA. WCA should have
adeguate classroom space 1o serve its in-district students.

Financial impact

The district will monitor in-district enroliment and classroom allocations to WCA and continue
to discuss the Facilities Use Agreement.

Legal implications

Prop 39 requires a school district to provide equitable, contiguous facilities sufficient to house a
Charter’s in-district enrollment.

Recommendation

The Superintendent recommends Trustees approve the final letter to Willow Creek Academy.

Backup attached: Yes __ X No

Page 235 of 276



Sausalito Marin City School District
200 Phallips Drive
Marin City, CA 94965

Orlando Lobo

President

Willow Creek Academy Charter School
33 Buchanan Dr.

Sausalito, CA 94965

March 14, 2013

Re: Final Letter Reparding Facilities to Be Allocated Under Pron 39/
Willow Creek Academy Charter School

Digar Mr. Lobo:

This constitutes the final letter in response to the October 26, 2012 request for facilities
yvou submitted to Sausalito Marin City School District (“District™) on behalf of the
Willow Creek Academy (WCA) Charter School (“Charter School”) for the 2013-2014
school vear.

Section 11969.9, subdivision ()} of Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations requires
a school district, in response to a request for facilities, to prepare in writing a preliminary
proposal regarding the space to be allocated to the Charter School and/or to which the
Charter School 13 to be provided access. The District has accordingly prepared this
preliminary proposal in accordance with applicable reguiations. (Cal. Code Regs., tit. 5,
§ 11969.1 et seq.; “Prop 39 Regulations”.}

Projections of In-District Classroom ADA on Which Proposal Is Based

The Prop 39 Regulations require the District to set forth the projections of in-District
classtoom average daily attendance ("ADA”) on which the District’s preliminary
proposal is based. The District has determined that the ADA projections set forth in the
Charter School's October 26, 2012 letter are reasonable. Therefore, this offer is based on
the 250.8 units of in-District classroom ADA that Charter School has projected for 2013-
2014. The district and charter agree that an additional three self~contained classrooms at
the campus of Bayside Elementary be provided to accommodate Charter enroliment
growth, contingent on actual enroliment. Please see the attached facilities map for a
complete description of Charter designated facilities on the Bayside campus.

The District also provides other program space to the Charter: administrative offices,
shared art and music rooms, common rooms and a shared multi-purpose room. The

Page 236 of 276



district will retain Room 1] as the Learning Center to serve students with TEPs according
fo thew ndividual needs.

Specific Location of the Space

For the 2013-2014 school year, the District will locate Charter School at the site it
currently occupies in the 2012-2013 school vear. Specifically, the District will make
available to Charter School the facilities at the District’s Bayside Elementary School site
focated at 630 Nevada 5t. Sausalito, CA.

All Condifions Pertaining to the Space

The use and occupation of the facilities by the Charter School is conditioned upon the
execution of the current Facilities Use Agreement. The District and Charter should
review the Facilities Use Agreement pertaining to custodial and maintenance fees.

Projected Pro Rata Share Amount

For 2013-2014, the District will waive the pro-rata share described in Education Code
section 47614. Instead, the District will collect an oversight fee of 3%, as set forth in
Education Code section 47613, The District does not waive its right to collect a pro-rata
share at some point in the future.

Camparison Group Schoeols Used in Developing Preliminary Proposal

The Prop 39 Regulations require that the District’s preliminary proposal list the schools
i the “comparison group”, a term that is defined by section 11969.3, subdivision (a}(2),
of the Prop 39 Regulations. Because the District does not operate K-8 schools like the
Charter School, it has determined that, for purposes of the Charter School’s facilities
request, Bayside Flementary School comprises the K-4 comparison group and that Martin
Luther King Academy Middle School comprises the 5-8 middle school comparison
group. The combined Bayside/MLK campuses will be afforded similar facilities {if
enroliment does not exceed capacity.}

Description of Differences Between Preliminary Proposal and Charier School’s
Facilities Request

For the 2013-2014 scheool year, the District will provide the Charter School with the same
facilities at the same site it occupies in the current 2012-2013 school year plus three
additional self-contained classrooms. Charter School’s October 26, 2012 letter requested
continued use of the same facilities it is currently occupying at the Bayside Campus plus
three additional classrooms. In a subsequent memo between the Charter School president
and the District superintendent, the Charter president proposed certain specific
classrooms be made available contingent on the closing of Bayside Elementary School.
The District has determined the appropriate classrooms to be Rooms 6,7.8. The assigned

Page 237 of 276



classrooms will remain the same regardless of the timing of the move or closure of
Bayside Elementary.

Conclusion
We look forward to continuing our relationship with WCA regarding its facilities needs.
Please feel free to contact me with any questions.

Sincerely,

Valerie Pits, E4.D.
Superintendent

Page 238 of 276



530 Neévada St Sausalito

Page 239 of 276



Sausalito Marin City School District
Office of the Superintendent

Date: Warch 14, 7013

To: Board of Trustees
From:  Valerie Pitts, Superintendent
Re: Discussion/Action: 2013/2014 Annual Board Agenda Planning Calendar and Board

Meeting Dates Calendar

Background

The Board Agenda Planning Calendar is for discussion and planning to ensure appropriate items
for board review and action are placed on agendas for the upcoming year. Law requires most of
these items and some are for informational purposes only. The planning calendar helips the
superintendent prepare efficient and effective meetings.

The Board Meeting Dates Calendar is presented for approval.

Analysis
Agenda items and meetings can be added and the Agenda Planning Calendar revised at any
time according to the business of the district. Similarly, items may be removed as needed if

timelines or local issues create the need,

Recommendation

The Board Agenda Planning Calendar is presented for information and discussion purposes
only. It serves as guide in meeting planning.

The Superintendent recommends Trustees approve the Board Meeting Dates Calendar.

Backup attached: Yes X No

Page 240 of 276



Sausalito Marin Cty School District
Board Meeting Dates 2013/2014 School Year - DRAFT

Future District Meeting Dates

All meetings are held at the District Office, 200 Phillips Drive, Marin City at 7:00 p.m. unless otherwise
noted. *The first meeting date of each month will be allocated to additional special meetings on
faciiities issues, special meetings, community forum, etc. as needed, The only or second meeting date of
each month will be allocated to regular board meetings,

July 25 One July meeting due to Summer Break
August 8%

August 22

September 12%

September 26

October 107

October 24

November 21 Third Thursday; one November meeting due to Holidays
December 5% First Thursday  due to Holidays
Decernber 12 Second Thursday due to Holidays
January 9%

January 23

February 13*

February 27

March 13*

March 27

April 10%

Aprit 24

May 8*

May 20

lune 12 Two meetings in lune

lune 26 Two meetings in fune

Page 241 of 276



Sausalito Marin City School District
Board Agenda Planning Calendar 2033/20614

Agenda Rem Description Strategic Priority ofa Beporter
Juby 2%, 2013
Quarterly Report: Williams Act {Consent Agenda) Superintendent’s Report A Bitts
Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators Attract/Develop/Retain Staff A Pitts
Quarterty Recetvables Report (As Nesded) Fiscal Integrity D Pitts/Rigney
Bugust 22, 2013
Strategic Priorities/Goals Prograss Governance 2 Pitts
Extended School Year Report Student Achievement D Pitts /XX
Approve Unaudited Actuals/ GANN Resolution (Due 3/15) | Fiscal Integrity Ala | Pits/Rigney
Conflict of Interest Resolution BB/ESZ70 Governance A Pitts
{alternate years; next 2014}
Enrofiment & Staffing Report Attract/Develop/Retain Staff D Pitts/Rigney

September 26, 2013

Staff Development Report Attract/Develop/Retain Staff o pitts

California State Standards Assessment Reports Student Achisvement o Principals

Annual Arts Grant Report Student Achievement D Pitts/Newton/Tate
Public Hearing/Texts & instructional Materials Student Achievement A Pitts

(Due end week & of day 1 attendance]

Sunshine Negotiations Attract/Develop/Retain Staff 3] Pitts
Honoring Tenured Teachers Superintendent’s Report DAl

Business Update Fiscal integrity D Pitts/Rigney

Oetober 24, 2013

CBEDS/Enroliment Report Student Achievemsnt D Pitts
Curriculum: Adoption Report Student Achievement D Pitts
Professional Services Contracts {indlude prior year's Fiscal ntegrity D Bitts/Rigney
numbers & comparison)

Budget Revisions — First Interim Fiscat integrity A Pitts/Rigney
Quarterly Report: Williams Act {Consent Agenda) Sugerintendent’s Report A Pitts

Single Plans for Student Achieverment {BA & MLK} Student Achievement D Pitts/Principals
Grade Level or Program Report Student Achievement D Pitts/Principals
Technology Report Student Achievement D Pitts/iT
Quarterly Raeceivables Report {As Needed) Fiscal Integrity D Pitis/Rigney
Board Self-Assessment Governance D PittsPrasident

Page 242 of 276




Agenda ltem Description Strategic Priority (1171 Reporier
Movernber 23, 2013 {Third Thursday}
APl Report Student Achievement D | Pitis/WCA
Library Report Student Achievement D Fitts
Approve Single Plans for Student Achievement Student Achievement A Pitts/Principals
{Consent Agenda}
Student Achievement A Pitts/Principais

Grade Level or Program Report

Extended L Report

e

Student Achievement

Pitts

December 12, 20813 {Second Thursday)

Annucl Organizationol Meeting Governance A Pitts

Regular Mesting

Approve First Interim Budget Report (Due 12/15) Fiscal integrity A Pitts/Rigney
Approval of Tentative Bargaining Agreements Attract/Develop/Retain Staff A Pitts

School Board Month Recognition Governance A Pitts
Homework Update {as Needed) Student Achlevement D Principals
School Accountability Report Card {SARC) Publication Communications A | Pitts

{Consent Agenda)

Grade Level or Program Report Student Achlevement o Pitis/Principals

lanuary 33, 2014
Physical Fitness Assessment Results Student Achievement D Pitts /%X
Review of indepeandent Auditor’s Report Fiscal integrity D Pitis/Rigney

Budget Revisions {Per Governor's Workshop)

Fiscal Integrity

Pitts/Rigney

Adopt Budget Development Calendar Fiscal integrity A Pitts/Rigney
Quarterly Report: Williams Act {Consent Agenda) Superintendent’s Report A Pitts

Schedule Annual Budget Study Session for March Fiscal Integrity A Pitts/Rigney
Annuatl Staff Review of School Safety Plans (Due3/1} Superintendent’s Report Pitts/Corson
AB1200 Disclosures | Fiscal Integrity D Piits/Rigney
Review Draft Annual Board Meeting/Planning Governance D Pitts

Calendars

Quarterly Receivables Report {As Needed) Fiscal Integrity D Pitts/Rigney
Grade Level or Program Report Student Achievement D Pitts/Principals

February 27, 2014

Approve Annual Board Meeting/Planning Calendars Governange D Pitts
{Consent Agenda}

Negotiations Update Closed Session D Pitts

s
2013 Page

243 of 276




Agenda tem Description Strategic Priority DA Reporter
February 27, 2014 Continued
Curriculum and instruction Report Student Achisvement D Pitts
Approve Second interim Budget Report (Due 3/15) Fiscal Integrity A Pitts/Rigney
Accept WOCA Interim Budget Report (Due 3/15) Fiscal integrity A Pitts/Rigney/AWCA
CSBA Delegate Vole {alternate years; next 2014} Governance A pitts
Grade Level or Program Report Student Achievement D Pitts/Principals
Board Self-Assessment Governance o Pitts/President
Review Draft Annual District Calendar * Governance b | Pitts

March 27, 2014

Special Education Program Report Studernt Achievement D Pitis/Lal.onde
Annual Policy Review: Extracurricular, Co-Curricular Governance DfA | Pilts

{Cthers as Added}

Approve Annual District Calendar (Consent Agenda)* and Guovernance A Pitts

Lincoln's Birthday Resolution

Resolution - Lincoln’s Birthday Observation Governance A Pitts
{Consent Aganda [for the following Februaryl)

Strategic Priorities Planning (As Needed} Governance D Pitts

Grade Level or Program Report Student Achievement

| Pitts/Principal

April 24, 2014

Enrollment and Staffing Projections Attract/Develop/Retain Staff A Pitts

First Draft ~ General Fund Budget Fiscal tntegrity o Pitts/Rigney
Resolution - Employee Appreciation (Consent Agenda) Attract/Develop/Retain Staff A Pitts

Quarterly Report: Williams Act {Consent Agenda) Superintendent’s Report A Pitts

Grade Level or Program Raport Student Achisvement i Piis/Principals
Cuarterly Receivables Report (As Needed) Fiscal Integrity D Pits/Rigney
Recognition: Golden Bell winners, retirees, etc Superintendent’s Report % itts

Mav 20, 2014 {Tuesday}

Benchmark Assessment Reports {including Student Achigvement ) Pitts

Writing/Study island}

Overview of District Health Services and Bi-annual Safe/Healthy/Caring Schools D Pitts/Schools Murse
review of BP and AR 5030 (2013, 2015, 2017, 2019}

Healthy Kids Survey , Fiscal Integrity D Pitts/Rigney

School Site Survey Results Safe/ Healthy/Caring Schools Pitts/Principals
Second Draft — General Fund Budget Fiscal Integrity D Pitts/Rignay

Page 244 of 276



Agenda item Description Strategic Prierity DiA Reporter

May 20, 2014 {Tussday) Continued
4 Fiscal integrity D | Pitts/Rigney/WCA

instructional Minutes/Belt Schedule Student Achievement A Pitts/Principals
Grade Level or Program Report Student Achisvement o Pitts/Principals
interdistrict Transfer Agreements: Marin & SFUSD Student Achievement A Pitts
{Consent Agenda)
Schoo! She Safety Reports Student Achievement o Pitts/Principals
June 12, 20148
Strategic Priorities Review Governance A Pitts
Consolidated Application Part ! Fiscal integrity A Pitts/Rigney
Authorizations to Sign {Consent Agenda) A Pitis/Rigney
Transportation Report Safe/Healthy/Caring Schools A Pitts/Corson
Board Self-Assessment Governance A Pitts/President

_Public Hearing /Approve District Budget

* See SDTA unton agresement, Work Days.

Drafe-March 11, 2013

Fiscal integrity

Page 245 of 276

Pitts/Rigney




Sausalito Marin City School District
Office of the Superintendent

Date: March 14, 2013

To: Board of Trustess
From: Valerie Pitts, Superintendent
Re: Discussion/Action: District Committees

Background

Annually Trustees discuss serving as liaisons in an ad-hoc manner to varicus groups and
committees as needed. Either the district superintendent or designee convenes these groups.
They are advisory in nature, include staff or stakeholders and are not decision-making groups.
District committees have specific purposes, are refevant to district work and help with efficient
and effective planning and recommendations to the superintendent.

Analysis

Trustees can discuss the need or desire to serve as liaisons to various groups as time or need
permits. The district does not currently appoint standing committees that are subject to Brown
Act. Decisions appropriate for the board are only made during board meetings. Staff
commitiees discuss various programs and needs. The superintendent can provide opinions
from legal counsel during the meeting as needed.

Financial impact

Staff time and resources in a small district are heavily impacted with commitise work.

Legal implications

Brown Act guidelines regarding numbers of trustees present during meetings that have not
heen formally noticed should be considered. More than two trustees 2t a meeting constitute a
guorum and official notice of meetings is reguired.

Recommendation

This item is brought before the board for review, discussion and action as necessary.

Backup attached: Yes No X

Page 246 of 276



Sausalito Marin Oty Schoof District
Office of the Superintendent

Date: March 14, 2013

To: Board of Trustees
From: Valerie Pitts, Superintendent
He: Discussion: District Calendar - 2013/2014

Background

The Board of Trustees annually adopts a District calendar for the following academic school
vear. The calendar includes the number of school days, holidays, teacher work days, and staff
development days. Trustees have asked for staff and parent input as they consider drafting and
adopting schoot year calendars.

Analysis

Attached are two drafts of the 2013-2014 school year calendar, Staff is recommending either
an August 27 start date to align with the calendar adopted by the Willow Creek Academy Board
or a later than usual start date of September 9 which results in a later end of school date {(June

i9, 2014} to allow for more time to complete construction projects at MLK.

Financial impact

There are financial impacts related to Average Daily Attendance when considering the
placement of local holidays, minimum days, and staff development days. Placement of these
days should be made with consideration of the effect on attendance the days prior to and after
the selected date. in addition, consistency of instruction is a priority,

Legal implications

The Board must adopt a calendar for each school year. State law requires that students attend
180 days, and the District contract with the SDTA currently requires 186 teacher work days.
There are also legal parameters for taking certain holidays —e.g. Martin Luther King, Jr. Day and
Veteran's Day.

Recommendation

The Superintendent recommends Trustees discuss the options available for the 2013-14
calendar,

Backup attached: Yes _ X No

Page 247 of 276



Sausalito Marin City
School District

School Calendar 2013-2014 Draft

e U U SO

‘Sepiember 3-8, 2013

.jSepember 2, 2013 .

La0UTDRY e

i Teacher Work Day/Staff Development |

Movamper 1, 2013

|Staff Development Day

H

iVeteran's Day

Movember 11, 2013

H

November 77, 2013

Minimom Day

November 28 & 29,2013

Thanksgiving & Local Holiday

jPec.24 28 & 31,2013 ooal Holday
December 25, 2013 IChristmas Holiday
Dee. 23, 2011-Jan. 3, 201 Winter Recess
iJenuary 1, 2014 {Mew Year Holiday
iJanuary 8, 2014 Students Return o Schoot
Wanuary 20, 2014 Martin Luther King Jr. Day
February 14, 2014 iLEnc-oEn's Ssrﬁ“daytqcalgagisgay o B
February 17, 2014 {Presidents’ Day

April 14-18, 2014

Spring Recess

L Api 18, 2018

Holiday: July 4th, 2014 |

] May 26. 2014 hMemoriaf Day §
{ 2 3 4 5 8 : _ e .
June | 3 10 1 12 13 : B
: 18] 17 18 19 No0l td Liuneds, 2014 'Last School Day for Studeris Min,
73 24 25 % 27 Cijune 20,2014 |Teacher Work Day
_lLegal holiday 180 Days of Student Attendance
Teachar work day/Staff Dvipt, 186 Total Teacher Work Days/Salary Scehdule
Minizﬁﬁ‘;'m day ] i 7 tdinimum Davs per school site
Local hoilday, 8 Teacher Work Days/Staff Davelopment Day/ContractSalar U

Board Approved ¥7-77-77

Rewised February 24, 2013
Page 248 of 276



Sausalito Marin City
School District
School Calendar 20132014 Draft

T

Days 4 . i

ug. 22~ 26 . Teacher Work Day/Staff Development
Aupust 28, 2013 First Day of Schooi
September 2, 2013

Novembar 1, 2013 Staff Develogment Day

iMovernber 11,2613 Veteran's Day

i

 {Novembes 25-29, 2013 _|Thanksgiving Recass
Noverber 28 & 29,2013 [Thanksgiving & Local Holiday

‘Decamber 20, 2013 Minimum Day
15 iDec. 24,26 & 31, 2013 iLocal Holiday
IDecempar 25, 2013 v

istmas Holiday

Dac. 23, 2011-Jan. 3, 201 Winter Recass

iJanuary 1, 2014 Mew Year Holiday B
idanuary 8, 2044 Students Return to &

[ >

149

panuary 20, 2014 Martin Luther King Jr. Day
 IFebmary 14,2014 lLincoin's Birtday, local notiday 1 )

' Fabruary 17, 2014 gPresidents‘ Diay

hpril 1416, 2014

Bpring Recess

April 18, 2014 Classified in flew Day '
i 1 Z )
8 7! 8 g
13 141 15 18 21

Wiy 26, 2014

! 2
June ]
f 18 Jdune 18, 2014 Lagt School Day for Students Min. Day
23 iJune 19, 2014 TeacherWorkDay ¢

Legal holiday 1801 Days of Student Attendance

185! Tatal Teacher Work DaysiSalary Soehdule
f 7 iMinimum Days per school site

g
e
o)

f;.oca! hotiday: i & [Teacher Work Days/Staff Development Day/Contract/Salary
i Hohda}f July 4¢h, 2014 E o
Board Approved 7'-77-77 Revised February 21, 2013

Page 249 of 276



Willow Creek Academy
261314 School Calendar
175 Instructional Days

Day Date Activity/Event
Monday August 19, 2013 Teachers Return/Staff Develop.
Monday & Tuesday August 1g-20th, 6:30 PM Orientation Meetings.
Wednesday August 28" First Day of School/2 pm dismissal through
August 30"
Monday September 2nd Labor Day/No School
Wednesday 8D K-4 Back to School Night 6:30-8:00pm
Thursday 8D 5-8 Back to School Night 6:30-8:00pm
Friday October 11 {onferences/School Ends at 12:30 PM
Monday October 14th Conferences/No Schoot
Monday November 11" Veteran's Day/No School
Friday November 15" End of First Trimester®
Monday/Friday November 25" -2gth Thanksgiving/No School
Friday December 20" Minimum day-12:30 PM Dismissal
Monday-Friday December 23,2013 - January 3, No School/ Winter Holiday
2014
Monday January 6th, 2014 School Starts Again
Monday January 20th MLK Holiday/No School
Friday February 14" End of Second Trimester*
Monday-Friday February 17" — 215t Mid-winter Break/No Schoal
Friday March 7th Conferences/School Ends at 12:30 PM
Monday March toth Conferences, No School
Monday-Friday April 14 —18" Spring Holiday/No School
Wednesday TBD Lower Open House 6:30-8:00 pm
Wednesday 18D Upper Open House 6:30-8:00 pm
Monday May 26" Memorial Day/No School
Monday June znd 8" Grade Graduation
Thursday June 12th™ Last Day of SchoolfCrossing the Bridge -
Minimum day, Noon Dismissal
End of 3 Trimester
Friday June 13th | Last Day for Teachers

Page 250 of 276




Sausalito Marin ity School District
Cffice of the Superintendent

Date: March 14, 2013

To: Board of Trustees
From: Valerie Pitts, Superintendent
He: Discussion: Annual Policy Review — Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 6145 -

Extracurricular & Co-Curricular Activities

Background

California Education Code requires local schodol boards to annually review Board Policy #6145
on extracurricular and cocurricular activities. Also, the California School Board Association
{CSBA} recommends that new polices be reviewed the first year after adoption to ensure
implementation. in addition, Trustees may request policy reviews at any time during the year.

Analysis

Education Code 35160.5 {attached] gives school boards the authority to estabiish criteria for
student participation in extracurricular activities as a condition of receiving inflation adjustment
funding. Board Policy #5145 currently requires students in grades 6-8 o maintain academic
eligibility in order to participste in extracurricular and cocurricutar activities. This policy reflects
a minimum criteria. The Martin Luther King, Ir. Academy policy reguires that a student, in
addition to a2 minimum GPA of 2.0, may not have received an F in any class the previous grading
pericd. Behavioral requirements are also considered for eligibifity. Students must maintain
good behavicral standards during their participation in extra or cocurricular activities.

CSBA has no recommended revisions this year.

Financial impact

None

Recommendation

This itern is brought before the board for & first reading.

Backup attached: Yes b MNo

Page 251 of 276



Instruction AR 6145(a)
EXTRACURRICULAR AND COCURRICULAR ACTIVITIES
Definitions

Extracurricular activities are those programs that have all of the following characteristics:
{Education Code 35160.5)

1. The program 1s supervised or financed by the school district.

2. Students participating in the program represent the school district.

3. Students exercise some degree of freedom in the selection, planning or control of the
program.

4, The program includes both preparation for performance and performance before an

audience or spectators.

Extracurricular activities are not part of the regular school curriculum, are not graded, do not
ofter credit and do not take place during classroom time. (Education Code 35160.5)

Cocurricular activities are programs that may be associated with the curriculum m a regular
classroom. {Education Code 35160.5)

An activity is not an extracurricular or cocurricular activity if either of the following conditions
applies: (Education Code 35160.5)

i It 15 a teacher-graded or required program or activity.

2. It i1s & program that has as its primary goal the improvement of academic or educational
achievement of students.

Eligibility Reguirements

The grade point average used to determine eligibility shall be based on grades of the last
previous grading period during which the student attended class at least a majority of the time.
{Education Code 35160.5)

When a student becomes meligible to participate in the upcoming schoo!l year, or when he/she is
subject to probation, the principal or designee shall provide written notice to the student and
his/her parents/guardians. The principal shall alse consult with the student's teacher(s) in
deciding on a program of remediation to improve the student’s academic progress.

Regulation approved: February 11, 2010 SAUSALITO MARIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Regulation reviewed: March 14, 2013 Sausalito, California

Page 252 of 276



instruction BP 6145(a}
EXTRACURRICULAR AND COCURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

The Board of Trustees recognizes that extracumcuial and cocurricular activities enrvich the
educational and social development and-experienees of students. The district shall encourage and
support student participation in extracumoular and cocurricular activities without compromising
the integrity and purpose of'the educational program.

No extracurricular or cocurricular program or activity shall be provided or conducted separately,
on the basis of any actual or perceived characteristic lm‘ed as a prohibited category ﬁf
discriminiation in state or deferral law, nor shall any and-no-distriet students partlczpa‘tmn in
extr&curﬂcuiar a.nd cﬁcumculai dctwmes shaH be requmd or refu%ed based-¢ fes :

- riantatinmg  othnle o antificntios g_ﬁwwmﬁ_@ﬂgm«
- - or-physi lisabili Reguirements—Prereqguisites
for siudeﬁ{ pamczpatu}n n extmwmcuiar and cowmcui&; actmi:zes qhaﬁ be limited to those that
have been demonstrated fo be ave essential to the success of the activity, (5 CCR 4925)

Any complaint alleging unlawful discrimination in regarding the district’s extracurricular or and

cocurricular programs or activities shall be filed mn accordance with BP/AR 1312.3 - Uniform
Complaint Procedures.

Eligibility Reguirements

To be eligible to participate in extracurricular and cocurricular activities, students  grades 242
§ through 8 must demonstrate satisfactory educational progress m the previous grading period,
melading, but not limited to: (Education Code 35160.5)

1. Maintenance of a minimum of 2.0 grade point average on a 4.0 scale in all enrolled
classes

2. Maintenance of minimum progress toward meeting high middle school graduation
reguirements

The Superintendent or designee may grant ineligible students a probationary period of not

more than one grading period. Students granted probationary eligibility must meet the required
standards by the end of the probationary period in ovder to remain eligible for participation,
{Education 35160.5)

Any decision regarding the eligibility of any child in foster care or a child of an active duty

military family for extracurricular or cocurricalar activities shall be made by the Superintendent or
designee in accordance with Education Code 48830 and 49701,

Page 253 of 276



EXTRACURRICULAR AND COCURRICULAR ACTIVITIES (continued) BP 6145(b)

Any decision regarding the eligibility of any child in foster care or a child of an active duty
military family for extracurricular or cocurricular activities shall be made by the Superintendent or
designee in accordance with Education Code 48850 and 49701,

The Superintendent or designes may revoke a student's eligibility for participation in
extracurricular and cocurricular activities when the student's poor citizenship is serious enough to
warrant loss of this privilege.

Student Conduct at Extracurricular/Cocurricular Events

When attending or participating in extracurricular and/or cocurricular activities on or off campus,
district students are subject to district policies and regulations relating to student conduct.
Students who violate district policies and regulations may be subject to discipline including, but
not limited to, suspension, expulsion, transfer to alternative programs, or denial of participation in
extracurricular or cocurricular activities in accordance with Board policy and administrative
regulation. When appropriate, the Superintendent or designee shall notify local law enforcement.

Annual Policy Review

The Board shall apnually review this policy and implementing regulations.

Policy adopted: February 11, 2010  SAUSALITO MARIN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Policy reviewed: March 14, 2013 Sausahito, California

Page 254 of 276



Sausalito Marin City Schoal District
Office of the Superintendent

Date:  March 14, 2013

Tao: Board of Trustees
From: Valerie Pitts, Superintendent
He: Action: Local Education Agency Program Improvement Plan {LEAP)

Background

MLK is in its first year of Program Improvement {Pl} as a result of not meeting No Child Left
Behind {NCLB) proficiency targets.

Analysis
Pt schools in Year One are to update the LEAP Improvement Plan with an addendum, including
ways the school Is addressing remedies. The addendum is similar to the Single Plan for Student

Achievement.

Financial Impact

Mone at this time.

Legal implications

Required under State and Federal law.

Recommendation

The Superintendent recommends Trustees approve the Local Education Agency Program
Improvement Plan,

Backup attached; Yes X No

Page 255 of 276



AssUrances
Page 1of 1

LOCCAL EDUCATIONAL AGENCY PROGRAM IMPROVEMENT PLAN ADDENDUM
ASBURANCE PAGE

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Plan information:

Name of LEA: Martin Luther King, Jr. Academy

County District Code: 21-65474-6097685

Date of Local Governing Board Approvai: 3/14713

District Superintendent; Valerie Pilts

Address: 200 Phillips Drive City: Marin City Zip Code; 54865

Phone: 415 332-3573 FAM: 415 332-2492 E-mai:
vpitts@smesd.org

Signatures:

On behalf of LEAs, participants Included in the preparation of this LEA Program Improvement
Plan Addendun:

Signature ¢of Superintendent Printed Name of Superintendent Date

Signature of Board President Printed Name of Board President Date

By submission of the local board approved LEA Pl Plan Addendum (in fieu of the original signature assurance pags in
hard copy}, the LEA cerlifies that the plan has been locally adopted and original signed copies of the assurances are
on file in the LEA. The certification reads:

Certification; | hereby certify that all of the applicable state and federal rules and regulations will he observed by this
LEA and that, to the best of my knowledge, information contained in this Plan is correct and complete, Legal
assurances for all programs are accepied as the basic legal condition for the operation of selecied projests and
programs and copies of assurances are retained onsite. | cerlify that we accept all general and program specific
assurances for Titles |, 11, and/or Ul as appropriate, except for theose for which a waiver has been chiained. A copy of
all waivers will remain on file. | certify that actual ink signatures for this LEA Plan/Plan Addendum/Action Plan are on
file, including signatures of any required external providers,

Page 256 of 276



California Department of Education
Movember 20412

District Name: Sausalito Marin City CD Code: 21-65474-6087695
LOCAL EDUCATIONAL AGENCY PROGRAM IMPROVEMENT PLAN ADDENDUM TEMPLATE

The Elementary and Secondary Education Act, codified as No Child Left Behind (NCLB, Section 11168[c}[71[A]), requires
that local educational agencies (LEAs) identified for Program Improvement (Pl) shall, not later than three months after
being identified, develop or revise an LEA Plan, in consultation with parents, school staff, and others. Rather than
completely rewriting the existing LEA Plan, we recommend using this LEA Plan Addendum template to address the items
below. Type your responses in the expandabie text boxes.

Prior to developing this revision, please use the State Assessment Tools, as applicable, to analyze school/district needs for
improved student achievement. These tools are available on the California Depariment of Education (CDE) State Assessment Tools
Web page at hitp:/Awww cde ca govita/ac/ti/staleassessplasp.

Please submit your compieted LEA Flan Addendum by uploading the completed document into the Program Improvement Year |
monitoring instrument in the California Accountability improvement System (CAIS). Contact Janice Morrison, Education Programs
Consultant, District Innovation and improvement Office by e-mail at iamorrisongede.ca.qgov If you need technical assistance in
uploading the document.

The LEA Plan Addendum must he submitied to the CDE no later than March 18, 2013. The LEA Plan Addendum should:

1. ldentify fundamental teaching and learning needs in the schools of the LEA and the specific academic problems of
tow-achieving students, including a determination of why the prior LEA Plan failed to bring about increased academic
achievement for all student groups.

Please prowde a summary anaiys&s’ef‘the needs ass@ssmeni used to identafy'.:student ieammg neads (es 'ec&aiiy the asademir.:

- Discuss the result& tha assessm
-*2; “Identify academic p _.._ri_tias:.:
‘3 Discuss why the prior LEA Plan waés nct suc&essfu!
1. Results of Assessment
The School District uses assessment data that includes results from the CELDT, California Healthy Kids Survey (CHKS), Fitnessgram,
STAR, district developed benchmark assessments, common assessments, GATE testing, EL Progress Profiles, and annual parent
surveys to make determinations refated o curricudum, instruction, and student support services,

Fach Single Plan for Student Achievement includes a comprehensive School Profiler that provides a three yvear analysis of student
parformance data. The data is used to monitor emerging trends so that Site Leadership Teams can direct categorical and other available
rasources to address targeted areas for improvement identified through the analysis of data. In 2007-2008 the district began
implementing a comprehensive data system, Data Director, so that classroom teachers can actively participate in targeted data analysis

Page 257 of 276



for students in their classroom.

2. identify Academic Priorities
In 2010-2011 the AYP target in math was 68.5% proficiency rate. MLK proficiency rate was 18.2%. in 2014-2012 the target rate was

75%. MLK proficiency rate was 13%.

3. Academic Priorities
Through reviewing student data and administration and teacher making instruction decision, the areas the MLK have made academic

prigrities:

Math literacy and number sense
*  Targeted intervention
s Early intervention for math deficits
= Continuity in instructional practices

4. Prior LEA Plan

The proficiency gap is due to many factors, not limited to, but including:
«  Delivery of curriculum with fidelity
¢« Implementation of new programs
«  The need for more targeted intervention

These issues are now being addressed.

2. Include specific, measurable achievement goals and targets for student groups identified as not making Adequate

_Yearly Progress (AYP), including students with disabilities and English learners, as appropriate. S _
“Please describs specific, measurable academic goals and targets for student achievement for student groups identified as not
making. AYP. (Refer o the CDE AYP:Reports Web page at hitp:/Avww. cde.cagovitalaciay/ayorepontsasp) 0 L

By the end of the 2012-2013 school year, students will raise thelr achievement in mathematical reasoning as demonstrated by their use of
written explanations measured by MDTP written response items and 5th grade MARS performance tasks scored according to rubrics, raising
their average score from 20% to over 40%.

By the end of 2012-13, students will improve readiness for the next grade leve! of mathematics as measured by MDTF multiple choice fest
tests (6th - 8th grade students readiness for pre-algebra or algebra) and CST proficiency. MDTP scores will improve from 48% on average to
70% or higher. Grade level proficiency as measured by CST tests will improve from 27% to 50%.

Page 258 of 276



3. Incorporate research-based strategies to strengthen the core academic program for identified student groups in
schools served by the LEA, including students with disabilities and English iearners, as appropriate.

Ploase describe the specific suategies that the district will use and how those strategies will be implemented and monitored to -
strengthen the core academic progran, s T e T R

District mathematics scores are continuously analyzed for targeted improvement. For all students o reach high standards and meet/exceed
proficiency in reading and mathematics, the Single Pians for Student Achievement {SPSA) were revised in 2012-2013 to reflect the needs to
increase student achievement. The SPSA Action Plans are aligned with the Sausalito Marin City Scheol District Board goals. Measurable
objectives are included in the SPSA action plans to monitor performance indicators and the continuous improvement in teaching and learning
for mathematics.

»  [ifferentiated instruction through the use of technology
Implement Restorative Practices in every classroom
Provide staff development in culturally responsive teaching strategies
Implement common core standards into the curriculum
Focus on key essential standards, pacing guides/curriculum maps
Use standards-aligned instructional materials

Provide teachers with access io student data
Use data to make instructionatl decisions and develop common agreements for common and formative assessments

Extend learning time for students as needed during tntervention Period and Academic Excellence Hour

Develop a cohesive pyramid of intervention system that includes a focus on passing CAHSEE

Provide staff development and professional collaboration aligned with standards-based materials and instruction
Ciosely monitor new programs and evaluate current program

B ® O ® ¥ ¥ ¥ 3 ®m ¥ =B =

4. Specify actions to implement the identified strategies that have the greatest likelihood of improving student

_achievement in meeting state standards. _ S
“Please identify actions to be implemented to a T Estimated Cost/.

Specific
Responsible | . Rt

Timeline:

mplish the identified
-sualegies and. 3 : ted and monitored. (See -~ = . -
‘examples of full implementation descriptions in the Academic Program Survey [ARSE 10
“and the District Assistance Survey [DAS] on the CDE State Assessment Tools Web © j. - -

“page at btin Thiveve cde.ca.govialacliistatedsseseniasn) T

Ensure consistent district-wide implementation of state-adopted core and | Principal 2012-2013 F
supplemental English language aris programs for ail students. School Year

Teachers collaborate to identify and articulate best practices within @ | Teachers 2012-2013
standards-based curriculum to improve academic achievement for all School Year

studernts.

Site administrators are provided with professional develonment opportunities | Superintendent 2012-2013 Title 1

Page 259 of 276



to obtain a deeper understanding cn how to validate and monitor classroom
instruction that is aligned to grade level content stangards.

School Year

District administrators visit sites to observe and monitor  classrooms for the | Principal 2012-2013
systematic implementation of standards-based curricutum. School Year
District and school site administrators monitor the fiscal support required to | Principal 2012-2013 IMF
provide a comprehensive standards based instructional program. School Year
2. Use of standards-aligned instructional materials and strategies:
Provide every K-12 student with grade level state/district approved Principal 2012-2013
standards-based math and supplementary instructional materials, School Year
Annually purchase consumable and replacement instructional materials for Teachers 2012-2013 HF
core currculum as needed and pending new adoption. School Year
Annually purchase math instructional replacement materiais. Teachers 2012-2013
Schoot Year
Provide administrators and teachers with training in the use of adopted Superintendent 2012-2013
curriculum fo increase proficiency in delivery of math instructional programs School Year
District and school site administrators monitor the fiscal support required to Principal 2012-2013
supply materials for a comprehensive standards-based instructional School Year
program. _
Ongoing review of core /supplementat standards-based curriculum. Principal 2012-20143
School Year
Instructional Minutes
Consistent district-wide daily implementation of instructional minutes for Principal 2012-2813
math using a state-adopted and board-approved programs for ali students. School Year
Subgroups
Implement researched-based strategies that address the needs of students Principal 2042-2013
identified as Special Ed., English learner, GATE and students not yet School Year
proficient in math
Consistently utiize core text-embedded intervention/acceleration Principal 2012-2013 EIA, Title |
instructional strategies during the school day. School Year
Adopt state approved suppiemental instructional materials aligned with math Principal 2012-2013 IMF
content-standards for additional intervention and/or enrichment. School Year
Under the direction of the clagsroom teacher & site administrator, Principal 2012-2013
instructionat assistants provide individual or small group guided instruction Sechool Year
for identified students during the school day.
Ensure Individualized Education Plan (IEP) goals for students with special Principal 2012-2013
needs include strategies to meet grade level math content standards. School Year
Provide identified Limited English Proficient students with appropriate Principal 2012-2013 Title 1}
language acquisition instructional strategies depending on their level of Bchool Year

proficiency as outlined in the Master Plan for English Learners.

Measuring Results

Page 260 of 276




Implement systematic method of measuring results to monitor student | Principal 2012-2013
progress and review effectiveness of math instructional prograrm. School Year
Use standards-based report card to assist teachers and students to focus | Principal 2013-2014
on learning outcomes and math instructional practices. School Year
Review benchmarks to meet math academic goails. Teachers 2012-2013
School Year
Review STAR test resuits to compare current and expected student | Teachers 2012-2013
achievement. School Year
Analyze core text-embedded and site-created common assessments o | Teachers 2012-2013
monitor student progress School Year
Analyze test data and compare growth in student achievement to math | Teachers 2012-2013
instructional practices. Sochool Year
3. Extended learning tims:
Fxamina student achievement data to identify extended learning time for Teachers 2012-2013
remediation or acceleration. School Year
4. Increased access to technology
Revised district and school site technology plan. Principat 2012-2013
School Year

Purchase hardware and software to increase student access and integrate Principal 2012-2013
technology into instructional program. School Year
internet access provided fo students through classroom computers and Principal 2012-2013
compiiter labs School Year
Implement and train certificated and classified staff on new targeted daia Principal 2012-2013 Title |
analysis student performance and school administrative software. School Year

*  AERIES - Gradebook, Report Cards

+  DataDirector

= Study island

¢ Xtra Math
&, Staff development and professional collaboration aligned

with standards-based instructional materialg:
Esiabiish Professionhal Learning Communities to provide a foundation for Frincipal 2012-2013 Title il
aducators to work collaboratively to meet annual measured goals and School Year
improve educational outcomes for all students,
Provide site administrators with professional development in classroom Superintendent 2012-2013
observations and evaluation of effectiveness of math programs, School Year

interventions and instructionat strategies.

Page 261 of 276




Brovide new teachers with BTSA training focusing on content-standards and | Principal 2012-2013

instructional practices. Schooil Year

§. Involvement of staff, parents, and community {including notification

procedures, parent outreach, and interpretation of student assessment

resuits to parentsh

Maintain a Site Leadership Team at each school with parent, staff and Frincipal 2012-2013

community represeniatives. Provide team members with annua training to School Year

make informed decisions to improve site math program.

Encourage parents o attend parent-teacher conferences. During Principal 2012-2013

conferences, provide parenis/guardians with information regarding math Schoot Year

program and student progress towards meeting content standards.

Continue to provide families with resources to support math activities at Principal 2012-2013

home. _ School Year

7. Auxiliary services for students and parents (including

transition from middie school to high school

Student tours of high school and meetings with counselors Principal 2012-2013
School Year

8. Monitoring Program Effectiveness

Utilize APUAYP data, benchmarks, site-based common assessmenis and Teachers 2012-2013

repart cards as tools for monitoring progress in math. School Year

Grade level/Dept. teams meet regularly to assess student students’ mastery Teachers 2012-2013

of math standards and make necessary adiustments to instruction. School Year

Annually Schoot sites review and make changes to math goals to revise the | Teachers 2012-2013

Single Pian for Student Achievement annually with input from administrators, School Year

teachers, staff and parents.

District and schoo! site administrators monitor the fiscal support required Principal 2012-2013

provide an effective standards based instructional program. School Year

9. Targeting services and programs to lowest-performing

student groups:

Multiple measures including STAR data are used to identify at risk students Teachers 2012-2013

eligible for targeted assistance. School Year

Teachers and site administrator meet regularly to identify appropriate Principal 2012-2013

interventions for remediation, School Year

Teachers utilize supplemental instructional materials aligned with math Teachers 2012-2013

content-standards for remediation. School Year

Page 262 of 276




5. Provide high-quality professional development for the instructional staff that focuses on instructional improvement
and supporis the strategies and actions described above.

“Please describe the professional development the LEA will providefo |~ Person(s) | Specific

’lease describe the profess /elopment ¢ _ Person(s) - pecific | Estimated Cost/
instructional staff to address the identified strategies and actions. 10 Responsible |  Timeline '

| Funding Source
-} (including 10% set-
| aside from Title |,

SRR PEEAY

1. How the professional development activities are aligned with the State's | Principal 2012-2013 Title i
challenging academic content standards and student academic School Year
achievement standards, State assessments, and the curricula and
programs tied to the standards:

o District and sites have identified specific standards-based areas of focus
for staff development based upon an analysis of student achievement s
part of the development of the Single Schoot Plan for Student
Achievement including disaggregated results.

2 How the activities will have a substantial, measurabie, and positive Principal 2012-2013 Title U
impact on student academic achievement and how the activities will be School Year
used as part of a broader strategy to eliminate the achievement gap that
separates low-income and minority students from ather students:

»  Training will be provided, directed toward specific needs of low-incoms
and minotity students.

s Conduct ongoing assessments which will provide formative information
regarding effectiveness of activities and improved student achievement.

«  Conduct annual parent surveys regarding their perception of site
effectiveness in core subject areas.

3. The professional development activities thal will be made available {0 Superintendent 2012-2013 PAR funding
teachers and principals and how the LEA will ensure that professional Scheol Year
development {which may include teacher mentoring) needs of teachers
and principals will be met;

«  Teachers and principals will participate in seminars, workshops,
conferences in addition to BTSA and coaching/mentoring activities,
where appropriate, related to focus areas of district and site professional
development plans.

4 How the LEA will integrate funds under this subpart with funds received | Principal 2012-2013 Title i
under Part [ that are used for professional development 1o frain School Year

Page 263 of 276



teaching, learning, and technology Hteracy:
instructional materials and appropriate standards-based software

site.

teachers to integrate technology into curricula and instruction to improve
= Training will be provided related to technology components of adopted

identified through California Learning Resource Network {CLRNj web

8. Incorporate, as appropriate, activities before school, after school, during the summer, and/or during an extension of

the school year.

Please describe ; hose act;vzt‘ S a_nd how the_LEA wslé “Person(s) |  Specific -_Estzmatad - Funding
incorporate them. L : I RespOns;bie_: ol Timaling: oo Gost L Source
1. All studenis parttc;pate in mandatory Academlc Support fmur days Princspa! 2012-2013
a week for one hour. Students work with teachers, School Year
paraprofessionals and tutors to address skilt gaps.
2. Summer school classes provide skili remediation and support. Pringipal 2012-2013
School Year
7. Include strategies to promote effective parental involvement in the school
;_F@iease describe parental mvu%vement stra egtes_a df'hew the " Person(s) . . Specific - “Estimated | - Fundur
"LEA will supportthem acrossthe LEA. SR Respansxhie-*ﬁr o Timeline oo Cost
Parent involvement is essential and an mtegrai par{ of aii of the dlstrtci: Pnncipal 201 2-2013
and school programs. Parents and community members provide School Year

meaningful leadership at the site level through Site Leadership Teams.
Parents and community members actively participate at the district
level on the District Budget Committee, District English Language
Advisory Committee (DELAC), and the A-Team. Parents are active
participants in the hiring process and are involved in hiring staff.
Parents also participate in an annual parent survey regarding the
effectiveness of district and site programs.

All parents can monitor their child’s progress online. They are provided
with Aeries logins fo track grades and Class Dojo logins to track effort
and behavior.

Page 264 of 276




OFFICE OF EDUCATION

1111 LAS GALLINAS AVENUE/PO. BOX 4925 MARY JANE BURKE {415) 472-41 10
SAN RAFALL, CA 94913-4925 MARIN COUNTY FAX (415} 491-6625
marincoe@mannki.caus SUPERINTENDENT GF SCHOOLS

VENDOR PAYMENT CERTIFICATION

/
Date 3 // 2%/ /3

District Nams Sausalite Marin City District No. 47

The Governing Board of the District named hereon hereby authorizes and directs payment

of vendor payments in the total of S 39 A1 5, O

FUND NUMBER BATCH NUMBER -~ CAMOUNT
D] %4 ESYEYI SN
0O >4 Lig CJ/ ST, e

<

Authorized Signature >Z

7
£

.

L/
#arin County Dffice of fducation Business Form Ho. 119

BUHLDING THE FUTURE . . . ONESTUBENT AT A TIME

Page 265 of 276



APY250
DISTRICT:

BATCH:
FUND

W NT

H.02.08 Harin County Office of Education

COMMERCTAL WARRANY REGISTER
47 SAUSALITO SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 03/01/2013
0039 GENERAL FUND

1 01 GEMERAL FUND
VENDOR/ADDR  RAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA MM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION

02/28/13 PAGE 25

20010815

20010816

20010817

20010818

20010819

20010820

20010821

206010822

20010823

20010824

000192/ AT&T

B(3-130002 1. 01-G0CO-0-5970,00-0600-2700-000-000-000 2113
WARRANT TOTAL
070328/ ATET CALNET 2
PO-130001 1. 01-0000-0-5970.00-0904-2700-700-000-000 2/13

WARRANT TOTAL
000006/ BAY CITIES REFUSE INC

P3-136126 1. 01-0000-0-5550.00-0000-8200-G00-000-000 3413
WARRANT TOTAL

070513/ BOYS AND GIRLS CLuB

P0-130122 1. 01-6010-0-5840.00-1110-1030-700-000-000 SMCSB 3-2013
WARRANT TGTAL

G76711/ BRIGHT PATH THERAPISTS

PO-130135 1. 01-6500-0-5835.00-5770-1182-700-000- 000 689-90
WARRANT TOTAL

0015577 CASBO

PY-130306 07-0000- -5300. 00-0000-7110-725-000-009 1572
WARRANT TOTAL

0e271Y/ CSBA C/0 WESTAMERICA BAMK

PY-130285 01-0000-0-5215.00-0000-7110-725-000-000 110822
WARRANT TOTAL

070746/ DON JOHNSTON INC.

PG-130210 1. 01-6500-0-4307.00-5770-1110-70G-000-000 415180
WARRANT TOTAL

o70667/ JULIANKE EDMONDSCN

PY-130304 G1-4035-0-5240,00-1110-1010-700-000-00C Travel to SMASH School
WARRANT TOTAL

070263/ FEDEX

Py¥-130297 01-0000-0-5960.60-0000-2760-700-000- 000 2-184-68445, 2-180-29937

Page 266 of 276

574.93
$574.93

546.35
$546.35

643.80
$643.80

11,250.00
$11,250.00

427.50
$427.50

543.00
$543.00

275,00
$275.60

859,96
$859.96

552.16
$592.16

38.72



APY250

DISTRICT:
BATCH:
FUND

20010825

20010826

20010827

20010828

20010823

26010830

20010821

20010832

H.02.09

£7 SAUSALITC SCHOOL DISTRICY
0039 GENERAL FUND

VENDOR/ADDR

;01 GENERAL FUND

RAME (REMIT)

Marin County Office of Education
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
FOR WARRANTS DATED 03/01/2013

DEPCSIT TYPE

REG# REFERENCE LE FD RESC Y GBJT SO GOAL FUHC LOC ACT GRP

07026/

000023/

gogror/

jz22es

000039/

470164/

070447/

000046/

ELLEN FRANZ

PY- 130301

GOODMAN BUILDING SUPPLY CO.

PO-130207

HYDREX PEST CONTROL

PO- 130080

INTERMATIONAL BACCALAUREATE

PY-130290

01-3010-0-5240,

KAISER FOUNDATION

PV-130294

01-0000-0-9520,

31-0000- (-9520.

MARIN CITY COMMUMITY SERVICES

FO-130203

MAXIM HEALTHCARE SERVICES

PO-130076 1. 01-6500-0-5835,
1. 01-8500-0-5835.

HCSBA

PY-13030% 01-0000-0-5210.

01-4035-0-5240.

1. 91-8150-0-4300.

1. 01-0000-9-5525.

01-3610-0-5240.

(1-0600-0-9520.

1. 01-6010-0-5840.

HWARRANY TOTAL

00-1110-3010-700-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL

00-0000-8100-735-009- 000
WARRANT TOTAL

00-0000-8200-000-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL

00-1116-1010-760-00C- 000

00-1110-1010-700-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL

40- 0000 - 0000 - 060 - 000-000
00-0000-0000-000-000-000

(00008 0080 -066-000-G0C
WARRANT TOTAL

00-1110-1010-101-600-000
WARRANT TOTAL

40-5770-1182-700-008-000

00-5770-1382-79G-000-00C
WARRANT TOTAL

00-0000-7110-725- 0000040

Page 267 of 276

ABA NUM

ACCOUNT MUY
DESCRIPTION

Reimb. Boston flight

Due 3/11/13

2/13

10647663

95070

16734-0001
578-0002

16734-0002

ASP -11-12/12 and 1/13

1379240084

1393980064

MCSBA Meeting-Barrow

02/268/13 BAGE 26

AMOUNT

580.80
$590.80

15.67
$i5.67

340,00
$340.08

4,000.00

1.498.00
$5,498.00

4,474 .41
13,651.4%

94413
$19,079.03

10.6206.60
$10,620.00

2.093.50

2,093.50
$4.187.00

30.00



APY250  H.02.09 Harin County Office of Education 02728713 PAGE 27
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

DISTRICT: 47 SAUSALITO SCHOQL BISTRICY FOR WARRANTS BATED 03/01/2013
BATCH: 0039 GENERAL FUND
FUND : 01 GENERAL FUND
i NT VENDOR/ADIR  HAME (REMIT) DEPCSIT TYPE ABA MUM  ACCOUNT RUM
REGF REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
WARRANT TOTAL $30.04

20010833 076728/ MICHAEL FORD INC.

PG-130212 1. 01-8150-0-6200.00-0000-8500-735-000-000 8477 750,68
WARRANT TOTAL $750.00

20010834 (005487 MOLLIE STONE'S

PY-130298 (1-0600-0-4300.00-0000-7110-725-B6¢-000 54925 44,80
WARRANT TOTAL $44.80

20010835 000015/ MSIA DENTAL

PY- 130293 01-0008-0-9520. 00-0000-0000- 000 - 000 - 000 3/13 4,197.94
WARRANT TOTAL $4,157.94

26010836 000117/ MSIA VISION

Py-130252 01-0000-0-9520.00-0000-0000-009-000-0CG 3713 398.16
WARRANT TOTAL $398.16

20010837 000058/ PGE&ECO

PO-130000 1. 01-0000-0-5510.00-0000-826C-00G-006-000 Due 3/6/13 2,511.0d
WARRANT TOTAL $2.511.02

24 438 000073/ PEARSGN

PO-136205 1. 01-6500-0-4300.00-5770-1110-700-000-00G 3910364 926.67
WARRANT TOTAL $926.67

20010839 070709/ KARLI PIERCE

PV-130291 01-70%6-0-5240.00-1120-1010-760-000- 0G0 Reimb. Travel to Detroit 1,29%.29
WARRANT TOTAL $1.296.20

20010840 070384/ FLORA SANCHEZ

PY-130299 01-6266-0-5230.00-1110-1016- 760 000-008 2/13 Mileage 12.31
WARRANT TOTAL $12.31

20610841 001208/ SHELL 0IL CO.

PYV-130295 01-0000-9-4301,00-0600-8110-735-0060-00C 2713 416.46
WARRANT TOTAL $416.46

Page 268 of 276



APY250

H.GZ2.09

COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

Marin County OFfice of Education

02/28/13

pAGE 78

AMOUNT

738.00
$738.00

353.30

107.16
$460.46

3,898.00
$3,898.00

1.780.0C
$1,780.00

185,11
$185.11

DISTRICT: 47 SAUSALITO SCHOOL DISTRICY FGR WARRANTS DATED 03/01/2013
BATCH: 0039 GENERAL FUMD
FUND ;01 GENERAL FUND
b HT  VENDOR/ADDR  NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM  ACCOUNT NUM
REG# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION
20010842 001341/ SONOMA COUNTY OFFICE OF ED.
PO-136187 1. 01-0000-0-5829.00-0000-71GC-30G-000-000 13-013%4
WARRANT TOTAL
20010843 079200/ STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY CB
PY- 130296 01-0000-0-9520,00-0000-0000-000-000-000 £03140-5001
01-6000-0-9520.00-000G-0000-000-000-000 503140-5000
WARRANT TOTAL
20010844 002834/ TIMELY TRANSPORTATION
PO-130024 1. 01-7236-0-5840,00-1110-3600-700-000-000 3/13
WARRANT TOTAL
20010845 G70748/ VALUE FIRE PROTECTION
PY-130303 01-8150-0-5600, 00-0G00-8110-735-50C- 600 1000747
WARRANT TOTAL
20010846 001194/ WEST PAYMENT CENTER
PY-130300 41-0000-0-4300C.00-000C- 7206-725-000- 000 826629124
WARRANT TOTAL
Fhk EUND TOTALS **% TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANMTS: 32 TOTAL AMCUNT OF WARRANTS:

Page 269 of 276

$73,718.05%



APYZR0  H.02.09 Marin County Office of Education
COMMERCTAL WARRANT REGISTER

DISTRICT: 47 SAUSALITO SCHCCL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 03/01/2013
BATCH: 0039 GENERAL FUND
FUND : 49 SPECIAL RESERVE~CAR CUTLAY #1
i HNT VENDOR/ADDR BNAME (REMIT) DEPCSIT TYPE ABA NUM  ACCOUNT UM
REGHF  REFEREMCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SC GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION

20010847 062616/ US BANK

PY-130302 4(-0000-0-7439, 50-0000-9100- 760-000- 000 Dabt Service
HARRANT TOTAL
*EEFUND TOTALS %% TOTAL MUMBER OF WARRANTS: 1 TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS:
Fk BATCH TOTALS #%% TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS: 33 TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS:
k&% BISTRICT TOTALS #%* TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS: 33 TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS:

Printed: 03/01/2013 08:40:51

Page 270 of 276

02/28/13 PAGE 24

4650,500.00
$460,500.00

$460, 500, 0o+
$534,218.05%

$534,218.05%



F EDUCATION

MARY JANE BURKE
ARIN COUNTY
SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

VENMDOR PAYMENT CERTIFICATION

11T LAS CALLINAS AVENUE/P.O. BOX 4525
SAN RAFALL, CA 54913-4925
marincoe@marin k12.ca.us

{4715} 472-4110
FAX {415) 491-06625

Date 3 /f L, / /3

District Name Sauselito Marin City

District No. 47

The Governing Board of the District named hereon hereby authorizes and diracts payment

of vendor payments inthe total of § - \% ¥ 4y 4, (‘”;» B
FUND NUMBER BATCH NUMBER AMOUNT
& T 265G A0 6y
£
. Al 7 ;_ LY Sw

Authorized Signature ﬁ Lééi,fﬁ/é,??f &l /,,

7
f/

I

s

Marin County Office of fducation Business Form No. 118

BUILDING THE FUTURE © . 0 ONESTUDENT AT A T

Page 271 of 276



APYZED

BISTRICT:
BATCH:
FUND

¥ NT

20011707

20011768

20611709

20011719

28011711

H.02.09

A7 SAUSALITC SCHOOL DISTRICT

0040 GENERAL FUND

. 03

VENDOR/ADDR  NAME (REMIT)
REQ#

000609/

{70652/

070132/

070569/

(02547/

GEMERAL FUND

Marin County Office of tducation
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
FOR WARRANTS DATED 03/08/2013

DEPOSIT TYPE

REFERENCE LN FIr RESC Y OBJT 30 GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP

AMERICAN EXPRESS

PY-130324

01-0000-0-4300,
41-0000-0-4304,
01-0600-0-5210.
01-000C-0-5940,
01-4035-0-5240.
(11-4035-0-5240.
01-4035-9-5240,
01-7090-4-4300,
01-9472-0-4300,

031-9479-0-4300.

CAMERON COMMUNICATIONS

PY-130309

(1-8150-0-5600.

CAPITAL ONE COMMERCIAL

Py-130321

01-9479-0-43C0.

FORREST CORSCH

Py-130318

01-0000-6-5230.

DISCOVERY OFFICE SYSTEMS

PC-130026

1. 61-0000-9-5605.
2. 01-0000-0-5605,

3. 01-0000-0-5605.

04-0000-72006-725
(6-0000-8211-735
00-0060-7110-725
00-0006-2700-700
00-3110- 1010700
00-3330-1010-700
00-1110-1016-700
06-1110-1016-70C
{0-0000-2495-100

00-1116-1610-101
WARRANT TOTAL

00-000G-8116-735
WARRANT TOTAL

00-1110-1010-101
WARRANT TOTAL

00-00600-8110-735
WARRANT TOTAL

G0-0000-7206-725
00-1110-1010-100

00-1119-1019-101
WARRANT TOTAL

-(0G-090
-00G-060
-(G0- 000
-000-00C
-(00-000
-(00-800
-006- 000
-00G- G0t
-000-G00

-000-000

-00G-008

-080- 000

-000-000

-000- 600
- (00 -G08

-(00-00¢

Page 272 of 276

ABA UM

03/07/13 PAGE 44

ACCOUNT HUM
DESCRIPTION

Heg. tunch, Cards K. Blazei
Staff Appreciation tunch

Van Alst conf. hotel

Internet Archiving
Edney-Sacramento Conf.

Pitts, Turner to Senta Monica
Hammons Travel to Denver
Edmondson supplies

Wireless Routers

Staff Dev. Supplies

3674

Meeting supplies

Mileage-Antioch Conf.

2/13
2413

2/13

146.15
23.88
151.44
561.00
652.56
341.60
271.80
107.35
487 .62

166.26
$2,903.06

240,00
$240.00

203.89
$203.82

59.89
$55.40

91.00
93.88

5i.64
$236.52



APYZR0 H.02.09 Marin County Office of Education 03/07/13 PAGE 45
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

DISTRICT: 47 SAUSALITO SCHOGL BISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 03/08/2013
BATCH: 0040 GENERAL FUND
FUND : 01 GENERAL FUND
! NT  VENDOR/ADDR  NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA BUM ACCOUNT NUM
RECH# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y GBJT SG GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION AMOURT

20011712 602890/ LOUIS EDNEY

PY-130312 01-4035-0-5240.00-1110-1010-700-000- 000 Reimb. Sacramento Conf. 128.18
WARRANT TOTAL $128.1%

20011713 002345/ EMPIRE ELEVATOR CO INC

pG-130012 1. 01-8150-0-5600.00-00G0-8110-735-0G0-00C 78108 118.98
PV-130367 01-8150-0-5600.00-0000-8110-735- 060 -000 78107 356.93
WARRANT TOTAL §A75.91

20011714 001807/ EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPT.

PV. 130308 01-0000-0-9515.0G- 000G 006G 00C-00G-000 SDI Amount Due 776-0201-9 92.584
WARRANT TOTAL $92.84
20011715 002274/ FISHMAN SUPPLY €0,
PG-130166 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-8211-735-000-000 902211 125.35
1. 01-0606-06-4390.00-0000-8211-735-003-000 992215 245,73
WARRANT TOTAL $371.08

20011716 002081/ MAGIC FLUTE INC.

PO-130209 1. 01-9476-0-4300.00-1454-1010-106-€00- 000 89182 1,409.40
WARRANT TOTAL $1,409.40

20011717 000045/ MARIN COUNTY OFFICE OF EOUC

PO-13006% 1. 01-0000-0-5240.00-0000-7705-700- 000 -000 130929 3,222.69
WARRANT TGTAL $3.232.69
20011718 0704655/ JAR HCDOUGAL
PV-130314 §1-0006-0-4300.00- 142G-410G-700-000-000 Sweatshirts 967.00
HWARRANT TOTAL $867.00
20611719 070107/ YIDA MOATTAR
PV-330310 1-0000-0-5230.00-0000-7300-725-000- 000 2/13 Mileage 38.07
WARRANT TOTAL $38.07
20011720 001726/ NAKCY ANN FLOWERS AND GIFTS
PY-130325 01-0000-0-4300.00-0060-7110-725-090-000 Fiowers-K. Blazei 103.14

Page 273 of 276



APYZHD  H.02.09 Marin County Office of Education 03707713 PAGE 45
COMMERCTIAL WARRANT REGISTER

DISTRICT: 47 SAUSALITO SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 03/08/2013
BATCH: 0040 GENERAL FUND
FUND 1} GENERAL FUND
! NT  VENDOR/ADER  NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM  ACCCUNT NUM
REG# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y 0BJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTICN AMOUNT
WARRANT TOTAL $103.14

20011721 §70448/ JONKETTE NEWTON

PY¥-130315 01-9476-0-4300.00-1454-1010-100-000-000 Instrument Repair 596.34
WARRANT TOTAL $596.34

2u011722  Q70713/ DANIEL NORBUTAS

PY-130316 §1-4035-0-5240.00-1110-1G1G-700-000-GOG Reimb. Santa Monica Trip 56500
WARRANT TOTAL $565.00

20011723 000058/ PG&ECD

PO-13000¢ 1. 01-0000-0-5510.00-0000-8200-000-000-000 Due 3/11/13 5.537.68
WARRANT TOTAL $5,537.68
20011724 §70709/ KARLT PIERCE
PY-136311 03-3010-0-5240.00-1110-1010-700-000- 000 Reimh. Travel o Detroit 222.37
WARRANT TOTAL $222.37

2001172% C70222/ PROTECTION ONE

PYV-130323 01-8150-0-5240,00-0000-8100-735-006- 000 91346980 512.00
WARRANT TOTAL $512.00

2L 26 00602367 SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES

PY-130313 31-4035-0-4300,00-1110- 1616-700-000- 000 M5053930 76.89
WARRANT TOTAL §76.89

20011727 0704067 SILYCO

PO-130032 1. 01-0090-0-5849.00-0000-2420-700-000- 0060 FEB2013 3,600.0G
WARRANT TOTAL $3,600.00

20011728 002545/ SOMITRCL

PO-13001% 1. Q1-0000-0-5840.00-0000-8300-101-000-000 1226780 1,563.15
WARRANT TCTAL $1,563.15

20011728 070284/ STATE OF CALIFORNIA
PY-130322 01-8150-0-5240.00-0000-8100-735-000- 000 E10789235F 125.400

01-8150-0-5240.00-0000-8106-735-0006-C00 E10789255F 125.00

Page 274 of 276



APYZ250

PISTRICT
BATCH

FUND

i NT

ABA NUM

ACCOUNT NUM
BESCRIPTION

03/07/13 PAGE 47

ANMOUNT

20011736

20011731

20011732

20611733

20011734

H.02.08 Marin County Office of Education
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
;A7 SAUSALITO SCHOOL DISTRICY FOR WARRANTS DATED 03/08/2013
1 0040 GENERAL FUND
;01 GERERAL FUND
VERDOR/ADDR  RAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE
REGE  REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACY GRP
WARRANT TOTAL
0707237 DENISE SuUT0
PY-130317 01-4035-0-5240,60-1110-1010-706- 000- 000
WARRART TOTAL
470522/ TERISHA TATE
PY-130319 01-4035-0-5240.00-1110-1010-700-000-000
WARRANT TOTAL
07525/ US BANCORP EQUIP. FINANCE IRNC
BO-130028 2. 01-GOD0-0-5605.00-0000-2700-700-000-0600
WARRANT TOTAL
agai7z/ WILLOW CREEK ACADEMY
PY-130326 01-G000-06-8096.00-0000-9200-103-006G- 000
WARRANT TOTAL
676719/ KAYLA ZEISLER
PY-130320 01-4035-0-5246.00-11106-1010- 704-006- 000
WARRANT TOTAL
#%% FUND TOTALS #%% TOTAL HUMBER OF WARRANTS: 28

Page 275 of 276

Reimb. Smash Visit

Reimb. Smash Visit

2/13

March 13 in Tieu

Reimb. Smash Visit

TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS:

$250.00

615.090
$615.00

28.25
$25.25

744,47
$744.47

244 .431.00
$244,431.00

186.86
$186.86

$269, 390, 69%



03/07/13 PAGE 48

6,050.00

3,478.38
$9,528.38

$9,528.38%

$278.5919.07+

APYZRG H.02.09 Marin County Office of Fducation
COMMERCTAL WARRANT REGISTER
DISTRICT: 47 SAUSALITG SCHOOL DISTRICY FOR WARRANTS DATED 03/08/2013
BATCH: D040 GENERAL FUND
FUND ;13 CAFETERIA FUND
i NT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT: DEPOSEIT TYPE ABA NUM  ACCOUNT WM
REGHE  REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y DBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION
20011736 070648/ REVOLUTION FOODS
PO-130031 2. 13-5310-0-5840.00-00006-3700-106-000-000 70226
3. 13-5310-(3-5849.00-0000-3700-101-000- 000 70226
WARRANT TOTAL
%% FUND TOTALS *%% TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS: 1 TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS:
LI BATCH TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS: 29 TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS:
¥ DISTRICT TOTALS &% TOTAL NUMBER GF WARRANTS: 29 TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS:

Printed: 03/08/2013 10:06:30

Page 276 of 276

$278,919,07*



	Agenda
	Selection of Auditor

	District 2nd Interim Budget Report

	WCA 2nd interim

	Facilities

	WCA Prop 39

	Board Calendars

	District Committees

	District Calendar

	BP 6145

	LEAP

	Warrants




